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Attorney PAUL PRENDERGAST, 1901 West Littleton 
Boulevard, Littleton, Colorado, telephone 303-797-3300, was 
advised of the identity of the interviewing agent and that the 
purpose of contacting him was to schedule an interview with his 
client, MELISSA SOWDER, a student at COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL (CHS) 
SOWDER had informed two students at CHS she knew of the 04/20/99 
attack two weeks ahead of time and that she supported the actions 
of ERIC HARRIS and DYLAN KLEBOLD. PRENDERGAST provided the 
following information: 

PRENDERGAST refused to make SOWDER available for an 
interview by the FBI. SOWDER was a "special ed" kid who suffered 
from mental problems and would be further traumatized by an 
interview with law enforcement officials. SOWDER had previously 
been sent by her parents to a mental health facility as a result 
of the Columbine incident. 

SOWDER's father was also slowly dying from a severe 
heart ailment and would also be traumatized by having his 
daughter upset. 

SOWDER did, in fact, know either HARRIS or KLEBOLD, but 
PRENDERGAST could not recall specifically which one. SOWDER 
belonged to a social outcast group at CHS, but it was not the 
TRENCH COAT MAFIA. 

SOWDER was known by her friends and family as being a 
liar and could not be counted on to provide investigators with 
truthful, accurate information. 

PRENDERGAST and SOWDER's parents believed that for 
attention, she made-up the story of knowing about the CHS 
shooting two weeks before it happened. None of them believed she 
truly had anything to do with the incident. 

PRENDERGAST was advised by the interviewing agent that 
SOWDER could possibly be subpoenaed to provide testimony, if 
deemed appropriate. 
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t.:ONTINUATION □ 
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WITNESSES; 

Tiffany Marie Spevak/ DOB 052283 

7703 South Yarrow Court 

Littleton, Colorado 80123 

303-948-7369 

Columbine High School / I 0th grade 

INVESTIGATION: 

COLUMBINE 
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On 05-05-99, at about 9:57 a.m., I interviewed CHS student Tiffany Spevak as follow up on DN2485. The interview was 

onducted at Tiffany's home, in the presence of her mother, Michelle Spevak. 

Tiffany told me that on 04-20-99, at about 11; l O a.m., she had just finished her founh period history class. which is locate<! on 

the upper level of the school. After leaving class, Tiffany said that she walked downstairs to the cafeteria to meet her friends, 

as part of her nonnal routine. Upon arriving at the cafeteria at about 11: ! 5 a.m., Tiffany said that she met her friends at table 

AAA. Tiffany said that she placed her backpack on top of said table, whereupon she and her friends stood in line and received 

their lunches. Upon returning to table AAA, Tiffany said that she remembers seeing students Leiha Murphy (10th), Tasha 

Nygard (I 0th), Brittany Davies ( I 0th), Jamie Munkeby (I 0th), Jean Richer (12th), Brandi Wiseman ( I 0th), and Lindsay Wyant 

( l 0th) seated at said table. Tiffany said that upon entering the cafeteria.. and, while scatting to eat, she did not recall seeing any 

duffie bag(s) or anything suspicious or out of the ordinary. Tiffany said that there are usually a lot of backpacks at tables, and 

that she was engaged in conversation with her friends. 

While eating her lunch, Tiffany said that she remembers looking up at the cafeteria clock, which indicated 11 ·20 a.m. Tiffany 

said that she remembers taking a bite of her pizza when a "kid" came running into the cafeteria from (she thinks) the nonhwest 
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door, and yelled for everyone to "get down." Tiffany said that she and others at her table did nothing at that time because they 

thought it was a senior prank. Tiffany said that she then saw teacher Dave Sanders run into the main area of the cafeteria, also 

from the nonhwest comer, and tel! everyone to "get down." At that time, Tiffany said that she then got down underneath table 

AAA. While under the table, Tiffany said that she heard a single "shot" or "boom" that she thought came from outside, near 

the northwest comer of the cafeteria, Tiffany said that there may have been more than one such noise, but remembers hearing 

only one. She did not remember if it was a gunshot or an explosion. 

Within seconds, Tiffany said that students within the cafeteria began to get up and start running in various directions. Tiffany 

said that she stood up, but didn't know what to do. At that time, Tiffany said that student Jean Richer told her to grab her stuff 

and "let's go.'' Tiffany said that she and Jean Richer then grabbed their backpacks and staned running eastward through the 

cafeteria, toward the auditorium. Tiffany said that she ran past the bathrooms and into the lower portion of the auditorium. onto 

the stage. At that point, Tiffany said that she remembers the fire alarm sounding. Thinking that there was a fire, Tiffany said 

1at she and others then began to make their way up the auditorium stairs toward the exits at the upper portion of the auditorium. 

Tiffany said that as she neared the upper portion of the auditorium, she saw choir teachers Leland and Lee Andres attempting 

to lock the upper doors and direct students away and back down into the auditorium. Tiffany said that she also saw Spanish 

teacher Judy Brug inside the auditorium. Tiffany said that the teachers told the students to get down into the aisles. between 

the seats. At that ume, Tiffany said that she heard "a bunch ofbooms. in a row" coming from what she thought was the science 

area on the upper level of the school. 

Tiffany said that she and other students remained inside the auditorium for several minutes, "perhaps fifteen," during which 

time she heard several additional explosions and/or gunshots that she placed near the science area. Tiffany said that a janitor, 

whom she identified as "Mike," holding a walkie-talkie, then entered the lower portion of the auditorium and announced that 

the cafeteria was cleared out He then directed students down the auditorium stairs, to an exit located at the lower portion of 

the auditorium. Tiffany said that she and others then exited the lower portion of the auditorium, and ran past the east side of 

the cafeteria. Tiffany said that as she passed the cafeteria, she noticed that it was filled with a great deal of smoke / haze. 

Tiffany said there also appeared to be debris on the floor. Tiffany said that she and others then ran east down a hallway, then 
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south down the foreign language hallway and out of the school's southeast doors. Tiffany said that she then ran across the 

junior parking lot, across Pierce street, and into Leawood Park. 

Tiffany said that she left her backpack and a sweatshin inside the auditorium. Tiffany said that at no time did she see any 

shooter(s) or anyone wearing a trench coat. Tiffany said that she never approached the nonhwest comer of the cafeteria, and 

never saw anyone outside, down on the ground. Tiffany said that she did not personally know Eric Harris or Dylan Klebold, 

nor any of the names presented by the media as known associates of them. The interview concluded at about I 0:40 a.m. 

The names of those students / teachers provided by Tiffany were run through Rapid Start and Denver Detective Mark 

Woodward; lead sheets for teachers Lee Andres, Jr., and Jane Brug were prepared and submitted by me. All others had either 

been interviewed or were scheduled to be interviewed. 

lee attached cafeteria map and school map. 

DISPOSITION: Open. 
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Denver Police Department 
STATEMENT 

Cue No .. _____ _ 

Hours 

I have read the foregoing statemsnt snd the facts contained therein are we to the best of my knowledge and belief. I 
do not maintain that it contains all of the fact1S or details of the incident, but only those facts aiJout which I have been 
asked. 
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FBI 174A-DN-57419 
JCSO 99-7625 
Detective: Mark Allen - Denver Police Department / (303) 640-1183 

INTERVIEW: 
Nikki Spurgiesz 
6553 s. Salisbury Cc 
Llttleton, CO 80123 
(303) 978-0131 

Subject: Columbine High School Shooting, 

RE: CONTROL # 3039 

On 5/14199 I interviewed Nikki Spurgiesz at her residence 6553 S. Salsbury Ct. with her 
mother and father present. Nikki reported that she en~ the cafeteria_,,,at approx. 
11.15AM andshesatatableG~rH · r, Mandy Nicols, Diana Barke{ 
Marylou Barabu{M.ary Bed( Elyscc ikki said1hc didn't see the duffel 
bags or anyone carrying the bags. · · 't see any TCM or associates in the cafeteria 
area. Nikki said Kim Blair came into the cafeteria saying she needed some help and they 
all looked outside. Nikki said that she heard someone yelling to get down so she hid 
under the table. Nikki said that she ran out of the cafeteria when everyone else started 
running out. Nikki said that she left her backpack at the table and she ran halfway up the 
stairs and she heard and saw some gun shots, but didn't see the shooters. Nikki said she 
ran back down the stairs and then she went to the Spanish hallway and then out the exit 
doors. Nikki then ran to the Seminary Building. Nikki didn't see any of the TCM or 
associates on the outside of the school. 

Nikki said that she thought Kim B~ght have seen the shooters and that her friend, 
Lacy Smith saw a third shooter and said it was~ikki said that she didn't 
know any of the TCM and she didn't know any~uble pierced eyebrow. Nikki 
said that she didn't hear any further rumors and she didn't have any further information 
to provide about the incident. 

.. 1m ne~ leaes generated . 
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Investigati..-e Report: 
Detective Mark Allen #84063 
Denver Police Deparanem 
05/10/99 

i),_; 3'037 

On, 05/10/99 at approx 0900hn I intemewed Amy ~z..ley, at her bonm. 9233 W. Bmy Ave. Amy 
repcmd that she didn't observe any duffel bags or anferrying any duffel. hap into !he cafeteria ar=i. 

Amy said she didn't obmw: any TCM members in lbe am. Amy said she enteied the cafeteria at approx 
103Sbn during 4.._ hour. Amy said she sat at tabie #U. with her meads. Kim Mohrbacller, Dan 
Mohrbacher, T}'10D Knapke, Lisa Steepieton, ADbloa Hummd, Ryan Morre! and Josh Casey. 

Amy said that at approx l 11 Obrs she sat at table across from the Rebel Store witb 8. J Secord, Brook 
Allison, Elaine Millier, Shannon z.ene and Dave Scbulte. Amy said she didn't see any duffd bags or TCM 
members in tbe cafeteria during this time. Amy said she beard gunshots and she hid undemeadt her table 
for few minutes and tbeo she nm 011t the main exit doors by the Rebel Store. Amy said she dido' t observe 
the shooten or anyone being shot. 

Amy remembered the tbougbt oftbe day wu "It's a nice day outside, I bet you wish you weren't her today. 

--"YY) CM-l( CJ,a..__ 'l4 -G~ 
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** UPDATED APRIL 28, 1999 ** 
TEAM FOUR INTERVIEW GUIDELINE 
MINIMAL QUESTIONS TO BE ASKED 

l. Did you ever see the two large duffel. bags in the cafeleria ? l\b 

2. Did you see anyoae carrying or in tbe possessioa of those duffel bags, at a previous time ? f"., 

3. Did you see Eric Harris or Dylan Klebold eitbl!:r 011 Mom:lay of Tuesday? Wlw were cbey domg ? 
What did they say ? Were they with anyone else? lvo , 

4. Did you leave anything behind in the cafeteria or anywhere ebein tbe school? ;>1.1.1\.5~ ~t.L.<p.AGL.t 
'ET)~' .. ~,o. ..... e.-, 'S,.,...,.,,.,s a.J it1" V,,l•-,.....J L""'ofr p ...... t,,,, o~ p(...,.._ 

S. Who were you with io the cafeteria? WlMn were you sitting ? > 

6. Did you see or talk to any of !he Trench COIU Mafia members oa Monday ? Tuesday ? How about the 

prior week or weekend? WO , 
7. Have you heard anything from anybody else about other suspects, bomb making. pa bayinc, etc. ? 

8. What were you wcarill&? Did you have a back pack? What did it look like and/ or have in it? 
i\V ~Ao.ij l3\I.( l3l,,,.,'t""5/ 1),,.,...4.. $~.:....,,.-

9. How did you leaw the cafeteria or tbe buildin&? What were the evem:s that made you leave'! 
"7i-\4...».,.1..+-T'lw' e,t,.,. C~, e,_7 'it-',- '7,a(3 .. ,!(.. Cbcv-"O"-'S~. 

10. What time did you enter tbe cafeteria ? ~ did you come from (prior ta tbe cafemria) ? 
\0,3~A--- ST"..._'l)<,.I MS'T"" ~y~ o-4,.t,... 

l L Have them mar:k where they were sitting, their route out of the building and whom they were with (if 
known)? 

12. How did you exit tbe building ? Where did you go when you aot out and what did you see OD the 
outtim of the building ? 

13. Do you use the Intemet:? If so, what is your screen aame? Do you lave an ICQ (ai:a.: I seek you / 
similar to a i:ha1 line) accooat? No 

1 
14. Do yo11 know anybody with a .. double pierced eyebrow"? 

15. Did you see or hear any unusual aDlloancemm11s prior to the shootings ? Do you know what the 
'"Thought of the daywu" over the Rebel News Netwodt{RNN) 1-:i:,-s ,._ ,./ill 1'),A.,. o,..--.S; ")~ 1 r ~-,­
y....._, Wl<;;I~ ){- v.,1o,..,.!i ~-

16. Can you provide any funbcr information on the members of the Trench Coat Mafia? )Jl,,:)
1 

17. Ask the parents if the kids bave told them anything else ? Different ? 

JC-001-004515 
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CONTINUATION 0 1-~ __ .._, 
SUPPLEMENT 0 JCSD 

Cl-.ilicauoa 0 

' '"""" n 
7= I -~o. &SlldName 

Narrative :Re: Control number 3036 

Danielle Stanek 
6537 S. Ammons Ct 
Littleton, CO 
303-973-227 4 

-
00--Statu.:Opmi 

Claralby~ 

-
• M. Russell 99-7625 

OS-10-99 
D ExceptlonallyC!e.ed D -~ Review □ 
C u ....... C Clorun r 

I Vllu,, I Vallie I V&hic 
S-.i&INo. Sto!c:n R=!m Dama~ 

On 05-10-99, at 1200, contact was made with Danielle Stanek, a Sophomore cheerleader at CHS, who 
confirms being present at CHS on 04-20-99 and being assigned to "A• lunch. She noted being seated at 
table •ooo• with 1. Sarah Anderson; 2. Sara Ryan; 3. Samantha Roman; and 4. Tina Chavez. 

She had arrived in the cafeteria at 1115, following her 4th hour math class. She had placed her books on 
her table, gone through the hot food line, eaten a piece of pizza, when she heard 3 unknown freshmen 
students running through the cafeteria yelling that someone was in the parking !ot with a gun. Shortly 
thereafter, she heard an explosion and observed dark grey smoke in the senior parking lot. She observed 
other students getting under tables, and she and her table mates did the same. After a short time, they 
stood and ran into the cafeteria bathroom, as students began running from the cafeteria. After a very short 
tir 1 the bathroom, she and Anderson and Ryan decided they could not stay there, and exited and ran up 
the main stairs, eventually arriving at the auditorium and exiting via the north doors. As she was exiting 
these doors, she heard 8 gunshots from inside the school. 

Stanek reports never confronting gunmen while in the school, nor did she observe any suspicious activity in 
the cafeteria prior to the incident. She noted wearing a light brown shirt and blue jeans on 04-20-99. 

She confirms using the internet, and provided her screen name as Cheerbo@aol.com. 
/ 

She does not know either suspect nor any other members of the "TCM~. 

JC-001- 004517 
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CONTINUATION □ 
Reporting Agency Reporting Officer Case Report No 

. , . 
SUPPLEMENT y JCSO ERZEN 99-7625-BB 

Connecting Case Report No. Victim Nmnc Original Repon Date This Report 

r··,3049 05-13-99 ,... 
ci... .. ,_ X FIRST DEGREE MURDER Offmse Simm: Open X Exceptionally Cleared □ Recommend Case: Review □ 

Rec!assifiwioo □ 

1
~ I Quantity J Brsnc! Name · 1 D<:tcrip,ion 

ADDITTONAL WITNESS: 

STARK, TYLERJ. DOB/12-05-83 

7031 S. Newland Court 

Littleton. CO 80128 

303-979-2648 

Freshman Student-Columbine High School 

(Parental information) 

STARK, DORENE A., DOB/04-30-56 

Same as above. 
Work: 12109 West Coal Mine Ave. 

Littleton, CO 80127 

303-982-0074 

STARK, BRUCE J., DOB/04-27-52 

Same as above. 
Work: 65 Tejon Street 
Denver, CO 80236 
303-851-1348 

INVESTIGATION: 

Claredb)'Amsl 0 Unfounded □ Closure □ 

I Serial No ?:\~ I ~oluc I Valuo 
"<mi Damaged 

On 05-12-99, between the hours of 1101 and 1215 I had an opportunity to speak with Tyler in reference to the incident that 

occurred at the Columbine High School on 04-20-99. Also present during the interview was Tyler's mother, Dorene. 

Tyler stated on 04-20-99, he arrived at school about 0715 hours. Upon his arrival at school, he entered the school through the 

south cafeteria doors, also known as Rebel Comer. From there, he proceeded up the stairs and went to the library. After he had 

finished in the library, he stated that he went to his first hour language class, which is taught by Ms. Nykanen. After language, 

he went to his math class taught by Ms. Dimanna. After second hour, he has third hour science with Mr. Mosier and his fourth 

Jur government class is taught by Mr. Savino. After being released from fourth hour government, at 1110 hours, he went to 

" Unit Number ~;,;1°'" Assigned To JC-001 • 004519 
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CONTINUATION □ 
Reponing A~ Reporting Otfi= Case Repon No 

SUPPLEMENT " 
JCSO ERZEN 99-7625-BB 

Conm:ctlng Case Report No. Victim Name Original Repon: Date This Report 

r--·•3049 05-13-99 
~ 

C'-""""°" X FIRST DEGREE MURDER Offen$e SWuS: ()pm X E"'-'"'P'ionally Cleared □ Recommend Case; Review □ 

R...:J.oifi<:a!ion □ Cl.red by Arre:11 □ Unfounded □ Closure □ 

1\t:' I Quo,uity I Brsnd Name I [)escrip!ion I !idialNo ,~~ l~t~ I Value 

""•" 
the cafeteria area. He believes he arrived at 1113 hours. 

Tyler stated that after he arrived in the cafeteria, he went to the school store, which is located in the Rebel Comer, where he got 

his lunch and he proceeded to a table where he sat down. I showed Tyler a map of the cafeteria area and asked him ifhe recalls 

where he sat. After looking at the map, he told me that he sat at table CC. I asked him who was seated at the table with him. 

Tyler stated that there were three people at the table that he didn't know and one of the individuals, he later saw outside, just west 

of the cafeteria and this individual had been shot in the leg. He stated he believes the shooting victim was a freshman student 

at the school and he thinks his first name is Patrick. He couldn't provide any additional information about this party or the party's 

two friends. He did tell me that he had two friends seated at the table with him, Brad Miller, telephone number 971-0667 and 

Nathan Anema, telephone number 972-3032 . 

...,yler advised shortly after he sat down at the table that Nathan had gotten up and left the cafeteria area as did the other three 

unidentified people that he talked about earlier. Tyler stated while seated at table CC, he had his back to the window and initially 

he remembered Mr. Sanders over near the vending machines, who was telling srudents to get down and it appeared as if 

something was going on outside. Tyler stated initially he got down underneath his table, but he had an opportunity to look out 

the window. He describes that one of the freshman students that had been sitting at his table, the party who he believes first name 

was Patrick, he saw him outside the cafeteria, probably ten to fifteen feet west of the sidewalk, directly west of the cafeteria door. 

He stated the party was picking himselfup offthe ground and then the individual started to move but he was limping. Tyler 

looked north to the stairs at the top of the sidewalk, at which time he told me he saw Dylan K.lebold coming down the stairs. He 

told me Dylan was dressed in a black trench coat, black pants and had some type of black military boots on. Dylan had a dark 

baseball cap on which was turned around backwards. I asked Tyler if Dylan was carrying anything. He stated Dylan had some 

type ofa semiautomatic pistol with a long magazine, holding it in his left hand. I asked ifhe saw him carrying anything else. 

He said that he saw a pipe bomb in Dylan's right hand and Dylan lit the pipe bomb. Tyler described the pipe bomb as being 

similar to a sand weight or a small barbell. Tyler said that the pipe bomb was thrown toward the senior parking lot and landed 

near a black Jeep. Tyler explained that he heard the explosion and saw smoke from the explosion. After this, students who were 

near the west windows, started to move toward the east stairs. I asked Tyler if Dylan ever made an attempt to come into the 

1:1.feteria. He said that while Dylan was up on the stairs, after he had thrown the pipe bomb, Dylan appeared to look toward the 

Unit Number Supervisor Initials and Date Assigned To JC-001- 004520 
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CONTINUATION □ 
Reponing Apncy Reporting Officer Case Report No 

SUPPLEMENT y JCSO ERZEN 99-7625-BB 

Connecting Case Report No Victim Name Original Report Date This Report 

r- '3049 05-13-99 ,-
Clas.mCIUon X FIRST DEGREE MURDER Qff..,... Swus: Open X Except,on.lly ClelmO □ Recommend Case: Revi= □ 

Reclusifocacion □ ClclRd by Arrest □ """"""' □ Closure □ 

1w.:'. I Quantity I Brand Nome I Description I Serial No. ?:\~ I ~alue I Value 
o,,-,1 Dfflla~e<I 

cafeteria area. at which time he believed that Dylan was going to come into to the cafeteria. 

Tyler stated that he proceeded to nm to the stairs and ran up to the main level of the school. As he reached the top of the stairs 

and started to head east down the math/science hall, he recalled hearing anywhere from six to seven rapid fire gunshots behind 

him. He continued east down the math/science hallway. About the midpoint of that hallway, there is a middle corridor,, where 

he ran north toward the main hallway and main entrance. Once he reached the main hallway, he told me that he stopped in the 

event that there was another gunman and proceeded to look down the hallway. He told me as he was looking west toward the 

area of the library that he recalls seeing a dark figure. He couldn't provide any additional information about this party, as far as 

identity. He told me the individual fired five or six gunshots at him and again he described it as being rapid fire, one of the 

rounds hit a ceiling tile near him because he recalls seeing the dust from the ceiling tile falling around him. After this, he turned 

south, down the corridor and ran back to the math/science hallway, where he exited from the school and went to Leawood Park. 

' fter Tyler completed his initial statement, I asked him a few more questions in reference to his observations where he stated 

that he saw Dylan Klebold out on the stairs, just west of the cafeteria. I asked how he knew the person was Dylan Klebo\d. He 

told me he recognized Dylan as being a srudent at Columbine and it wasn't until he saw news reports that he actually put a name 

with the face. Tyler was asked if there were any other information or clothing description or possible weapons that Dylan was 

carrying, any information he could provide. He told me Dylan had some type of a shotgun with a sling on it and it was down 

near his right side. Tyler stated that he really didn't get a good look at the other weapon, but he believed it was some type of a 

shotgun. 

In reference to the information that Tyler provided about the individual he saw near the library, I again asked him ifhe knew the 

identity of that person. He told me alt he recalls is that the person was wearing black and he couldn't provide any additional 

information. 

Tyler was asked specifically how well he knew Eric Harris and Dylan Klebold. He told me that he knew the two were students 

at Columbine High School, that he had seen them in school before, but he never associated with them and once again, he didn't 

know what their names were until it was reported in the news media. Tyler also recalled when he was down in the cafeteria area 

rhen he initially saw Dylan out on the stairs he saw a golf cart up near the football shed and he saw several people around the 

Unit NumDel' Supervisor Initials and Date Assigwl To Page J. 
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CONTINUATION □ 
Rq,oning Aa-y Reporting Officer Case Report No 

SUPPLEMENT y JCSO ERZEN 99-7625-BB 

Cannecting Case Report No. Victim Name Original Report Daic: This Repo11 

p-··•3049 05-13-99 ..... 
X FIRST DEGREE MURDER X c1 ... ,.,cati011 otr.noe Swus: Op=, E=!)tiona!ly Clesred □ Recommend Case: Review □ 

Reo:buitic:ation □ """""- □ """'""' □ Closure □ 

1J.1':. j Quunicy I Brand Name I Oacripticn I Serial No. r~~ ,~~,~ed 
golf cart but he had no idea who it was or if they were associated with this incident. 

I had Tyler describe what he wearing on the incident date. He told me he was wearing a pair of khaki colored shorts, had a red 

T-shirt on and a black baseball cap with the Adidas logo on it. I asked ifhe had left any other personal property down in the 

cafeteria area. He stated that the only thing he left was his bluish green Sierra backpack. Tyler was asked about the two duffle 

bags that were located within the cafeteria area, one being a blue and the other being an orange/red in color. Tyler could not 

provide any information about the bags. 

At the completion ofmy interview, I had Tyler diagram where he was seated in the cafeteria and his movements when he exited 

from the building. A copy ofthat map is attached with this supplemental report. 

'DDITIONAL INFORMATION: 

FBl Case #4-DN57419 (DN3049) 

DISPOSmON: Open, pending further investigation. 
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LAKEWOOD POLICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 

REPORTING AGENT: KIRK MCINTOSH #1530 

CONTROL NUMBER: 2629 

CONNECTING CONTROL NUMBER: 

LPD CASE NUMBER: 98-38856 

JEFFCO CASE NUMBER: 99-7625 

DATE OF REPORT: 5/20199 

COLUMBINE TASK FORCE 

LEAD SYNOPSIS 

Interview Trevor Stark reference a confrontation with Eric Harris, 

LEAD NARRATIVE 

Investigator Larry Erzen of Jefferson County Sheriff's Department interviewed Trevor Stark 

prior to my contacting him. I spoke with Investigator Erzen and he has covered this lead in his 

report. 

~ 
Report by: number/date Approved by: nu,mber/date: _ .. _ ... 

Page l of l 
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lleportiil1 Apncy Rcp:lnina:OfflCff 
CONTINUATION □ 

SUP~LEMENT V JCSO PETERSON 
' Conn«tin1 Case Re;,cri: No. VIClim Natn111 Ori&inal R&JIQrl 

.. 

... 
CIMMrica&ion X Flnt Decree Murder O"-"Scmm:a.,.i X Em,ci,...Uy C--. 

llKJaNific:pi°"' a """"'""""" 
'w.: I """"'" I ,_ - I ,,__ 

WITNESSES, 

AUSTIN STECKLER.DOB/11-11-83 (JUVENILE) 

6872 West Moraine Drive 

Littleton, Colorado 80123 

(303) 933-1502 

Student: Columbine High School 

TARA STECKLER. DOB/12-28-55 

Same as above 

Bus: 46 B West Springer Drive 

Highlands Ranch. Colorado 80126 

(303) 791-2632 

ROBERT STECKLER. DOBIIQ.28-53 

Same as above 

Bus: AT&T 

Denver, Colorado 

(303) 299-5854 

INVESTIGATION, 

a ........ 
J,..,,., 

'.t_Jf::- •~ -
C• Report No. 

99-7625--D 
o.e Thi$ Report 

04-27-99 
a Recommend c-: Review a 
a er- a 

s\,'\:: I ..::':!"' ... l ~ 

On 4-27-99, at approximately 12:27 p.m., I contacted wimess Austin Steckler and his mother, Tara Steckler, at their residence. 

6872 West Moraine Drive, Littleton, 80123. I contacted them in reference to the homicide investigation currently being 

conducted at Columbine High School. 

JC-001 • 004526 

Austin Steckler advised me that he was at school on4-20.99 and at l l:15 a.m. be was in the cafeteria area of the school. Austin 

Officef Si!Planir,:, Uni1 N-- Super,150!' Initials and Dale AssipedTo - l ;u .1 ·- .. ,r ' -
,=~ ·• / r~•·ESTI<lAtoR •"JC"TiMSEJtl'JCES 1~ / ASAFJ -4198 JCSM61~ 
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CONTINUATION □ 
Re;lortin1 AFfK:Y Reporting Offic~ Case Rcpon Nu. 

SUPPLEMENT • JCSO PETERSON 99-7625-0 
Connc,;ting Case Report No. Victim N-Oripna.l lupon Du: This Rcpol'I 

04-27-99 - First Degree Murder ,,._ ~00 X OffincSmms: 0pm X E,ap,ionally 0.-ed □ Rc<:Ontm¢nd Cuc: Review □ 

Recfau!Ocaion □ """""'- □ , ....... □ "- □ 

1
~ I Qlwilicy I Bnn<I N.- I ""'""00 I Serial No. ¥:I: 1~~1 ~ 

Steckler said he was sitting at arable that was close to the cmter of the room with several of his friends, including Jeff Maroney, 

Tim Miller. Zach Cobb, Chris Dormolly, and Devin Castilla. Austin Steckler said they were eating their lunch and talking at the 

table, and had their backpacks that they had brought into the c:ifeteria with them laying on the floor next to this table. {Austin 

Steckler showed me on the map of the cafeteria area at Columbine High School where he believes he was sitting at the rime of 

the incident). Austin Steckler said suddenly that the janitor of the school yelled out in the cafeteria to the people there to get 

down and get under the tables because somebody was shooting. Austin Steckler said he did get down under the table and he 

waited approximately one to two minutes before he got up, and ran up the stairs towards the library, but instead of turning right 

at the top of the stairs towards the library, he rumed left. ran down that hall, and out the door of the school. Austin Steckler said 

while he was running up the stain and out of the school he could hear gunshots and said he may have heard gunshots coming 

from the library, however, he was not certain. Austin Steckler said after he was out of the school somebody (unknown who) 

told him that while in Leawood Parle. across from the school to the east. someone had shot at him. however, he (Austin Steckler) 

'-,es not recall this occurring. 

Upon my asking Austin Steckler how he was doing since the incident, he said that he was doing okay, however, his mother, Tara 

Steckler. said that she had set an appointment for him to go to counseling, along with his friend by the name of Kyle Hayes. I 

left my business card with Tara Steckler, and also wrote the number down for the JCSO Victim Advocate in the event that they 

wished to call them and use them for counseling. I also advised both Tara and Austin Steckler if they had anymore information 

they thought of or if they needed any help dealing with the siruation that had occurred to give me a call and I would assist them 

any way [ could. 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION, 

Austin Steckler advised me that he did not see any of the duffle bags in the cafeteria. nor did he see anyone in possession of duffle 

bags, and the only thing he recalled anybody carrying was their backpacks. Austin Steckler said he does not know Eric Harris 

or Dylan Klebold. other thanjUSt seeing them walking down the hall of Columbine High School. Austin said he did leave his 

backpack in the cafeteria next to the table he was sitting at. He also said he does not personally know any members of the 

.,..rench Coat Mafia.. .. however, he said that they are looked at as "a joke.," and he knows thea:i, to be identified by wearing black 

om~r:r Signacutt Uni1 Number Sllpl:l"'isor Initials and Dale Assiiined To JC-001-004527 
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CONTINUATION □ . 
JCSO PETERSON 99-7625-D SUPPLEMENT V 

coaneciins case Report No. Victim Name OriJUIII Report OateThlSR.e;,ort 

04-27-99 

... ~11..cion X Fint Decree Marder """"'-- X ~l)-C1-al 0 Recommend Case; Review 0 

llKlu6wion 0 0--byA!nlf C , ....... 0 c,- C 

•~1.,._ 1, .... ,_ 1- 1 ....... r:1~ I~ ~ 

clothing and a trench coaL Austin Steckler told me he does not know of anybody that makes bombs or that is in possession o 

any firearms, and if he hears of anything in the future be will contact me and give me the information. 

D1SPOSIT]QN: Open, pending further investigation. 

JC-001- 004528 
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Summary of Statement: 

c:,,,c,...:s:r., .c 

,,.J 4 

FM /71/,i-p}J S7<1f _ 
.:r~ 99-7•Z-.> 

Denver Polee Department 
STATEMENT 

Case No. 1:;;,1-.1 - l" ~ 

MIiking Statement ia: 
0 OfflCIII' 0 WJtneH 

County State 

.J""~ ~o 
Social Se<Uity No. 

State 

D Person advilled 

Zip Code 
ao,z;; 

Date of Birth I Serial No. 

Zip Code 

Time 

// / ,S ,#;,t._ Hours 

n Gib Z,¢:cP,~. .z Q1'\,w '°' &uY 1N A (..A.)4,ir:f .s u..,,er; u;.4LG'~ 

~ :n;t'f p....u.... ~ ~!E,,, Sc::.c..t_\'tft 1=-i l't.W'> Ass ,Ay c.Ail.LY,1JJq 

f'.,,,r ,wf 

I have read the foregoing statement and the facts contained therein are true to the best of :ny knowledge and belief. I 
do not maintain that it contains all o{ the facts or details of the incident, but only those facts abour which I nave been 
asked. 

__ / ___ / __ 
uate UAM 

□ PM 
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Page __ of __ _ Pages Case# ----------
Summary of Statement (cont.I-------------------------------

8>-◄~ + ex_,Ly 

,.. w/ 
, 

.J'"lc4>5. c zz. 

I have read the foregoing statement and the facts contained therein are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. I 
do not maintain that# contains all of the facts or details of the incident, but only those facts about which I have been 
asked. 

/ __ / __ 
Cate □ AM 

======= □ PM time Statement Completed ~e~ement 
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CONTINUATION 1;;;- --SUPPLEMENT X WEBB R.D. 99-7625 
~~··- -·-CONTROL# 2256 05-10-99 

0Uli6calioo Ofrmse S111u1: Opm E:u,,IDCaDy Cleaml llfllXll'ID"IYCase: ..... .. ...... ClandbyAnat - """' -:- I Bnml Nim! 
,_ I Serial No. 

Value ] Value j Value 
Stokn RCIXM!l"ed Dm.ged 

Narrative: 
On 5-7-99 I spoke with the parents of Megan Sleekly, her name was identified as possibly the Megan being 
referred to in the video as one of the girls Eric and Dylan did not like. Mr. Sleekly requested that no 
additional interviews be conducted with his daughter unless absolutely necessary. I explained to Mr. Sleekly 
the Information I was working from and was told he and his wife had spoken with Megan several times 
reference the incident and the knowledge she had about Eric and Dylan. Megan had told them she did not 
know or associate with either of them and had not participated in any teasing of them for wearing their 
trench coats. Mr. Steely told me when Megan was interviewed what she observed in the cafeteria and her 
knowiedge of Eric and Dylan had been discussed. 

i did search rapid start for the interview and I feal It is not necessary to conduct another interview with 
\Aegan as requested by her parents and as we are not sure this is the Megan referred to in the video. 

Lead closed. 

Unit ~ lmlals and Date 
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CON" ,,i~UATJQN □ 1-- '0 

ST.JPPLEMENT □ JCSD M. Rus-sell 99-7625 
-eclUIII'-- '"" -·- ~ """ 04-27-99 

c• "'ication 
□ 

Otfense Status: Open 
□ 

Ex,;epuonally Cleared 
□ Rel:ommend Case: iwview 0 

' ,Lficalion n Clam! by Arrest r ""'"""'"' r Clcsure n 

~ I Brand Name I 0=n,,oo 
Value I Value I Value 

Serial No. Stolen Recovered Dama~d 

Narrative :Re: Control number 1436 

On 04-26-99 contact was made with Patricia Stevens, a One on One Special education aide at Columbine 
High School. She noted being in the lunchroom at the time of the initial shooting, seated with a number of 
special-ed students at a table between the exit door apd the serving line. She identifies the students at her 
table as 1. Nathan Sansler; 2. Ryan Deatherage; 3. Melinda Hollingsworth; 4. Adam Kyler (a wounded 
victim); and initially 5. Kyle Velasquez (victim). Another aide at the table was identified as Samantha 
Meyers. (><e"1"e,I ,._ -+,,~~ e.i;l!..'i..,___ 

She noted that whereas Kyle Velasquez always ate with them, he generally finished early and wandered 
around the school visiting with other students. She attributes this to his being fatally wounded. 

Stevens noted being seated eating when she heard another student run into the lunchroom and announce 
that "(a name she can not remember) has been shot!" She then remembered Dave Sanders yelling for 
everyone to "get down". She recalls a series of rapid gunfire, and students being running from the 
lunchroom. She and Samantha Meyers ran together from the school with the students, exlting via the 
au,.i;+orium to a door an the north side of the school. They were then directed by officers an the scene to 
pr~ ;ed to the Jefferson County Library. 

While at the library, she had occasion to talk with a CHS student, Breanne Cook, (303-948-2129), who 
talked of knowing the 2 gunmen, and also of having seen them at the school with another person. While 
explaining this to Ms. Stevens, Breanne Cook became noticeably alarmed and pointed to a male standing 
among the students at the library and identified this individual as the same person she had seen with the 2 
suspects. This individual was described as a white male, 18-20, red, dirty, matted down hair, 6-2 with a 
slender build, wearing a pink/yellow tie-died shirt. He was described as having "wild eyes", and did not stay 
at the library, but wandered west from the library toward the lake present at that location. 

Ms. Stevens had shared this information with Penny Zerr (303-978-9433/6985 So. Kendall) a Home-Ee 
teacher at CHS, who immediately identified this individual as a former student, 

Ms. Stevens noticed no suspicious bags or other items in the area of her table, and did not observed either 
suspect in the lunchroom prior to the incident. 

riature UM Number Supervisor ln~ials arid Date 
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COLUMBINE filGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE 

CONTROL NUMBER: 
JCSD CASE NUMBER: 
FBI CASE NUMBER: 
GOLDEN POLICE NUMBER: 
REPORT DATE: 
DETECTIVES: 

Background: 

2175 
99-7625 
174A-DN-57419 
99-1362 
05/05/99 
Jon Watson 
Jeff Kreutzer 

Possible (S) information of knowledge to include - Before the fact - Seen talking w/shooter. 
W/M, 6'2", Red Hair, Bad Complexion, Weird Eyes. 

Lead: 
Interview Patti STEVENS. Teacher 935-7343. 

Disposition: 

SUBJECT: Patti STEVENS 
DOB: 01/01/64 
CO DL: 92-223-3414 
5151 W. 2nd Ave. 
Denver, CO 80219 
(303) 935-7343 

STEVENS' phone has been out of order, which delayed her being contacted. 

STEVENS did not personally observe the suspect described in the lead sheet, and further 
described in accompanying notes as having ''mousey red hair, very greasy and matted" a "very 
bad complexion" "jeans, tie-dyed shirt red, blue, yellow" and "very weird eyes" who was "seen 
talking to shooter minutes before shooting started". 

STEVENS was interviewed at her residence during the evening of May 3, 1999. She was 
distraught, having returned to school (at Chatfield) for the first time since the shooting. 
STEVENS had been drinking. 

STEVENS is a handicapped children's aide. She was sitting in the cafeteria when the incident 
began. She does not recall much about her escape from the school. 

Investigation reveals that the information on the lead sheet is further documented in the lead 
sheet for Control Number 1436; the witness being Breanne COOK. 

STEVENS reports that on Monday,~~ was told by one of the Special Ed students, 
Jeremie Sr-.11TH, that his sister saw ~fore the incident. 

STEVENS said she asked SWTH who his sister is, but he would not tell her. STEVENS 
described~ a "tall ugly guy", 6'2" -6'3", with "massive zits" and "reddish brown hair". 

1 JC-001 • 004538 



COLUMBINE IDGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE 

CONTROL NUMBER: 
JCSD CASE NUMBER: 
FBI CASE NUMBER: 
GOLDEN POLICE NUMBER: 
REPORT DATE: 
DETECTIVES: 

2175 
99-7625 
174A-DN-57419 
99-1362 
05/05/99 
Jon Watson 
Jeff Kreutzer 

STEVENS also said she was told by a teacher, whose name she does not know that the teacher, 
who would walk around the lake during 6th hour, found a trench coat by the lake, but that later it 
was gone. There is no further information regarding time frame or details of this. 

2 JC-001- 004539 



EMPLOYEE EMERGENCY CARD 

In order to be of service to you in case of accident or sudden illness when 
you are t.tnab le to give directions, it is necessary that you indicate in the 
spaces below your individual preference . 

.,,,,,,.,, Nome /J.-1-f/ ifj'i'V'fO S: 
"· '""'" 3/s'.I u/. .:2,., <uX "'' Z)g,,,:y.1'"0. 
, ... '''"""" '3<)J-$.'1J:,-73(,'3 "' ,,,. 302/1' 
Soc. Sec. No • .,2(5- 8'5 ~ /8' c}-d Blood Type_C_.,,, __ _ 

IIJ)c,11 uJ,ll~d- 5-/,,,e,.S fl,.,~<( ?.J>·7~Y3 
Name Relat1onsh1p Telephone 

( ) Call ,,~,.,~--,..,,~---~-1--,,r-,r.=t,~oo=..,--~----=-~=1 ~_,,='lll;.....,. 
r'f Call Physician 1""""'1. - Ct•zo../)-t.t,f,,. Kt r 2.""_ ?rf.J u 

Nam, p/i , e ephone 
Individual Health Needs A ½ma:. 
(Medi cation, allergies ,--,,,~,~-~=='--'~'r,.-•.u-~ H,---.-~--,...,,.-----

~ s Slgnature 
Jefferson County Public Schools Fann 947/Rev. Dec 79 
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Colorado State Patrol 
Investigative Services Section 

Columbine High School Incident 

Date of Report: 04/29/99 Control Number: =154=2 __ 

1-•-N_,,._ .... ~) 
Mila, Jeffrie, / Peny Pow,ll 

Susan Stewart and Aaron Stewart doblto/12/80 

Contacted Susan Stewart at her home at 7817 S. Marshall CL on 04/27/99 

Ms. Stewart said her son Aaron has mental problems. He was enrolled in special classes at Columbine and is now 
in Jcffco jail for stealing money she bad for her church group. Aaron has mental problems and was in jail during 
the time at Columbine and is not enrolled at school at this time. He did not know anyone involved just liked to 
dress in the gothlc look. 

His sister Emily K. Stewart dob/08/10/83 was in the lunch room at about 11:25 on the 20th
• was told to get dOWIL 

beard shots and ran down back hall into the auditorium and onto the stage into the band room and out of the 
building onto the soccer field. This took about ten mins. She said she did not see anything. She though their was 
about 10 to 15 people in the TCM. The only name she knew was Frank Zirger. 

JC-001- 004542 



/ 
Colorado State Patrol 

Investigative Services Section 

Columbine High School Incident 

Date of Report: 05/03/99 Control Number: ~14~\~5 __ 

Susan Stewart and Aaron Stewart dob'l0/12/80 

Comac:ted Susan Stewart ai he:r home at 7817 S. Marshall Ct on 04/27/99. 

Ms. Stcwan. said her son Aaron has mental problems. He was enrolled in special ciasscs at Columbine and is now 
in Jcffi:o jail for stealing money she had for her chwch group. Aaron has mental problems and was in jail during 
tbc time at Columbine and is not enrolled at school at this time. He did not know anyone involved just liked to 
dns in the gothic look. 

His sister Emily K. Stewart dob'OS/10/83 was in the lunch room at aboul: 11 :25 on the 2011>, was told to get down. 
beald shots and ran down back ball into the auditorium and onto the Slap into the band room and out of the 
building onto the soc:cer field. This took about ten mins. She said she did not sec anything. She though their was 
abouc 10 to lS people in the TCM. The only name she knew was Frank Zirger. 

On 05/03/99 Aaron Stewart was comactcd at the Jefferson County Jail 

Aaron Stewart advised TCM was a group of outcast students. The individual membership did not likt school and 
did not likt the jocks. The individuals felt the jocks were getting all the n:cognition in school. The individual 
members would hang around together. drink beer and smoke marijuana. One of the meeting places they would 
always use was a tunnel under Peirce Street. 

Aaron Stewart stated be never became a member of the group although they tried to get him to join. Aaron stated 
he knew the individual that started the TCM but could not rcmcmbcr his name. Aaron described. him :is being 
5'11" to 6'0" tall, always wore a black bat and worked at Black Jack Pizza. The individual graduated. from 
Columbmc High School in 1997. 

Aaron Stewart advised Erik Harris bad mentioned on previous occasions that he was going to get even with the 
Jocks and make the high school famous. 

Aaron Stewan was unsure of the names of the members of TCM but thought their was approximately 15 members. 

Aaron Stewan has been in custody at Jefferson County Jail since 03/11/99. He claims he has no knowledge of the 
incidcDt or who could be involved. 

JC-001- 004543 
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Page_/_ of L Pages Case No. ______ _ 

Summary of Statement: 

:r: 

Denver Police Department 
STATEMENT 

Making smement ~: -~ 
□ Officer ~ Wrtnus 

.eJ- c'J':.J# St()J 
Social Security No. 

County State 

Serial~OQO 
Time 

~ ,' "" u <J...,, ~ours 

jA$~ UR \Ou..) 
CLccl,r. t'w 

'5:\\.s ec.cs ,._ n \5 5'rcu, tcle,c-;,. 0..Q:s sC1rne91, 1hal 

a t)Od.tL&;<'clS D0-\1\f b\ue bc:;,s,b=i I 1 

l,,._l'_ I 

I½ \-ec fu,J-

•'""-

,'""' ? , 

I have read the foregoing starement and the facts contained therein are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. I 
do not maintain that it contains all of the facts or details of the incident, but only those facts about which I have been 
asked. 

_!j_ I _2Q_j _!i_J__ JC-001- 004545 

Date O AM 

j ; "'f J l!J'PM 
Tirne Statement Completed 

Df>O 366 (Rev 2195} I Ill~ 11111111 1111111111111 
• 0 6 0 0 • 



Page~ ot± Pages Case# ________ _ 

Summary of Statement (cont.) -----------------------------~--

Q, ,(),-J Yo" Se"-, """'/O<lC: else.. u1,'J-h Q. ac111 &had',,, 

N I I 
/1:.o xcs 

I have read the foregoing statement and the facts contained therein are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. I 
do not maintain that it contains all of the facts or details of the incident, but only those facts about which I have been 
asked. 

'1 I ()-0 I .:lj__ 
-- oiie O AM 

3 i '-f~ _tr"PM 
Time Stetement0mpleted 

xCYmtnw olw!oo 
Signature of tfon Making St<rtemertt 
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Ol!t.n .. , MURDER 
Vietia, SCOTI' 

LAKEWOOD 

Ag-.. e, ll 73 STEFFES, TIMOTHY 
Inv ,\gt: 1197 GIRSON 

POLICE DEPAII.TIIENT 

""'' 99038856 
""" 05/12/99 
•~• lat 2 
Kooy: 11455•1110•117) 

SUPPLEMENT 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------
---------------------------------------------------------------------------
ASSOCIATED CASE REPORT NUMBERS, 

Jefferson County Sheriffs C.R.: 99-7625 
FBI control number: 174A-DIV-57419 

SUBJECT, 

PARENTS, 

STINTON, Courtney Christine 
DOB, 08/02/83 
2943 South Zenobia Street 
Denver, co. 80236 
(303) 937-9576 

MOTHER: Paula Stinton 
FATHER: Vince Stinton 

OBSERVATION/ INVESTIGATION, 

On May 10, 1999 I was assigned to conduct an interview with Columbine 
High School student, Courtney Stinton, who was possibly in the cafeteria at 
the time of the shooting. I spoke to Paula Stinton and made an appointment 
for the interview on May 12th at 1000. 

On May 12th at 1050 I arrived at 2943 South Zenobia Street and 
contacted Paula and Courtney Stinton. Courtney said that she was a student 
at Columbine High School, in the tenth grade, and was in the cafeteria 
during the shootings. 

Courtney said that she arrived in the cafeteria at about 11:05AM, and 
was seated at the table identified as "AA" but she was not exactly sure of 
the table location. She continued to say that she was seated with Melissa 
Porter. Courtney believes that she had left her back pack on top of the 
table as only she and Melissa were sitting there. Courtney advised that 
she did not see a duffel bag on the floor in the cafeteria when she 
arrived, nor did she see anyone carry a duffel bag into the cafeteria while 
she was there. 

Courtney said that she first realized there was trouble was when 
students ran to the windows and were standing on the tables looking out the 
windows. At this time a male subject, who Courtney does know, came running 
in the west door near the faculty lounge. The students then started 
crawling under the tables. She said that she also got under the table, and 
then looked out the window. At this time she saw Dylan {Klebold) shoot 
something on the ground near the west door. Courtney said that she saw 

JC-001-004547 



LAKEWOOD CO PD ,as- 2 of 2 cu 99038856 
Supplement 05/12/99 1173 STEFFES, TIMOTHY 

Dylan point a gun, which she said that he was holding with two hands, and 
she heard a shot. Courtney said that she did not see who was shot. At 
this time a female teacher crawled to her table and told her and Melissa to 
crawl to the stairs. She said that she crawled to the stairs and then got 
up and ran up the stairs. Courtney advised that when she reached the top 
of the stairs she heard a big boom possibly in the libary. She continued 
to say that she was moving down the south main level hall. As she 
approached science room eight a teacher directed her and eight other 
students to hide in the science room which they did. Courtney advised that 
a table was placed in front of the glass window. Courtney 
continued to say that after about fifteen minutes someone fired a shot 
through the door window and table into the room. Courtney said that she 
could hear at least two people talking outside of the room in the hall. 
She could not hear what was being said that and neither subject doing the 
talking called the other by name. Courtney advised that after about two 
to three hours of hidding in the class room she and the others crawled 
into a storage room to the east of the class room where they remained until 
a swat escorted them out of the building. Courtney said that she is 
not aquainted with Eric Harris and only recognized Dylan Klebold because 
his picture was on T.V. and she had seen him around school. She stated 
that she had no contact with either subject, and does not know anyone who 
is a member of the Trench Coat Mafia. She continued to say that none of 
her friends is a member of the group nor do they associate with its 
members. Further Courtney is not familiar with any names that Harris or 
Klebold used on the internet. 

Courtney described her pack as a navy blue bag made by Western 
Products or something like that. The bag had a tag advertising a candidate 
for class president on the strap. The bag contained pictures of France, 
two three ring binders, a book, a house key, a supply bag, her school 
identification, and her wallet. 

Courtney had no further information and the interview concluded at 
1030. 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------
Ag•nt, 1173 STEFFES, TIMOTHY tnaud, 05/12/99 13: 03 
s.=-9...._t, 

----------------------------------------------------------------------*EOR* 
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'F'Jr: 174 If. /)('I -1'74/q 
J ,cu '¥/- 7<.;.., 

Case No. _______ _ 

Denver Police Depanment 
STATEMENT .. ~SI:, Middle lnitlall~

1

-., 

04,(\~ r ,._J 
Residence Strut Address , 

Residence Phone 1 auSineu Phone 
I I I I 
Busineu Stre~ Addrns 

Officar Taking Statement 

Concerning an incident occuning at: 

Summary of Statement: 

5U f+,, •i 
l 

Ci,y 

City 

Serial No. 

Making Statement is: 

□ Officer )I.__ -witness □ Person advised 

County" 7s1ate Zlp Code 

Social Security No. Date of Birth I Serial No. 

I&, I,,_, I.'<< 
C®,ny 7s1ate Zip Code 

1°"' I/. '/, Time 
'I ;if qc;. 12. <-, Hours 

· 1Location where Sllmilfflllnt""laken: 

Q )): 1) Y'M y~< ,AN);;,,,.,.,, C:M1/1-y,,.,c, .AN'y W'!)e J\,~#r( ts.,,55 
/i __ l\.Jc.,'-c_~ ________________________ _ 

[J ~ •~::~~ ,&t,c M,;ie~:,: c:>o..byLAN k'J,e:$,11) C,N 

, 

,:... N 

.,. "' I 

,4 c+k,, c..4R-L )-r-e0 "'~ Ry.A,-.., !:k rr:,.,,,, '11'; k,,,.. f'r1,c1Lk9--r--:, 

_], l.,"~-,-:::rAtsl-f vl::<:"IY ye-,, i;:1=c5 Ac-r (·9/o,.,.,., J::xe_..,,,.rs) 
p... ? cl Nl..,.D -,'-' -,t':<3 i--f' (C,C..,')--r ~ p;;im:;v .$£..;N :1-4,._,-5 

I I' J..Le•:1 , - i • .,;-5 S,~,-"0 vu <> 

C,d Du 7k,, l<AK ,t,J LWl:!v 

I have read the foregoing statement and the facts contained therein are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. I 
do not maintain that it contains all of the facts or details of the incident, but only those facts about which I have been 
asked. 

"' I l~ I 9 1 JC-001- 004552 
-.- om-- DAM 

l:•,o, □ PM 
rime Suitement Completed 

OPD 366 (Rev_ 2195) 111111111W IRIIII 
• 0 6 0 0 • 



Page 2 of 2- Pages Case,. ______ _ 

Summary of Statement (cont.I -------------------~-----

i, ---:C l,.( "-<., w jD>J y'. .$ A:'-' rv 1)-<' ,t. '5< <)DIVI) etC.0,;s 
w11- s $,A.,-11) , evs A©,,,..,,.,., ) , M 1.,- -tr J-/-H: , N m 

-c \_..A-r !1.v,.,c...,,. 71k yG;= 'T!!~T L-e ... D<; --rr,, 

=a.1,,; /l, .. i) ,;rce:, u('" P-&n '-(Jl,c,:, "i< LtJ<, .. :,-
1
P6r: 

.I~. N'D ; -, I\ 1::f!\iJ'..,, (-1- I ., 

(\) 'J): n >!,' S-,:'<' ,4,'>tvr.f./ S,n,00',-5 C1c,--p/c..J,,,_:,"5 77f•<£S ( 

A~.LJ./.1.-'-l----------------------
c,:rnl"".) 
J 

I have read the foregoing statement and the facts contained therein are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. I 
do not maintain that it contains all of the facts or details of the incident, but only those facts about which I have been 
asked. 

-~- I : <;' / _2_l_ 
Data O AM 

I 1 ' r 
, - 1,, D PM 

Time Statement Completed 
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LAlCEWOOD 

Othnt1•• MURDER 
Vied■, R-1 SCHOOLS 
Ag•nt: 1173 STEFFES, TIMOTHY 
!nv Age, 

P O L I C E DEPARTMENT 

~-· 99038856 
Date, 04/28/99 
Pag•: 1 ot 2 

SUPPLEMENT 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------
---------------------------------------------------------------------------
ASSOCIATED CASE REPORT NUMBERS: 

Jefferson County Sheriffs C.R.: 99-7625 
FBI Control Number: 174A-DIV-57419 

SUBJECT, STONE, Aimee Kathleen 
DOB, 07 /24/84 
5577 West Hinsdale Place 
Littleton, co. 
(303) 948-3097 
PARENTS: 
Eric Hammond Stepfather 
Denise Hammond Mother 

OBSERVATION/ INVESTIGATION, 

On April 27, 1999 I was assigned to interview Amiee Stone a student a 
Columbine High School who may have been in the cafeteria at the time of the 
shootings. On April 27th at 1600 hours I spoke to Eric Hammond, Amiee's 
stepfather and made and appointment to interview Amiee on April 28th at 
0900. 

At 0915 I arrived at 5577 West Hinsdale Place and met with Denise 
Hammond and Amiee Stone. Amiee advised that she is in the ninth grade at 
Columbine High School. Amiee also confirmed that she had been in the 
cafeteria at the time of the shootings. She reported that she was seated 
at the table identified as II on the diagram labled STONE 1. Amiee said 
that Kelsy Fowler, Natalie Baker, and Bae Gattont were with her at the 
table. She also confirmed that she had left a back pack in the cafeteria. 
She described her pack as a blue Jan Sport and that it contained a math, 
government, and spanish book along with a math binder. Amiee related that 
she got to the cafeteria around 10:30AM on Aprl 20th. At about 11:15AM 
Amiee noticed a janitor running across the cafeteria talking on a radio and 
shortly a teacher instructed everyone in the cafeteria to get under the 
tables. After a while they were instructed to leave the building so she 
ran up the stairs at the east end of the cafeteria and into the south main 
level hall. From there her group ran into the auditorium where they stood 
around for a very short time. At this point a teacher ordered them to get 
out of the building so they ran across the back of the upper level of the 
auditorium and into the north main level hall. They then exited the 
building by way of the main enterance and ran to Clement park. Amiee 
reported that while they were in the auditorium she heard shots and a big 

JC-001- 004556 



LADWOOD CO PD h9• 2 ot 2 cu 99038856 
Supplement 04/28/99 1173 STEFFES, TIMOTHY 

explosion which sounded like they were coming from the cafeteria. 

Amiee advised that she observed on one with a gun and did not see who 
was doing the shooting. She also advised that when she entered the 
caferteria she did not see either a large duffel bag or gym type bag 
anywhere on the floor. Neither did she observe anyone carry such an item 
into the caferteria while she was there. 

Amiee advised that she and Eric Harris shared a gym class last 
semester (fall 1998) but she had little contact with him. She did report 
that one day when the heater broke she and Harris were sitting at the same 
tabe, instead of gym, when another student came up and said something to 
Harris. Harris replied "shut up, don't make us mad, leave us alone". 
Amiee reported that she had no problems with Harris or anyone else from 
the Trench Coat Mafia. She stated that she personally does not know nor 
does she associate with anyone from the group. Amiee continued to say 
that she had heard no rumors about pending trouble at the school prior to 
April 20th. Neither has she heard anyone talking about bringing guns to 
school, making bombs, or buying guns. 

Amiee did related that Harris had asked a friend, Katie Thompson, out 
but she did not accept the invitation. Amiee reported she did not believe 
that Thompson was associated with the Trench Coat Mafia and was just being 
polite when she spoke to Harris. Amiee could provide no further 
information and the interview concluded at 1020 hours. 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------
Ag•nt: 11 73 STEFFES, TIMOTHY Print•d, 04 /2 8 / 9 9 15 : 12 
S•rs'•ant: 

----------------------------------------------------------------------*EOR* 
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CONTINUATION I JCS~.-, 
SUPPLEMENT X 
1.,0MllCDftg ...... " •-m ... 

TOWNSEND 
Classification X HOMICIDE Offen:.e StiltUS: Op,::ri ,, "fication -ltet,. I 
No. Brand Name 

Witness: 
Streeb, Scott, dob/02-09-84 
7204 South Zephyr Way 
Littleton. CO 80123 
Ph: 303-972-3066 

CONTROL NUMBER: 3019 

INVESTIGATION: 

Cleared by Amst 

l Description 

,-.,,,.~na~ ... c..- .. asc"q,o 

LOCK 99-7625 
' --

05/10/99 
X Exci=ptionally Cleared Recommend Case: Review 

UnfOlllldcd Closure 

] Serial No. 

Val1.1e I Value I Value 
Stolen Reco~ered Damaged 

On 05/07/99, I met with Scott Streeb at his residence reference the Columbine shooting. I brought out a 
sketch of the cafeteria and asked if he'd show me where he was sitting the day of the shooting. Scott 
looked at the sketch and said he was sitting at either "GG or PP". He circled both and put a mark where he 
would have been sitting at both of the tables; however he could not remember at which table he was sitting. 
I asked Scott to tell me what happened that day. Scott said that he had fourth period off and was coming 
from a Math class and met some friends in the cafeteria. Scott said that he was in the cafeteria at 
approximately 11: 15 a.m. He heard the janitor and Mr. Sanders run in and tell everyone to get down 
underneath the tables. Scott said he heard an explosion and approximately three or four gunshots while 
un the table. Scott said that the students then got up from the floor and ran through the cafeteria by the 
Science and Math hallway and out the door at the end of that hallway. Scott said while runnirig he believed 
he heard another 4 to 5 shots, possibly coming from outside, and one explosion that he believed originated 
from the inside. Scott said while running through the halls he heard, what he believed to be, windows 
breaking and gun fire. I asked Scott if he saw where the shots were coming from or who was doing the 
shooting and he said, no, he did not. I asked if while in the cafeteria he had seen two large duffel bags and 
he said, no. I asked if he had seen anyone carrying or in possession of large duffel bags and he said no. I 
asked if he had seen or talked to Eric or Dylan on Monday or Tuesday. Scott said either on Friday or 
Monday, he's not sure which one, he sat next to Dylan in the Tech Lab, but nothing was said. I asked if he 
remembered what Dylan was wearing that day and Scott said Dylan was wearing a black shirt and a 
Brooklyn hat. I asked Scott if he left anything in the cafeteria on that day and he said he left.his red 
Timberline backpack and contents. I asked if he had seen or talked to any of the Trench Coat Mafia on 
Monday or Tuesday and he said no, he had just sat by Dylan on Friday or Monday in the Tech Lab. I asked 
Scott if he had heard anything from anyone else about other suspects, making of bombs or buying of guns. 
He said no. I asked what he was wearing on that day and he said he was wearing a blue shirt and tan 
pants. I asked if he uses the Internet and he said yes, but he doesn't have a name. He just uses a 
common word that everyone's allowed to use. l asked if he knows anyone with double pierced eyebrows, 
and he said no. I asked if he remembered hearing any unusual announcements prior to the shooting on 
Tuesday and he said there was a thought of the day, he doesn't remember the exact quote, but it was 
something like WI bet you wish you weren't here". I asked if he could provide any further information on the 
Trench Coat Mafia and he said the only thing he's ever heard about the Trench Coat Mafia was that they 
co be bi-sexual. I asked Scott if he could provide any further information and tie said he does not 
remember anything else. I gave Scott a business card and asked that he call with any further information. 

cer ignature Unit upe1V1sor lnilia sand ate 
JC-001- 004561 "age_1_ 

of_2_ --~--" _ ..... ----·- _,,,., ... ,. 



CONTINUATION I .,_, ·-, .. -, ,~ 
SUPPLEMENT X JCSO LOCK 99-7625 -·- •.~. 

TOWNSEND 05/10/99 
Classification X HOMICIDE Offense Status: Open X Exceptionally Cleami Recommend Case: Review 

R, 'ficatioa Cleared by Am:st """""""' Clo,= 

71CD, 
I """''""' Serial No. 

Value I Value 
I 

Value 

No. I Br11nd. Name Stolen Recovered Damaged 

and he said that he would. At this time the interview was concluded. 
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FD·302 (~- 10-6-95) 

- 1 -

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcnpUon -~5~(~1~(~•~•~---

0n 4/29/99, Johnny L. Strobel, DOB 2/13/81, 7791 
South Carr Street, Littleton, Colorado, was advised the identity 
of the interviewing Agents, and the nature and purpose of the 
interview. He provided the following information. 

On 4/20/99, Johnny arrived at Columbine High School at 
normal time, approximately 7:10 a.m. He went into the 
commons/cafeteria area and met with some of his friends to 
include: 

1. Artie Mar 
2. Ian Morris 
3 . Paul Banker 
4. Mike and Justin Nafee 

He didn't notice anything out of the ordinary, to 
include any large duffel bags. There were several other students 
in the commons as well, which is not unusual for this time of the 
morning. He then went to his normal classes, to include his 
science class which is the last class before first period lunch. 
He then walked down to the cafeteria to go to his lunch period. 

After arriving in the cafeteria, he exited the 
cafeteria through the south exit doors. This was at 
approximately 11:15 a.m. There were a large number of students 
in the cafeteria at this point. He then sat down at a table 
outside of the cafeteria, and noticed two males standing in the 
parking lot approximately 150 yards away. He could not identify 
who they were at this distance, but could see that one had a long 
gun and a mask, and the other had just a long gun. They were 
both dressed in black. Johnny thought that this was a prank, 
because there had been talk of senior prank day. He then went 
back in the cafeteria, and exited the cafeteria through the west 
cafeteria doors, and walked around to the library. For reasons 
that he could not explain, Johnny did not enter the library, but 
went back down to the cafeteria. When he arrived in the 
cafeteria, there were a lot of kids looking out the west windows, 
and he heard a teacher yelling to get down. He went over to· 
table X or Q, to find his friend, and got down under one of the 
tables. He was under the table with the following students: 

JC--001- 004565 
tnvcstlgatlon on 4 / 2 9 / 9 9 at Littleton, Colorado 

Ftlc# l 74A-DN-57419/ 99-7625/ CN 1558 
SA Russell J. Atanasio 

by SA Rick Wri ht 

Date d1ctated ~5~(~1~(~9=9 _____ _ 

CillS joc-.lllJ..::.'1C ~on:.a1.~.s nei:..'1.er recommendations :ior conclusions of the F'BL It 1s the property of the FBI and ls laar1cd to your age!"lC.-f' 



FD-3::)2a{Rev. lo-6-95) 

174A-DN-57419/ 99-7625/ CN 1558 

eonunuatton ofFD-302 or Johnny Strobel 

1. Scott Streeb 
2. Zack Thompson 
3 . Dan Yeager 
4. Joe Tran 

'On 4/29/99 ,Pagc _ _;2:;__ 

After getting under the table, he believes that this 
is the first time that he possibly heard a shot. Along with many 
other students, he ran up the stairs and down the hallway 
adjacent to the math and science wing, out the exit near the math 
wing, across Pierce, and into Leewood park. 

Next, Johnny thought that his Brother, Bobby may have 
still been in the school, so he returned to the school on the 
south side. He entered through the business hall, alone. He 
walked back in towards the cafeteria, near the school store. 
From the area of the school store, h_e could see a gunmen dressed 
in black next to the trophy cases. From the point that he re­
entered the school, he heard large amounts of gun fire. The 
gunmen turned toward him, and although he is not certain, the 
gunmen may have pointed the gun towards him and fired. He also 
heard what he believes was a second gunmen at the top of the 
steps next to the trophy case, laughing. Again, for reasons that 
he cannot explain, he told the laughing gunmen to Mshut up". He 
cannot recall exiting the school, but he does remember walking up 
to a house very close to the south side of the school, on a 
corner intersection, and some students yelling for him to get 
inside the house. He remained in the house for a short time, and 
then walked to his Grandmother's house located in the vicinity of 
Coal Mine and Platte Canyon. 

At no time during the school day did Johnny notice 
anyone carrying any duffel bags that stood out as noticeable or 
strange. He did not see anyone resembling Harris or Klebold on 
either Monday or Tuesday. He knew of the Trench Coat Mafia 
(TCM), however he never talks or associates with any of them. 

Johnny does use the Internet, and has a screen name of 
"KUL BUNS". He does not use any chat rooms, and never 
corresponded via E-mail or otherwise with Harris Klebold, or any 
TCM members/associates. 
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FBI 174A-DN-57419 
JCSO 99-7625 
·Detective: Mark Allen - Denver Police Department / (303) 640-1183 

INTERVIEW: 
Kathleen Sullivan 
9105 Progress St. 
Littleton, CO 80123 
(303) 973-4907 

Subject: Columbine High School Shooting, 

RE: CONTROL# 3101 

On 5/14/99 I interviewed Kathleen Sullivan at her residence with her parents present. 
Kathleen said she entered the cafeteria at approx. 11.15AM and she sat at table HH or II 
with Beck Goodwin, Andrea Launer, Lauren Bonin, Kristen Schefield, Niki Lawson and 
Sarah Dodril. Kathleen said she heard people yelling and screaming and someone yelling 
for people to get underneath their tables. Kathleen said she hid under her table and all of 
the sudden everyone got up and started running out of the cafeteria. Kathleen said she left 
her backpack at the table and she ran to the bathroom by the elevator. She rode the 
elevator with a bunch of people to the second floor and when it opened she saw a lot of 
smoke. She rode the elevator back down the first floor and then she ran through the 
auditorium across the stage to the upper seating area. At th.is time she heard a couple of 
really loud explosions and then a custodian came in and got them out of the area. She said 
they ran through the Spanish hall to some ex.it doors and then to Leawood Park. 

Kathleen said she didn't see any duffel bags in the cafeteria and she didn't see anyone 
carrying the bags in or around the cafeteria area. Kathleen also said her friend; Brittany 
Davies saw a duffel bag by Kathleen's table. Kathleen said that she never associated with 
the TCM or their friends. 

I asked Kathleen all of the questions on the list and she couldn't provide any further 
relevant information. 

JC-001- 004569 

Detective: _or __ 



FBI 174A-DN-57419 
JCSO 99-7625 
·Detective: Marl< Allen - Denver Police Department / (303) 640-1183 

•* - NO new leads generated. 

Detective: _______ _ 
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Page __ of __ Pages Case No. -------
Denver Police Department 

STATEMENT 
Miking Smement....il:. 
□ Officer ,.I!( Wrtnus 

, .ienc:e Street dress 

).e, I ~' I,, <>-C's 
~): State . c:_ 

Residence Phone Soeial Security No. 

, ,01, , "-.') - -.:i.~ I 
Bulineu Str11t Addreaa City County 

Summary of Statement: 

1 ~s s~\4 -,~Q • !:~<?rei·.~~ ~~Gif\Q., t~s~ 
\co¥., I'!:, "fu(t:,"'-_ ~ ~,N "°' o- ~~ _ .._::,,c;y:._'k 

{;~ ·-t~~1,::~;;~:;: °':;: ~£~1;s~~:: 
'l. c_,~ o.«oSS ::t,,& c,,.&c, (~ \: (Shi'\ ~ :h:,,€.. S'Ill><s. o"' R. t:!, \;, ey.._( - r& 

~.Q__ ,:'\ 

I have read the foregoing statement and the facts contained therein are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. I 
do not maintain that it contains all of the facts or details of the incident, but only those facts about which I have beer; 
asked. 

11.M:u_::8_ 
Data □ AM 

~ri-m,-s-,,-,.-m,-a,~c-,m-,-,.,-ed' ~ PM ~ t 
Signatu~son Making Statement 

DPD 366 {Rav. 2/95) JC-001 • 004573 I 1111111111111111111111 
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LAKEWOOD POLICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 
~EPORTING AGENT: KARLA SARNACKI CASE NUMBER: 99-38856 
VICTIM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 04-27-99 
OFFENSE: AOA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/ JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

SUSPECT; 

ERIC HARRIS 

DYLAN KLEBOLD 

WITNESS: 

INFORMATION CONTROL NUMBER: DN1041, FBI: 174A-DN-57419, JCSO: CR#99-7625, TEAM 4, 

CAFETERIA WITNESSES, COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL 

1. SUNDE. ERIK, W/M, DOB: 06-10-84 

9251 Wesr. Brandt Ave., Littleton, CO 80123, 303-973-6261 

Mother: Sunde, Cynthia, 9251 West Brandt Ave., Littleton, CO 80123, 303-973-6261 

Father: Sunde, Paul, 9251 West Brandt Ave., Littleton, CO 80123, 303-973-6261, work: 303-979-7200 

INVESTIGATION: 

On 04-27-99 at 1100 hours Detective McGlynn and l interviewed Erik Sunde in the presence of his parents 

at his home. Erik stated that his mother took him to school along with his friend, Chris Fielding, arriving at 

approximately 0815 hours. They entered the school through the main entrance He stated he did not notice 

anything unusual in or around the school that morning or in between classes as he moved throughout the school 

Erik stated he did not know KLEBOLD or HARRIS personally. He stated he knew who KLEBOLD was 

since he had gone to the same elementary school as KLEBOLD did. He stated they were separated then for a few 

years and he did not think KLEBOLD even knew who Erik was. Erik stated that he knew HARRIS by sight but not 

by name. Erik stated he did not know any of the other "trench coat mafia" members He stated he knew which 

kids were in the group by sight simply because of the clothes they wore He knew of one other member and he 

described him as a tall, lanky kid that wore a tong, black coat with black boots and the pant legs tucked inside the 

boots. He did not know his name. Erik stated that he had seen this kid after his third period class which was his 

government class and it ended approximately 1015 hours. He saw this kid walking down the hall alone He stated 

this kid was walking toward the public telephones by the front entrance 

Erik stated after his fourth period Spanish class, which is located on the lower level, he entered the 

Page 1 of 3 
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LAKEWOOD POLICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 
REPORTING AGENT: KARLA SARNACKI CASE NUMBER: 99-38856 
VICTIM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 04-27-99 
OFFENSE: AOA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/ JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

cafeteria approximately 111 O hours. He stated he entered this through the hallway on the lower level and was 

alone. He stated there were already a lot kids there and he indicated on the attached diagram which table he sat 

at. He also wrote on this diagram which students were sitting at the same table with him. Erik stated he did not 

see anything out of the ordinary in the cafeteria. He stated that it is very typical to walk into the cafeteria, set their 

backpack down on the floor, chair, or table, and then go get into line to get food. He stated it is not unusual for 

backpacks to be left unattended. 

Erik stated he was in the cafeteria approximately five to seven minutes before the commotion began He 

stated he heard a kid comment that there was a fight outside. He stated he got up and started to walk toward the 

window when at a point when he was half way there, Mr. Sanders appeared near the northwest cafeteria exit door 

Mr. Sanders yelled for everyone to get down and Erik described Mr. Sanders as frantic Erik stated he hears what 

he thinks is firecrackers. A friend of Erik's, Nathan Vandereau, tells Erik it is gunfire Erik stated as he is on the 

floor he put his backpack in a chair in front of him to help protect him. He stated he hears explosions that sou11ded 

ce it was coming outside. He stated he started to run east in the cafeteria toward the stairs He stated he ra11 

up the stairs and he noticed that many kids were running up the stairs, some trampling over others to get out ol 

there. Erik stated that he thought Mr. Sanders was with one of the janitors at that time 

Erik stated that as he was near the stairs he looked back over his shoulder quickly and saw two guys In 

black trench coats near the west cafeteria window. He stated one looked very close, almost possibly inside the 

cafeteria. He stated they both had sawed off shotguns and had on the long, black coats. He stated they were 

randomly shooting the area. Erik stated that one of the tv.Jo had a black ski mask on. Erik stated he could not see 

the other's face. 

Erik continued up the stairs and as he turned east at the top of the stairs he looked back over his shoulder 

and looked quickly to the west toward the library entrance door. He saw a guy wearing a long, black coat and a 

raggedy black hat standing near the library doors. Erik stated that this guy had his arms held in a position which 

made him think that this guy had a gun in his hand. He stated the arm and hand were up and stretched out Erik 

stated he did not see a gun. Erik stated he heard shots being fired which they sounded like they coming from the 

second floor. He stated he continued to run east in this hallway, which eventually lead him out of the school 

building on the east side. From there he crossed Pierce Street and went to the park east of the school As he 

waited in the park to re-group with his friends, he heard more shots and more explosions. 

Page 2 of 3 
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LAKEWOOD POLICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 
REPORTING AGENT: KARLA SARNACKI CASE NUMBER: 99-38856 
VICTIM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 04-27-99 
OFFENSE: ADA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/ JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

Erik stated that he did not think the guy that he saw upstairs near the library was one of the two he saw 

downstairs outside the cafeteria. He also stated that a friend of his, John Fries, had heard one of the Gothic Girls 

that attended the school comment that she wanted to go off campus that day because something big was going 

happen. Erik did not know who this Gothic Girl was. Erik also added that one of the Ben Oakley s friends has a 

copy of a video tape where HARRIS and KLEBOLD are mocking two guys running through the school shooting 

guns. He also added that a guy that he only knows by Rusty saw two guys on the roof as he was drivmg out of 

the parking lot during this lunchtime. As he drove out. the back window of his car was shot out 

Erik stated that he had a daytimer, sunglasses, a Casio calculator, a math book. government book and 

folders in his backpack. He stated he was wearing Khaki cargo pants, with a gray muscle shrrt and white tank top 

He had on a dark, blue jacket and a blue baseball cap. 

__;__ .,,Q.._ ~--.Jc..: I J7Y 

etective's signature/number/date 

Page 3 of 3 
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FD-302 (Rev. 10-6-95) 

• I • 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of tranSCripcion 04/28/1999 

Jadara Lyn Taliaferro, DOB 10/22/1982, 7180 South 
Marshall Street, Littleton, Colorado, telephone {303)979-6723, a 
Sophomore at Columbine High School, was interviewed at her home 
in the presence of her mother, Daryl Taliaferro, by Special 
Agent(SA) Ricky V. Wright regarding the incident that took place 
on 04/20/1999 at Columbine High School. After being advised as 
to the identity of the interv"iewing agent and the nature of the 
interview, Taliaferro provided the following information: 

At approximately 11:10 am, Taliaferro got out of Math 
class, went to her locker, and then to the cafeteria. Taliaferro 
set her bookbag at the lunchroom table (marked CCC on diagram 
sketch) and got in the third serving line with her friend, Casey 
Sandusky. Taliaferro remembers that Steph Larson~ Angie,:_ 
Urquhart, Margaret Burns{ Jill Shakowski'{ and Kelsey Bane had 
also put their book bags at the same table. 

Taliaferro had just gotten her food and was waiting to 
pay for it, when a freshman student ran into the cafeteria from 
the door by the teachers lounge and yelled that someone had a 
gun. Taliaferro and Sandusky ran into the girls bathroom on the 
northeast corner of the cafeteria and hid in a stall. After 
about two minutes a few other girls ran into the bathroom, 
including Margaret Burns and Jill Shakowski. They waited for 
about a minute more and heard a number of shots. The group of 
girls then exited the bathroom and a janitor herded the girls 
through the back door of the auditorium. There were about 20 
students in the auditorium and they hid under the seats. While 
they were huddled down, they heard gunshots coming from the 
cafeteria. After about five minutes, the janitor opened the 
south door to the auditorium and checked to see if it was clear. 
Once he said it was clear, all the students ran out of the 
auditorium, then east down t:he foreign language hall and then 
exited the school at the end of the hall. Taliaferro then ran to 
Leawood Park. 

Taliaferro did not see the gunmen and did not remember 
seeing any large duffle bags sitting in the cafeteria. 
Taliaferro did not know Eric Harris, Dylan Klebold, or any of the 
other members of the Trenchcoat Mafia. 

JC-001- 004581 
Invescgationon 04/27/1999 at Littleton, Colorado Jeffco #99-7625; ~===="-====c_ ____________ _ 
File# 174A-DN-57419· Control #26 Datedieuiced 04/28/1999 

by SA Rickv V. Wright~~ 
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That day, Taliaferro was wearing a Columbine Rebels 
soccer warmup and blue jeans. 

A description of Taliaferro is as follows: 

Race: 
Sex: 
Height: 
Hair: 

white 
female 
5•7n 
blonde 
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,vNTINUATION D 1--
5UPPLErvfENT D JCSD 

~---, " 

Classlli.cation □ 

' ification n 
"1~ I 1-No. Brand Name 

Narrative :Re: Control number3137 

Grant Taylor' 
6225 W. Coal Mine Pl. 
Littleton, CO 
303-973-4868 

- " 
M. Russell 99-7625 

=·- ··- .,.. 
05-13-99 

Offi:nso Staws: Open D Exceptionally Clelm D lucommm!!Cax: 

-□ Cleand by Arrest C u""""""' ' Closure r 

Serial No. 
Value I Value . Value 
Stolen Recovered DiUD&ged 

On 05-13-99, at 0830, contact was made with Grant Taylor, a Sophomore at CHS, who confirms being 
present at CHS on 04-20-99 and being assigned to "A' lunch. He noted being seated at table "MM" with 
Tim Rawal and 3-4 other students whom he could not remember. 

He had arrived in the cafeteria at 1115, following his 4th hour math class. He was first alerted to the 
situation by 3 janitors who began running through the cafeteria yelling that someone was in the parking lot 
with a gun. Shortly thereafter, Mr. Sanders ran through the cafeteria yelling for everyone to get down under 
their tables. Students soon began running from the cafeteria, and he followed the crowd up the main stairs, 
eventually arriving at a math room. He entered the classroom, which was in session, and told the teacher, 
a substitute for Mr. Blackford, that someone with a gun was in the cafeteria and was coming his direction. 
Tt- 1ass then exited via an emergency fire door in the classroom, and he accompanied this class to 
Leawood Park where they waited with other students. 

Taylor reports never confronting gunmen while in the school, nor did he observe any suspicious activity in 
the cafeteria prior to the incident. 

The only "TCM" member he is associated with is Joe Stair, and that is only casual, as Stair worked at an 
Arby's in the Southwest Plaza Mall. 

JC-001- 004585 
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Page__ of __ _ Pages 
Denver Police Department 

STATEMENT 
Making Statement is: 

Case No. 

□ Officer □ Witness 

✓ 
County State 

-------

□ Person advised 

Business Phone Social Security No. 

State Zip Code 

Oate 
Hours 

Location where statement taken; 

Summary of Statement: 

Z 1,v/1-,; /,./ ,z....- .La,v~ z- ~6 ~,r;,<)£ fafd 5b:wa,kJ,j 
,./,f[AkM• ?J,;: ~~ IPvJp 7Jlr ;,z,,6zJS., tM ~€,ld-1/c,,K 

~~4-Yµ,;.,,:,e,/7-¼"5¾&/IJGsro,.,;;- Pl<,/f?>,'12? 7?K t;.&,,4,.A,,,r 

<!J..-t&d /4£. .W,tNT / ,vp T7& C<,l;,1R #ef, 

I have read the foregoing statement and the facts contained therein are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. I 
do not maintain that it contains all of the facts or details of the incident, but only those facts about which I have been 
asked. 

__ / __ / __ 
0Mo 

Tim{ ~Zcomp!eted 

;:)?D 356 (Rev. 2195) 

□ AM 

□ PM ·. I lg,..( ·~ -
,ii~n Mak~atement 

' '""' ""' ,,~ 11111 Iii 1111 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF lNVEsrIGATION 

Dale of ttanSCription 05/24/1999 

Jennifer Ann Taylor, DOB 01/27/1984, 6526_South Teller 
Court, Littleton, Colorado, telephone (303)971-0991, a freshman 
at Columbine High School, was interviewed at her home in the 
presence of her mother, Marilyn Taylor, by Special Agent(SA) 
Ricky v. Wright regarding the incident that took place on 
04/20/1999 at Columbine High School. After being advised as to 
the identity of the interviewing agent and the nature of the 
interview, Taylor provided the following information: 

At approximately 11:10 am, Taylor got out of science 
class, taught by Ms. Wyatt, and went to her locker, which is 
located in the south main hall directly outside the science 
department. After going to her locker, Taylor went directly 
downstairs to the cafeteria and sat down at a cafeteria 
table(either KK on diagram sketch). Taylor recalls that Laura 
Green, Allison Reardon, Shannon Myers, Keira Odell, Tori Owens, 
and Nicole Ziccardi were also sitting at her table. Taylor was 
sitting facing southwest. Allison Reardon was sitting to her 
left and Laura Green was sitting to her right. 

Taylor had brought a sack lunch and was sitting there 
eating, when she noticed students on the west end of the school 
looking outside at something that was going on. Taylor could 
hear people saying that someone had a gun. A janitor and Mr. 
Sanders started telling everyone to get under their tables. 
Taylor climbed under her table and stayed there for approximately 
one minute. Taylor then noticed that everyone was getting up and 
running toward the stairs. Taylor started to run with them and 
ran up the stairs. Taylor lost a shoe at the top of the stairs 
and had to go back and get it. Taylor then ran into the choir 
room looking for her sister Anna Taylor. Anna Taylor was not in 
the choir room, but Jennifer Taylor stayed in the choir room 
anyway and went and hid in the choir room office with about 60 
other students. 

Taylor was in the choir room office for approximately 
four and one-half hours. The students barricaded the door with 
desks and a cabinet. Taylor could hear shots and explosions 
coming from west of the room and underneath the room. Taylor 
stopped hearing shots after the first hour of being in the room. 
Taylor could occasionally hear muffled voices in the hall outside 

1nvo:s11gaoonon 05/24/1.999 at Littleton, Colorado 
Jeffco #99-7625; ~====~====~------------

File# 1.74A-DN-57419; Control #3086 D11edietated oS/24/1999 

by SA Ricky V. Wright q,w JC-001-004588 
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the choir room. She could not understand what they were saying. 
A SWAT team eventually came and rescued the students in the choir 
room office. They exited the school by going through the 
auditorium into the cafeteria. The cafeteria had several inches 
of water on the floor. Once outside Taylor and the other 
students were taken north to waiting police cars, which 
transported them to Clement Park. 

Taylor walked by the cafeteria during first period but 
did not go in. Taylor did not see any large duffle bags sitting 
in the cafeteria during lunch or first period. Taylor did not 
see the gunmen during the shooting. Taylor did not know Eric 
Harris, Dylan Klebold, or other members of the Trenchcoat Mafia. 

On the day of the shooting, Taylor was wearing a long­
sleeved gray shirt, khaki pants, and sandals. 
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JEFFERSON COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE 

SUPPLEMENTAL R.BPORT 

COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL 

Date: 5/13/99 

CONTROL NUMBER: 3106 

Docket NUXDber: 

PBI # 174A-ON-57419 

Investigator: Vondenkamp 

******************************************************************** 

On 5/12/99 I interviewed 14 year old CHS student Candyce Therrien at 

home in Littleton, Co. Candyce's step mother was present during this 

interview. 

Candyce stated she 

walked with Angie 

was in "A" lunch 

Schwart/ from Ms 

at CHS on 4/20/99. She had 

Dimanna' s math class to the 

cafeteria, arriving around 11:20am. They stopped at a table and put 

down their backpacks and walked towards the food line. I showed 

Candyce a drawing of the cafeteria which depicted all the tables. I 

pointed out specific area to give Candyce a 

the drawing's lay-out. She looked at the 

table o where she had placed her backp~k. 

(unknown last name} and Jennifer Barnes were 

better understanding of 

drawing and pointed to 

She believes that Billy 

sitting there. 

Candyce went to the food line, near table ZZ and was preparing to pay 

for lunch. She believed this was about 11:25am. Candyce stated she 

did not notice a large duffle bag anywhere in the cafeteria, nor did 

she notice anyone carrying a large duffle bag into the cafeteria on 

4/20/99, or the previous day. 

Around 11:25am she recalled hearing "firecracker" noises outside the 

west windows. A student came running in the cafeteria through the 

doors in the northwest corner by table WW and yelled there was a 

gun.. she thinks the student was Chris Markham, but could not be 

sure. She got down on the floor near the cash register table. She 

continued to hear the same noise outside. 

began running towards the inside steps. 

1 

The kids in the cafeteria 

She ran to the auditorium 

JC-001 • 004592 



doors north of the steps, but the doors were locked. She then went 

back to the bathrooms in the cafeteria, which are near the auditorium 

doors. She recalled that several students were in there, attempting 

to hid in stalls. She was in the bathroom about 1-2 minutes, then 

ran out into the aUditorium because someone had unlocked the doors. 

She ran into the auditorium, then out into the the north hallway. 

She continued running and turned left near the administration, and 

exited out the building behind the gymnasium. She ran to Clemont 

Park, then onto the public library because a policeman had informed 

them to go there. 

Candyce stated that she did not see anybody shooting a weapon, or 

anybody wearing a trenchcoat during this time. When she exited the 

bathroom, she did not see any gunman. She recalled that when she was 

upstairs running through the hall, she heard more "rapid fire" type 

gunshots behind her. She believed these gunshots where coming from 

the cafeteria, or downstairs. 

Candyce had no further information on the shootings, and had knew 

nothing of the TCM. 

Candyce Therrien 

7740 S. Sheridan Ct 

Littleton, Co. 

933-4806. 

t:-Lkllcy'= 
Investigator 

2 

I , 
Date 
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FBI#4-DN-57419 
lEFFC0#99-7626 
CONTROL#3087 

ZACHARY THOMPSON 
9182 W. Belmont Ave. 
Denver, CO. 
303.978.9265 

05/11/99. 1125 hrs. Zachary Thompson was interviewed by Detective S.C. Shott #72049 
(DPD) at his home at 9182 W. Belmont Ave. Zachary"s father, William Thompson was 
present. 

Thompson stated that he got out of his fourth period class at 1110 hrs. and ~ed 
directly t9,- the cafet~ met with his friends, who he identified as Joe T~ Daniel 
Yeager,"Tom Clagget, Tim Madison and Scott Streeb!'"""They sat at a table located in the 
center of the cafeteria that be marked as either table GG or X on the diagram. They sat 
there for approximately 10 minutes before they realized that something was going on. He 
heard a teacher yell for everyone to get down and duck. When he went under the table he 
heard what sounded like a muffled explosion that sounded like it came from the parking 
lot. Thompson said that be stayed under the table for aboin: two minutes than he ran to 
the main door and ran up the stairs by the library. He then ran down a hallway to the 
opposite end of the school and exited a door at that end. He said that while running down 
the hallway, he heard four gunshots. He said that bis whole group stayed together and 
they all ran out of the same door. After they exited the school. they all ran to Leawood 
Par!< until things settled down. 

Thompson described his backpack as being black in color and it contains books and 
papers. He left his pack under the table be was sitting at and did not take it with him 
when he fled. He did not see anyone carrying in duffel bags prior to the incident nor did 
be see any of the gunmen prior to the shooting or during the shooting. He does not know 
Eric Harris or Dylan Klebold. He said that be was aware of the TCM's existence; 
however, he does not know them personally or even by sight. 

JC-001- 004596 
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FBI CASE #174A-DN-57419 
JEFFCO CASE#99-7625 
CONTROL #3098 

JUSTINA THORSEN 
671 I W. Portland Pl. 
Uttleton, CO. 
303.973.5230 

05/11/99 1030 hrs. Justina (Tina) Thorsen was interviewed by Detective S.C. Shott #72049 (DPD) at her 
residence in the presence of ber mother, Sherry Knight. 

Ms. Thorsen reponed that she was at school on the day of the incident and she entered the cafeteria during 
the fourth period, which was at approximately 1035 hrs. At this time, she sat with several of her friends, 
who she identified as Valerie Jugert, Loreen Beyer, Naiomi Lucero, Kelsy Fowler, Nattalie Balcer, Jenny 
Pollock. Aimee Stone, Nicole Ray, Renee Sbirek and Lindsy Blair. They sat at two adjoining tables near 
the main entrance that she identified as JJ and U on the sealing chart. She said that Renee, Valerie and 
Loreen arrived later to the table at around 1115 hrs. Ms. Thorsen said that she was sitting at the table doing 

her homework while the others ate. She was not aware that anything was wrong until she beard chairs 
being scooted back and students began ducking under the tables. She then beard a teacher yell for everyone 
to get downs and stays down. After about 30 seconds, she looked up and she could see that several other 
students were doing the same. A female teacher then yelled for all the students to leave the cafeteria are 
and students began running in all directions. At this time she thinks that she heard what appeared to be two 
gunsbots. Ms. Thorsen said !hat she ran to the stairway area, hid for a moment, than ran up the stairs. She 
continued running down a hallway then out a door that was on the opposite end of the school from the 
cafeteria. 

Ms. Thorsen said that she left her backpack on the floor near where she was sitting and did not take it with 
her when she fled. She described her pack as navy blue and it contained binders (English, French and 
government). Her school ID should also be inside. 

Ms. Thorsen said that she did not see any duffel bags in the cafereria area nor did she see anyone carrying 
one inside. She does not know Eric Harris, Dylan Klebold or any of the Trench Coat Mafia gang. She said 
that the only person that she could think of that would fit that profile was a person she referred as the Devil 
Girl. She knew this person as Courtney (LNU). She had heard that this person might have had knowledge 
of the incident before it happened. 

Ms. Thorsen said that one or two days after the incident, she talked with Ashley England Ashley told her 
that a guy with a gun chased her down a hallway and he was shooting at her. She said that the guy who 

chasedherwasai, 

JC-001-004599 
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CONTINUATION □ 
Reporting Agency Reponinll Officer 

SUPPLEMENT y JCSO ERZEN 
Conm:c1ing Case Repon No. Victim Name Original Repon 

D"U76 ,-
'" .ation X FIRST DEGREE MURDER Off....eStuus: Ope,, 

Reclassifica1ion □ 

1
~ : Quanmy I Brand Name j Desclip1ion 

ADDITIONAL WITNESS 

JAMIE THURMON, DOB/1-30-84 W/F 

7320 SOUTH UPHAM ST. 

LITTLETON, CO 80123 

303-933-4628 

STUDENT COLUMBINE H.S. FRESHMAN 

PARENTAL INFORMATION 

JANELLE M. THURMON, DOB/5-19-64 W/F 

SAME ADDRESS/PHONE AS ABOVE 

WORK: 7200 SOUTH AL TON WAY 

ENGLEWOOD, CO 80112 

.,03-843-5511 

RANDY K. THURMON, DOB/10-30-61 W/M 

SAME ADDRESS/PHONE AS ABOVE. 

WORK: SAME ADDRESS AS ABOVE. 

303-843-5130 

INVESTIGATION 

ClesredbyN=t 

X 

□ 

~onal!~ Clesred 

Unfounded 

1-~ 

t/ 
Case Repon No 

99-7625-D 

Date This Repon 

4-28-99 
□ Recommend Case: Review □ 

□ Closure □ 

Va\ut> s.~ • ,Jt.-.., Value ,...,. 

On 4-27-99, between the hours of 1208 and 1343, I had an opportunity to talk with Jamie reference the incident she observed 

at Columbine H.S. on 4-20-99. Also present at the interview were her parents, Janelle and Randy. 

Jamie stated on 4-20-99, she had been released from her 4th hour government class, taught by Mr. Savino, which is located near 

the main entrance at Columbine H.S. Jamie stated she arrived at the cafeteria at about 11 :20 a.m., and after she was shown a 

map she stated that she was seated at table "00." After placing her backpack and wallet on the table Jamie described seeing an 

individual who she said was Chris Markham, who ran in the north/west cafeteria door and was telling the students to get down., 

·nd that someone outside had a gun. She stated that Chris is described as white male, he was wearing a white t-shirt with blue 

O~gnarure Uni! Number Supervisor lni1ials and Date Assigned To JC-001- 004602 

(. T:.,r,tL Oas) j€,IJ ,?.,s-,.:,-,' I ,, 
' - I ['.\'lS>IGS~OR VTCTTM SERVICES 1 OTHE~ I JllJGC'~L ASAF3 .V98 JCSD/16-4 



CONTINUATION □ 
Repor1i111 Allfflcy Reponing Officer Case Rcpon No 

SUPPLEMENT V JCSO ERZEN 99-7625-D 

C0Me1:ting Case Repon No. Victim Na,m:Origmal Repon Date This Repon 

o··• 116 4-28-99 -
Clu. ... .Won X FIRST DEGREE MURDER Offense Stana: Open X EX1:ep1ionally Clcan:d □ Re1:ommend Case, Ri:view □ 

Reclassifica1ion □ Cltared by Amst □ """"""' □ Closure □ 

'IS:' I-• j Bnmd N"""' I Descrip•"'" I Sena/ No 5:1~ I Valuo ) Value 
Reco~ Damage,:! 

jeans, and he disappeared somewhere near the food service line. Shortly after Chris left the area coach Sanders appeared and 

he was also telling the students to get down. 

Jamie stated at that point she ran to the elevator which is located in the same hallway near the auditorium. After herself and 

several other panies got on the elevator they proceeded upstairs and when the elevator doors opened on the second level near the 

library area she said the hallway was full of smoke. She said the students did not believe they were safe, at which time they 

pushed the elevator to go back into the cafeteria area. Once they reached the cafeteria area they were accompanied into the 

auditorium by the janitor, John Curtis. who she described as a white male. wearing a white t-shirt and a Columbine H.S. baseball 

cap. Two teachers also accompanied them, a Lee Andres Jr. and a second teacher she could not identify, but stated he was a 

white male, with gray hair. Once they reached the auditorium they then went down the foreign language hall and exited the 

building. They were later taken to Leawood Park. 

Jamie was asked if she could tell me who was also at table "00" or surrounding tables. She stated her friend, Jenny Naifeh, 303-

979-7744; Steve Dreaden, 303-932-9528; Josh Casey (unk phone); Ashley Pimley (unk phone); and she remembered seeing Steve 

Pool (unk phone), in the area. 

I asked Jamie when she initially got into the cafeteria area if she observed r-.vo large duffel bags or sports type bags described as 

one being blue and one being an orange-ish/red in color which were in the general area where she was seated. She stated because 

of the amount of backpacks she doesn't recall seeing those packs, and she doesn't recall anybody bringing packs described as 

that into the cafeteria area. Jamie was asked if she saw any gunmen while she was in the cafeteria. or when she was on the 

elevator when it arrived at the second level near the library. Again she stated she did not see any gunmen while she was in 

Columbine H.S. 

Jamie stated while she was in the cafeteria she was probably there 10-15- minutes, and she heard several gunshots coming from 

upstairs where she believed was the library area. She stated during this time she tried to remain under the table for fear she might 

be hurt. She stated she was in the school for a total of anywhere to 25-30 minutes before she was ushered out. 

-02:Jgna~e Unit Number S1,1pervisor Initials and Date Assigned T JC-001 • 004603 
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CONTINUATION □ 
Rcponing Agency Reporting Officer Cas.e Report No 

SUPPLEMENT ~ JCSO ERZEN 99-7625-D 

Connecting Case Report No Vi~tim Name Original Repon Oak This Repon 

0•·1 176 4-28-99 
>-

Cla,,_ ...,_\on X FIRST DEGREE MURDER Offon>c SIIIUS: Open X Exoepiionally Cleared □ Recommend Case: Review □ 

Rctlusifioation □ Clern,d by Anffl □ """"""' □ Closure □ 

1lro I Qumuiiy I B,,..dNIIIIIO ) Desorip1,an ! Serial No Yo\u• Swm j V•lue I Value Rctov~ Dama~ 

Jamie was asked to describe her dress on 4-20M99. She stated she was dressed in a white tank top, with a blue and white blouse 

over the tank top, blue jeans and Doc Martin shoes. 

Jamie was asked if she knew Eric Harris or Dylan Klebold. She stated she had a gym class last semester with Eric Harris, but 

she didn't know much about him. She stated she did not know Dylan and no information about him. Again, I verified that Jamie 

did not see any gunmen while she was in Columbine H.S., nor did she see the large duffel bag or sports bag which were contained 

within the cafeteria area. 

At the conclusion of my interview I provided Jamie a map of the cafeteria at which time [ request that she document where she 

was seated and her movements throughout the cafeteria. A copy of that is attached to this report. 

'DDITIONAL INFORMATION 

f'BI CASE# 174AMDNM57419 
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Denver PoAce Department 
STATEMENT 

......... -

,c;s, 17<14 ()J./ S1<1'' 
~ "rf-7' :,.,.-

ea.No .. ______ _ 

□ PltSOn acMNd 

Zlp Code 

Date of Birth/ Serial No. - Zlp Code 

S- Hours 

LoeatiDnwtwi. ...... taterc 
I ;;z I ,,_) n,,ers 

n11+r ?};;lt-s '"" <-P N-1/iltE. dflEJ-J ,,.;, ,,., 4JPhzz•,; ?Y.e 1~~ 
t• s i,,,£/r .,. ;>1t1~ P'€m#d .B,u, ,,,,,_,.,r P'. c,,.u u, . ,:,;,"" &<J<-f' 

fl-I!¼. rwh' Sq>WU1"'"'"' ,.,,,,_,., IAtMI! =~, I..J41Jll IU,¢,J ..S/M¥ 

' 
171/EM IS A S/?!fA41.! 1/UA 7711/£ £~ re 64! ~I.U ,,,C 

I have read the foregoing statement and the facts contained therein are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. f 
do not maim;m that ir contai1:r al ol the facts or detal7s of the incident, but only those facts about which I have been 
asked. 

__ I =- / __ DAM 
JC-001 • 004607 

□ PM 
Signalln of Pinon Making Sutement 
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Page __ of. __ _ Pages Case# ________ _ 

Summary of Statement (cont.) or=, T?t/S ~ fttJI .!$o1u£,7?:':1Allj ru-A-.,.. LA-.e4,(. 

" &:H:tAJI> lf'l#.,e, HAE St9J ?:M<' f,qz: G,.,,.._,S ,
11 

I have read the foregoing statement and the facts contained therein are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. I 
do not maintain that it contains all of the facts or details of the incident, but only those facts about which I have been 
asked. 

I I -- om-- □ AM 

=~=-~==~ □ PM Time Sta1111nent Completed 
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(!t,,-.,1'726<- ,,, ,o 
TEAM FOUR INTERVIEW GUll)ELINE 
MINIMAL QUESTIONS TO BE ASKED 

l!BI ll 74A-rll-57419 
Jeffcat 99-7625 

l. Did you ever see !he two large duffel bags in the cafeteria ? If o 

2. Did you see anyone carrying or in the possession of those dnffel bags, at a previous time ? ).Jo 

3. Did you see Ertc Hmis or Dylan Klebold either on Mouday of Tuesday? What were they doing ? J; /l/JOw r,l/ffa1. 
What did Ibey say ? Were they with anyone else ? /3.,r :ti o,-,'r ~ 7><-1£""­

o ,J "'6N lkY oil. r<,,t. > . 
4. Didyouleaveanyrhingbebindinrhecafeteriaoranywhereelseinlheschool? fv/2S,L + GI.A-SI-LS ~_'\ 

/L) ,.,..,.; ,,_,,::,c,t. . C,. ~ 

5. Who were you with in the cafeteria? Where were you sitting? »/A-· - '4J"~.uq ,,,J tL1 r-o,.,t,J 

6. Did you see or talk to any of the Trench Coat Mafia members on Monday ? Tuesday ? How about the µ-o 
prior week or weekend 7 -

.ave you heard anything from anybody else about other suspects, bomb making, gun buying, etc. ? 

8. What were you wearing ? Did you have a back pack ? What did it look. like and/ or have in it ? 
JEA.,.;, r /',;~Pl.£ S>HR.r ~/ &.;.c lt/12,,J 

9. How did you leave the cafeteria or the building? What were the events that made you leave? 
ti 11' s-, .. d\- 'r ~ ~ lov~alc CLJ1>-JJ~ 

10. What time did you enter the cafeteria ? Where did you come from (prior to the cafeteria)? 
A&,t,r orco u.J!.S - rk,µ,£ 

11. Have them mark where they were sitting, their route out of the building and who they were with (if 
known)? 

12. Can you provide any further information on the members of the Trench Coat Mafia? µ; 

13. Ask the parents if the kids have told them anything else? Different? 

JC.001.004s10 



LAKEWOOD POUCE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 
REPORTING AGENT: DETECTIVE GEORGE MCGLYNN CASE NUMBER: 99-38856 
. ~CTIM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 05/20/99 

iFENSE: AOA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
INFORMATION CONTROL NUMBER: DN3554, FBI: 4A-DNS7419, CR #99-7625 

SUSPECTS: Eric Harris 

Dylan Klebold 

INVESTIGATION: 

On 5/15/99, I was assigned information control number DN3554 for follow up investigation. The information 

control narrative stated that Shawn Nossaman indicated that a lunch employee, Ms. Caruthers, was in the 

cafeteria when this occurred. The information control sheet was prepared by Sergeant Calvin Hemphill, Denver 

Police Department. 

On 5/18/99, I contacted Jefferson County Schools Area Administrator, Barb Monseu. and requested any 

;Ttformation she might have on cafeteria employee by the name of Ms. Caruthers. She said that she had no 

.,_Qnnation on such an employee but would provide me with information on the manager and other employees 

of the kitchen. On 5/19/99 I received a fax transmission from Nancy Cook for Barb Monseu with a list of the 

Columbine High School cafeteria workers. Ms. Caruthers is not on that list. 

ADDITIONAL WITNESSES: 

1. Linda Tibljas, Kitchen Manager 

12183 W. Tufts Ave 

Morrison, Co 80465 

303-979-2574 

Additional cafeteria workers: 

2. Dewlaney, Suzanne 

10605 W. Quarles Ave 

Littleton, CO 80127 

303-972-8663 

Page 1 of 2 
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LAKEWOOD POUCE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 
D~PORTING AGENT: DETECTIVE GEORGE MCGLYNN CASE NUMBER: 99-38856 

:TIM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 05/20/99 
OFFENSE: AOA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
INFORMATION CONTROL NUMBER: DN3554, FBI: 4A-DN57419, CR #99-7625 

3. 

5. 

Helm, Laverne 

3663 S. Sheridan Blvd 

Denver, CO 80235 

303-984-0460 

Mederman, Marlene 

11432 W. Roxbury Pl 

Littleton, CO 80127 

303-948-2344 

4. 

6. 

Liane, Sue 

4853 S. Hoyt St. 

Littleton, CO 80123 

303-972-2194 

Nielsen, Karen 

7153 W. Hinsdale Dr 

Littleton, CO 80127 

303-933-9097 

7. Nancy Cook, Area Administrator for Jefferson County Schools 

1829 Denver West Drive 

PO Box 4001 

Golden, CO 80401 

303-982-6836 

Cook provided the information on the Columbine High School cafeteria workers for administrator Barb Monseu 

Detective' Signature/Number/Date Sergeant's Signature/Number/Date 

Page 2 of 2 
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CONTINUATION □ 

Raportin&Agmt;y RepaninaOl'fieer 

SUPPLEMENT y JCSO 
C· -.mllg Case Repon No. 

a.sifioalion X FIRST DEGREE MURDER 

b:lassificatioll □ 

1!fo'. I Quantity I lhud Name 1-
ADDffiQNAL WITNESSES: 

Judy Dierkin, dob 080253 

5 White Burch 

Littleton, co 
(303)933-4199 

Linda Reff el 

(303)973-8426 

wk,(303)277-5577 

cell:(303)475-8080 

Linda Tibljas, dob/04-30-49 

12183 West Tufts Avenue 

Morrison, Colorado 80465 

(303)979•2574 

Work: Columbine High School 

(303)982-4509 

INVESTIGATION: 

ZIMMERMAN 
Victim Name Original Report 

Ofl'eueS111111:ep... X -a-, 
~"'""" □ , ...... 

• S.WNo. 

Cue Report No 

99-7625-NN 
Date This Report 

05-24-99 
□ Reconunend Case: Review □ 

□ Closure □ 

r:i:: I~~ I ~geu 

Investigator :Mike Gallagher of the Jefferson County District Attorney's Office received control numbers 1863 and 3254 to 

interview Judy Durkin and Linda Reffel. Both are parents of Columbine High School students and assisted with the after prom 

party occurring on the evening of 04-17-99 into the morning of04-l8-99. Investigator Gallagher provided information that both 

Dierkin and Reffel believe they had seen a propane tank in the freezer of the kitchen at Columbine High School. 

I called Reffel, and she stated she had seen the tank in the freezer, but initially thought it was a helium tank. She stated it was 

about 18 to 24 inches tall. She stated that she and Dierkin had discussed it, and that Dierkin believed it was a propane tank. 

JC-001-004613 
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CONTINUATION □ 
ReJ)(ll'tiDBAgency Repanina:Offico:r Case Repon No 

SUPPLEMENT y JCSO ZIMMERMAN 99-7625-NN 
C "Cring Case RepoJt No. Vic:lim Name Original Report DateThisRepoJt 

05-24-99 
ClassificuioD X FlRST DEGREE MURDER Offi!nse s-, Ope,, X £xcepliom.lly Clcued □ Recommend Case: Review □ 

Rcclassificacioa □ Cleared by Amit □ " .... " □ Closure □ 

'If.' 1.,,...., I ...,N_ 1- I Seri&! No. s:~ I RJ~ I ~;d 

Reffel agreed to meet me at Columbine High School and show me exactly where it was that she had seen the item. 

I contacted Dierkin, who stated it was definitely a propane tank that she saw in the freezer. She also stated that she and Reff el 

had discussed the tank and believed it necessary to tell JCSO. Dierkin also agreed to meet me at Columbine High School to show 

me where she saw the tank. 

I spoke with Linda Tibljas, who is the manager of food services for Columbine High School. I asked her about normal gas type 

tanks of any type that would be contained in the kitchen or cafeteria area. She stated there were no propane tanks normally kept 

within the kitchen or cafeteria. She stated there were CO2 tanks, which were a 20 pound size, for their Pepsi machines. She said 

they were kept inside the store room within the kitchen and were hooked up to Pepsi machines. She stated there were also "four 

or so" in the mop room which were old and owned by Coca Cola. She stated that Coca Cola would not pick these tanks up due 

to their age. 

I l:len asked Tibljas if she had been present for the after prom party. She stated she was not. She stated that an unknown person 

related to the after prom party had called her prior to the after prom party, asking if they could store items for that party in the 

kitchen. She stated she told them they could. Tibljas stated she did not know who the individual was who was in charge of the 

after prom party or food preparation. 

On 05-20-99, I spoke with Reffel in an attempt to make an appointment for meeting at the Columbine High School. Following 

this conversation, she faxed me two pages worth of information reference the after prom party and chair people related to that. 

On 05-20-99, I spoke with Lab Supervisor Chris Andrist He had checked Columbine High School reference any propane tanks 

that might be utilized in the kitchen or cafeteria area. Technician Andrist said he found three CO2 tanks in the kitchen office next 

to the freezer. He stated he also found two helium tanks, about 4' tall, in a wooden case outside the cafeteria area, in the direction 

ofthe auditorium. He stated he found no propane tanks related to operations within the kitchen or cafeteria. 

JC-001-004614 
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CONTINUATION □ 
Reporting Agency Reporting Officer Ca!lt: Report No 

SUPPLEMENT V JCSO ZIMMERMAN 99-7625-NN 
C'- ~ecting Case Repc:,rt No. Victim N&l?le Original R.epon Date This Report 

05-24-99 
Clusificalion X FIRST DEGREE MURDER Ofl'erlseSIIIUS: Ope,, X Excq,liorlllly C!eaed □ Recommend Case: Review □ 

11.cclasSl!ication □ CleuedbyAm<t □ u.-,., □ Closure □ 

~ I Qulllli,y I Biand Name 1- ls.wNo. ¥:~ I ,.,. I 
Recovo~ ot:!.~ 

On 05-24-99, at about 1400 hours, I met Dierkin at Columbine High School. She told me that on Friday, 04-16-99, she had been 

at Columbine High School between 1500 and 2230 hours, and Saturday, 04-17-99, between 0900 and 1600 hours, for preparation 

of the after prom party. She stated on 04-17-99, she came back at about 2315 hours, and was at the school until 0600 hours. 

Dierkin stated when she returned at 2315 hours, she did go down to the kitchen, and specifically the freezer area, where she 

retrieved some items for the after prom party. Dierkin stated at some point during the night. she noticed that there was what she 

believed to be a propane tank in the freezer. When I asked Dierkin at what point during the night she believed she noticed it, 

she stated she believed it was "early on," but could not pinpoint the time any further. Dierkin stated the tank was all white with 

no markings that she recalled, and was about a barbecue size. Dierkin stated during the night she did not notice anything unusual. 

She stated she left the wood block in the kitchen door to keep it propped open throughout the night. While inside the school 

Dierkin showed me the areas they had been during the night. Dierkin pointed out a doorway outside the Home-Economics 

classrooms where she stated that she and the other workers had come in and out. She stated outside that door is where she had 

parked. Dierkin pointed into a Home-Ee room, labeled "LMl" on the map, as the room they were using for preparation the 

majority of the time. Dierkin st.ated she and the other workers would go back and forth between there and the gym, utilizing the 

outside door which she had pointed out to me. She pointed out a metal gate which blocked off the hallway towards the east, just 

outside of the Home-Ee room. She stated it was closed the entire night, but at some point during the night she noticed it was 

slightly open. Dierkin did not notice any people in that area. She pointed down the south hall from the Home-Ee area and stated 

it had been blocked off with a paper type barrier, and that no one was coming through that area, to include parents who were 

staffing the after prom. Dierkin pointed out an area just outside of the main offices, near the east entrance cf the school, where 

she stated there was a maze and slide type area. Dierkin said she specifically recalls Dylan Klebold entering, and stated he was 

with a male with green hair. Dierkin stated she recalls seeing him go down the slide because her child and date followed soon 

after, and she recalled looking for them and wondering when they were going to arrive. As we proceeded westbound down the 

main hall from the main office, Dierkin pointed out gym doors which she stated had been open during the night, which she stated 

she had utilized in order to go to the cafeteria for additional supplies. Dierkin pointed out an elevator just outside the Library 

which she stated she used through the night to go down to the kitchen area and back up from the kitchen area. Inside the cafeteria 

Dier.kin pointed out the northeast freezer in the kitchen as being the one she saw the propane tank in. Dierkin pointed to the most 

west wall inside the freezer, on the floor, as the place where the tank was sitting. 
JC-001-004615 
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CONTINUATION □ 
Reporting Apney Repmting Officer Case Repon No 

SUPPLEMENT y JCSO ZIMMERMAN 99-7625-NN 
C -.::ring CaR Report No. Victim Name Original Repon Date This Report 

05-24-99 
Clwific:atioa X FIRST DEGREE MURDER Offtme Slltus; ()pea X ~Ollally Ci-..! □ Recommend Case: Review □ 
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Reco .. ~ D Value _.., 
Dierkin stated there was no other unusual incidents throughout the night. Dierkin agreed to contact me if she thought of any 

additional infonnation. 

Reff el met me at Columbine High School on 05-24-99, at 1430 hours. Reff el stated on Saturday, 04-17-99, she was at Columbine 

High School between 1000 and 2000 hours, doing preparation for the after prom party. Reff el stated she was not sure what time 

she returned to Columbine High School on 04-17-99. Once inside the school, she pointed out areas she had traveled and rooms 

she bad used during the after prom party. She pointed out a Home-Ee room, labeled as "LMI" on the map. She stated this is 

where she and Dierkin spent the majority of their time. She pointed out a door outside of that area where she stated she had gone 

in and out and where she had parked her car outside of. She pointed out a metal gate outside of the Home-Ee room which she 

stated was shut for the entire night. Reff el stated she did not know if it was locked, but stated she never noticed it to be open at 

any point during the night. She also pointed south of the Home-Ee room down the hallway, and stated there had been a paper 

barrier prohibiting either staff or kids from going through that hallway. Reffel recalled being at that barrier and speaking with 

another parent and thinking she could not cross the barrier. Reffel also pointed out the southeast door of the gym, and the hallway 

from which she had traveled to the elevator which she used to go to the kitchen area Upon entering the kitchen, Reffel pointed 

out the northeast freezer door and stated that was where the propane tank had been. I opened the freezer, and she pointed out 

the floor area on the west wall where she had seen the tank she believed to be a helium tank. She stated when she noticed it, she 

had been with Dierkin, and specifically asked Dierkin if she needed to bring this up later for the balloons. Reffel stated she 

thought it odd as they were done with filling the balloons at this time. She stated that Dierkin told her they would not need that. 

Reifel stated she was sure this conversation occurred after they had come back to the school in the evening. She said she believes 

this as there were cinnamon rolls which were already baked and sitting out in the kitchen. Reifel recalls commenting that they 

smelled good and wandering if she got one of the cinnamon rolls for her assistance for the evening. Reifel did not recall whether 

or not she ever noticed the tank or noticed it not being there later in the evening. 

Reffel stated that both she and Dierkin smoke. She stated that on either Saturday, 04-17-99, or Friday, 04-16-99, during 

preparation, she and Di erk.in had been inside one of their vehicles smoking. She stated they noticed a male walking towards the 

fence around the baseball diamond. She stated she recalled feeling safe because they were inside of her van. Reff el stated it was 
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CONTINUATION D 
lupmtina:Ageiiey Repcning Officer Case Repon No 

SUPPLEMENT y JCSO ZIMMERMAN 99-7625-NN 
C 'Cling Case Report No. Victim Name Oripna.l Repol't Date This Repon 

05-24-99 
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1
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rainy that night and was dark at the time she saw this person. Reffel was certain it was a male, but was uncertain of the 

individual's race. She stated be was between 5'10" and 6'00" and appeared stocky. Reffel stated be did however have a coat on, 

and she was not sure whether or not he appeared stocky due to the coat or due to his acruaJ size. Reff el described him as having 

"a big hairdo." Reff el stated she did not believe he bad anything on his head. Reffel also stated that another parent by the name 

of Linda Harris had also been outside one night when she noticed people conring and looking to see if she had left yet and feeling 

uncomfortable about it. 

DISPOSITION: Open. pending further investigation. 
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GUEST RELATIONS 

DATE: Mo, 1 20, 1999 
Numberofpqea includln1: cover.sheet: ,..3__ 
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,C'J-ery I 21..-nMerrna..n 

Remarks: 

Fax Cover Sheet 

FROM: 
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Phone: 
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MA'!. • 20' 99 ITHU) 12, 35 GUEST RELATIONS TEL,303 277 2745 

Prom April 17'" 
After Prom Party Aprll 18'" 12:30 A.M. to 5:30 A.M. 

We need au pannts of junlon and Hulon at tile 111111 sellool oa Friday 
April 16'" at 6:00 P.M. to unload, decorate and assemble. We wlU also 
need all parents' back apln on Saturday morning to Dnlsll up, WE 
NEED HELP TO PUT THIS TOGETHER! 

First of all we want to thank those parents who have helped put tbis evem together. 
Without your help and time we would nat bo able to do this f'aT our kids. 

Last reminder to all senior parents to make sure you have cent ll1 a picture of your sonar 
daughter for the sonior wall. (Remember this piciun, lll&Y be tal<ee home after the prom 
party and is not related to the picture thaa: is requested by our year book staff). lf you do 
not bave one submitted please do so by placins the pictuR in an envelope and bring to 
office acldresscd to the "Attar Prom Puty". Thank You 

We~ also requesting last minute prizes (gift ecrtificates. bap. keychains. ticket to 
events) that will be placed in a drawing througbout the evening durin1 the At\er Pram 
Party. Please help us out in this area. Thank. You. 

We also want to thank tbose bUSUleacs that have again contributed cash and items for 
this years Alter Prom Party. We hope that all parents who do mend our OPEN HOUSE 
on Saturctay night from 9:00 P .M. to l l :00 P .M. take note of our Thank you wall. 

Also, lc.eep in mind dW after this year we will be losing a lot of our constru.ction team due 
t0 ttte fact 1lw their children are sertiors, Parents of Seniors. Junion, Sophomores and 
even Fmhman arc encouraged ta volunieer next year. It is Am. =xcitins IDd a rewarding 
experience putting this together! 

\ 

Watch the Rebeline next year!!!! 

Kathy Paavilainen 
C""I Knapke 

303-932-0045 
303-973-8858 

7 
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NAY. -20' 99(THU) 12:36 GUEST RELATIONS TEL:303 277 2745 P. 003 
' 

1999 Ame PROM CHAIRS 

Attar Prom Chair■ Kathy Paavnalnen 
Carol Knapke 

Entertainment Kathy Ford 

Food & 89Val'llge Judy Dterken 

Finanoe Gacrg• V11niC 

l'undralalng Coke Patera 

Ph010/C0n&tl'llellon George & Ellen Nalaon 
Paula & Mike weaver 

Conltruotlon Terry Carmicnael 
Michael Shakowski 

T-Shlrts Betsy Wells 
Cindi Montgomery 

Security Deb l.00ney 

Prlzaa/Favors Mary Ann Bums 
sandy Caruac 

Volunteers Candles Snow 

g 
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CONTINUATION D 
Reporting Apq,;y Rq:,omng Offieef C.lSCRepmNo 

SUPPLEMENT X JCSO OBBEMA 99-7625-C 

Conneetint Cue llepan No. '!Wm Nan-= Ongmai Rcpon Date This Report 

, 

> 

-,ftcalion X FIRST DEGREE MURDER 

.-ilkltion □ 

1ff.r. I o-,tiry I Bnlld Name 

WITNESSES; 

Marc Tieri, dob/10,23·83 
5926 South Jellison Street 
Littleton, Colorado 80 l23 

(303)978.()()52 

INVESTIGATION; 

I ""'"""" 

~-- X 

Clcan!dbyA!f=t □ 

04-24-99 
Ex<:cpno,,ally Cteu.:d □ Recommend C'1Se: Rev1e,,t1 □ ,,_ □ Closure □ 

! Sen•I No. 
Vali,e Swm I R~~I ~pd 

Student at Columbine H.S. 

On 04-21-99, at about 1225 hours, Investigator Brooks and I interviewed Marie Tieri at his residence. Tieri stated that on 04-20-

99, at about 1115 hours, he was in the lunch room of the school. He sat down to talk to friends two tables away from the 

windows. He heard some sounds that appeared to be shots. An unidentified student ran in and said, "Sean got shot." Tieri 

assumed that the shooting was occurring outside, and he went to the window to look out. An unidentified teacher yelled. ··Get 

down ... The teacher then ordered them to begin crawling out of the lunch room. 

Tieri began crawling out He then heard shots coming ftom the lunch room area. He got up and began to run to a stairway 

He said he could hear shots being fired very close to him, coming from the lunch room area. Tieri said he did not look back 

for fear of being shot. When he got to the top of the stairs, he took the hallway to the left. He stated he decided to talce that 

hallway, because he only saw one other person in it The rest of the students seemed to be going out as a herd in one direction. 

Tieri ran to the school office where an unidentified male showed them a way out. They went through a hallway that leads to 

the art room hallway, then out of the building. Tieri then ran to Clement Park, then to his residence. Tieri stated that he did 

not see anyone doing the shooting in the lunch room. He did not see any weapons, and that he could not identify the shooters. 

He did say he thinks he may have seen two people outside the building when he first stood up and looked out the window. 

Tieri sr.ated that in the previous school week, he observed a confrontation between two males in the an hallway. Tieri described 

one as a tough jock named Brandon (no description). He stated Brandon was arguing with a guy that was wearing black, who 

was smaller than Brandon. Tieri stated the smaller student wearing black told Brandon that he would, "Get his gang after him." 

Brandon replied, "I'll just kill them all." 

DISPOSITION; Open. 

Unit Numb,:r Supervisor lni1ial5 and Dalt 

wv 5Z(p 

O!IIGIN,o.L ~ INVESTTGATOR VICTIM SERVlt:'E.s OTHER 

Assivned To 
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fD.302 (ReY. 10+95) ,. . 
• 1 • 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESl1GATION 

Dateoftrmll:ripliml 5/19/99 

on 5/13/99, Marc Tieri, DOB 10/23/83, 4901 South 
Wadsworth, #20, Littleton, Colorado was advised of the identity 
of the interviewing Agent, and the nature and purpose of the 
interview. He was interviewed in the presence of his Mother, 
Susan Emmett, DOB 4/26/48, and step Father, William Emmett, DOB 
3/31/47. He provided the following information. 

On 4/20/99, Marc rode the school bus to Colwnbine High 
School, and arrived at approximately 7:20 a.m. He went down to 
the commons/cafeteria area, and sat with friends until the 7:30 
a.m. bell. He was sitting with Robert Mosey, Lance Kirkland, and 
Steve Kernan. They sat at table xx. H~ didn't notice any duffel 
bags or packages that looked out of the ordinary to him. He then 
went to his nonnal classes, his last class prior to lunch being a 
math class. He went to first period lunch, and was just going to 
get a snack, when a student ran in the doors near the teachers 
lounge, and yelled •sean got shot 8

• He next noticed students 
looking out the west windows. There was much confusion in the 
lunch room, and he also tried to get a look out of the windows. 
He briefly saw two people dressed in black outside of the 
windows, but other than being dressed in black, could provide no 
further description. A female teacher then ran in the cafeteria, 
and yelled for students to get down on the floor. He got down, 
somewhere on the west side of the cafeteria, under what he 
believed to be table xx. He then began crawling along the west 
windows. At this point, he could hear gun shots that sounded 
like they were inside the cafeteria. He then crawled towards the 
stairs near the trophy case, got about halfway there, and got up 
and ran towards the stairs. As he crawled, he remembers crawling 
over a large cylindrical duffel type bag, near the center middle 
pillar. To the best of his recollection, the bag was black in 
color. At the base of the stairs, he heard more gun shots, and 
thought he was being shot at. He ran up the stairs, down the 
math and science hallway, and then diverted to the area of the 
front office. He entered the front office, and staff members 
assisted he and several other students in exiting near the art 
classrooms. When he was outside, he ran up Pierce to Bowles, and 
then walked home. 

Marc didn't know or recognize any of the Trench Coat 
Mafia. He knew that some students wore black trench coats from 

5/13/99 • Littleton, Colorado _.::;i..=.;:.,..ccc,_ __ 

Y~I 4-DN-57419/ 99-7625/ CN 3105 
SA Russell J. Atanasio 

Dato d~Wcd ~5c./C-'lec3~/~9~9~-----

by--------------------------- JC-001- 004625 
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4-DN-57419/ 99-7625/ CN 3105 

Cx!liwulionofFI>302of _.,cM.c.ac.rc.c __ T_i_a_r_i ______________ ,aa 5/13/99 ..... _,c.2_ 

time to time, but nothing more. Prior to this incident, he 
really didn't even know who the Trench Coat Mafia was. Last year 
in 1998, he was at the house of Chris Marcum at a social 
gathering. There was another student that hung out with Marcum's 
sister that wore a black trench coat. He could not provide a 
description of this individual. 

Marc doesn't use the Internet, and doesn't have a screen 
name or ICQ account. 
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PROGRESS REPORT 
CHS INCIDENT/CONTROL #2899 
REPORT BY JACKLYN GEE (ACSO) 

On 051499, this lnvesti.gar.Qr obtained information from the CHS roster oo a subject identified as: 

Tieri, Marc 
DOB: 102383 
4901 S. Wadsworth Blvd #20 
Littleton, CO 80123 
Pb# 303 948-7646 

Marc advised that he is not sure who the .. guy in black" and could not provide any additicmal. information 
on that incident, although. refmed this Investigator to bis friend, identified as: 

Millazzo, Joe 
Pb#30397-7 

Marc advised lha1 Joe may bave information on an incident that involved bis friend. Brook Skinner. 

This Investigator learned mat Joe was intcrnewed by Investigator Bri~ Moomaw on 050499, and advised 
that an unknown female TCM member told Brook. "you'd better watch out, you are all going to die today". 

Refer to Control #2925 for report of interview with Brook regarding the aforementi.oocd. 

JC-001-004628 
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LAltBWOOD 

ottena~, FIRST DEGREE MURDER 
Vict.im, SCOTT 
Agent., 1173 STEFFES, TIMOTHY 
rrrvAgt., 1197 GIRSON 

P O L I C B DEPARTMENT 

CR#, 99038856 
Date, 05/11/99 
Page, 1 of 3 
Key, 11454•1518*1173 

S U P P L E M E N T 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------
---------------------------------------------------------------------------
ASSOCIATED CASE REPORT NUMBERS: 

Jefferson County Sheriffs C.R.: 99-7625 
FBI control number: 174A-DIV-57419 

SUBJECT: 

PARENTS: 
MOTHER: 
FATHER: 

TOCCI, Lauren Nicole 
DOB, 12/1 7 /83 
7993 West Plymouth Place 
Littleton, CO. 80123 
(303) 972-7662 

barbara Tocci 
Daniel Tocci 

OBSERVATION/ INVESTIGATION: 

On May 10, 1999 I was assigned an interview with Columbine High School 
student Lauren Tocci who was possibly in the cafeteria during the 
shootings. I spoke to Lauren's mother, Barbara Tocci, and made an 
appointment for an interview on May 11th at noon. 

At 1150 on May 11th I 
Lauren and Barbara Tocci. 
Columbine and that she was 

went to 7993 West Plymouth Place and contacted 
Lauren advised that she is a ninth grader at 
in the cafeteria when the shooting began. 

Lauren related that she got to the 
sitting at the table identified as "H". 
with: Jenny Ribble 

Chris Massias 
Mike Gagna 
Jessica Geurts 
Joceyln Provo 

cafeteria at about 11:10AM, and was 
She said that she was sitting 

Lauren said that she had been seated at the table for about ten 
minutes when she heard what sounded like someone pounding on the windows. 
Then a janitor came through the cafeteria with a radio telling everyone to 
get under the tables, and then a pipe bomb exploded in the parking lot to 
the west of the cafeteria. She reported that she hid under the table for 
about ten seconds when a kid who had been shot outside came in the west 
door of the cafeteria. At this time a crowd of students started to run up 
the stairs to the south hall and Lauren followed them. She stated that as 
she was running up the stairs one or possibly two of the shooters were 

JC-001- 004630 
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Supplement 05/11/99 1173 STEFFES, TIMOTHY 

~oming in the west cafeteria doors. Lauren said that once at the top of 
the stairs the crowd headed down the south main level hall to the east and 
out of the doors near the math rooms. She advised that while they were 
running down the south hall the shooters were coming up the stairs from the 
cafeteria shooting. She reports she heard eight to ten shots from behind 
her. Lauren said that she did not see the shooters well enough to 
recognize them. 

Lauren said that she was toward the front of the crowd so she could 
not see what was behind her. She also advised that she did not turn around 
to look. Once outside of the school, Lauren said that she ran down the 
hill to the east of the exit door and across S. Pierce Street into Leawood 
Park where she stayed for a while. According to Lauren after the crowd had 
been in the park for about three minutes there were more shots from the 
direction of the school and the teachers that were with the crowd told the 
students to back up some more. Lauren reported she was then directed to 
Leawood Elementary School where she contacted her.parents. 

Lauren said that she did not notice anything like a large duffel bag 
in the cafeteria when she arrived, but she said that she was one of the 
last students in the cafeteria as she had stopped at her locker before 
going to the cafeteria. Lauren further advised that she did not see 
anyone carry a duffel type bag into the cafeteria while she was there. 

Lauren reported that she had been in science class prior to going to 
the cafeteria. The class room is located on the main level toward the 
south side of the school. Her locker is in the south main level hall near 
the math class rooms. Lauren advised that she did not see anyone with a 
gun while she was walking from her locker to the cafeteria. 

Lauren advised that she had heard no rumors about something happening 
on April 20th before that day. She also said that she was not aware of 
any rumors about bomb building. Lauren said that she had heard that the 
school had received a bomb threat on Tuesday (4-20) morning but she could 
provide no further information on what had happened. 

Lauren said that she was not aquainted with either Eric Harris or 
Dylan Klebold and she has had no contact with either person. She advised 
that neither she nor any of her friends were associated or members of the 
Trench Coat Mafia. She did advise that a neighbor, Nate Dykeman, dressed 
all in black. She further advised that Nate had once asked her out but she 
turned him down. Lauren also advised that Nate had helped her get on 
America On Line so she could do research for a school paper and he knew 
alot about computers. She advised that she was not familiar with any 
names that Harris, Klebold, or Dykeman had been using on the internet. 
She advised that she heard that Harris had his own web page but she had 
never checked it out. Lauren continued to say that Dykeman kept to 
himself and did not socialize much. She also stated that if Dykeman was 
playing kick ball with other neighborhood kids and he lost he would get 
mad and go inside his house. Barbara Tocci said that any contact she had 
with Dykeman, he was polite and courteous. Barbara said that she once 
3Sked Dykeman why did he did not play basketball as he was very tall, and 
he said that the coach would not pick him. She also advised that he told 
her that he did not want to complete his senior year at Columbine but 
wanted to finish school in Florida living with his father. Lauren 

JC-001-004631 
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reported that she had spoken to a friend, Gabe Montoya, and that Montoya 
had told her he was once in Dykeman's bedroom and noted that the walls were 

covered with devil posters. Lauren advised that Dykeman often hung out 
with a white male subject, possibly a senior, who always wore either a 
black beret or baseb~ll hat turned backwards. This subject was tall and 
had blond hair. Lauren did not know if he wore glasses. 

Lauren described the bag she left behind as a blue shoulder bag made 
by 11 Protocol'1 • She advised that the bag contained two binders, her 
journal, calculator and note books. 

Lauren could provide no additional information and the interview 
ended at 1230. 

Agent.: 1173 STEFFES, TIMOTHY Printed, 05/11/99 16:38 
Sergeant.: 

----------------------------------------------------------------------*EOR* 

JC-001- 004632 



. . 

• 

i:ns 
< ::e mm ,..= 

r-c '" .,, <.,, 
'"'" ,..= 

JC-001- 004633 



-! : I I : i I , : I ! ! 1 : j I 

! i ! 
I ' I 

. 

i , ! ' I ! : I I i i . ' I I ; I I I I I 
! ! ' ' ' i I : i ! I I I I 

' ' I ; I i 'i'i'////1 I I i -i i " •. 
I : I /:/ /'I I I i ; ) I',; r j i 

i 

1~, ! 

' : i \""_..t 

I : j i I 

i l : I I I i 

1,,-::::-,.. ' 
I ,....,. . I 'l' ~ 

, I 

; i ' i i I ! i : i i " " I 1 

' I I I ! l i I i 

: i I ; ·, I . 
' 

I : ,,, , 
i t: j ! I 

I ' I I I i ! i I I I I ' i 

I 
: 

I 
I 
" 

I 
I ' 

-r,...., .:: I '# ! I!: I .:1 7 I ... I i 

.,'e-1 i{;J 11:'-II :11,!111,lil/T\ 
: I : l i : I I ; ,\. ,-/i 'w'' I ~} ! 

I I ' ' I , ; ~ I ! : I I ! I I i ! i 

i i : 
I I i 
I : i 

' ' 
I i : I 

' I I ! 
i I i I I i ' I i I i I I i I II i ' I I i 

I 

i I I I I I I , ! I I I I I I I i I I I I , 1 

I I I > I --' I ---"- I 1.:-< I XI I I I ! , I ' I ' ' ! 
ii 11 !ln~i\0 l 1i==i :rt 1 J', l..,.,ill !Iii! i 

_I 11+-'H~+-+-!Hl-+I -''--'-! +1 +ii -'-' -1-l +_:_J_l'i-++-ir--;,-=:L' -l--i~~--'-.jj'-l-1 _c_c.-1-+I -'I-'-! --!--11--'-
i I I I ! I I I ' i I ' I I 

0,_7mc+-IH--i-1 ++-fcAll-"°lt-lH+r,:,' ++-f':''~ ~·t+~'-1C?~H-A,-,2,-+'-lf!i~~-'-H-+-'-'-:+-1!-+I -'--!-+-i +~ ~' i \~ 11\!~ \IN'\,>< =··1 11 1! Ill: 
" I I ' I I i : ! I ' I I I I I i i I I " i I ' 

i I I i I I I I I I I I : I , I I I ! ! , 
,.. I I ! 

! : i 
I I I , I 
I I ! 

i -
i I 1 ! l 

i I : 
, I I , I 
! : 

' ' : ! 
I , 

' I 

i i 

I : 
' ' 

I I 1 

I I 

I I i;t> 

I I 

I 
I I\N I I 

I 1--' i 
i I:~· 
i I 

I I I I I i i I I I I •- I ! , I , 

I , 

I ' I i I I I I 
ij-<ejl I f-,,1 I 
I i I I 

1..-+-
7 i 

! i I i 
i i I ; I i 

=I I I I I I 
! E. 

i I 
I I I I I 

( " , I I I I i 
r1 ... f\ r :\ 1 I' i II i , I I I 

, I 

l j ; 

i i 
I i 

I : 
! : 

! 
i ' 

i i i 
i i 
i ' i !" I I I I ! I I ' 

! I 
; ! I 
i ,;-._1 ' 

j i I I 

I I , 
I ! ' 

I I I i 
, I 

,, ) I 
~· ' ' 

I ! 

l I ! 

I/ I 

- '' r-1\ I/ I I I 
'1.Ji 17 I I 

: i 

: : : 

i i 

I : , 

; \ """I \. '.Y "-" I 1..,..-i I j I I I · I I ! 

' 

_ 1 I : I: I I i I i l..,f i I I! I 1 If : 
' ""'"'",-. -+1" r_-c+-_+-= ~,.:,-+ ,-'---~+-:-: -'--+1-+~--'-. .;,~:::..+,--,,--'-, -++1 -,rc-+1-+-,-,,-+--'-+1 -,-, +-i-,,-
I i : \.. ....,,, .. 

\ C) I I I I ' I I i ; : 

' ' I , I I ' ' 
I JC-001 • 004634 



TRAN, JOSEPH 

JC-001- 004635 



• I • 

n:DEIUL BVREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Das.- ofa--.,ipliuo 5/11/99 

On 5/11/99, Joseph Tran, DOB 8/15/83, 8536 West 
Prentice Avenue, Littleton, Colorado, was advised of the identity 
of the interviewing Agent, and the nature and purpose of the 
interview. He was interviewed in the presence of his Father, 
Bing Tran. He provided the following information. 

on 4/20/99, Joe Tran arrived at the Columbine High 
School at approximately 7:25 a.m. He went to his normal classes 
that morning. His last class prior to his lunch period was 
biology class. After biology, he went straight to his lunch 
period. He arrived in the lunch room at approximately 11:10 a.m. 
He bought his lunch, and sat at table GG. He didn't notice any 
duffel bags or packages out of the ordinary in the cafeteria. He 
was seated at table GG with the following individuals. 

1. Daniel Yeagen/'. 
2 • Scott streeb ✓ 
3. Josh Halder v 
4 • Zach Thompson ✓ 

He began eating, and heard a commotion on the west half of the 
cafeteria. He looked around and saw students peering over their 
tables toward the west windows of the cafeteria. Next, he saw 
Mr. Sanders run out from the area of the teachers lounge. Mr. 
sanders was yelling for everyone to get down. Several janitors 
were also yelling the same. He then got down under table GG 
along with his friends. As he was getting under the table, he 
heard a gun shot. The entire room was getting up and running 
towards the stairs. He then did the same, and when he got almost 
to the base of the steps, he realized that his friend Scott 
streeb was still under the table in a state of shock. Joe ran 
back, and helped Streeb to the stairs, and went up. As he ran up 
the stairs, he heard 4-5 shots behind him. At the top of the 
stairs, Joe ran with many other students down the math/science 
hallway, and out the school. Be crossed Pierce, and went to 
Leawood Park. He remained at Leawood Park for approximately 15 
minutes, and then walked in the neighborhood, and used an 
unidentified citizens telephone to call his Father. 

At no time did Joe see anyone carrying 
large gym. type bags on either Monday or Tuesday. 

5/11/99 • Littleton, Colorado ~~=---

any duffel or 
Prior to this 
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Coau-,,,lioQ ofFD-302 of Joseph Tran ,0n 5/11/99 --~--------------
, ___ 2 __ 

incident, Joe didn't know who Klebold or Harris were. However, 
after the incident, and seeing photos of Klebold and Harris, he 
didn't remember having seen them on either Monday or Tuesday. 
Although Joe had heard of the Trench coat Mafia (TCM), and seen 
them around school, he didn't know the names of the TCM, nor did 
he have friends that associated with the TCM. Since students 
have returned to school at Columbine, there are rum.ors and 
speculation that there was a third shooter. 

Joe uses the Internet on a regular :basis. He has a 
screen name of KYO, and 2 I:CQ accounts. The older of the two is 
account# 3709461, and the newer of the accounts is# 3071952. 
Joe uses a chat room that involves video games. The address is 
www.gamefan.com. 
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Page __ of. __ Pages Case No .. ______ _ 
Denver Police Department 

STATEMENT 

Serial No. .... 
..... 

Location _._ statement taken: 

a Person adVised 

Zip Code 

Date of Birth I Serial No. 

- 5'-
Zlp Code 

Time 
Hours 

Summary of Statement: i.,. <J,_,J 
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lflhave read 'the foregoing starement and the facts contained therein are trutt to the best of my knowledge and belief. I 
do nor maintain that it contains all of the facts or details of the incident, but only those facts about which I have been 
asked. 
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I have read the foregoing statement and the facts contained therein are troe to the best of my knowledge and belief. I 
do not maintain that it contains all of the facts or deta17s of the incident, but only those facts about which I have been 
asked. 
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COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL 
6201 S. PIERCE 
LITTLETON, CO 80123 
APRIL 20, 1999 
MAIN WEST ENTRANCE AND 
WEST GROUNDS PROCESSED BY 
FBI EVIDENCE RESPONSE TEAM 

EVIDENCE ITEMS ARE IN RED 
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CONTINUATION □ 

Reporting Agency Re;,ortingOffi«r Case Report No 

SUPPLEJvlENT V JCSO MOORE,C. 99-7625-qqqq 
Connecting Case Rsport No. Victim Name Ongioal Report Date This Repoff 

COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL 6-28-99' 
>-

Cb......JClll.on X FIRST DEGREE MURDER Offense S1atu1: CJi,en X El<ccplio1111iy Cl=areci □ Recommend Case: Review □ 

Reclanification □ 

'!ii:: I _,, I ,..., •- I -~ 
ADDITIONAL WITNESS 
BRENDEN MICHAEL TRUJIILO, DOB/l-25-82 

7743 SOUTH YUKON WAY 

Ll'ITLETON. CO 80128 

(303)979-6614 

INVESTIGATION 

C!an:d by Ar=t □ ,~- □ Closure □ 

I Serial No s:1~ I ~trec1 I~ 

On 6-17-99, I was assigned lead #1484, to interview Brenden Trujillo, a Columbine High School student on 4-20-99. This lead 

was originally assigned to Investigator Mike Heylin. of the Jefferson County District Attorney's Office on 4-27-99. 

On 6-24-99, at 1523 hours, I contacted the listed home phone number for Trujillo, (303)979-6614. At this time I spoke with a 

-iale who identified himself as Brenden Trujillo. I told him I was following up on the written statement he had made with Denver 

Police Department on 4-20-99, and I told him I would like to show him some diagrams of Columbine High School. Trujillo and 

I set an appointment for 6-28-99 at 0900 hours, at his residence. 

On 6-28-99, at al;Klut 0910 hours, I arrived at Trujillo's residence. Also present was his mother, Elaine Trujillo. I told Trujillo 

I wanted to talk about the incident on 4-20-99. I asked him what his fourth period class was. He stated he had learning lab, 

which is on the lower level of the school, and from there he went straight to the cafeteria, got his lunch and sat down. He stated 

this took him a little over five minutes from the time the bell rang at 1110 hours. He stated after he sat down, possibly five to 

ten minutes later, he heard what he believed to be "muffled" gun fire. He stated some kids at an adjacent table ran to the window 

at the edge of the cafeteria. He stated he then looked out as well. I showed Trujillo a diagram of the Columbine High School 

cafeteria. Trujillo was unsure which of two tables he was sitting at, but drew a circle around both of them. (See attached.) 

Trujillo stated after he heard the gunfire, and looking outside, he could see a male, possibly Lance Kirklin with blood on his leg, 

crawling around on the ground. Trujillo stated he knows Kirklin. Trujillo indicated this was occurring at the bottom of the 

outside stairway. I then showed Trujillo a diagram of Columbine High School in the area of the stairs outside the cafeteria. I 

asked Trujillo to mark an "X'' in the area where the injured male was crawling (possibly Lance Kirklin), which he did. (See 

JC-001- 004645 
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Reportins Agency Reporting Officer Case Repon: No 

SUPPLEMENT X JCSO MOORE,C. 99-7625-qqqq 
Connecting Case Report No. Victim Name Oripial Rrpon: Date This Repon 

COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL 6-28-99' 
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Cla... .. ication X FlRST DEGREE MURDER OffiueSla!UI: Open X Eitce;,tiomlly C--1 □ Recommend Case: Review □ 

ReciusU>Cll!Oll □ Clemd by Amil □ ""'""""' □ Closure □ 
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attached.) Trujillo described a second male, next to the first, laying in a fetal position. laying facing up the hill. I asked Trujillo 

to mark the diagram with a "O" in that place, which be did Trujillo stated that up the bill from these two individuals he could 

see a male in a black trench coat I asked him to label this male on the diagram with a "T', which he did. I asked Trujillo to 

describe this individual to me. He stated he was not sure how tall the person was. I asked him bow tall be was, and he stated 

he is 5" l O". I asked him if this male was t.aller or shorter than be was. He stated the individual was taller, skinny build, with 

possibly blond curly hair. Trujillo could not describe further the attire of the individual. I asked him specifically about shoes, 

pants, and head gear. Trujillo could not describe any of these items. He stated the male was facing down hill with a handgun 

in one of his bands, with his elbow bent and the gun near his ear. Trujillo was not sure if the gun was in the left or right hand. 

I asked Trujillo ifhe had any bags with him. He stated he did not. He stated he knows the trench coat was open. but could not 

remember what color the shirt was. 

· asked Trujillo what happened next. He stated be ran, but initially he ducked under the table as everyone else was, and then 

decided to run. Trujillo then drew on the cafeteria diagram which direction he went. He stated he was not sure to which side, 

of which table he went, but believes it was pretty much straight from the table to the stairway, going to the upper level of the 

school. I asked him ifhe noticed anything unusual in the cafeteria. He stated he did not. I asked him if there were any unusual 

bags or back packs that he could recall. He stated there was not I asked him how much time had passed from hearing the muffled 

gunshots and the time that he ran out of the cafeteria. He stated about thirty seconds had gone by. I asked him if the fire alann 

had gone off yet, and be stated it bad not I asked Trujillo who had been sitting at the table with him. He stated it was Dan Ricks 

and Mike Lavean. He stated he was not sure if there was anyone else, but possibly Eric Larson was sitting there. He stated Eric 

Larson normally sits there, but he's not actually sure ifhe bad arrived yet. I then showed Trujillo another diagram of the upper 

!eve! of the school, at which point he drew his route of travel, which he did. (See attached.) Trujillo stated he had come up the 

stairs, then through the south hallway, into a science room. Trujillo stated this was Ms. Moser's room. He stated Ms. Moser 

locked the doors and rurned out the lights. Trujillo stated all the kids (about 30) huddled near an interior wall. He stated if 

anyone looked through the doors on either side of this wall they would not be able to see the individuals huddled on that wall. 

Trujillo stated at one point he could hear yelling, which he believed to be the gunmen. He stated he believed the male voices 

were hollering "police," but stated it was distorted and he truly was not sw-e what they were saying. Trujillo stated the fire alann 

JC-001, 004646 
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1!f.:l I Quuuity I 8ralld Nmno 1,..,,,.~ I Serial No. r:~ l~lo~~ 

did not go off until sometime when he was in the science room. He said at some point later the fire alarm ceased to go off and 

another bell began ringing. Trujillo stated for a while there was a period of silence, and he thought possibly it was over, or the 

gunmen were holding hostages. He stated at this point he had no idea that the individuals involved were from their school, he 

believed they were "terrorists or bank robbers". He stated the silence lasted about an hour, and then he beard gun fire again. 

He stated from the time he arrived in the science room, llllril the time the SWAT team took them out of the building, was about 

four hours. He stated be and the rest of the students were against the same wall the entire time. Trujillo stated he heard one "big" 

bomb after he got into the science room, which shook the floor. He stated he heard a lot of gun fire as well. I asked him if the 

gun fire all sounded the same. He stated it was in different patterns. He stated he specifically remembers one "big" explosion, 

but stated there were other smaller explosions. He stated the yelling be heard, and he believed to be coming from the gunmen, 

sounded as if it was in the science area or south main hall. He said it sounded close, but not actually at their door. 

asked Trujillo about the gunman he saw outside. I asked if it was anyone he recognized. He said he did not recognize him. 

I asked him ifhe knew either Dylan Klebold or Eric Hams. He stated. he did not I asked him if they were anyone he recognized 

from seeing them in the hallway. He said be did not 

I asked Trujillo ifhe had gone into the cafeteria, any time before that. during the day. He stated during first period he was in the 

cafeteria. I asked him if be saw anything unusual at that time. He stated he did not. I asked him if there was anything unusual 

about the day, and he stated there was not. I asked him ifhe had seen the picrures of Harris and Klebo!d in the papers and on 

T.V. He stated he had. He stated based on the pictures he saw, the individual he saw with the gun, he believes to be Dylan 

Klebold. 

DISPOSITION Open, pending further investigation. 
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WITNESS, 

STEVE TRUJILLO, DOB/01-26-81 

7385 West Walker Drive 

Littleton, CO 80123 

303-972-2616 

Student-Columbine H.S. 

INVESTIGATION, 

I Ssria1 No ~~~~ l~o1~·1 o~~ 

On 05-05-99, at 1000 hours, I responded to 7385 West Walker Drive, where I contacted and interviewed witness Steve Trujillo. 

frujillo told me the following. On 04-20-99, at about 1115 hours, Trujillo said he arrived in the cafeteria area of Columbine High 

School and said he got something to eat, then went to a table in the food court area. Steve Trujillo said he sat with Kelly Burgess, 

Amy Evans, Lee (unknown last name) and others. (He did not remember their names, nor where each person was sitting at the 

table.). Steve Trujillo said he sat down about l 1:20 to 11:25 and then heard some girls (names unknown) run up to a janitor in 

the cafeteria and tell him that someone had been shoL Steve Trujillo said he thought the girls were joking until other students 

ran to windows of the cafeteria to look outside. He said some of the students also exited the school through the cafeteria doors. 

Steve Trujillo said the janitor told everyone in the cafeteria to get down on the floor and Steve Trujillo said he then heard a large 

"boom" noise. Steve Trujillo said he tried to hide behind a cart, however, when he was unable to. He then ran with other 

students down the hall in an easterly dim:tion to the foreign language department, where he hid with 20 to 25 other people. Steve 

Trujillo said a short time later he ran out of the foreign language department and then exited the school through the south doors. 

He ran to a friend's house on the north west corner of West Polk and South Pierce. 

Steve Trujillo said he did not see any of the suspects during this incident. He also told me that he did not see a blue duffie bag, 

nor did he see a propane tank in the cafeteria. Steve Trujillo saJd he knows suspect Harris and suspect Klebold. especially suspect 

Harris, because they were on a soccer team together. Steve Trujillo said that he played on the same soccer team as Eric Harris 

01'11cer SignaM'f: Unit Number Supervisor Initials and Date l Assigned To ,.,. l 
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for three or four years, however, last year, suspect Harris did not play. Steve Trujillo said approximately two years ago, suspect 

Klebold joined the team, however, he was not on the team very long and ended up not playing. Steve Trujillo said the coach of 

this team was a Joan Swenson. Steve Trujillo said he did not see any evidence of any violent tendencies in either one of the 

suspects and he, in fact, described suspect Harris as "nice it seemed." He said suspect K.lebold "was kind of a goofy guy." Steve 

Trujillo said it also seemed like suspect Klebold was a follower of suspect Harris. Witness Trujillo said he has not had any 

problems with either suspect, even though Steve Trujillo was an athlete. He said he has not seen the other jocks picking on either 

suspect Klebold or suspect Harris, however, he said he did hear that some of the jocks had "slammed them into the lockers" 

before. Witness Trujillo said he did not associate with either suspect or any other Trench Coat Mafia srudents. \\!hen he saw 

one of the suspects in the hallway at Columbine High School, he said he would say hello to them. Witness Trujillo said the 

Trench Coat Mafia students are seen as "social outcasts" and said they associate with each other and pretty much stay to 

themselves. Witness Trujillo said Chris Morris used to wear a trench coat all the time while attending Columbine High School. 

He said Chris Morris used to carry "a software book" with him every where. He also said this was in 1997 when Chris Morris 

was in a class with him. Witness Trujillo said while they were this class together, Chris Morris did not talk about guns 

specifically, but he did say to witness Trujillo that he knew how to use medieval weapons. Witness Trujillo said he does not 

know of anybody who makes or attempts to make explosive devices, nor does he know of anybody who carries a fireann. 

Witness Trujillo said on 04-20-99, he was wearing a white undershirt with a gray vest over it, blue jeans and sandals. He said 

he does not remember leaving anything in the cafeteria before he ran out. However, he is not sure. He did say his brother, Eric 

Trujillo left a blue "Amercrombie" backpack with its contents inside of a math classroom. 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: Witness Trujillo told me that he bowls at Belleview Lanes, located at Federal Blvd. and 

Belleview. He said students bowling need to be at the Belleview Lanes at 0615, and bowling begins at 0630. He said there are 

18 teams of bowlers in this league with one of the teams having Dylan K.lebold, Eric Harris, Chris Morris and Nate Dykeman 

as its team members. Witness Trujillo said on 04-20-99, he did not see any of the suspects bowling at Belleview Lanes. He said 

it was not his team, however, that was scheduled to bowl against the suspects team. Witness Trujillo said his schedule is to bowl 

until 0730, then he goes home, gets ready for school and arrives at Columbine High School between 0820 and 0825. He said 

he did not see either suspect on 04-20-99, either at Belleview Lanes or at Columbine High School. 
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Witness Trujillo said total he heard seven to eight "booms" as he was running away, down the ball away from the cafeteria/food 

court area He said he believes that the shots came from either the cafeteria, or the upstairs part of the high school. He told me 

he has not been having any emotional type of problems since this incident. I gave him one of my business cards and told him 

to call me ifhe wanted to talk to JCSO Victim Advocate in the future. 

DISPQSmQN: Case is open, pending further investigation. 
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FBI 174A-DN-57419 
JCSO 99-7625 
Detective: Marie Allen - Denver Police Department / (303) 640-1183 

INTERVIEW: 
Brittany Tyace 
7449 S. Kendall St 
Littleton, CO 80123 
(303) 973-6987 

Subject: Columbine High School Shooting, 

RE: CONTROL# 3102 

On 5/11/99 I interviewed Brittany Tyacke at her home 7449 S. Kendall St. Brittany 
related that she never saw any duffel bags in the cafeteria and she never saw anyone in 
possession of any duffel bags around the school. Brittany said that she entered the 
cafeteria at approx. 11.15AM and she stood near table #L Brittany remembered that her 
friends, Katie Place, Stephanie Duffy and Joe Marcott, along with a girl by the first name 
of Kenny were all at table #L. Brittany said she heard gunshots and left th.rough the west 
side cafeteria exit doors. Brittany said she ran to hilly area near a fence next to Pierce 
Blvd. She said a white male, 5-9 approx. 2Syrs old with brown or black hair, wearing a 
blue plaid shirt and blue jeans, stated .. Look at that explosion, look at all the stuff flying, 
Isn't that cool". Brittany's friend, Denay Taylor and Katie Place also heard the guy make 
the comments. Brittany said she left her black fold over backpack outside the cafeteria 
area. Brittany said that she didn't observe anything else suspicious outside of the school. 

Brittany also related that she didn't know any of the TCM and she never spoke with any 
of them. Brittany said she her friend, Jackie Baker said Sarah D was running past Jamie 
Schafner and she told Jamie to run and Jamie told her "Shut the fuck up" and the 
suspect's walked right past her, Brittany also said "Some guy pulled her friend, Brittany 
Gillete aside and told her there was going to be another shooting". 

Brittany didn't provide any further information about the TCM or other suspects. 

. /\('{\ orJI< _ n n 
Detective:-----~~~--- Date 5} ii /qq 
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** UPDATED APRIL 28, 1999 ** rx._ '/3r,/1Vl1'/ j 7i;,1tA 
TEAM FOUR INTERVIEW GUIDELINE l)rJ 3/02..-
MINIMAL QUESTIONS TO BE ASKED 

1. Did you ever see the two large duffel bags in the cafeteria ? NV 

2. Did you see anyone carrying or in the possession of those duffel bags, at a previous time ? (VU 

3. Did you see Eric Harris or Dylan Klebold either on Monday of Tuesday? What were they doing ? 
What did they say ? Wer.e they with anyone else ? M;) 

4. Did you leave anytbin.g bebindin the cafeteria or anywhere else in the school? (3 \,.; ~/",CK p,11..:.1.( 
IRC\v...._15,1,-y;> , 

5. wlio were you with in the cafeteria? Where were you sitting ?-f ~L '°' i,t L. 

6. Did you see or talk to any of the Trench Coat Mafia members on Monday? Tuesday? How about the 
prior week or weekend ? Wo 

7. Have you heard anything from anybody else about other suspects, bomb making, gnn buying, etc. ? 

8. What were you wearing ? Did you have a baclc pack? What did it look like and/ or have 1n it ? 
iJA If'-'"·-' ,.._ e,.,, b,v-s r F,..,; ') c.,✓~-- IY\c'<.;aii-, <.:. (SA-a¼.) ,,_. ~ T'"1,Jt.i (' ;t.J. 

9. How did you leave the caMeria or the building? What were the events that made you leave" 
L.,,,..+",....,,l,z...,_c,.,-, ,...;...,sr ,~Jr.,, .... ,., 2.<rT -r,.... .... 5 CL,-,.,v,r,r Jt,,)"u,JO,-.J~,.,.,.,.)~'/51"""-~..,_) 

10. What time did you enter the cafeteria ? Where did you corrJ from (prior to ~ cafeteoa) ? K ,,,_ n,.. f r,.,._c r 
11. IS /)\~ 'ft> U~f 

11. Have them mark where they were sitting, their route out of the building and whom they were with (if 
known)? 

12. How did you Wt the building ? Where did you go when you got out and what did you see on the 
outside of the building ? 

13. Do you use the Internet? Ifso, what is your screen name? Do you have an ICQ (aka: I seek you / 
similar to a chat line) account ? NtJ 

I 

14. Do you know anybody with a "double pierced eyebrow''? fvO 

15. Did you see or hear any unusual announcements prior to the shootings ? Do you know what the 
"Thought of the day was" over the Rebel News Network (RNN) ? No 

I 
16. Can you provide any further information on the members of the Trench Coat Mafia? tvu 

1 

17. Ask the parents if the Irids have told them anything else ? Different ? 

1)-e.,., '-" )I 1"-:,I \or--'"" 

k,<iT\-,, p \A-(-, SA-(r-' t+ ~ ~ 

fv\e \, ~ 0 ~ ":x.>,-.Ji)e,.,__ .,_ ''" 
JC-001- 004655 
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FBI#4-DN-57419 
JEFFCO#99-7625 
CONTROL#3096 

STEFANIA ULOWSKI 
81123 W. Polk Pl. 
Littleton, CO. 
303.972-4267 

05/12/99, 0830 hrs. Stefania Ulowski was interviewed by Detective S.C. Shott #72049 
(DPD) at her home, 81123 W. Polk Pl. Her mother, Sandra Ulowski, was present. 

Ms. Ulowski stated that she attended school on the day of the incident; however, she was 
not sitting in the cafeteria at the time when incident occurred. She said that at 1110 hrs 
she finished her fourth period class and walked over to the dollar golf cart to help her 
friend sell food items. Ms. Ulowski said that the cart sells food items for $1.00 and it is 
near the main entrance of the cafeteria and next to the Rebel Comer. Ms. Ulowski 
identified the friends that were with her as Samantha Haviland, Katelyn Whitney and 
Alan Barker. They were all at the cart for approximately five minutes when a janitor 
came by and said that someone had just been shot. She said that she did not hear any 
gunfire but realized that something was v.rong when students began running by in a 
panic. Ms. Ulowski said that she and her friends ran to the nearby lower level auditorium 
and hid there with other students. They then walked up to the upper level auditorium that 
is connected by a walkway. She said that there were about fifteen other students hiding 
in the area. While there, she heard what sounded like 5·8 gunshots. She and her friends 
then decided to leave the auditorium and run down a hallway and out of a door near the 
smoke pit. They then jumped the fence and ran to Clement Park. 

Ms. Ulowski said that she had a backpack with her at the time and left it at the chair 
where she was sitting by the food cart. She descnbed her pack as being forest green in 
color and it contained misc. books, papers and a calculator. She did not see anyone enter 
the cafeteria with a duffel bag nor did she see one in or near the cafeteria. She does not 
know Eric Harris or Dylan K.lebold or any of the TCM members. She said that she 
recognized Harris only by sight and he always sat near the vending machines when he 
was in the cafeteria. She did not see him on the day of the incident and she could not 
recall if she saw him on the Monday before the incident. 
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JBPPBRSOH COtJRTY DISTRICT ATTORNBY'S OPFICB 

Defendant: 

Date: May 12, 1999 

Deputy D.A.: 

SUPPLBMBHTAL UPORT 

Docket Number: 

Case Humber: 174A·DNS7419 

99·7625 

CN 2903 

Investigator: Lauck 

******************************************************************** 

Sarah Ungerland 

8081 S. Kendall Blvd. 

Littleton, co., 80127 

303/933-2103 

On May 12, 1999, this investigator met with Sarah Ungerland at 

her residence. Present during the interview was her mother, Denise 

Fenner. 

Sarah stated that on the day of this incident, she had 

completed completed her fourth hour class and arrived in the 

cafeteria at approximately 11:15 a.m .. She advised that she sat down 

at a table with her friends: Shannon Ryan, Casey Peregoy, Stephanie 

Wujcikowski and Tasla Olson. She was shown a sketch of the cafeteria 

and indicated an area in the Rebel Corner as where she had been . 

The backpack list has her backpack at the table marked "C." That 

table is in the general area where Sarah thought she had been. 

Sarah said that she went to the far west end of the food 

counter, got her lunch and returned to her table. She stated that a 

few minutes later, students began running and she heard one of them 

say, "somebody' s got a gun. " She said she saw Mr. Sanders in the 

cafeteria and he was telling everyone to get down under the tables. 

She said she also saw another teacher, Mr. Brookfield waving his 

arms in a downward motion. She stated that there was a group of 

1 JC-001- 004660 



students who were running from the cafeteria down the language hall 

and she joined that group. She said they stayed in one of the rooms 

for a few minutes and then heard a loud explosion followed by two 

more very loud explosions. She advised that she ran out of the room 

through a south -door and ran to Polk St. , where there was a 

residence being used for seminary classes. 

Sarah advised that she did not know Eric Harris nor did she 

know Dylan Klebold. She advised that on the day of this incident, 

she had been wearing jeands and a bright blue shirt. 

Sarah's brother Jonathan provided law enforcement with 

information on May 11th concerning a student who told him that he 

had a boml::> in his vehicle and offered to show it to him. His mother 

advised that she did not know the outcome of that situation. 

Investigation continues. 

[$lvestigat_or Date 
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** UPDATED APRIL 28, 1999 ** 
TEAM FOUR INTERVIEW GUIDELINE 
MINIMAL QUESTIONS TO BE ASKED 

1. Did you ever see the rwo large duffel bags in the cafeteria ? /I.I J 

2. Did you sec an.yo~ cmying or in tbe possession of those duffel bags. at a previous time ? ,v i) 

3. Did you see Eric Haais or Dylan Kiebold either on Monday of Tuesday? What were they doing ? /VO 
What did they say ? Were they with anyone else ? 

4. Did you leave anything behind in the cafe=ia or anywhere else in the school? dooJ::.> ~ .... /.oJCE.tL. 

5. Whowereyouwithintbecafeteria? Whcrewereyousitting? Si;,£ fl£.fOA..I 

6. Did you sec or talk to any of the Trench Coat Mafia mcmben on Monday ? Tuesday? How about the ~ 
prior week or weekend ? 

7. Have you heard anything from anybody else about other supects, bomb making, gm buying, etc. ? /\./ o 

8. What were you we:iring? Did you have a back pa.ck ?What did it look like and/ or have in it? /7..( (10 ,\ r 

9. How did you leave the cafeteria or the building? Vlhar: were the events that made you le::i.ve? n.~(10 .,_ f 

1 O. What time did you enter the C3fereria ? 'Whc:re did you come from (prior to the c:ifetcria) ? r / 

1 l. Have them made where they were sitting, their route out of the building and whom they were witb. (if 
known)? 

12. How did you exit the building ? Where did you go when you got out and what did you see on the 
outside of the building? 

@· Do you 11Se the Internet? If so, what is your screen oarce ? Do you have an ICQ {ab: I seek you / 
similar co a chat line) account ? 

6, Do you know anybody with a "double pien:ed eyebrow" ? 

15. Did you see or he:lr :my unusnal aoriouncemcnts prior to cbe shootings ? Do you know what the 
"Thought of the day was" over the Rebel News Nerwork (RNN) ? 

16. Can you provide any further infcnnatjon on the members of tile Trench Coat Ma:tia? 

17. Ask the parents if the kids bave told them anything else ? Different ? 

JC-001- 004662 
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CONTINUATION □ 
ReportillgAgeney RJ:portin1 Officer 

SUPPLEMENT y JCSO 
Connecting Case Repon No. 

~ 

"'00 X FIRST DEGREE MURDER 

Reclusifioation □ 

I~ l Quo,,ri,y l IJnuuj N.,,,. I Des<,;plion 

WITNESSES, 

ANGELA URQUHART, DO8/08-27-82 

3731 West Rose Walk Court 

Highlands Ranch, CO 80126 

303-470-0575 

Student-Columbine High School 

DIANA URQUHART, DOB/01-21-51 

Same as above. 

Work: US West 

180 I California Street 

Denver, CO 80201 

303-896-6133 

BRADLEY URQUHART, DO8/08-08-52 

13465 Alcott Street 

Broomfield, CO 80020 

303-466-9512 

INVESTIGATION: 

PETERSON 
Victim Name Original Report 

COLUMBINE 
Offense Sw...: Op,,,, X Exce;,tionally Cleared 

C'-edhyArre:n □ Unfounded 

J Serial No 

Case Report No 

99-7625-FF 
Date This Report 

05-28-99 
□ Recommend CaS<:: Review □ 

□ Closure □ 

j~~ ! ,,,~ I ~o~reo D~ 

On 05-27-99, at 1830 hours, I responded to 3731 West Rose Walk Court, to contact and interview Angela Urquhart, who is a 

student at Columbine High School. This interview was in reference to the shooting that occurred at Columbine High School on 

04-20-99, 
JC-001- 004665 

Angela Urquhart was interviewed in the presence ofber mother, Diana Urquhart. Angela ~old me that on 04-20-99, at 1110 

Officer Signature Unit Number Supcl"o'iSOf Initials and Date Assigned To 

'"' l 
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CONTINUATION □ 
Rcponing Agency Rcponing Officer C;,seReportNo 

SUPPLEMENT V JCSO PETERSON 99-7625-FF 

Connecting Case Report No. Victim Name Original Report Date This Report 

COLUMBINE 05-28-99 -
' .cation X FIRST DEGREE MURDER Offaiw Siws: Open X E.io:=i,iion&lly c1........i □ Re<;0mmcnd Case: Review □ 

Reclusificalion □ CleatedbyAnffl □ Unfuutlded □ Closure □ 

1
~ I Quaruity I B<and Nom• I Oo$<:riplion I Serial No ¥~~ I R~i~ ID=~ 

hours, she got out of her class, which is an Introduction to Windows class, and went to the cafeteria, arriving at about 1112. She 

said she was with Stephanie Larson at this time. Angela showed me on the diagram of the Columbine High School cafeteria the 

table she and Stephanie Larson had selected. This table is "BBB" on the diagram, and is just south of the cafeteria serving line. 

It is also approximately in the middle of the cafeteria from east to west. She described her backpack as a blue Jansport, with 

netting on the front and papers inside with her name on them. Angela said she put this backpack on the ground next to the table 

that she had selected and walked up to the serving line to get her food, She then went back to the table where she sat down and 

she said she was facing in a northeasterly direction. Angela said that Stephanie Larson went to the bathroom, so Angela said 

she got up from her table and went to table "CCC" where she talked to a friend of hers, Danielle Stover (unknown exact last 

name), who was seated at that table facing in a northwesterly direction. Angela said she kneeled next to Danielle to talk to her 

Angela said suddenly three students ran from outside of the cafeteria on the west side, through the door, next to the faculty lounge 

and into to the cafeteria. She said they were yelling at everybody in the cafeteria to get under the tables. Angela said she did not 

get under her table because she did not know what was going on, but said she moved to the edge of her seat. Angela said two 

to three teachers, one who was Mr. Sanders, ran through the cafeteria and told the students in the cafeteria to get down and under 

the tables, and also told the students to stay away from the windows. Angela said some students got up to run and were told again 

to get down. Angela said by this time, Stephanie Larson had returned to the table, and when they saw the students running 

through the cafeteria, in an easterly direction, they got up and ran also. She said they ran to an area that she described as a storage 

type area by a bathroom north of the stairway in the cafeteria that leads to the second level of Columbine High School. Angela 

said while she was in the area of the cafeteria, she heard "two bombs" detonate from an unknown location. She said she did not 

try to look to see where the explosions came from or what had occurred and kept going away from the cafeteria area. Angela 

said she stood with Stephanie Larson in the area described until a teacher, Mr. Andres, Sr., got the auditorium doors open and 

then they went into the auditorium, in the area of the back stage. She estimated there was a hundred to a hundred and fifty people 

in the auditorium. Angela said after being in the auditoriwn, for an unknown length of time, the students ran from the stage, up 

the left side (while looking from the stage toward the seats) through the audience section of the auditorium, then exited the 

auditoriwn into the main hallway. Angela said she heard gunshots that she described as sounding "muffled" possibly coming 

from downstairs. She did not know how many gunshots she had heard at this time, however. Angela said the hall they went into 

was near the main entrance of the school and she said from this location she could see the windows in the offices were gone and 

said they appeared to have been "blown out." Angela said the students in this hall with her, b~cked up against the lockers, before 
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they exited Columbine High School by nmning out of the Counseling Office doors. She said these doors are not the main office 

doors but are down a hallway from the lobby area, prior to the band area of the school. Angela said when she exited the school, 

she ran Into the teacher's parking lot, then ran to a fence with other students, where they crawled over the fence and ran into 

Clement Park. Once in Clement Park, Angela said Stephanie Larson and she went toward the public library on West Bowles, 

where they met with friends Kim Fox and a friend named Hillary. Angela said they then went to Hillary's house where Angela 

was able to contact her aunt. 

I showed Angela Urquhart the photographs of the duffle bag and the propane tank that were later recovered in the cafeteria of 

Columbine High School. She said she did not see either item prior to or during this incident. She said she did not notice anyone 

carrying items such as these, prior t~ or during the incident either. Angela said she does not know of anyone, nor has she heard 

rumors of anyone, who may be manufacturing explosive devices and/or possessing firearms. 

Angela Urquhart said that prior to this incident she did not know who Dylan K.lebold and Eric Hanis were, and, in fact, did not 

know these names. She said she did not know anything about the Trench Coat Mafia prior to this incident either. Angela said 

she has seen a group of students, most, but not all, wearing trench coats, gather under the stairway or in the hall near the stairs 

of the cafeteria. She estimated she has seen ten students in this group and said she had seen females in this group also. Angela 

said one of the male students in this group, on a regular basis wore a skirt. She did know his name, however. She said another 

male in this group was seen with his fingernails painted black. Angela said it was her understanding some of the females 

associated with this group were into witchcraft. Angela said she did not see any students in this group at Columbine High School 

on 04-20-99. 

Angela Urquhart said on 04-20-99, she saw the "Thought of the Day" on the Rebe! News Network (RNN). She said it read 

"Today is not a good day to be here," but did not take this as a threat and said she did not pay much attention to this message. 

She told me that a student by the name of John Fleming was a producer of the daily quote "Thought of the day," she believed 

and may have been involved in the thought of day for 04-20-99. She said Fleming may have been in the video productions class 

with Dylan Klelbold and/or Eric Harris, but she did not know for sure. 
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I asked Angela what she had beard about the events of04-20-99 and she told me some of the things that she has heard. She said 

two of her acquaintances, Alicia Encinias and Emily Killingsworth. told her that during the shooting, they heard Dylan Klebold 

and Eric Harris talking to each other and they said one of the suspects said something to the effect of"Joe, I got three of them," 

to the other suspect. Angela said these two witnesses may have been interviewed by law enforcement. Angela said she believes 

there may have been more than two shooters involved on 04-20-99. Angela said that another friend of hers, Latisha Richards, 

heard an unknown female say that she would have dated Dylan K.lebold or Eric Harris "in a minute," and also said that if she 

would have been present at Columbine High School on 04-20-99, she would have finished the job. It is unknown who this female 

is and it is unknown at this time if Latisha Richards has been interviewed by law enforcement. 

Angela Urquhart said that she had Robyn Anderson in her third hour accounting class at Columbine High School. Angela said 

Robyn Anderson and Robyn's boyfriend at that time, Pat McDuffy, sat behind her in this class. Apparently, Robyn Anderson 

and Pat Mc Duffy broke up and Angela said she could hear them arguing. She said Robyn Anderson would become very angry 

with Pat Mc Duffy during these arguments. Angela said she would also bear Robyn Anderson and Pat Mc Duffy talk to each other 

at times in German. Angela said she did not hear any conversations about Nazism, Hitler, etc., nor did she see any tattoos or 

clothing insignias that may possibly indicate such beliefs by Robyn Anderson and/or Pat Mc Duffy. 

Angela Urquhart said on Monday, 04-19-99, while in this accounting class, she could hear Robyn Anderson talking about how 

she had gone to the prom the past weekend with Dylan Klebold. Angela did not hear what Robyn Anderson said about going 

to the prom with Dylan Klebold or any specifics other than Robyn and Dylan had gone together. Angela said on Tuesday, 04-20-

99, the day of the shooting, Robyn Anderson was not present in this accounting class and was absent. 

Angela Urquhart said while attending Chatfield High School on Wednesday, 05-I 9-99, she saw Brooks Brown with an unknown 

female in the hallway. Angela said although that she has no specifics of the conversations from the students, she has heard at 

various times, about Brooks Brown being involved with Dylan Klebold and Eric Harris. She believes, as does a large number 

of students at Columbine High School that _,..,as fully involved with Dylan Klebold and Eric Harris in this incident. 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: Angela Urquhart and her mother, Diana Urquhart told me that although Angela is doing 
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fairly well coping with this incident, she said periodically Angela bas nighnnares about the incident. I gave both Angela and 

Diana Urquhart my business card and asked them to call me if they wanted to talk to a J.C.S.O. Victim Advocate in the future, 

and that I would make the necessary ammgements for them. Angela also said that if she thinks of anything further in reference 

to what she knows about this incident. or if she hears anything that may be important to this case, she will call me. 

DISPOSITION: Remains open, pending further investigation. 
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LAKEWOOO POLICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 
AEPORTING AGENT: KARLA SARNACKI CASE NUMBER: 99-38856 
VICTIM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 04-29-99 
OFFENSE: AOA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/ JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

SUSPECT; 

ERIC HARRIS 

DYLAN KLEBOLD 

WITNESS: 

INFORMATION CONTROL NUMBER: DN1904, FBI: 174A-DN-57419, JCSO: CR#99-7625, TEAM 4, 

CAFETERIA WITNESSES, COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL 

1. VACCA, TIMOTHY, DOB: 09-22-82 

9413 West Trail Circle, Littleton, CO 80123, 303-933-3013 

Father: Vacca, Greg, 9413 West Trail Circle, Littleton, CO 80123, 303-933-3013, work 303-964-1111 

Mother: Vacca, Brenda, 9413 West Trail Circle, Littleton, CO 80123, 303-933-3013 

INVESTIGATION: 

On 04-29-99, at 1550 hours I interviewed Timothy Vacca in the presence of his father at his home Timothy 

stated he drove himself to school the morning of 04-20-99 and pari<:ed in Clement Park. He arrived between 0705 

and 071 o hours. He stated he saw nothing unusual outside the school or inside the school between classes. 

Timothy did not know HARRIS or KLEBOLD, not even by sight. He also did not know anyone in their 

group, the "trench coat mafia". He stated he could tell who was in the group by the way they dressed and he 

described it as dark, gothic style clothing. 

He stated he came into the cafeteria from the stairs arriving at approximately 1105 hours. He stated he 

was early and the cafeteria was just beginning to fill up. He stated he did not see anything unusual in the 

cafeteria, stating that it's very typical for students to leave their backpacks near a table and go get in line Timothy 

stated he left his backpack which he indicated on the attached diagram. Timothy circled table "HH" as the one 

he sat at with his friends which he listed on the diagram. He also showed where each one was sitting at the table. 

nmothy stated it was approximately 1125 hours when the commotion began. He stated what caught his 

attention was a group of four kids ran east through the cafeteria. He then saw Mr. Sanders run east through the 

Page I of 2 
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LAKEWOOD POLICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 
REPORTING AGENT: KARLA SARNACKI CASE NUMBER: 99-38856 
VICTIM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 04-29-99 
OFFENSE: ADA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/ JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

cafeteria yelling for everyone to get down. He said kids started to get down on the floor starting from the west side 

of the cafeteria and everyone got down as it appeared like a wave spreading across the cafeteria He then heard 

some pops and thought that it was a senior prank. He then saw smoke in the parking lot out the west windows 

of the cafeteria. He stated kids started to scream and he and others at the table decided to run 

Timothy stated he heard gunfire as he ran up the stairs. He turned left or east at the top of the stairs and 

ran down the hall out the south east comer of the building Timothy stated that the fire alarm went off iust as he 

was going out the door. He ran across the street to the park on the east side of Pierce Street He stated he 

continued to hear gunfire and bombs going off. Timothy stated he did not see the shooter Timothy added that 

he did have a backpack however, he took this with him when he left the cafeteria. 

Timothy was wearing Khaki shorts, a gray athletic T•shirt under a green and blue plaid shirt. 

Timothy added that some kids in the "trench coat mafia" group gather outside of the cafeteria. He stated 

he described this area as immediately left as you come down the stairs into the cafeteria. He said he sees this 

Jroup of people usually in between the first and second period of classes. He cannot remember if he saw them 

that day. 

" I Detective's signature/number/date Sergeant's signature/number/date 
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FD-30-! (Rev. 10-6-95) 

• I • 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of trans~ription 4/30/99 

Nathan Vanderau, Date of Birth, December 9, 1981, 8031 
South Lamar Street, Littleton, Colorado 80128, telephone number 
(303)971-0536, was interviewed in the presence of and at the 
residence of Arthur and Becky Stienberger, 8972 West Ida Place, 
Littleton, Colorado 80123. After being advised of the identity 
of the interviewing Agents, and the nature of the interview, 
Vanderau furnished the following information: 

Vanderau is a Junior at Columbine High School. His 
lunch hour starts at 11:15 a.m. on April 20, 1999, during his 
lunch hour he was seated at a table along the west windows of the 
cafeteria. The table was approximately thirty to thirty-five 
feet from the northwest door and there were a couple of tables 
between his table and the door. Vanderau was half done eating 
his lunch when the windows of a car outside exploded in the 
Senior Lot. Everyone in the cafeteria stood up to look out the 
windows. Vanderau saw two individuals outside of the school. 
One individual he saw only from the waist up was dressed in a 
white shirt and blue jeans. This person was throwing something 
in a side arm motion up towards the school roof. Vanderau saw 
him throw one or two items. The second individual Vanderau got a 
glimpse of was dressed in black and was taller than the other 
person. Vanderau did not recall any describers for the two 
individuals other than they were white males. A teacher came in 
the door by Vanderau's table and told everybody to get down and 
get upstairs. This teacher was Mr. Sanders and he was holding 
his arm and may have been shot. 

Vanderau began crawling on his stomach towards the 
stairs on the opposite side of the cafeteria. He got behind a 
pillar when he heard three gunshots that sounded like a muffled 
.38 special. Vanderau saw a glimpse of a gunman come through the 
door that Mr. Sanders used to enter the cafeteria. Based on the 
gunman's clothing and a quick glimpse of his face, Vanderau 
believes the gunman was Dylan Klebold. Vanderau had seen Klebold 
walking around the school dressed in a trench coat. Vanderau 
knew Klebold was in a group of students that went to prom 
together. Vanderau's friend, Jessica Hughs, was part of that 
group. 
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After hesitating at the pillar he continued to the 
stairs leading to the second floor. As he was going up the 
stairs he looked up and over his shoulder to the second floor. 
He saw a fire burst from the balcony area that overlooks the 
stairs by the library. The girl next to him fell, but he 
believes she was able to get back up. Vanderau could not see any 
individual or gun that may have caused the fire burst. At the 
top of the stairs he turned left and entered the auditorium. 

In the auditorium, Vanderau heard several gunshots 
coming from an area that would have been behind the back stage of 
the auditorium. He proceeded out the set of doors on the far 
side of the auditorium, turned right and headed to the front door 
of the school. As he was running down the hall he ran into a 
friend named Charlie LNU who is also a Junior at Columbine High 
School. As Charlie LNU reached for the door at the front of the 
school the glass shattered. Vanderau doesn't know if the glass 
was shot out or what caused the shattering. Vanderau then ran 
through the teacher's lot towards Clement Park and the Pavilion. 
At the Pavilion he saw Kenny Rupt a friend of his brother. Mr. 
Kiki Leyba, an English teacher at Columbine High School, was in 
his car and told the boys to keep on running. Vanderau kept on 
running and at the intersection of Pierce and the street that 
Leawood Elementary is on, he ran into Gary Morris. They then saw 
Bill Greaber's cousin. Vanderau does not recall the name of the 
female cousin. The cousin and her friend, possibly named 
Kristen, drove Vanderau and Morris to Morris' parent's house. 
Vanderau then called his parents and shortly after that Morris' 
father came home. 

Justin Wilson, telephone number (303)730-1958 is a 
freshman at Columbine High School. Wilson had been collecting 
attendance and told Vanderau he saw someone run from the front 
door area toward the back of the school as the fire alarm was 
going off. Bill Greaber also a student at Columbine High School 
was in the Tech Lab near a window and saw a guy run from the 
front door or upper commons area towards the back of the school 
as the fire alarm was going off. Vanderau believes the fire 
alarm doors shut and lock as the alarms go off. The doors are 
made of steel. 
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4-DN-57405 

Continuation ofFD-302 of Nathan Vanderau ,on 4/23/99 ---------------- , Page -~3=~• 

Vanderau's backpack is a blu~ REI day pack which had 
been set under the chair of his table in the cafeteria. Vanderau 
lost his UVA baseball hat during his escape. Vanderau was seated 
in the cafeteria at a table with Chris LNU, a male freshman, 
Patrick LNU, a male freshman or sophomore, Jamie Amo, a female 
freshman and a male freshman nicknamed Tubby. Vanderau's locker 
is number 1645 and is located in the gym hallway. 

Vanderau's brother Phil Vanderau is a freshman at 
Columbine High School. His brother was in the auditorium taking 
guitar lessons prior to the shootings. His brother had left 
through the back entrance of the auditorium to get a drink of 
water, when he heard several gunshots. He ran back into the 
auditorium and told everyone that someone was shooting a gun. At 
that moment his brother told him, the fire alann went off. His 
brother ran out of the building and was running up the hill 
towards the ball fields. A gun shot apparently went by his leg 
as he was running up the hill. His brother then went to the 
maintenance shed for the fields and the maintenance guy pulled 
them into the shed for safety. From inside the shed they called 
the police and a SWAT team eventually got them out of the shed. 

Attachment A is a copy of the school diagram which has 
been marked to where he sat in the cafeteria and where he saw the 
fire burst as he ran up the stairs. Attachment Bis a statement 
Vanderau wrote on Wednesday night, April 21, 1999, concerning the 
shootings at Columbine High School. 
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FBl#4-DN-57419 
JEFFCO CASE #99-7625 
CONTROL#3111 

NATHAN VANDERAU 
8031 S. Lamar St. 
Littleton, CO. 80128 
303.971.0536 

05/19/99, 0930 hrs. Nathan Vanderau was interviewed at his home by Detective S.C. 
Shott #72049 (DPD). This was a follow up interview; his first interview was on 
04/22/99. 

Nathan stated that he attended his 4th period trigonometry class that got out at 1110 hrs. 
He walked directly to the cafeteria where he met his friends for lunch. He identified the 
people sitting at the table with him as Chris Markim, Jamie Amo, Christian Cardwell and 
Denette Mussleman. Nathan pointed to table SS on the seating chart as to where they 
were sitting at on the day of the incident Nathan stated that he was unaware that there 
was something going on until a student yelled out that there was a fight outside. 
Everyone stood up and looked outside and at that time. he observed a gray colored Honda 
in the parking lot with its windows broken out. Nathan said that moments later, Mr. 
Sanders ran by holding his arm or shoulder and was telling everyone to get down under 
the tables. Everyone ducked under the tables and at that ti.me several gunshots were 
heard. Nathan said that he started to crawl to the main entrance of the cafeteria and 
stopped at one point to hide by a pillar near table EE. While doing so, he observed Dylan 
Klebold walk. into the cafeteria through the door near the teachers lounge and vending 
machines. He was the only person standing up and he was walking around like he was in 
charge. He did not see a gun or any other type of weapon; however, he believed that 
Dylan was involved in some way by the way he was walking around. Nathan said that he 
could not recall how Dylan was dressed. 

Nathan said that he bolted out the main cafeteria door with other students and ran to the 
lower level part of the auditorium and hid. He then heard gunshots that sounded like they 
were coming from behind the stage so he ran from the auditorium past the gym then ran 
out of the northwest door. He continued running until he got to Clement Park. 

Nathan said that he does not know Eric Harris personally but knows him by sight and 
knew that he belonged to the Trench Coat Mafia. He said that he personally knows 
Dylan Klebold and has known him for sometime. They once belonged in the same 
church youth group. Nathan said that he usually kept away from the TCM types because 
they were weird and they made him nervous. He did not see either Eric or Dylan on the 
day before or on the day of the incident with the exception of Dylan when he walked into 
the cafeteria at the start of the incident. 

JC-001- 004683 



Nathan said that he left his blue ''REr' backpack on the cafeteria floor near the chair 
where he was sitting. He said that he did not see a black duffel bag in the cafeteria nor 
did he see anyone bring one in. Nathan did say that he talked with his friends later and 
they told him that they saw a black duffel bag sitting on the floor near table YY on the 
previous Friday. Tuey pushed the bag to the side and didn't think anything of it. Nathan 
identified the two friends who saw the duffel bag as Sara Slater and Sam Granillo. 
Nathan said that he did see the thought of the day on the RNN aod he recalled that it said, 
"You don't want to be here". 

JC-001- 004684 



-' ' ' 

' ' 

, I 

i I I 

' i .. 
I ! •. 

' ! i 
I ! i 

1 • I ' ' I 
' i 

' I ' I 
/::!!', ! 1,,.-:=--,.. ! ! ,..;-... . 

I ! I i I I 
' ' 

' I I : i 

I ' 1 i I ' I ! 

-... l /j;' ! ! ! : i ' 
i i i ! I 

! I, I J'J , j ' I l I \ f\c r- I ; 
! . i I ! I 11 '" 

, .... ..1 ' I i I I "'"-I cl .-
I ! ; i i i i 1 ; /: I i I 2" :,. I 

I i i ! : 

, I I 

! I i I 
. 1~ ¥Y 

I 

: i ! 

I , i .. : 
i I. l 
i ! i 

• I 
i (''-II 

I ' 

i : 1 1 / , 

I I 
~:.. T I i 

, ,1 I/ , ... i I I/ T""- I i 
\ -.I: I'- ,l,, ! \ I ~/: ! 

! ! I : :: ! ' I I i ' ! ! ! I I i i i 

; I 

,~ 
' ' 
I i ' 

: I , 
i i 
i I l 

i I , 
! ! i ~ i ;.:: \,,.-.,, ~ I ! \ ......... ' !-· ! I I i ! 

i I I ! : ! : I ! I ': ! I i ! I I I i i 
I I i I ! I I ' i I I I 'I I i I i ' ! , 1 i I 
. I ) i I :::---l i ,,......_ ,r- IXI i I ; i I i ! r I 
I i I I ! ! "" j : \_ 0 \,z. l ! ( ¢. I / J\ r: .... 1 i ) I I ! i 
! i i i : ! i i i I 1-i- _., i I I I , 
I I I I i i ! ' I I I I ! I I I ! 

I ' 
I i 

i 
! ! 
I 

I ' 

-l++~1--+--+'++-'~F~::N--t1-i-1f~~·:'f-+4'~~'t-t--,-1~~•?l-+~~~•i·H1--++~~•?,t--i-1-1+1+-'--+-++1 +!+:+-1H---'-
~ I I! i\~ i 1,:-0 1 \"" \.~ \:--:• I !\T!I I i I: I 
~ I ' I i I i i i I I ! I I i ! i ! 'r i I : 
r I i I I I : ! ; I I I ' ; I I I 

! ! I i i I i I i I i i I ! l... I ! _ _i I ! 

.;: \ I 

I I 
I ' 

I I 
I I 
I I 
i I 
I i 

: I 

i I 

I I 
I I 
i I 

: i 
I , , 

_,_1 I Ii 

i I I 

, 1 I ju> 
I I i I I 
! i i I I 

i ._ I I 
i ·, 

i)- !,/i-

: /!":' I ' ,_ 
I '\~ 

I • 

_:_ C '\ ! / - /:--.., 
; i r"· : ~. \c::.1 I 

' ' 

I/~ 
I I i 
I -' 

I \.o J 
i : 

' y 

i I 

:--: 

'r:::71 i / 

- 1 I 
, ( ,J \ 

1-.....J. 
' ' 

I I 
, I 

(~) 

' I 
I o, -

I I I : I I I! I l I I i i 

I -o \ I-+- I ! 1 I r I i 
II: lri!: ii It! 11 

I I I I I I i i i ! I i I I 

I I I I I ' I I I I 

Y.-:1 I (•. I I I I I I 
I-, I 't- I I i i I I I 
I I I I i I ' I ! I ! 
I I I I i I I I i ! I ' 

......... ; ' . 

\ r:J! i 
I i : 

1--\i I 
\LI] i 

I ,..,,. 

.L \i ! ! : ! I 

' 1.,, I 
,.Ji I/ I I 
~Ii 

I ! 

I i ' 
! i 

i I : 
: ! 
: i 
I I 
I I 

i : 

i I ! 

I I , 

I , 
i ! ' 
I : 
I ; 
I , 
I : 
I : 

...,.....-:- I ! ! I I I : I : I ' 
' ' 

I I 1 , i i i I 

I i I ' ; I ; I ! ! ' 

. : 
JC-001 · 004685 



FBI 174A-DN-57419 
JCSO 99-7625 
Investigator. Glenn Moore - Golden Police Department I (303) 384-8080 

RE: CONTROL# 37% 
SOURCE: Jason Duff 

LEAD: Re-interview Nathan Vanderau about his having been talking about "a bomb in a trash can" on 
041999. 

TELEPHONE INTERVIEW: 
VANDERAU, Nathan James (DOB:120981) 
8031 S. Lamar Street 
Littleton, CO 80128 
(303) 971-0536 

05-24-99 / 3:00pm 

After reviewing two related interviews of Nathan Vanderau completed by 
Investigators Steve Shott (lead DN#3111) and John Elvig (lead DN#32) I detemtined the 
information regarding his having talked about a bomb in a trash can had not yet been 
addressed. I then telephoned VANDERAU and discussed the reported information. 

VANDERAU appeared smprised when asked about his having mentioned a ''bomb 
in a trash can on April 19m ... I briefly spoke with him about the report and 
VANDERAU continued to deny any knowledge of this, as well as was adamant that he 
had never mentioned anything that might have been construed as such. 

I then spoke with Investigator Gee, whom had originated this lead. She said she 
recalled Jason DUFF had told her he had only heard this third hand as a "rumor." He 
could not recall from whom he had heard this. 

Due to the information not matching the general infonnation known about the 
incident, and that the lead was based on an apparent unsubstantiated rumor, the lead was 
not investigated further. VANDERAU' s denial of any related knowledge was accepted 
as authful. 

•• NO new leads were generated . 

In,e,tig,to, ~ 
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FBl#4-DN-57419 
JEFFCO CASE #99-7625 
CONTROL #3091 

LAURA V ANDER HAMM 
5950 W. Coal Mine Rd. 
Llttleton, CO. 
303.972.3880 

05/13/99, 1000 hrs. Laura Vandet Hamm was interviewed by Detective S.C. Shott 
#72049 (DPD) at the home at 5950 W. Coal Mine Rd. Her mother, Judith V ander Hamm 
was present and sat in during the interview. 

Ms. Vander Hamm stated that she had completed her 4m period choir class at 1110 hrs 
and walked to the S9:eteria with frie,i.s, who she identified as Anne Marie Patraic~Sara 
Kane, Sara Holton, Christina Rower and another girl she did not know by name. Using 
the seating chart on the diagram, she pointed out table LL as the place she and her friends 
were sitting prior to the incident 5-10 minutes later, she saw several boys run into the 
cafeteria from outside and at the same time she heard one of the teachers yell for 
everyone to duck under the tables. A janitor was walked by and made sure that everyone 
was down. While under the table, she beard what sounded like gunshots, an explosion 
and people screaming. Everyone started running towards her table then out the door. 
Ms. Vander Hamm said that she and her friends followed. suit and ran from the cafeteria 
by jumping over a rail that was under the stairway. They then ran up the stairs with other 
students, passed the library then down a hallway that led to an exit on the opposite end of 
the school. She said that while running down the hallway she heard several gunshots 
coming from behind her. She said that once outside, a teacher instructed them to keep 
going and leave the school grounds. She and her friends jumped a fence, ran across 
Pierce St. then stopped when they got to Leawood Park. 

Ms. Vander Hamm said that she did not see anyone shooting a gun or see any of the 
students who were wounded. She did not see a duffel bag in the cafeteria prior to the 
shooting nor did she see anyone carry one in. She does not know Eric Harris or Dylan 
Klebold personally but she knew them by sight only. She did not see either of them on 
the day of incident or the day before. 

Ms. V ander Hamm said that when she fled the cafeteria, she left her backpack on the 
floor next to the chair where she was sitting. She described her pack as an Eddie Bauer 
tan in color with leather straps. The pack contained misc. schoolbooks and papers. 

JC-001- 004688 
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F9-302 {Rel'. 10-6-95) 

• I • 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Om of transeriptioll 0 5 / 0 3 / 19 9 9 

Patrick Robert Vassar, DOB 08/16/1983, 7542 South 
Saulsbury Court, Littleton, Colorado, telephone (303)933-9341, a 
freshman at Columbine High School, was interviewed at his home in 
the presence of his parents, Bob and Carla Vassar, by Special 
Agent{SA) Ricky V. Wright regarding the incident that took place 
on 04/20/1999 at Columbine High School. After being advised as 
to the identity of the interviewing agent and the nature of the 
interview, Vassar provided the following information: 

At 11:10 am, Vassar got out of his fourth period 
science class taught by Ms. Mosier and proceeded from the science 
department directly to the cafeteria. Once in the cafeteria, 
Vassar went directly to the lunch line and got his lunch. Vassar 
then sat down at a cafeteria table(marked FF on the diagram 
sketch). Other students seated at the same table were Kyle 
Hayes, Alex Schlosse, Zach Cobb, Tim Miller, Chris Donnelly, 
Austin Stechler, and Jeff Morroni. Vassar was seated at the 
table facing west. Kyle Hayes was seated next to Vassar, but 
Vassar cannot recall whether Hayes was seated on his left or 
right side. 

At approximately 11:15 am, immediately after Vassar sat 
down with his lunch, he saw four or five individuals in black 
walking away from the school. Everyone in the group was wearing 
trenchcoats, except one, who was wearing camouflage pants. When 
Vassar saw the group, they were 200-300 feet away from the 
building. They appeared to have come out of the main entrance on 
the west side of the school. The group was walking abreast on a 
path that leads away from that entrance. Vassar could not 
describe them further and did not recognize any of them. 

At approximately 11:20 am, Mr. Sanders ran in from the 
cafeteria from the exit by the teachers lounge and told everyone 
to get down. Almost everyone in the cafeteria got down, but some 
ran to the windows to see what was going on. After about three 
minutes under the tables, Vassar looked up and saw a bomb go off 
in the parking lot about 100 feet away from the building to the 
west of the cafeteria. Vassar did not know where the bomb came 
from. No one seemed to be around the explosion. Someone was 
driving near the explosion in the parking lot in a blue pickup 
truck with a black shell. The truck was driven by a male who 

tnvestiplion on 04/30/1999 at -=L~i~t~t~l~•=t=o=n='---'C~o~l~o~r~a=d=o'-------------­
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stopped the vehicle and slid over to the passenger side and took 
off in the opposite direction of the explosion. The blue truck 
stopped approximately 20 feet· from where the explosion went off. 

After the bomb went off, Vassar heard five to ten 
gunshots coming from outside the cafeteria and another loud bang, 
which sounded like an explosion. Everyone then got up and 
started running. Most ran up the stairs to the main level. 
Vassar also·ran up the stairs and then east down the main hall 
past the science and math departments. Vassar was at the back of 
the cafeteria pack and observed someone laying at the base of the 
window near the top of the stairs. As Vassar was running down 
the hall, he looked back and saw a person with a gun standing 
near the top of the stairs in a cloud of smoke. The gunman was 
holding the gun extended with one hand. The gunman was wearing 
all black and appeared to have shoulder length hair. Vassar does 
not think he was wearing a mask. The gunman shot 10-20 times at 
the fleeing cafeteria students. A male student next to Vassar 
went down and was yelling for help, but Vassar does not think 
anyone helped him up. Vassar ran to the end of the hall and 
exited the school. Vassar then ran across Pierce Street to 
Leawood Park. 

Vassar was not in the cafeteria earlier in the day. 
Vassar did not notice any large duffle bags sitting on the floor 
while at lunch. Vassar did not know Eric Harris, Dylan Klebold, 
or any other members of the Trenchcoat Mafia. During lunch, 
members of the Trenchcoat Mafia often sit on the floor in the 
cafeteria near the bottom of the stairs. Vassar does not recall 
seeing any of them in the cafeteria on the day of the shooting. 

Vassar does not have an Internet screen name. The day 
of the shooting, Vassar was wearing a gray t-shirt and tan pants. 

JC-001 • 004692 



' ' I I 

i i 
! I 

! ' 

I i 
i : 
I , 

i I 
i i 
i ' 
I 

T 

~I 

I ! 

j I 

' I 

: l 

i i 

-' 

i ! 

' . 
I I •. 

' I 
! I 

' = \ ! I 

I I 

I I 

I I 

I i 

' ' I I 
i I 

' I 

! I 

• 

) 

,_ 

' 

I i i 
j I 

i ! i ! 3 'ti" ! 

' r I I 

i I 

' ! i ' I 

I ' 
I : ' : i 

~ : 'I I 

I I : ! J ! C~ I 
j I ! ' 

, ' I ' ' 

i!c-J!\::Z. 1..1-fr) 
! i i ! : 
I ! 1 I i 

n ii !\O 

! I I 
I I 

r, i!,-!-

I I 
i ! 
i ! 
i I i 

(o.. ii,;-

i i I 
: I 

I 
-- I ! I 

i I 
i..1- 1 :--

\"1) 

! i 
' i 
i ,.,..... I , t 

: I;,,. I : ,_ 

' i I '\-/ 

I I 

I , 
I \.1=: 
I i I 

' ! 

"' 

I / "" 
l ! I 
I I 
1-
I \..'~ . 

i : 

i \. ·y 

I , I 
- t1::'\J : I 

' ' '~ 

! ! 

.,,._[ : I Ii 

' 

' ' ' I • i 

I I 

\. -..,, : \..i..:.I , i 

' I 

\ :-::JI 

" ' 
! t. 1 

' I 
. i 

! I 

' I 

--:--i I 
(.' \ 

! : 
, I 

i i 
i\9'1-)! 
1 i 1 

I I i 

r" I 

I I 
! I I 

I 1.,,1 
I : 

I I ' 

I -' I 
I I 

I ! I 

i : 

I I 
! i 

! I 

! i 

i : 
I I ' 
I i i 

i j 

I I 

r: 
I 1'1°"- I I 

I I ~· 

"' ' 

! ' 
I i 

j I 

! i 

i ! 

I I ' 
--+ I 

I ' ' 

r I 
~ ! 

I I 
I I i 

' ' 

' I 
I 

I 

. 

' 

! ' 

! i 
I I 

i i 

' I 
' I 

I , ; 

r~' I , \ ~ JI i -..:.., i 

I i : : I I_,; ' 
; I --....\1 I ,-Ii v , 

Io, 17 ii - I,..,. I I ! 

~ I i ! I I ' I 

I i I 

' ' 

JC-001- 004693 

i I ! I 

i ! 

: ! 

1 '\ "- ,... 

! ~ i ! 
' ! : 

i ' 
i I 

I I ! 

! I 

I , , 
I i I 

! I : 
i i 

I i 

It! 
' I 

I 
I 

I I , 

i 

, I 
I ! 
I I 
; I ' 

i i 

. 

! 
! ; 

I ' 

' ' 
I I 

I 
I I 1 

I ', 

I ' ' 
i I ! 

I ! ' 

i ' 

i : 

i ! 

I : 
! i ' 
i ; 



CONTINUATION D 

SUPPLEMENT ,W-

"" .. ,.... □ Flec:omrnendCase: RIYifw D 
RIie. .alkJn □ / 0 "' ' I - ,.. '7' r, □ Closure D 

1: 1=-..,1:::::..., 
f---~'' 1'~1---i?~-"-c=-------------
1---- ::z_s::_'L2 -5 , S /?>_V<,.~"-"f- ---~"-c..-,-c_ ________ .. 
___ _,_) :t:,,,.) __ -,-4>La ' - ----

. ':!= 
1-----'CA.1-=,.iL __ · ~ __ _z'.783----------- ------ ----

--------------- -------- ---· 

------------------------------ -·---·- -·---------- - ---- ---

---------- --·-----~- -- ---
____ ;,:::~---· .. Sj?A ~~- ::?,o,,- :-i],.c:Err b.....5;:Al.~e._ _ ___ :af_,±_ ____ :s:Boo~-~- ___ _ 

i. ' ' A"~- .,.,, -= ts- b ~- • .. ~ • • __ CU!,,,!._: - +- L -- •---- ----'--"-)', ,=< ,tQb L.__._._.,._ ___ .::J%). ____ .z:f.rAO-. --•~ .. Q.'r ::r=.. J.,,u ~-- -

~.QrA.._._ __ ':JZ)_ ____ .s l-Ja.~. _-1:J:r r.o.__~.so en ,r __ _ :p .Ha Th. ... --~ ~ 0.r s ~ -P-A r ----
-~ ___ T7,IA=- .t/ .S: - -~ .. -"1o.=_.s,z:,z_ -- /:>t,,., '1f)"' IZ. - £',> c.r:r: - · ff e; 

•-.. ' ; 1-_.;;LuS .. "C_., Sar£:'A..i.. -- .. W.ll!Q"t............. OA.J..,e__-4,f:._ ___ -~.C - . ..sHa~p,.:.. WA.;,, 

__ ' u.Je.i~ ~-~- _____ .Jd(z_ _ ,:o LD _ --~-~r.-. : -rtJ& Pa:- n.,s._ar.iJ .. ' fl. er s 10 .li.J 
~14.,;___-f). __ l,:,.,.;_c}.___ ~-'-L _.,:QA-,--. c,,,:) /- 'i)A-,,.-.;. .. _/::/1'!::TTL 1 /)C,o u r. 

'• '3- --=o;.LL, ___ ::n/_.,;:_ __ -¥,rf'ho..l HA I> ·_,._ - _{<.LJC.:, ;;::AL JLr:S. 
-,_ • ' J • '-""- ,.., • 

·---···lsJ::t. JJ r. ..1::L .6h, •. o. _.._ .... .. c:i-CS _ _ _ -:;-a 1 .... u ..... CL~o. r:- _· _i;;> ........ __ . _ 14 1 "" •.• v.£. -s.c ~ cs 
__ ,_::r:,,_,l ~--- -- ----- -------
---- ~-.:t?A~~ so:ro.-- r.:2Ll!).T""" .. -1:::lc .. .#~'tl..~-&,::Y!\.e,.s.. '~ ~ ... i... ' c tl.' ... ~

1

' u...iN.k.JI.(. 

--~ C!: -1....ia ~ ~ -~-C -- ...:s. cr.-.t::-CU\.- __ f?&T!>~~b. LJ.ln Id t::" .Sp;:;-o. . ... ""]:]:!I c;. 

--·- 3.a~.o...s.- Lu s n. ~ 6-0-T'"'-4 .a.££.. ___ "hl.C._ .Ti-f .c .Sr.,lloot 1 ~..1../-r He:. Q;-,o 

____ -~J.Jo. T':" _ .¥::.r.,.,o. ..._. ..... (AJ Hen. e,:__,._ -

-·- --·-- --·- --- -·-· --- -------

""" Number I $uper;,,sof Wtials ard Oate 

~ i ) ,99 
Assigned To 

L.r-..,. C - u..() / 

F" Si (._ C' .. 

JC-001-004694 

. 

1- -+-'-' 
I , I 



WAM:SER. p 

JC-001 • 004695 



Page_\_ of ( Pages Case No. _______ _ 

Denver Police Department 
STATEMENT 

~·- •• !Last, First, Middle lnitiall Making Statem11nt~ 
m;,ef'. Pl,,i\\;,,, J. Cl Officer - 0 Person advised 

",. .. ance Street Addreu City C°"oty 
540£ !, , G,~f"l"isovi st. u++le tov1 .Tu 

\State 
,CAN CZ) 

Zip Code ,3 
P-.012 

Ruidence Phone I Bu1in111 Phone Social Security No. Date of Birth J Serial No. 

1303 l q~3 - 4 3't 3 I I oP-?<"l- P.u 
Bulineu Street Addreas C"v Co,oty !State Zip Code 

CcL .... v-n lot'l'le 
~~carp ~ngc:t~ent Serial No.'7Cl:cJ 3' 1°'"'4 -:lo-'i'9 Tim•;i '3or-;;,;;, 
Concerning an incident occurring at: I Location where statement taken: 

Summary of Statement: 

:I wl\S 51IDNG, IN IM:, c.AB,1t...;e/ /l -/11'r' F;.1e,11As;, It/:&>{ ,:ome: 61/Js: ;:7,H17e-7', COU&;.TzNlo .Sr 
]Me:: W1f({pw Loq(LcNG, we,t. J!'.l \' oN<T Ff!,10FN6 5'/c/ £:, lJt,4T 

;T Ll:<U>T e,,~ ri- FtG,HT. Tl±ff It J,4_,<.1170,e_ C:.,4v«c-- IN lfk 
-, .A <• 

/2,;pq ,,.., /4-.V-Ca '( E:Uk7l G, &T v..J o '-'-' ,._; .1 lfe: 'r'. <!e-1, <:.<:-Zl r T , 

I /feMb rf-6oxT 4 o~ S c,uN5'1feT.f. /Hff .JH<Jrs Jb,,_,_ 
l-11::..,- TI&t c.,_;eft€ ~,,.,,,r G; mom IN,:r()e Tlf"' >C<'fs!CC. 

I R.A,u 0'-, :C:5 roe- ,Oc...rf'c/<it::. P,r.,-&C~ Sr; AA'/J H<;l'PE""i'J 

/1- Feyce-, J. Q Tffq?/!_ 

7Q A: 

Fc..cc:,6 of'. (L, ()5' 

c;;,.., &i eoyc;, s 4:t 6 . 

P<:feNF C.d:C..CS d: A/.{) V-&fN d w ®-¢: 

c..lj-":J ~ /Lu. /V ,v /NG, ii O ..,_,N rY ~ J' ,,e_~ 

7Y<..sy Gd--rtt <!"' O <-<. T O I"' Tc-k- ..>C,'fflc,(.. 

I have read the foregoing statement and the facts contained therein are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. I 
do not maintain that it contains all of the facts or details of the incident, but only those facts about which I have been 
asked. 

cf{ I ;:;f::} Ii:]_ 
pate O AM 

9 ·50 1iJPM 
Time Statement Complated 

DPD 366 (Rev. 2/95) 
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Page ....2:::..__ of ,;2 Pages Case# _______ _ 

Summary of Statement (cont.} _________________________ _ 

4 .A/6 ~er ~ (~ilN G--. Ei!-!cs- IJ:::lax-i p { C/C (i;]:,. el .s 
r.,.,_f:; 14-.)./ D. c..ufT' v.,(§'Nr ~ A- C-i+r;;_ tt_c./l (~ ~ 
=,:r: '['O C.;; ~ .ll e (__.,,-,.,__, nv 'Cl'M- r ~b Z-@;ar pf 

C ec;<.. d::, C) ,= A--tr' cl),'/{)_ 77,Cet<-.c, 

f:: 

/ 

f have read the foregoing statement and the facts contained therein are true to the best of my knowledge and be/fef. I 
do nor maintain that it contains all of the facts or data17s of the incident, but only those facts about which I have been 
asked. 

_!/_1~ 9'7 
D11ta D AM 

;2:s-o O!l PM 
Time Statement Completed 
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FBI 174A-DN-57419 
JCSO 99-7625 
Detective: Mark Allen - Denver Police Department / (303) 640-1183 

INIERVIEW: 
Phillip Wamser 
5408 Ganison St. 
Littleton, CO·80123 
(303) 933-4393 

Subject: Columbine High School Shooting, 

RE: CONTROL# 3113 

On 5/12/99 I interviewed Phillip Wamser at bis residence. Phillip related that he entered 
the cafeteria area at 11.15AM and he sat at table DD or SS with Tllil Mu.lchy, Eric 
Sunday, John Friez, Bo Lockwood, Jesse Gonzalez and Shawn and Jamie with unknown 
last names. Phillip said he came from his math class. Phillip said he didn't see the duffel 
bags or anyone carrying the bags in or around the cafeteria area. Phillip said he left his 
backpack at the table where he was sitting. Phillip said he heard someone yelling get 
down and he thought it was just a fight Phillip said he heard 4-5 gun shots coming from 
the second floor but he didn't see the shooters or anyone getting shot. Phillip said he ran 
up the stairs and down a hallway and the out an exit door. Phillip said he didn't see any 
TCM members or associates in the cafeteria area or outside of the school prior to and 
after the incident Phillip said he never associated with the TCM and he hasn't heard any 
rumors about what happened other than his friend. Eric Sunday saying that he saw a 
gunmen coming into the cafeteria area and that he saw them upstairs . 

•• NO new leads generated. 
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FD-302 (Rev 10-6--9~) 

. I. 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of tn.nscripllon OS/ 2 8 / 19 9 9 

Brittany Weeden, DOB 05/28/1984, 5628 West Alder Way, 
Littleton, Colorado, telephone (303)979-1269, a student at 
Columbine High School, was interviewed at her home in the 
presence of her mother, Kay Weeden, by Special Agent{SA) Ricky v. 
Wright regarding the incident that took place on 04/20/1999 at 
Columbine High School. After being advised as to the identity of 
the interviewing agent and the nature of the interview, Weeden 
provided the following information: 

On the day of the shooting, Weeden was in the cafeteria 
during all of fourth period and during lunch, beginning at 
approximately 10:20 am. Weeden was sitting at the cafeteria 
table marked Lon the diagram sketch during fourth period and 
lunch. Weeden estimates that there were SO students in the 
cafeteria during fourth period. Weeden recalls that Stephanie 
Martin was sitting with her fourth period, but did not stay for 
lunch. Chris Lucas and Katie Place were also in the cafeteria 
fourth period, but were sitting by the stairs. Candyce Therrien, 
Brittany Tyacke, Katie Place, Sarah Gillings, Stephanie Duffy, 
Chris Lucas, Mary Campbell, Kenny Last Name Unknown(LNU) and 
Jennifer Camacho were sitting at or near table L with Weeden 
during lunch. Weeden was sitting facing southeast. Jennifer 
Camacho was sitting to Weeden's left and Mary Campbell was 
sitting to Weeden's right. 

Weeden first noticed that something was wrong, when 
students started getting under the tables. Weeden looked out the 
west cafeteria windows and briefly saw one person in a black 
trenchcoat going up the stairs just northwest of the cafeteria. 
The individual had a rifle in his left hand and it was pointed at 
the ground. Weeden thinks the individual was wearing a hat or 
cap. Weeden could not see his pants. Weeden only saw the 
individual from behind and could not describe him further. 
Weeden then got down under her table and did not see anything 
else that was going on outside the cafeteria. Weeden could hear 
shots outside and most of the students in the cafeteria started 
running. Weeden stayed under her table and could see that some 
of the students that ran up the stairs were turning around and 
trying to come back down to the cafeteria. Weeden thought that 
there was shooting going on upstairs as well. Most of the 
students that came back down the stairs, then ran out the student 

lnvestigaaon on O 5 / 26 / 19 9 9 at 0 L=i__,t__,t~l~•~t~o~n::,_, ...=C__,o__,l~o~r~a=d=o=---------------
Je f fco #99-7625; 

Filel 1 ?4A-DN-57419; Control #3133 Date dk.tlled 05/28/1999 

by ~S~A~R~i~· c~k~y_,___,v__,,---"w~r-"i"'g~h~t~e.l.il _____________ _ 
JC-001- 004701 

Thi1 document conauru neither re,::ommer.datioru nor conclusioru of the FBI !t i1 the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency: 
,tan.:! its conu:nts art l'IOl 10 be di5cnb<Jted outside your agency 
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174A-DN-57419; Jeffco #99-7625; Control #3133 

Continuation of FD-J02 of __ B_r_i_t_t_anc-'y~W_e_e_d_e_n ____________ . On 05/27/1999 . Pase _ __c2 __ 

entrance by Rebel Corner. Weeden, Mary Campbell, and Kenny LNU, 
were the only ones from Weeden's table that stayed in the 
cafeteria. Weeden thinks that there were at least five other 
students that stayed in the cafeteria as well. 

While Weeden was under the table, some of the janitors 
were running around and trying to go up the stairs but someone 
was shooting at them from the top of the stairs. Weeden recalls 
that someone threw something down the stairs that exploded and 
caused a light to break. After a while, two gunmen came down the 
stairs. One of the gunmen was wearing a white shirt, blue pants, 
and a vest, which held some of his gear. He also was carrying a 
rifle. The other gunman was wearing a black trenchcoat, black 
baseball cap, and had a smaller pistol-like gun. Weeden thinks 
the one in the black trenchcoat was the same gunman she saw on 
the stairs outside the cafeteria. Weeden could not describe the 
gunmen or their weapons any further. When they came down the 
stairs, the one in the white shirt stayed on the stairs while the 
one in the black trenchcoat walked to the northeast corner of the 
cafeteria and started shooting at the tables and chairs in the 
middle of the cafeteria. Weeden heard the gunman on the stairs 
tell the gunman in the black trenchcoat to shoot from the 
northeast corner of the cafeteria and then told him to come back 
and shoot from the southeast corner. After the gunman in the 
black trenchcoat finished shooting, the gunman in the white shirt 
came down from the stairs, stood in the middle of the east end of 
the cafeteria, and started shooting at the middle of the 
cafeteria as well. Weeden does not know how many shots they 
fired. About this time a large fire suddenly erupted in the 
middle of the cafeteria near the west pillar. Weeden does not 
know where the fire came from or what cause the fire. Weeden 
does not recall the fire being accompanied with any explosion. 

When the fire started, all of the remaining students in 
the cafeteria suddenly jumped up and ran out the south doors of 
the cafeteria. Weeden was the last one out and heard one of the 
gunmen yell as she was going out the door. Weeden paused and 
looked back. She saw the gunman in the black trenchcoat 
standing in the southeast corner of the cafeteria, but could not 
see the other gunman. She heard one of them yell again and she 
turned and ran out of the cafeteria. Weeden does not know what 
was yelled and does not know if they were yelling at her or if 
they were looking at her. Weeden and the other students ran out 

JC-001- 004702 
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ContinuationofFD-302of __ B_r_i_t_t_an_y~_W_e_e_d_e_n ____________ ,On 05/27/1999 .Page __ 3 __ 

to the senior parking lot, 
get down behind the cars. 
the soccer field. 

where a police officer told them to 
The police eventually let them go to 

Weeden does not remember seeing any large duffle bags 
in the cafeteria or anyone carcying any large duffle bags during 
fourth period or during lunch. Weeden does not recall seeing 
anyone wearing a trenchcoat in the cafeteria during fourth period 
or during lunch. Weeden was not in the cafeteria at any other 
time that day. Weeden did not know Eric Harris, Dylan Klebold, 
or any of their associates. Weeden does not have an Internet 
screen name. 

On the day of the shooting, Weeden was wearing a white 
sleeveless flower dress and brown sandals. 

A description of Weeden is as follows: 

Race: 
Sex: 
Height: 
Weight: 
Hair: 

white 
female 
5'3" 
120 pounds 
brown 
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.... __ of, __ Pages 
Denver Police o.partment 

STATEMEIT 
Making Statement is: / 
□ Officer /;Y' Wrtness 

State 

□ Person advised 

Zip Code 

Social Security No. Data of Sirtn I Serial No. 

Hoor$ 

,1ta,q ~/t= ,/>?e_ .Z 6;>c-r4-e. ,4.fqa,t' 7-~ ,1 2 Co-"'te .z;,l 
~ -fiw frl,,_,-;v p.;e--t&Z4C'e - .I m,c:.a I} J..ulf#/2 d'B&A.. 
~/-/'lnte,vr. 1 c:J:;,,.,.,,, d,,cu,u 7'-he Sm,£5 J,N"t'o rAe C'c,, ,4,,,,-,,r_-9 
-r tvai ,s;Y-:,1/ ,4e rdt3/e ttNw;,,; :? a,e ;c, ~-,,,;u . ..z A,,,c,4.,5<",,:7 

7 
//UI S'uPw~y ,Jq,,v,,~-,,-,-c,/2 /f,v,? /! ~,./ o~ /11.//k /4,,d ~5 

~ 77,!vr Jbw,.) JAJ,h,-v .:r r S~Med //-Ja,urz-c.r ,.P/2,A) .t?u. y fa;:? 
7 7 

;&4,/u, re> (YE;r ,dow,v, we ✓k-"7£, .z.,w"<-~ ,# 

a: ,;-et; LeC!.,J.</d,,. ,,/ /4,,,,1:, 1ve 40ad 3 ffe/1::. &,,,_,. .s _j_,, ~ 5 cYo 

we J<ca-v' ..ZN'U -/J,,, A/4,'9/4 ~c:,,./4,o.,,,/, 
> 

z 6a= o'a,d tJdA ,v.,.,._,._,-y V- ,K/ek/c/ # u'C!.hod/ ,b,.,,,r 

#e!Ai!f'- iJZol::&v ~ ?".Ii.eel r t?,C!//1/'ef ,x:;e d,v,V 4;&'145~ 

I have read the foregoi7g smtement and the facts contained therein are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. I 
do not mairtain that it contains all of the facts or details of the incident, but only those facts about which I have been 
asked. 

OPO 386 (11ft. 21951 I !Im 100 I Ill IHIIII 
• 0 6 0 0 • 



Page __ of Pages Case# ________ ✓_ 
"'·mmary of Statement (cont.) ,&~-==',&-~~A-~=t!~.K~J'--__.d{=_,,___,.&--"'cz"s'4"-5""------------

~ / 

I have read the foregoing statement and the facts contained therein are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. I 
do not maintain that it contains all of the facts or details of the incident, but only those facts about which I have been 
asked. 

I I 
-- Date -- 0 AM 

•=======> D PM Time Statement Completed Si,anmre of Person Makina Statement 
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t:!.N-JIJf 

** UPDATED APRIL 28, 1999 **-F,i'-2 · 1?f_#--,!/,1-l7ffi7 
TEAM FOUR INTERVIEW GUIDELINE ;,,,.,.; f'Y- 7625' 

t1 MINIMAL QUESTIONS TO BE ASKED 

1. Did rqu ever see the tw0 large duffel bags in the cafeteria ? 
)JO . 

2. Did you see anyone carrying or in the possession of those duffel bags, at a previous time? 
No 

3. Did you see Eric Hams or Dylan Klebold either on Monday of Tuesday? What were they doing ? 
What did they say? Were~ with anyone else? 

Na, I didnr :see +he,01 eif!oe,.-dQ.,..f, 
4. Did you leave anything behind in the cafeteria or anywhere 71se in the school? . IA_ r 

r I e( .f- . .rJt.'-1 Bae I<. r'"" c K o.n,;, a II J'fl'/ c-;uppiys , vi T ne ('c;,-e fer 
5. Who were you wi~ ~cafeteria? Where~ you sittin_g·? ✓-

AJ1o6/( iw>"f, kn~+, l,J "'~'''! '3..,.,.1-, l<c><" ,b ,,,,,' 5 I ft I "J 'oy /-1,,~ "s k,,. rs, 
6. ' bid you see or talk to any of the Trench Coat Mafia members oo Monday? Tuesday? How about !he 

priorw<ekorweekond?/\)0 r never +a.lk..ecl to -/-hevr-. 
I 

1. Have you heard anything from anybody else about other suspects, bomb making, gun buying. etc. ? 

A.Jo 
8. Whal were you wearing? Did :;-ou have a backpack ?What did it look like and/ or have in it? 

r>l'/ oue.ru..1 I';, CL{)()."'"' r~ +a,,""' p, ,,,, );'hod" bsct< ,><Cl<, 'a\'1. en T= SeoC-1-
9. How did you leave the cafen:ria or the building? vaiat were the evems that made you leave? uu:1 ks 1- ~tlf1'f': :z: 1.tJe ,1-t' !Af5"4.trS .Y 01,4f T"'/"lc:.. doci ,s J,tOL/ t'v>e l'YI"<. ti. hc..t 1 • i=>eap<( I.A.)~,~<!! j ¼$ r-
t O. Wb,a.t time did _you enter the cafeteria- ? Where did you cg,me from (prior to the cafeteria) ? ( l-4 1711 ,. 

Cl.,D::iu..t-- 11: 115,i.U""I, I ct.me f;,-Q,...., l.:tove,nM"2,1f-. 
11. Have chem mark where they were sitting, their route out of tile building and whom they were with (if 

known)? 

12. How did you exit the building ? Where did you &!l when ypu got out and what did you see !iZllJhe +t, e.. 
outside of the building ? CV.: t- -n-, ~ d CO ~ b '-f +0 i.!.... fl"la...t-h h ~, / , f:. u..i ~ n t- h:::l 

{·he. pc...(/<. CIC'C..<"o<:i -++ie StreeT. 
13. Do you use the Intemet? Ifso, what is yo,r.~ ~ J:?o ,rou have att ICQ (aka; I seek you / 

simi1M ro ,chat lino) ,CCOWl< 1 ,1e-:;, 7:>'-l ";)~ }_) ~a 
14. Do YfU know anybody with a "double pierced Jbrow"? 

/v Cl 
15. Did you see or hear o.ny anusual announcements prior to the shootings ? Do you know what the 

"Th°/!(} of the day was" over the Rebel News Network (RNN) ? 

16. Can 7ou provide~ further information on the members of the Trench Coat Mafia? 
/\)O> r 10,n· }<no'V -/1,c<.:e quy,. 

17. Ask the parents the kids have ttild them anything else ? Different ? 

IJO 

JC-001-004709 
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CN, Sl-3.S 
r'd.Z 17'1 '9 -j),v-sl't'lf 

.... __ al. __ ~ case No. f'z- 76¾:'. 
Dem,w ....... Department ' 

STATEMENT 

0 Per.son advised 

Zip Cod, --- 0... at Birth/ Serial No. 
' 
' Zip Cado 

• ........ 
Hours 

Summay of Sbar,_.__ 
<?.4(7 

-:Z Ri11 I {1'R5k,111cu.l .N C'ct'«A1/),,1,1e r;,($'. ,.?II' #f,,./-t,,,v l2?0-<cj6-1-4te 

-«; fe;/,a,o? wt' veiwt/ Jt Z:/~ .z C'aAte _.r.,v ~ :z'.'4e >"f'a<JI 
,.< J) 

/4; fl'qJVCe • 7 7".4 ,.,, 8 L.'-<A/t!)z , J ,,,,.,,.,,( r/1,, C'«z'-h""' ..-'v ,,,,,_,.,.,.c 
' 7 7 

t),:,w,J Tlze ,Witr :z &t "jV·q.,,# a_.:, Th-.!. f,9,1,1~ q o/ue b,:;,q!;:: 
' ba7,. ~Y mr211,t p-;iea/ &e $, .Z Gef k/f ltNll M::zLC,:c/ z-a 7A .. e 

C,X.,,t: yad kc, k tA? 1'? 15"2 /4.e..,.,, ,11;-e;,,,.,/g t!4:ff,0 ,,_,.,.« w,z1t,.;11e_. 

- .: .. 11-:d -4,V' "'"'m. t'l ,z:k.«'Ja /44:,; a w«l./.c.-c/ 1'<i ~.f ?if e 

I / 

:Z d ,-;,J 4':l:2t Sre ##'jt't?N< ..ru 7ae &vtya,,,..d ,,&4Clf" 1 'Acj' 

I have n:ed the~ slim;ffldlt ard t:he facts cantainBd therein are tme to the best of my knowledge and belief. I 
do not murtain that it CGJGiiia d of the fa:1S or details of the incident, but only those facts about which I have been 
asked. 

JC-001-004711 
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CIV-30S 
** UPDATED APRIL 28 1999 ** -RJ-7 1 JM-l},1h57f~ 

TEAM FOUR INTERVIEW
1

GUIDELINE.i~ 'ir7 fl;1.s 

MINIMAL QUESTIONS TO BE ASKED 

1. Did you ever see the two large duffel bags in the cafeteria ? 

1\0 
2. Did you see llflyone carrying or in the possession of those duffel bags, at a previous time ? 

3. Did you see Eric ~Q Dylan Klebold either oo Monday of Tuesday? What were Ibey doing ? 
What did they say ? Were chey with anyone else ? ~Q 

4. Did you leave nnytbing behind in~ cafeteria or anywhere else in the scboo~C. 
\ii,~ Cc'tNJ(<Q.K 11, i\'<- ""m1l'!JnS ,OX'O 'i\-,.rn \\7 <n\j \()(:/'.L( 

5. Who were you with in tlie cafeteria? VVhc;e were you sitting? -"\ 
\',\Q..@ (c,_ "3rc1.:p) 0--t c,. -t{)bU. b'i C>-- p,, w; 

6. Did you see or talk to any of the Trench Coat Mafia members on Monday ? Tuesday ? How about the 
pria< wm.or w,wnd? I\,() 

7. Have ~u heard anything .from anybody else about other suspects, bomb making. pa buying, etc. ? 
~ C:,'.:, 

8. What _were you, wemtlg? Did you have a backpack? What did it look like and/ orb.ave in it? o.£1,d.re)S 
'\<.':), \ n,ld "\:l()('_jc:.?~ "' rno..-\n ,,fW\"n twK ,o,nc\J.r ,~cc" 'o;;c)._ n,c 

9. How did you leave the cafe!ffla or the building ? What were the events that made you leave ? ? Q. tlJ ['\'...: 
I w"> Cc\fl.W~ Cc,tS1i;k 

10. What time did )'OU =iter the c:ifcteria ? 'Where did you come from (:pr;or to the cafe~) ? 
\\ \\-:,(}SC\ hrN..nW-1, <16<LrnIT'-\D\-

11. Have them mark where they were sitting, tbeir route out of the building and whom they were with (if 
known)? 

12. How did you exit the building ? Where did you go when you got out and what did you see on the. , - . _ 1 . 1 .,.., 
outsideoftbebuililing?Tr-,0) ~"'-'- i9-.,\)-{,\ (\_crru_., CIOC(:S \ \''-"'"' w 

'Y-Xn i D0-0/ 'r,L '-' s,z 
13. Do you use the Internet 1 If so, what is your screen oame ? Do you have an ICQ (ab: I seek you / 

similar to a chat line) account? K 0 
14. Oo you know anybody with a "double pierced eyebrow" ? 

t,:.(' 
15. Did yoa see or llear any unusual announcements prior to the shoot:in.e._? _ Do you know what the 

'"Thought of the day was'" over the Rebel News Netw0r:k: (RNN)? LX)f\ 't ~OJ ~\Sh 
lc.01'\\il.. -I-OD.rot 

16. Can you provide any further information on the members of the Trench: Coat Mafia? 

\\'.s n 
17. Ask the parents IT the kids have told them anything else '! Different '! 

JC-001. 004713 
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CONTINUATION □ 
Repomng Agency Repomng Officer Case Repor1 No 

SUPPLEMENT X JCSO ERZEN 99-7625-N 

Connecting Case Rcporl No Victim Name Original Report Date This Report 

o•· 1161 5-3-99 ,-
1/MURDER Cl, ;ano,: X Olfenoe s .. ...,, Open X Exceplional!y Cl- □ Recommend Case: Review □ 

RcclasS1flc>rion □ Cl""""'-D'/Nnm □ Unfounded □ Closure □ 

1w.:' I Qual\Ul}' I Elrand Nam, I Description 

ADDITIONAL WITNESS: 

Heather N.Wh<lling, DOB/12-25-83, W/F 

7719 South Eaton Way 

Littleton, Co. 80128 

303-973-7769 

W/Columbine H.S. freshman 

(Parental infonnation) 

Kathy S. Whaling, DOB/9-23-58, W/F 

Same address/phone as above 

W/Sarne as above 

Robert W. Whaling, DOB/2-5-58, W l1v1 

~ame address/phone as above. 

W /Lockheed Martin 

Waterton Canyon 

303-977-5668 

INVESTIGATION: 

I Seriol No. ~:\~ I Vo.lue I Value llecov=d Damaged 

On 5-3-99 between the hours of0923 and 1015 I had an opportunity to speak with Heather Whaling in reference to the incident 

that occurred at Columbine High School on 4-20-99. 

Heather stated on4-20-99 she arrived at Columbine High School between 0715 and 0720 hours, and upon her arrival she went 

to the student store located in the "Rebel Comer'' near the cafeteria Heather stated she stayed there for about five minutes and 

continued on to her scheduled classes. Heather was asked if she saw two large duffle bags or sports bags, one being blue and 

the other an organish-red located in the central area of the cafeteria. She stated she did not observe those items. Heather 

advised that she continued on with her daily schedule, and after being released from her fourth hour French class, taught by 

Miss Argnier around 11 l 0 hours she immediately went to the cafeteria area and arrived at about 1111 hours. Heather was 

·.own a map of the cafeteria area and was asked if she could tell me where she was seated: She stated she believed she was 

Unit Assigned To JC-001-004715 
of J 
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CONTINUATION □ 
Reportin11 Asency Reporting Offi<:er Case Report No 

SUPPLEMENT X JCSO ERZEN 99-7625-N 
Canne,:,:11ng Case Report No Victim NameOngilW Report Date This Report 

DN-2761 5-3-99 -
C '100~ X 1/MURDER OffcmcS1111m: Open X Excopao111.I!~ Cleared □ Recommend Case: Review □ 

Rec!.isoification □ C!eam:I by "'"°" □ Unfounded □ Closure □ 

1\f.;' I Quantiiy j Brand Name J Dacrip!icn I Serial No Value s.~ I p_Jalue I Value 
oven,d Dan,a~ 

seated at table "h" or "g" and seated at the table with her were Jessica Arzola. 303-932-7471, Ben Schuman, unknown phone. 

Matt Bruce, unknown phone, and Amber, last name and telephone unknown. Heather stated these were members of her church 

group. After arriving at the cafeteria, Heather stated she placed her backpack on her chair, and went to the food-service line 

to get her lunch. I asked Heather if she saw the two above-described bags and again she told me she didn't. 

Heather stated that shortly after she returned to her table she remembers seeing a janitor running near the south doors of the 

cafeteria. at which time she heard a loud bang. Shortly after that she heard an unidentified teacher yelling at the students to 

get down. After a short period of time the students that were near the west windows of the cafeteria started to run east, at which 

time she proceeded to run east with the remainder of the students, up the stairs to the second !eve!. 

Heather stated that once she reached the second level she ran east down the Math/Science hallway, exited the school and went 

to Leawood Park, where she remained. Heather was asked if she saw any gunmen while she was in the school or after she 

,exited the school and she stated she did not see any gunmen. 

Heather was asked if she knew any members of the Trench Coat Mafia. specifically, Eric Harris or Dylan Klebo\d. She stated 

she did not know who those individuals were and she did not know much about the group. 

Heather was asked if she left any other property inside Colwnbine High Schoo!. She stated the only thing she left was her black 

Jansport backpack in the cafeteria. which contained several school books and personal items. 

Heather was asked if she had heard any rumors reference the date 4-20-99. She stated she did hear that it was a smoker's 

holiday or a marijuana smoker's holiday. 

Heather could provide no additional information. At the completion of this interview I had Heather diagram where she was 

seated in the cafeteria and her movement out of the area. A copy of that diagram is attached to this report. 

JC-001-004716 

Offvnature Unit N=b« Supervisor Initials and Date Assigned To , ... ' r of 3 / ~-· n,S> 
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CONTINUATION □ 
Reporting Agcm:y Reporting Officer CaseR,:port No 

SUPPLEMENT X JCSO ERZEN 99-7625-N 
Connccnng Case Report No Vicnm Name Ongil!ll Report Date This Report 

DN-i761 5-3-99 
~ ,~ oo, X 1/MURDER OffenseSwu,: Opm, X Exc:,,ptiomlly Cleared □ Recommend Case: Review □ 

Reclas,nfi.,.tion □ Clam! by A"""t □ 

1\ro ] Quantity J B!lllld Name I Deocripri.,n 

ADDmONAL INFORMATION, 

FBI CR l 74A-DN-57419, ON 

DISPOSmON: Open pending further investigation. 

ow;7re Unit Number 

(. r 'l "'-5', 
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Denver Police Department 

STATEMENT 

Officer T aklng Statement -;z:,,.,,., ed 

Summary of Statement: 

~"1/nrJ 

,lk-+,u/ 
, 

Making Statement is: 
0 Officer CJ Witness CJ Person advised 

County Statl 

$~I S1C1Jrity No. 

Coonty State Zlp Codi 

ri, ·~. Hours 

I have read the foregoing statement and the facts contained therein are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. I 
do not maintain that it contains at/ of the facts or details of the incident, but only those facts about which I have been 
asked. 

I I 
oiie-- DAM 

Tlme Statem111t Completed 
0 PM 

D.":J 366 (Rev. 2/9.S! 
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FD-302 (Rev, 10-6-95) 

• I • 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Daie of trall5criprion O 5/27/1999 

Caitlin Jean Whitney, DOB 05/31/1982, 8051 South Upham 
Street, Littleton, Colorado, telephone (303)933-0544, a junior at 
Columbine High School, was interviewed at her home in the 
presence of her parents, Dennis and Mary Weeden, by Special 
Agent(SA) Ricky V. Wright regarding the incident that took place 
on 04/20/1999 at Columbine High School. After being advised as 
to the identity of the interviewing agent and the nature of the 
interview, Whitney provided the following information: 

At approximately 11:10 am, on the day of the shooting, 
Whitney got out of chemistry class, taught by Ms. Miller, and 
went from the science area to her locker located in the north 
main hall by the hall to the gymnasium. Whitney then went to the 
cafeteria by going west down the north main hall, south by the 
library, and down the stairs to the cafeteria. Whitney then sat 
down at one of the chairs near the food cart, which is located 
next to Rebel Corner. Whitney recalls that Samantha Haviland, 
Stefania Ubowski, Lindsie Macy, and Alan Barker were also there. 
Annie Carroccia may also have been there that day. 

Whitney sat down for approximately three minutes, then 
got up and went out the student entrance to her car located in 
the junior parking lot to get some money. Whitney estimates that 
it took about five minutes to go to her car and get the money and 
come back. Whitney did not remember seeirig Eric Harris, Dylan 
Klebold, or anything else suspicious when she went to her car. 
When Whitney was returning, she saw Lindsie Macy leaving to go to 
her car. Whitney had been sitting back down for approximately 
one minute, when some girls ran in the cafeteria from the south 
doors and were yelling that someone had a gun. Whitney and the 
rest of her friends got down and hid behind the food cart. There 
were some janitors in the cafeteria, who were running around 
telling everyone to get down. Mr. Sanders was also running 
around near the stairs. 

Whitney then heard shots outside, which caused everyone 
to get up and start running. Whitney and some of her friends ran 
through the door on the south side of the auditorium. Alan 
Barker ran out the student entrance to find Lindsie Macy. 
Whitney and her friends knelt down in the auditorium for a few 
minutes by the sound booth. While Whitney was in the auditorium, 

Investigation on O 5/26/1999 at _L=i~t~t~l~e~t~o~n,.,,_, --=C~o~l~o~r~a~d~o,:_ _____________ _ 
Jeffco #99-7625; 

File# 174A-DN-57419; Control #3115 Oatedictated 05/27/1999 

by SA Ricky V. Wright ~J JC-001- 004721 

Thl5 document coma ms neilh~r ~commendiuoru; r.or conclusioru; of the FBI. It i$ lhe propert)· of !he FBI and is loaned to your a gene)·: 

it aoo ,cs ~onrents are n01 to ti<= disuibured outsl<X y01Jr agency 
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the fire alarm started going off and she could hear explosions 
and gunshots as well. Whitney left the auditorium by running out 
the northeast corner of the auditorium and into the north main 
hall. Whitney could hear shots coming from the west end of the 
north main hall. Whitney noticed the windows on the doors at the 
main entrance to the school were broken. Whitney and her friends 
then ran down the hall by the counseling office. A teacher, Mr. 
Butts, was by the counseling office and was motioning students 
into that hall, Whitney continued down the hall to the exit 
behind the gymnasium. Once outside, Whitney climbed the fence by 
the tennis courts and went to Clement Park. 

Whitney walked by the cafeteria first period, but did 
not go in. Whitney did not see the gunmen and did not see any 
large duffle bags sitting in the cafeteria during lunch. Whitney 
did not know Eric Harris, Dylan Klebold, or any other members of 
the Trenchcoat Mafia. Whitney does not have an Internet screen 
name. Whitney has heard that Brian Stepp was on the soccer field 
at the time of the shooting and saw the gunmen. She has also 
heard that James Medaugh was outside by Sean Graves, Lance 
Kirklin, and Dan Rohrbaugh at the time of the shooting. Whitney 
is aware that Sam Granillo and Sarah Slater were in the cafeteria 
during lunch and may have moved a large duffle bag off of the 
table where they were sitting. 

on the day of the shooting, Whitney was wearing a blue 
button-up shirt, jean shorts, and white platform athletic shoes. 

JC-001 • 004722 
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** UPDATED APRIL 28, 1999 ** 
TEAM FOUR INTERVIEW GUIDELINE 
MINIMAL QUESTIONS To BE ASKED µJ1diWi \dQJl/Ctr 

L Did you ever see the two large duffel b~~~a ? . / .,,_ e.~A.., ,. L'I../ 
=n..,.sr T.N& o,...,e-~~ ~ v...:y~- .__-~:, ~,. 

~,,,,. 7"=<'.' .:z:r '-'/~ ,._,,,,,,,,._J ;-£ l</1"---' 

2. Did you see anyone carrying or in the possession of those duffel bags, at a previous 
time? ,uo 

3. Did you see Eric Harris or Dylan Klebold either on Monday of Tuesday? What were 
theydoing? ~,./r ~ rlls-1 -.:r,,-..sr ,d,<.;..::,_~ 
What did they say? Were they with anyone else? -r.Ne:;r:/4- ~-

4. Did you leave anything behind in the cafeteria or anywhere else in the school ? 
,,-vena--o :;c,,,._,,1 ~ ~7t.,,sr ~ ,;z:,,,..-~ 

5. Who were you with in the cafeteria? Where were vou sittiru!:? _..,..,..,,~ 
\;l,..JIII~ .S~P., ~ ~I -::>I<=-'"' .I 

~ L.<,.,c.a<-0 

~ ~ ~ ,___,/....,..... .Z::,C;f;'~. 
6. Dtd you see or taLK to anyofthe Trench Coat Mafia members on Monday? Tuesday 

? How about the orior week or weekend? .:z:. .!!'E"Cr ~ ctF-~ A.f5'/ .DA/' z:,-..., 
r,J.£ ~,.....:,,-.~ ~ t;..Z?: #o-z_- ~~ :z::. ~,s,e__ ""1L..K-111J ro ,~. 

7. Have you heard anything from anybody else about other suspects, bomb making, 
gun buying, etc. ? ~__. ~ ~c ,<~.,,_,,..._,,.c a,,r; ,,4 dZ/2t- W#.0 

~(SD vs ~ -r~ "-IIOLJ..- SA':Cl:, "T"i'..JCY ~ ~~ ,-t.,'<51(..., .....,.~ .:z:T. 
::z:. >ve. ~~ se:e:r-/ ,J.,,6,L.... ze::,-vze . 

.s;4olE: N"""t) ~OiNl=SN~ ~ ~. 

8. What were you wearing? Did you have a back pack? What did it look like and/ or -=, »--
have in it? ~G Fi-ex ra4:I .;r,a:;:z.r.,..T~ ~ ~ .2JiJ'C,,ttt.. _.L?IO,C-1 --~ 

,,__,, r1"' 

9. How did you leave the cafeteria or the building? What were the events that made 
you leave ? r/ltlff""'-"6,,-J A~~ ...... t#?sr~ (7VT S~ 1)0£.X.. 

,By 6/r-1 

10. What time did you enter the cafeteria ? Where did you come from (prior to the 
cafete_ria) ? / /:/6 ~ ;1:2.0 ,=:-,e,:,-, ,,,,.-?;IJrN ~ rz;,, ~ /,A,10'...J 
~..,-,>r~ -rJ-r<S,,-,_/ ro ~C-/..J 

JC-001-004726 



** UPDATED APRIL 28, 1999 ** 
TEAM FOUR INTERVIEW GUIDELINE 
MINIMAL QUESTIONS TO BE ASKED 

11. Have them mark where they were sitting, their route out of the building and whom 
they were with (if known)? 

12. How did you exit the building ? Where did you go when you got out and what did 
you see on the outside of the building ? Oc/T ~~ ..c.c,o,t!- "?-"Sr .S_,...yo~ 

~ .,..,, 77$ ~ 

13. Do you use the Internet? If so, what is your screen name? Do you have an ICQ 
(aka: I seek you / similar to a chat line) account? /\A!> 

14. Do you know anybody with a "double pierced eyebrow"? 
,NI::) 

15. Did you see or hear any unusual announcements prior to the shootings ? Do you 
know what the ''Thought of the day was" over the Rebel News Network (RNNI ? 
~ ~;;-z;,-(;.. ~ Cr64P'"'I-~ .,.-="'r,e' #,r°',, -r.e!"AC,..).19!- r~ 

;Z:r ~ _=z~is ~.s c,v'"c..£,-

16. Can you provide any further information on the members of the Trench Coat Mafia? 
.</D 

17. Ask the parents if the kids have told them anything else ? Different ? 

JC-001- 004727 
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IAKEWOOD POLICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 
REPORTING AGENT: GEORGE MCGLYNN CASE NUMBER: 99-38856 
VICTIM: COWMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 05°11-99 
O•FENSE: AOA/COWMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE INFORMATION 

ITROL NUMBER: DN2901, FBI: 174A-DN57419, JSCO: CR #99°7625 

SUSPECTS, 

1. Eric Harris 

2. Dylan Kl~old 

WrTNESS, 

1 . Wilson, Matthew 

5183 South Holland Street 

Uttleton, CO 80128 

303/973-3876 

Mother: Frands Wilson 

303/680-0088 (won<) 

Father; Scott Wilson 

303/296-3600 (won<) 

1• •• 'ESTIGATION= 
On 05/06199, I was assigned information control number DN2901 for followMup investigation. The information 

control narrative stated that Matthew Wilson is on the original ccrleteria backpack list. 

On 05/07/99, I responded to 5183 South Holland Street and met with Matthew Wilson and his mother Fronds 

Wilson. Matthew confirmed he was in the cafeteria when the incident occurred. 

Matthew said that on 04/20/99, he was driven to school by his friend Pat Cane. They parksd in the Clement Pork 

parking lot and walked to the school, entering through the main entrance. Matthew said he went to his locker, which is 

on the main level, and then went to the math half. From the math hall, he went in the library. He estimated that he 

arrived at the library at approximately 7: 15. He $Cid he then went to his first hour science don, which is on the main level. 

After his fi"t hour class, he went to his locker, and then to his second hour dau, which is in the art room. This class is 

taught by Ms. Warrenkey. He then went to his third hour class in the foreign language wing, which is Spanish, and then 

from the foreign language wing he went to his fourth hour moth doss taught by Mr. Higgins. After his fourth hour don, 

Matthew said he went to his locker and then went outside of the building to get to the lower level c:ofeteria to avoid the 

crowds in the hallways. He estimated he traveled outside of the building and entered into the west door of the cafeteria 
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IAKEWOOD POLICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 
REPORTING AGENT: GEORGE MCGLYNN CASE NUMBER: 99-38856 
VICTIM: COWMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 05-11-99 
c>••ENSE: AOA/COWMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE INFORMATION 
I ITROL NUMBER: DN2901, FBI: 174A-DN57419, JSCO: CR 199-7625 

by the faculty lounge at opproximo_tely 11: 15. He said during his travel, outside of the building, he does not recall seeing 

anything unusual or suspicious. 

Matthew said when he arrived at hi, u1uol table, which is WW, his friends were already there. He identifi~ them 

as Sean Nossamon, Jeremy Mullen, Mike Kish, Mark Radke, and Tonya Warlock. He said he was sitting down doing his 

homework since he has the A lunch and the B lunch free, he wasn't going to eat until later. He said at approximately 

11 :20 to 11 :25, m.rdents started to rush toward the west windows. Matthew said this activity usually indicates. to him that 

there is a fight or something going on, and he wasn't real interested, 10 he didn't go to the window. He started to look 

in that direction, and then looked back toward the doorway since he had his back to it, and he saw someone come in the 

door shaking and yelling, •Get this aff af me.• He thought this student was Sean Graves. He soid he then heard someone 

yelling to get down, and he got down, and went up against the wall by the windows. Matthew said as he looked around 

the cafeteria, he could tell something was going on outside and people were starting to run in the cafeteria and frantically 

trying to get to the stain. He said he saw hit friend Sean Nossaman rvn into the teacher's lounge, and he got up and ran 

into the kitchen area and into a storage room. Matthew said when he arrived in the storage room, another student, Mott 

r <JW, was already on the phone. There were several lunch ladies in the room with them. He said he could heor a lot 

ot commotion and what he thought were popping noism coming from the cafeteria area. He thought perhaps these could 

be gunshots, and they were in repetition. Matthew said in the storage room there were 16 studenb and two lunch ladies. 

Matthew said at the direction of the other studenh, they began to barricade the doors and huddle down. He said 

they could hear loud bombs going off every 5 to 1 0 minutes. He said at one point while they were in the room, someone 

jiggled the door handle. He later found out or thought it wa1 perhaps Jeremy Mullen trying to get into the room. He said 

they u1ed CO2 cani1ten and boxes to barricade the door, and that they had been told to write down their namM and 

phone numben. He said they could hear people moving outside of the room, but he could not tell if they were the 1uspedl 

or other students trying to hide. They could also hear noises from above them. Matthew said they stopped hearing the 

blasting sounds and gunshots approximately -40 minutes after he arrived in the storage room. He said they received 

instructions that they may hear more gunshots as the S'W AT teams entered because they may be using gunfire to clear the 

area. He said at approximately 1:30, SWAT perionnel were in the building and they were waiting to evacuate them. 

Matthew thought it was a Jeffco SWAT Team who evacuated them. They were broken into group, of six at a time and 

were token out through the kitchen into the teacher's lounge and then out through a window. They then ran up a hill by 

a fire truck where they were patted down and then tramported to another location where they could use a telephone. 

He believed he was able to use a telephone at approximately 2:40 and ,poke with his father at their residence. He said 
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IAKEWOOD POUCE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 
REPORTING AGENT: GEORGE MCGLYNN CASE NUMBER: 99-38856 
VICTIM: COWMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 05-11-99 
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hi, father picked him up at approximately 3 p.m. Matthew said he never saw the suspects, but the conversation inside the 

storage room indicated that Dylan Klebold might be involved. 

Matthew described his backpadc as being an East pack, blade in color, with a name tag. He said his pock will 

contain his foreign language books, a blue noteboolc,, a Tl83 graphing calculator, a wallet, a school 10, and his dental 

retainer in a blue case. He said he was wearing a cream-colored shirt, a cap, block jeans, and Nike shoes. 

Matthew said he was aware of the trench eoat mafia but did not know much about the group. He knew they 

usually wore !Tench coots and their boll caps bodcwords. He said he met a person on the debate team, Robert Perry, but 

he never spoke of 0nythin9 unusual with Perry that might have keyed him into iuch an incident or have any intelligence 

information about Perry. 

Matthew said he has not heard of kids making bomb, or collecting weapon$. He does not know anyone with a 

pierced eyebrow, and does not have an ICQ account. He does not access the internet in an ottempt to locate any of the 

t ~ coat mafia sites. He could provide no further intelligence information regarding the trench coat mafia or any further 

intormation on the events of the day. 

ADDITIONAL WITNESSES, 
/ 

1. Nossaman, Sean ✓ 

2. Mullen, Jeremy • 

3. Kish, Mike v 

-4. Radke, Mark ✓ 

5. Warlock, Tanya / 

,tr~ ,Jt1r~ 
slgnature/numberfdate Sergeant"s slgnature/numberfdate 

/djb 
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SUPPLEMENT REKER HOMICIDE 

INTERVIEW WITH CHRISTINA WINFREY 
6774 S. WEBSTER ST. 
303-972-4324 

5-13-99 99-7625 

On s-12-99, Inv. Reker did inteview Christina Winfrey 
at her residence with her parents present. 

Winfrey states that she was sitting at table Q at the 
time the shooting started and was under a table. 

She states she heard a commotion and then looked out to 
the parking lot and saw a lot smoke in the parking lot and then 
heard shots outside the west door to the cafeteria. 

Winfrey then fled up the stairs and out the s.e.door at 
the front of the school to Leawood Park. 

Winfrey did not see the shooters and was wearing jeans 
and a gray tank top with a yellow coat. 

Winfrey was unable to provide any further information 
and the interview was terminated. 
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SUPPLEMENT REKER HOMICIDE 5-13-99 99-7625 

INTERVIEW WITH SARAH WINFREY 

On 5-12-99, Inv. Reker did interview Winfrey at her 
residence with her parents present. 

/ Winfrey states the she was siting at table Q along with 
✓ Diana Cohen,Steve Cohen;-'Ellen Prommersberger~d Samantha 

Haviland._. 

When the other students got under the tables so did 
Winfrey and she then ran up the stairs and heard gunshots in the 
library hallway and she then ran out the front s.e. entrance to 
Leawood Park. 

She did not see the shooters and was wearing blue 
adiaas snap up pants and a bluet-shirt. 

Her screen name is guppie5869 i/ 

Winfrey was unable to provide any further information 
and the interview was concluded. 
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LAKEWOOD POUCE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 
REPOlirlNG AGENT: DETECTIVE GEORGE MCGLYNN CASE NUMBER: 99-38856 
"ICTIM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 5/17/99 

·FENSE: AOA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
INFORMATION CONTROL NUMBER: DN3143, FBI: 4A-DN57419, JCSO: CR #99-7625 

SUSPECTS: ERIC HARRIS 

DYLAN KLEBOLD 

WITNESS: Stephanie Jean Wise doh: 5/21/83 

7296 S. Vance Ct. 

Littleton. CO 80123 

303-973-1074 

Lori Wise (Mother) 

7296 S. Vance Ct 

Littleton, CO 80123 

303-973-1074 

303-295-6055 (wk) 

Michael Wise (Father) 

7296 S. Vance Ct 

Littleton, CO 80123 

303-973-1074 

303-730-7445 (wk) 

INVESTIGATION: 

On 5/11/99, I was assigned infonnation control number DN3143 for follow up investigation. Information 

control narrative stated that Stephanie Wise is on the original cafeteria backpack list. 

On 5/13/99, I responded to 7296 South Vance Court where I met with Stephanie Wise and her father Michael 
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LAKEWOOD POUCE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 
REPORTING AGENT: DETECTIVE GEORGE MCGLYNN CASE NUMBER: 99-38856 
"'CTIM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 5/17/99 

.'FENSE: AOA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/JEFFCO SHERIFFS OFFICE 
INFORMATION CONTROL NUMBER: DN3143. FBI: 4A-DN57419, JCSO: CR #99-7625 

Wise. Stephanie con.firmed that she had been in the cafeteria at the time the incident began, and that she had left 

her backpack in the cafeteria. Wise recalled that her father had driven her to school on 4/20/99 and that she 

arrived at school between 7:15 and 7:20am. She entered the school through the main doors by the front office 

on the east side. She said that she met with a group of her friends near the front entry way. Then she went to her 

first hour class which is Spanish. She said that she traveled to her Spanish class down the stairwell through the 

commons and into the regular classrooms. She said that she traveled to this class with her friend, Jennifer 

Christiansen. She said that her second hour class is computer in the lower level and that she then went, between 

second and third hour, to her locker and then to her Science class which is upstairs in the Science wing. She 

then went to her fourth hour class which is language, and then to the "A" lunch. She said that she had gone,just 

prior to the "A" lunch, to the financial office near the main entrance to purchase her parking pass. She then 

went to her locker to get her lunch and estimated that she arrived in the commons at approximately 11: IO to 

• ~: 1 Sam. She said that when she arrived, she came down the stairs and went to the pop machines and then to 

her table. She said that when she arrived there were already people seated at the table. She identified them as 

Carmie Deihl, Megan Schoenbien, and Jean Martin. She thought that she was sitting at table "Z". She said that 

she started eating and then she saw that people were running to the west window. She said that Mr. Sanders 

then entered the commons, and she thought that he was running along the south wall, yelling for people to get 

on the floor. She said that she was looking out the windows at about this time, and saw between two cars that 

were parked just west of the cafeteria, smoke coming from between them. She said that she then started to crawl 

towards the stairwell. She said that she was with her friend, Cannie, and that as they got approximately half 

way to the stauvlell, they got up and ran. She said that she didn't hear much at that point, but a lot of panicked 

voices and screaming, and people yelling to get running. She said that when she got to the top of the stairs, and 

was running down the hallway, a Mr. Freisen, Mr. Johnson and a Mr. Kraft were trying to get students into 

classrooms. She said that they ended up in a Science classroom on the main level, and then moved to the back 

of that room and barricaded the door. She said that while she was in this room, she could hear the fire alanns 

and explosions. She estimated that she arrived in the Science storage room at approximately 11 :25am. She said 
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LAKEWOOD POUCE DEPARTMENT SUPPI.EMENTAL REPORT 
REPORTING AGENT: DETECTIVE GEORGE MCGLYNN CASE NUMBER: 99-38856 
VlCTIM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 5/17 /99 

'FENSE: AOA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
INFORMATION CONTROL NUMBER: DN3143, FBI: 4A-DN57419, JCSO: CR #99-7625 

that the teachers barricaded the doors with tables and cabinets, and armed themselves with fire extinguishers and 

metal rods. She said that one of the teachers was on the phone in the Science room where Mr. Sanders was 

being attended to by other teachers and students. 

Wise thinks that while she was in the storage room she could hear gunmen walking in the east and south 

corridor around the room where she was. She said that everything then got quiet and the fire alarm went off, 

and the bells started to ring. They thought that this might be an indication that SWAT teams were coming to 

evacuate them. She said that eventually a SWAT team did come in to evacuate them. They took them out the 

door by the closet. They were moved down a hallway where they were searched and then evacuated out through 

the east doors. She stated that while they were in the Science storage room, the teachers bad removed the 

lighting to make the room darker so that the suspects could not see into the room. Wise did not see any of the 

. _..:pects. 

Wise describes her backpack as a blue Eddie Bauer, containing her history book, her math book, her binders, 

which are black and gray in color, her identification, her Texas Instruments 83 Graphing calculator, keys, and 

medication. Wise said she was wearing khaki cargo shorts, dark green top and sandals. 

Wise said that prior to the incident, she had heard of the trench coat mafia. She said she was aware of them 

since her Sophomore year. She said that only information she knew about the trench coat mafia was that they 

wore trench coats and that they smoked "pot'' cigarettes on the corner of Polk Street and South Pierce. She said 

that she heard that their leaders wore green berets. She said that she knew of several girls who were interested 

in dating members of the trench coat mafia or who may be members. She thought their names were Pauline 

Brandon, Lindsey Benge, Sarah Debore. 

Wise said that she did not know either Harris or K.lebold and that she wouldn't have recognized them prior to 
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LAKEWOOD POUCE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 
REPORTING AGENT: DETECTIVE GEORGE MCGLYNN CASE NUMBER: 99-38856 
VlCTIM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 5/17 /99 

'FENSE: AOA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
INFORMATION CONTROL NUMBER: DN3143, FBI: 4A-DN57419, JCSO: CR #99-7625 

the incident. She though that tlie Rebel News Network's thought of the day was "Don't you wish you weren't 

here today?" She said that she had since heard that student Chris Reilly is the person who puts together the 

thought of the day, and that Eric and Dylan were not in class that particular morning. She thought that she had 

heard that the thought of the day really had nothing to do with what occurred but just a reference to being 

smoker's day out of school. 

Wise says that she does have Internet access but does not have an ICQ account. She does not know anyone with 

a double pierced eyebrow, that she didn't see anything suspicious as far as duffle bags or backpacks. 

Wise also s · 

''HH' Katie Patric 

e had heard sino/he' d k at school, that several students that were sitting at table 

eith Nacaroud, Joe Camius, ought that they may have had a duffle bag under their 

. J!e, butt'shce'dl-l!ee•ard nothing further aboUNnat-,-

ADDITIONAL WITNESSES: 

I. Carmie Deihl ./ 

2. Megan Schoenbien J 
3. Jean Martin./ 

These were all students that were sitting with Stephanie Wise 

t l<-00 

:s- Signature/Number/Date Sergeant's Signature/Number/Date 

jib 
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LAKEWOOD POLICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 
.EPORTING AGENT: GEORGE MCGLYNN CASE NUMBER: 99-38856 

VICTIM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 04-27-99 
OFFENSE: AOAICOLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/ JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

SUSPECTS: 

ERIC HARRIS 

DYLAN KLEBOLD 

WITNESS: 

INFORMATION CONTROL NUMBER: DN1015, FBI: 174A-DN57419, JCSO: CR#99-7625 

1. WJSEMAN, BRANDI. DOB: 10-18-82 

6920 Yukon Way, Littleton, CO 80128, 303-933-1949 

Step-father: Robert Evans, 6920 Yukon Way, Littleton, CO 80128, 303-933-1949, work: 303-839-2100 

Mother: Julie Evans, 6920 Yukon Way, Littleton, CO 80128, 303-933-1949, work: 303-814-7170 

INVESTIGATION: 

On 04-27-99 I was assigned Information Control Number DN1015, an interview with Brandi Wiseman_ 

Brandi Wiseman had been identified via her backpack which had been left in the cafeteria of Columbine High 

School and recovered by criminalistics units that processed the scene_ 

On 04-27-99 Detective Karla Sarnacki and I met with Brandi Wiseman and her parents at her residence 

at 6920 South Yukon Way. Brandi Wiseman informed us that she had been dropped off at Columbine High 

School by her mother on 04-20-99 at 0650 hours She said that she was dropped off at the main entrance that 

she was by herself and that she went downstairs to the cafeteria and met with friends, Carri Preziosi. Steve 

Broden, Jeremy Orban, and Chris (last name unknown). She said that they met on the north end of the cafeteria 

at one of the tabl~s by the stairs and spent some time together before first hour. She said that first hour begins 

at 0720 hours and that shortly before that she left the cafeteria and walked Carri Preziosi upstairs and then went 

to her first hour English class. She said that normally she sees people from the group, the "trench coat mafia" 

sitting at the south end of the cafeteria by the doors. She said that they usually wear black coats and they listen 

to "devil music". They play, "Nazl games", card games where they chant German lyrics They also listen to 

German music in the morning, but she said that she has never had any problems with the trench coat mafia" 

Sandi Wiseman said that she recalled that several of the group of the "trench coat mafia" were sitting at 

their usual table by the south side of the cafeteria, however ERIC HARRIS was not with them. She would have 
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LAKEWOOD POLICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 
EPORTING AGENT: GEORGE MCGLYNN CASE NUMBER: 99-38856 

VICTIM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 04-27-99 
OFFENSE: AOA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/ JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

recognized him since she has seen the photos of hirrt. 

After first hour English Brandi Wiseman went to second hour science class in the science department. After 

that she proceeded to her third hour, which she has off. She again proceeded to the cafeteria where she met with 

a friend, Amanda Arpacalis. She said that the cafeteria was approximately half fu!I at the time and she didn't 

notice anything unusual. She then left the cafeteria and went to her fourth hour class with a friend, Shannon Ryan 

She said that she left her Spanish class to go to the "A" lunch and arrived there at approximately 1110 hours with 

her friend Shannon Ryan. She said they went to a table near the serving line by coming down the hall, going past 

the east exit doors and then cutting through the tables where there was a clear path They got a table by the pillar 

Brandi Wiseman said that she didn't have enough money to buy lunch and just wanted to get some candy from 

the vending machines, which are located near the exit by the faculty lounge She said that she and a frrend, 

Lindsey Wyant. went to the candy machines, and when they got near the machines they stopped at a table to talk 

to some friends, Jeremy Mullen and Michael Kish. She said that while they at the table, they thought what they 

7ard was fight outside and they thought they could hear somebody hit the ground They then went to the door 

to look out the door and they saw a boy screaming that he had been shot Brandi Wiseman said that she went 

to the door and could see the boy, who had been yelling that he had been shot and thought he was paralyzed 

She said she did not go out the door but then heard what she thought were gunshots She ran bacK from the dcor 

and a lunch lady went to check on the boy. She said that someone began yelling, "get down·· and she crawleo 

from where she was near the entrance door into the kitchen. Her friend Lindsey crawled with her She said that 

as they crawled they could hear more gunshots. 

The lunch lady then followed them into the kitchen and directed them to a rear storage room in the kitchen 

She said that when she got to the storage room, there were about fifteen other people that went into the room with 

her and they shut the door. One other person she knew as Matt Depew got on the phone and called the police 

She said that Matt Depew was speaking Officer Leitz. She did not know from what police department he was with 

She said that Matt Depew told the officer about the two gunman and what was going on in the storage room 

Brandi Wiseman said that the room was extremely crowded and that people were sitting on top of each 

other. She said that they all crouched to the ground and she could identify some of the people in the room as 

Richie Green, Danny Lab, James Stewart, Sean Ryan, Tasha Olsen, Tonya Warlock, and Matt Depew She 

estimated with herself and her friend Lindsey, there were 17 total people in the room. She said that several boys 
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LAKEWOOD POLICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 
.EPORTING AGENT: GEORGE MCGLYNN CASE NUMBER: 99-38856 

VICTIM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 04-27-99 
OFFENSE: AOA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/ JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

were crouching on top of them in case the shooters came into the room or started shooting through the doors 

She said that she could heard gunshots and screaming throughout their time in the room She said that the 

gunshots and screaming and bombs came from not only the cafeteria but from the library above her She said 

that after the commotion occurred in the library they could hear what she thought were people hitting the floor or 

bookshelves being knocked over along with gunshots and screaming She said after the commot1on 1n the 11brar,1 

there were more gunshots downstairs. She estimated that approximately one hour after they went in:o :he roar. 

Matt was told by the police to barricade the door They took several CO2 tanks and cases of frosting and placed 

them in front of the door. She said approximately ten minutes later, someone came to the door and said he was 

Jeremy. She thought it was Jeremy Mullen. He asked them to open the door and told them he was going tc heip 

them, but they did not open the door because they were afraid it might be the gunmen She said that people '.Vere 

all crying and most of them were going to pass out from the heat. They were holding on to each other. hugging 

each other and praying. !n a short time after Jeremy Mullen left, there were knocks at the door She knew ,twas 

,e gunmen in front of the door. She said that they could hear the gunmen reloading their shotguns and other 

guns in front of the door and then begin shooting at what she thought were the appliances in the kitchen She said 

that she could hear two distinct voices yelling at each other, however, she couldn't discern what they were saying 

She said that she had her watch on and that this occurred at approximately 1230 hours She said that they 

continued to pray and hold hands and again they could hear what they thought were the suspects in front of the 

door. She said that everyone began crying and others were asking them to be quiet She said that shortly after 

that they could hear more shooting upstairs She said that they then got information from the officer on tne phone 

that the police were in the building They hear more gunshots and what she thought were firecrackers She sa10 

that they had been told that the SWAT team would be coming into the cafeteria area and that they would be using 

some type of explosive that would sound like a firecracker and gunshots to clear the building to make sure the 

suspects weren't in there. She said they first heard them in the faculty lounge and then they could hear people 

knocking on doors. She said that someone knocked on their door and said they were with SWAT team They 

initially refused to open the door and the SWAT team insisted again. They finally opened the door and found it 

was in fact the SWAT team. The SWAT team said that they would escort them out of the building, told them to 

stay down and shut the door. She said that they then heard what she thought was the SWAT team exchanging 

gunfire with the suspects and a yelling at them to get down. Approximately fifteen minutes later the SWAT team 

Page 3 of 5 

JC-001-004753 



LAKEWOOD POLICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 
EPORTING AGENT: GEORGE MCGLYNN CASE NUMBER: 99-38856 

VICTIM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT, 04-27-99 
OFFENSE: AOA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/ JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

came back and told everyone to stand up. They told them girls first and then they took them from the k:t(:;:1en 

through a door in the faculty lounge along a wall in the lounge where a window had been broken out Sne sa:d 

that there was a police officer who was kneeling on the ground below the window and that they were instructed 

to step on his back and climb out the window. They walked the students along the school and then across the 

soccer field. They told them to stay there. 

Brandl Wiseman said that she had a black Eastport backpack. That the backpack contained her binders, 

her math folder, her keys, chapstick, some money, and her calculator which is a Tl-83. She said it was left on the 

table. 

Brandi Wiseman said that she was wearing blue shorts, white tank top with blue fiowers, white tennis 

shoes, 

Brandi Wiseman said she did not noticed any duffle bags or unusual backpacks in the cafeteria but added 

that it would not be unusual for people to leave such items behind as they dropped these things off prior to getting 

· 1 the lunch line. She said that she did not see ERIC HARRIS or DYLAN KLEBOLD on either Monday or Tuesday 

She had seen "trench coal mafia" members but had no conversation with them and no incidences. Brandi 

Wiseman said that she has not heard from anyone else, or other people, about any suspects talking about bomb 

making or gun buying. 

The only other information Brandi could provide on the "trench coat mafia" was that they all wore the black 

trench coats and that last year, she believed in December, there was a football player, whose name she didn't 

know, that was being threatened by the "trench coat mafia". She said that another football player apparently threw 

this "trench coat mafia" member against a locker and the "trench coat mafia" member punched the student in the 

face She said that she thought that the "trench coat mafia" member got suspended for the incident. She could 

provide no names other than the incident occurred in December of 1998. Brandi Wiseman also drew on a map 

of the cafeteria of where she came from to enter the cafeteria, what table she believes she was at, and where she 

exited the building. She believed that she was perhaps at table "RR" although she could not be positive. 
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LAKEWOOD POLICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 
:EPORTING AGENT: GEORGE MCGLYNN CASE NUMBER, 99-38856 

VICTIM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 04-27-99 
OFFENSE, AOA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/ JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

ADDITIONAL WITNESSES, 

1. CARRI PREZIOSI 

2. STEVE BRODEN 

3. JEREMY ORBAN 

4. CHRIS (last name unknown) 

These students were in the cafeteria area approximately 0650 hours through 0720 hours 

5. AMANDA ARPCALIS 

This witness was in the cafeteria during third hour with Brandi Wiseman. 

6. BRITTANY DAVIES 

7. LINDSEY WYANT 

These people were sitting at the table with Brandi Wiseman. 

8. JEREMY MULLEN 

., MICHAEL KISH 

These students were sitting at table by the vending machines when the incident began. 

10. MATT DEPEW 

11. RICHIE GREEN 

12. DANNY LAB 

13. JAMES STEWART 

14. SEAN RYAN 

15. TASHA OLSEN 

16. TANYA WARLOCK 

These students were some of the people hiding in the kitchen storage with Brandi Wiseman 

Del signature/number/date Serg 
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CONTINUATION □ 
Reportina Agenc:y Repomng Officer Case ReJ)on ~o 

SUPPLE~fENT X JCSO BROOKS 99-7625-M 

Connecting Case Rcport No Victim NarneOng1nal Report Date This Report 

COLUMBINE 05-07-99 
1--

X ,eaHo• FIRST DEGREE MURDER om,. S"1US: 0pe,, X Excep1ionally Clcaml □ Recommend Case: Review □ 

Rcc...,,rnca,ion □ Clcam! by Ar=i □ Unfounded □ Closure □ 

-

1m' I Quanmy ! Brand NW>o I Description 

WITNESSES: 

Brandi Wiseman /DOB IO 1882 

6920 South Yukon Way 

Littleton, Colorado 80128 

303-933-1949 

Columbine High School / I 0th grade 

INVESTIGATION: 

I Serial No S"\"" ,. . I Value 
1 

\ Value 
Recovered Dam.aged 

On 05-07-99, at about 8:30 a.m., l spoke with CHS student Brandi Wiseman as follow up on DN2462. The interview was 

conducted by telephone. Although Brandi Wiseman was previously interviewed (ON 1015), the purpose of this follow up was 

to determine whether or not Brandi had seen or could identify Eric Harris, Dylan K!ebold, or any of the individuals known to 

associate with them. 

Brandi confinned that she had been inside the cafeteria on 04-20-99 at about 11 :20 a.m. Brandi said that a group of students 

had gathered near the door located at the northwest comer of the cafeteria. Brandi said that she approached the west windows. 

near the door, and saw a student lying on the ground. Brandi said that people started yelling to 'get down,' and that she ducked 

underneath one of the tables (VY or WW). From there, Brandi said that she crawled toward the kitchen area, near the faculty 

lounge. While there, Brandi said that she looked back toward the west windows and saw an individual, outside, wearing a black 

trench coat, who appeared to be running south toward the southwest comer of the cafeteria. Brandi said that the glimpse she 

caught of this individual was very brief, and that she did not see his face or any weapon. Brandi said that other than the black 

trench coat, she did not notice any other clothing or features on this individual. 

JC-001- 004758 
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CONTIN!JATION □ 
Reponing Agency Reponing Offi~,:r Case Repo,1 No 

SUPPLE~1ENT X JCSO BROOKS 99•7625-M 
Connecting Case Report No Victim Nfflle Original Report Date This Report 

COLUMBINE 05.07.99 -' ::a1ion X FIRST DEGREE MURDER Off1111$e sw ... : Open X E,cc;,1ionall~ c~ □ Recommend Case: Review □ 

Recla .. ilk:mon □ Cle:ired by AITCSI □ Unfounded □ Closuri: □ 

1w.:1 I Q,acuity I Brand Name I Description I Serial No. 
Valu,, 
Stolen I R Valoo I Valuo 

"""•- Damaged 

Brandi said that she eventually made her way into a "storage room" inside the kitchen area. where she and several other students 

remained for about three hours until found and removed by one of the SWAT teams. 

See report for DN1015. 

DISPOSITION; Open. 
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LAKEWOOD POUCE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 
REPORTING AGENT: DETECTIVE GEORGE MCGLYNN CASE NUMBER: 99-38856 
VICTIM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 05/21/99 

/FENSE: AOA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
INFORMATION CONTROL NUMBER: DN2905, FBI: 4A-DN57419. JCSO: CR #99-7625 

SUSPECTS: Eric Harris 

Dylan Klebold 

WITNESS: WISEMAN, Brandi dob: 10/18/82 

6920 South Yukon Way 

Littleton, CO 80128 

303-933-1949 

Robert Evans (Stepfather) 

6920 South Yukon Way 

Littleton, CO 80128 

303-933-1949 

303-839-2100 (wk) 

Julie Evans (Mother) 

6920 South Yukon Way 

Littleton, CO 80128 

303-933-1949 

303-814-7170 (wk) 

INVESTIGATION: 

On 5/11/99, I was assigned information control number DN2905 for follow up investigation. The information 

control narrative indicated that Brandi Wiseman had been in the cafeteria between 7:55am and 8:00am. The 

lead information was to re-interview Brandi Wiseman reference being in the cafeteria at 8:00am. 

Page 1 of 2 
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LAKEWOOD POLICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 
REPORTING AGENT: DETECTIVE GEORGE MCGLYNN CASE NUMBER: 99-38856 
VICTIM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 05/21/99 

•FENSE: AOA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/JEFFCO SHERIFPS OFFICE 
uiFORMATION CONTROL NUMBER: DN2905, FBI: 4A-DN57419, JCSO: CR #99-7625 

On 4/27/99, I had interviewed Brandi Wiseman with her parents at her residence at 6920 South Yukon Way. 

Brandi Wiseman informed me that she had been dropped off at Columbine High School by her mother on 

4/20/99, at 0650 hours, and said that she had been dropped off at the main entrance, that she was by herself, and 

she went downstairs into the cafeteria and met with her friends, Carrie Preziosi, Steve Broden, Jeremy Orban, 

and Chris (last name unknown). She said that she met them on the north end of the cafeteria by one of the 

tables by the stairs, and they spent time together prior to first hour. She said that first hour begins at 7:20am and 

shortly before that she left the cafeteria and walked Carrie Preziosi upstairs and then went to her first hour 

English class. She also indicated that she did not see any backpacks or duffie bags in the cafeteria that she 

thinks may have been suspicious. 

On 5/21/99 I re-interviewed Brandi Wiseman and she confirmed the information that she had previously given. 

e was unable to provide any new information. For further information, see information control number 

DN1015 for details. 

' ,.,.. 
._,. ' r l 

Dete 's Signature/Number/Date Sergeant's Signature/Number/Date 

Jib 

Page2of 2 
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WOLLENBERG, K 
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SUPPLEMENT REKER 5-13-99 

INTERVIEW WITH KIMBERLY WOLLENBERG 
6861 S. Kendall Blvd. 
Littleton,Colo.80123 
303-972-2733 

HOMICIDE 99-7625 

On 5-12-99, Inv. Reker did interview Wollenberg at her 
residence with her parents present. 

Wollenberg states she was sitting at table Q with 
Crystal Enney,Racheal Ebert,and Kirsten Young. 

Wollenberg states at the time the shooting started that 
she got under a table and then ran upstairs and out the s.e. 
front door of the school. 

She did not see the gunman and was unable to provide 
any relevant information. 

She states that she was wearing a blue shirt and blue 
jeans. 

At this point the interview was concluded 

JC-001 • 004763 
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WOOLSEY, F 
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Control Numberal..s I 

ASSIGNED TO: 
Agenr Larry A. Brown, Colorado Bureau oflnvestigati.on, 690 Kipling St., Suite 4000, Denver, CO, 
802125, phone (303) 239-4211. 

DATE/TIME ofINTERYIEW: April 20, 1999, between 12:30 p.m. and 2 p.m. 
Follow up interview on April 29, 1999, 12:50p.m. 

PLACE of INTERVIEW: Initial interview, near Columbine High School on Caley CT., Littleton, CO 
Follow up interview, telephonic to his residence 

DISPOSmON: INTERVIEW THE FOUOWING: 
Retcher Lee WOOLSEY, DOB: 03•01 ~84, 5389 W. Hinsdale, Littleton, CO, phone (303) 978--0354 

WOOLSEY stated be was sitting in the west comer of the cafeteria near the vending machines when the 
attack began. He heard the sounds of gunshots coming from outside. WOOLSEY looked outside and saw 
a white male, over six feet tall, thin build, wearing a black trench coat, a black baseball cap worn 
baclcwards, and carrying a shotgun. WOOLSEY said he saw this individual outside the commons area 
raise the shotgun in the direction of the school. WOOLSEY then dropped to the floor and heard the sound 
of the shotgun blast. The shooter then moved toward the front of the school. According to WOOLSEY, 
many students started running towards the stairs and WOOLSEY heard the sound of gunfire coming from 
the upstairs area. WOOLSEY stated he ran into the lcitcben bathroom and hid with five to six other people 
for 30 minutes to an hour. WOOLSEY stated Dustin GORTON and Brett KOST ALNICK. two of the 
people hiding in the bathroom, ventured out to see if the cafeteria was clear. After GORTON and 
KOST ALNICK indicated it was clear to leave, WOOLSEY ran through the cafeteria and outside into the 
parking lot and took cover behind a car. WOOLSEY said he later ran to the soccer field and took cover 
inside of a police car. Police later transported him over to Caley Court where a triage and holding area was 
established. WOOLSEY stated he did not notice any strange backpacks or bags io the cafeteria. 

~~~ 
LARRY A. BROWN 
Agent 
Colorado Bureau of Investigation 

JC-001- 004766 
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WORLOCK, T. 

JC-001-004768 



Conirol Number~V'? 

ASSIGNED TO: 
Agent Larry A Brown, Colorado Bureau of Investigation, 690 Kipling St., Suite 4000, Denver, CO, 
802125, phone (303) 239-4211. 

DATE/fThlE of INTERVIEW: Initial interview, April 20, 1999, between 12:30 p.m and 2 p.m 
Follow up interview, April 27, 1999, 6:45 p.m 

PLACE of INTERVIEW: Near Columbine High School on Caley CT., Littleton, Co 
Follow up interview, telephonic to her residence 

DISPOSmON: INTERVIEW THE FOLLOWING: 
Tanya L. WORLOCK, DOB: 09-29-82, 7147 S. Webster ST., Littleton, CO, 80128, phone (303) 971-0805 

WORLOCK stated that she was in the cafeteria near the vending machines when she heard popping noises 
like firecrackers. She saw a person stagger into the cafeteria holding his shoulder. When be pulled his 
hand away, she saw lots of blood coming from a wound. A teacher told everyone to get on the ground. 
WORLOCK staled she stayed on the ground for a short period of time and then looked out the window and 
saw KLEBOLD on the hill by the senior parking Jot. KI...EBOID was wearing a black trench coat, 
camouflage pants, and a ski mask. She was able to recognize KLEBOLD by his hair that was still visible 
under the mask. WORLOCK stated she realized KI..EBOLD was beading for the cafeteria so she grabbed 
Brandi Wiseman by the arm and beaded for the office in the kitchen. According to WORLOCK. there 
were 18 people in the kitchen, including two kitchen workers. Someone in the kitchen called 911 and 
reported the incident and bow many people were biding there. SWAT team members were able to evacuate 
the group two hours later. 

- ~_.:';?~~ 0 ~, ~BROWN 
Agent 
Colorado Bureau of Investigation 
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Page --,L. of / Pages 

R, 

Summary of ztement: 

.,, p,,__ 

c,,, 'f I, 

Denver Police Department 
STATEMENT 

Making S1at1ment is: 

Social S•C1Jrity No. 

City co""" 

Case No. ________ _ 

CJ Person advised 

State 

StaH 

I have read the foregoing statement and the facts contained therein are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. I 
do not maintain that it contains all of the facts or details of the incident, but only those facts about which I have been 
a:;ked. 

I I 
Data --

time Statement Completed 

Di"O 366 IRev. 2/95) 

□ AM 

□ PM 
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Signature ot Person Making Statement 
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,41 I 7</A /;),<) .:,?'It 'r 

..:l;__aa, 'j'j-71, z.s c ... ,ar._ · _____ _ 
Denver PoUce Department 

STATEMENT !1J'J4(, 
-as?. First, ~ lnitillll Mtkina Statement i1: 

111 ,. · ~ To~Y.11 C - C - C Personaitvimd 

Residence Stn,et ~ City c.un,y Is,~ Zip Code 

11 +? 5, lJJ ~ G ~ ~,e. 'E. T I-.,"" -.-..,_eu,. le,, "-3 
Residence Phone 1~-- Social Secuity No. Date of Bir1tl / s.i8I No. 

, .3o:i. > 'hi - o8oS" ' ' Business Street Adcl-ess City, c.un,y \ State Zip Code 

Officer Takinq Sta~ Serial No. I""• nme .,.,.. __ ;,. <-A"- , ~ <:"7 5"-l -99 0" •o """'' Canceming all inc:iderlt occurring at <::._._ 11.oc:ation7~87ffats. ta~.c ii S.rE." ("I,, •"- ,,di! ,\ •. ..!ir-
Summary of Statament 

To~~J\ ~c2.L..oc..ll~ l$. A: 10....., E-,PAbt.,L AT C,\:\S. ~M, A.AAfi..\,W 1\-r Sc;t-fcet_ 

p,., 7'\."' ""~ JW Y 1eD µ.1\ f:&-i1r.11\ls 11.J 71!1' &,-r~ ,4./U,/ c.J>J n<. 
' •• 

~or~ 7"0 C..LA S'S ,.,_ ~r I ~ , StHf 0i,o \LS %4? CAf_ A:r: P ( /c-lM.4J,, r 

£l,.4. l'>uT S/Wl hlo '11>~>1 Ci:i!>, 1,\1,f<A ,_,.~ 1-AAA,L l)u_,_ q,ns 

(o~~!'sk~. 'NtM u>ff/f Aflovr l,O "'-•hs n->•f;.,<Jf.. Ar T""-IE.. n~. 

lS"ic Sp,.r 1.>»Trl R,t.J\ ~re•, lJM•ll '.i,,,.,.,m, .::r-c.,u,[...,~, ,.,,,p Aw ~T2<<"-. 

I Qt\.t>/ s"" ~... MR•\)IU) Sl>E. M•\JE.b )e 77M,e ww' (_.,. e,,u,,:,-) 

fl Mi!,; ,.J ~ #tt<- fl), 1'I A 6~,<! • 

WM . HI! /J.J,1$ .,;/dT /,LI /"'4 .$<1411{.l),ll. 

I! e,/) 4'tl?Li z,tAJ 771£ 

,.4e wM A,,~ ,.,_,,,, r,,iE 

I have read the foregoing statement and the facts containtld therein are true to the best of my knowledgtt and belief. I 
do not maintain that it contains all of the facts or details of rhe incident, but only those facts about which J have been 
asked. 

_/ U•• / __ DAM JC-001- 004771 

□ PM 
Signature of Person Making Statement 
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I have read the foregoing statement and the facts contained therein are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. I 
do not maintain that it contains all of the facts or details of the incident, but only those facts about which I have been 
asked. 

I I -- -.;..--- □ AM 

□ PM •r.=~=-s.,..,=~=.=•=•"eo."'=,,..= ... 
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TEAM FOUR INTERVIEW GUIDELINE 
MINIMAL QUESTIONS TO BE ASKED 

note 5-1-'rJ 

1. Did you ever see the two large duffel bags in tbe cafeteria ? I) o 

2. Did you see anyone carrying oi in the pos.,ession of those duffel bags, at a previous time ? 

) 

3. Did you see Eric Hams or Dylan Klebold either on Monday of Tuesday? What were they doing ? ...Z:: P/1::)A.JI 
What did they say ? Were they with anyone else ? st:£. ~e,,i,, tH.) ~ oi!., rv£5. 

J;>.J£,'-¥, 7>1-Jt $,k,Cl?Nf';, ~fl L ~ OYL-~ (S4/6. ~) 
4. Did you lea"' anything behind in ll>,cafeleria or anywhere else in the school ? Y/£f ,v,.y JlJl<.JC. /4 c..,L 

I fo.ese ~,._, ~e 
~ IN 771£ f!A,ev,£,t.,J'I 

5. Who were you with in the cafeteria? Where were you sitting? 5.£4,.J ;J~ s.r~M.IW, r~r t'f~ 
/VI~ lttsN 

6. Did you see or talk to any oftbe Trench Coat Mafia members on Monday? Tuesday? How about tbe 
priorweekorweeend? )Jo - ~ po,.fr A-,S8LJA-71E. ,.,._,r>, ~-,.. 
~.&ave you beard anything from anybody else about other suspects, bomb malrin1t gun buying, etc. ? 

8. What were you ~g 1 Did you have a back pack? What did it look like and/ or have in it ? 
1"( ~ o du,£ -TMSl¼U ~ lk-4<.<'. /1,,e,e. 

JV-f .&.,.,!',...: -Y$ 'r-vA ':/ =" 
9. How did you leave tbe cafetmia or the building? What were the events that made you leave? 

SL,1,JA-r ~"'- ~ e,..,T" r,.i.E_ w,JJD&-ul 11J T\l,£ r&:4U+1hes 
LCVl->C-.L 

10. What time did you enter tbe cafeteria ? Where did you come from (prior to tbe cafeteria)? 
~ 10 ~ - r #.4-M- '/ ,.. S /,6,e/o/J e,-,::: 

11. Have them mark where they were sitting. their route out of the building and who they were with (if 
known) 7 

12. Can you provide any further information on the members of the Trench Coat Mafia 7 

13. Ask the parents if the kids have told them anything else 7 Different 7 AJ;/4-

JC-001- 004773 
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. 
CONTINUATION □ 

Repwting Agency Reporting Offi= Case Report No 

SUPPLEMENT y JCSO MOORE,C. 99-7625-XX 

C=ting Case Repon No Victim Name Original Repost Date Th,s Repon 

COLUMBINE 06-14-99 ,__ 
Claulfica<ion X FIRST DEGREE MURDER OW.-Stallll:Open X Exa,prlonally Cleared □ Recommend Case: Review □ 

Rcclu11lioatlon □ 

1iro ! Quanncy I Br11nd Nom• I "'""""" 
ADDITIONAL WITNESS: 

JONATHAN WOYDZIAK. DO8/09-17-82 

9103 W. Progress Ave. 

Littleton, CO 80123 

303-972-9334 

INVESTIGATION: 

Clam! by Alfflt □ "'""""' □ Closure D 

I Serial No s:~ I Value I V•luc Rooovtted Damagm 

On 06-14-99, I was assigned Lead Number 4087, to interview Jonathan Woydziak, who was assigned "A" lunch and was a 

student at Columbine High School on 04-20-99. 

On 06-14-99, at 0920 hours, I contacted the Woydziak residence at 303-972-9334. I spoke with a female who identified herself 

as Jonatlµm's mother. She stated that he was on his way out the door, but she would have him call me. She also stated that she 

has a daughter, Whitney Woydziak, who is also a Columbine High School student and she suggested that I interview her ar the 

same time. She stated she would have both Whitney and Jonathan call me. 

On 06-14-99, at about l205 hours, I received a page with the phone number, 972-9334. At about 12:30 hours, I contacted that 

number and spoke with Jonathan Woydziak. I told Jonathan Woydziak that I wanted to speak to him about Columbine High 

School and the incident on 04-20-99. I asked him where he had been during the incident. Woydziak stated that he had just 

walked into the school when the incident started. Woydziak stated that his fourth hour class was a science class with Mr. 

Johnson. Woydziak stated that he and a friend finished a test early and left class and the school at about 1105 hours. Woydziak 

stated he left the science hall, went down the stairs and out through the Commons. I asked him ifhe noticed anything unusual 

in the cafeteria or Commons. He stated that it was full, as usual, and there was nothing unusual about the cafeteria. W oydziak 

stated he went with his friend, Andrew Conand to the Senior Parking Lot, where Conand was parked and they left in Conand's 

vehicle. Woydziak said he noticed nothing unusual in the parking lot either. Woydziak stated they drove to McDonald's at Pierce 
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and Coal Mine, went through the drive-thru and ate the hamburgers in the car coming back to the school. W oydziak stated he 

believes they returned to the school parking lot at about 1115 hours. He stated that they came in the side doors of the cafeteria, 

not through the main entrance of the Commons. He stated that as they came inside, they began hearing "popping noises." 

Woydziak stated that kids were saying to run into to the auditorium. He stated that he and his friend went out the same side doors 

they had just come in, and ran east bound on the sidewalk, across Pierce Street, to the park. He stated that he didn't see where 

the noises were coming from. Woydziak stated that at the park there were lots of kids and they heard noises that sounded more 

like gunshots. He stated from there, he went to a house. 

I asked Woydziak ifhe knew either Dylan Klebo!d or Eric Harris and he stated that he did not, but that he had seen both of them 

previously in the school. I asked him ifhe knew either of their cars. He stated that he had seen Klebold's black BMW with the 

"Ramstein" stickers. I asked him ifhe had seen it on 04-20-99, and he stated that he honestly didn't know. I asked him ifhe 

.ad seen either K.lebold or Harris on 04-20-99, and he stated he had not. I asked Woydziak if there was anything he had heard 

or seen prior or since the incident that he thought might help and he stated there was not. 

I asked Woydziak if his sister Whimey Woydziak was home and he stated she was not and stated he would give her a message 

to contact me. 

DISPOSITION: Open, pending further investigation. 
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, have read the foregoing staremenr and the facts contained therein are true to the best of my knowledge an~~7/;f) 
do nor maintain that it contains all of the facts or detai1s of the incident, but only those facts about which I have been 
asked. 
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I have read the foregoing statement and the facts contained 'therein are true to 'the best of my knowledge and belief. I 
do not maintain that it contains all of the facts or details of the incident, but only 'those facts about which I have been 
asked. 
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JEFFERSON COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE 

SUPPLEMENTAL REPOaT 

Defendant: Docket Number: 

Date: 4-28-99 Case Number: 99AO62 

Deputy D.A.: Investigator: J.Burkhalter 

******************************************************************** 

Heather Wrabetz, dob 12-14-83 

6435 w. Kingsley Ave. 

Littleton, CO 80128 

Ph. 303-972-4228 

This investigator met with Heather for a follow up interview. 

Heather's mother, Peggy sat in on the interview. 

Heather stated she was in the cafeteria, 4th hour, in the South West 

corner, near table K & L, with Matt Sesow and Jennifer Camacho, 

Brittany Weeden, Katie Scott, Brain Grande and Stephanie LNU. 
V 

Heather stated she heard a shot from the West door, outside and then 

a second shot. She saw a person go down outside after the shot. 

At this time Heather stated Mr. Sanders yelled for everyone to get 

down and they all went under the tables. 

Heather stated she could see a suspect outside. She described him 

as a Cauc. Male, 17 - 18 YOA, 6 1 , lanky, blondish/brown hair over 

the ears. She stated his face was dark, like he had a mask on. He 

was wearing a black trench coat ankle length, open. She saw a black 

shirt and black boots tall enough to reach the bottom of the trench 

coat. Heather stated the weapon was in his left hand and he held it 

with both hands. It was a long gun like a shotgun and he was 

pumping it with his right hand and holding it with his left. The 

suspect was looking toward the door of the cafeteria. 

1 JC-001· 004781 



Heather stated she remembers seeing "stuff" on him but she can't 

describe it. 

Heather went on to say while they were under the tables, they 

started crawling toward the hallway. The met Mrs. Bowen (teacher) 

who told them to get out of the school. 

down the business hall and out. 

Heather stated they went 

Heather stated they all went through the junior parking lot to 

Pierce st. , and then to a house where she called her mother. She 

stated the house she went to is Eric Long's house, a student. 

Heather stated ABC or CBS was at Leawood school when she went there 

and they interviewed her and it was reported on TV. 

Heather stated the only person she knows who drives a white Ford 

Bronco is Chris Lucas a freshman. 

member. 

She doesn't think he is a TCM 

Heather stated she didn't see or hear any bombs . She stated the 

sprinkler system didn't go off while she was in the cafeteria. 

Heather left a Turquoise backpack with her name on books, binders 

and papers. She had her prescription glasses with a champagne frame 

and house keys with neon pink and green keys, the key chain is a 

Bronco key chain. 

Investigator Date 

2 JC-001-004782 
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INVESTIGATION: 

On 04-26-99, Special Agent Barnett and I went to 5391 South Garland Way in Littleton for the purpose of interviewing Aaron 

James Wright, dob/03-30-82, who resides at the above address. 

On 04-26-99, at 1550 hours, an interview was conducted with witness Wright, with his parents present. The following is a 

summary of that interview. 

Wright stated on 04-20-99, he was attending Columbine High School, and that he arrived at school at approximately 8:45 a.m. 

(3rd period). After leaving 3rd period, he went to his History class. Wright stated after 4th period History at 11: 10 a.m .. he went 

to his vehicle and dropped off his backpack as he always does, at space #206, in the southwest parking lot. At approximately 

11: I 5 a.m .• Wright saw Eric Harris coming along the sidewalk by the cafeteria, walking west towards the stairs. Wright stated 

Harris was wearing a trench coat, and he stated he identified him by knowing him by past acquaintance. Wright stated Harris 

.,as carrying what he described as a sports or athletic bag, approximately 18 to 24 inches long, and about 12 inches wide, black 

in color, somewhat square. Wright stated it appeared the bag was very heavy, and Harris was carrying it with two hands. Wright 

stated he then walked into the cafeteria leaving Harris continuing to walk on the sidewalk now northbound. Wright stated he 

believes he sat at table "M" when shown a diagram of the cafeteria. Wright further described Eric Harris as wearing a black 

trench coat, black pants, and black boots. Wright stated he was seated at the lunch table with the following students: Spencer 

Wright (his brother), Daniel Grangerly, Seth Dubois, Mike Huntington, Brian Fuselier, Casey Jackman, and Philip Secrest. 

Wright stated while looking out the window of the cafeteria towards the Senior parking lot, he observed Chad Lofland, a friend 

of his, standing by the car owned by Chad Lofland. With Lofland was Tim Castle, and Dan (unknown last name). Wright further 

explained he saw Chad Lofland leave with those individuals in Lofland's vehicle, at which time Lofland's vehicle confronted 

Dylan Klebold's black BMW in the parking lane, at which time Lofland had to back his vehicle up to let Klebold pass. Wright 

stated at approximately 11: 18 a.m., he observed students standing in the comer by the vending machine all drop down in a 

crouching position. Wright stated at about this time, he and others at his table got under the table and they heard yelling and 

screaming by students. Wright stated everybody started using the stairs to exit the cafeteria. Wright stated he crawled to the rebel 

corner and ran down the hall towards the Spanish rooms, which is the southeast rooms lower level. Wright stated once inside 

•h.e Spanish room, he attempted to dial 9-1-1 and got a busy signal. Wright stated while in the Spanish room, he was told by Mrs. 

Unit Number Supervisor Initials and Date Assigned To JC-001-004787 
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Lucas, a teacher at the school, to run out of the building, to which they did, to the area of Polk and Pierce, and made contact at 

a seminary, at which time they contacted their parents. Wright stated he believed his brother called home at approximately 11 :33 

a.m .. 

Wright stated he recalled an incident approximately a month ago; wherein Seniors at the Columbine High School were walking 

behind Eric Harris, at which time these Seniors (names wtlmown) made statements towards Harris, such as, "The war is over, 

you can go home." Wright said he overheard Eric Harris respond, "Shut up assholes." 

Wright stated on Thursday, 04-22-99, he talked with Megan Minger, a student at Columbine High School, who told him she had 

seen Eric Harris outside the school by the west entrance prior to the incident. 

Wright stated he believes the total time he was in the school was approximately six to eight minutes. 

DISPOSmON: Open, pending further investigation. 
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.... ~_,_ ., __ -
F/31 - n«A 
.J',SFco 
C-ase N'o. --------Denver Police Department 

STATEMENT - "l..ast, FiJst. llidllll lnilial Making Statement is: 

lJJR.\ f...t,J,.- c;;:-_ - - C °""" C Whnou C --Flesidence Street~ Qty c.un,, 1st~ Zip Code 

S'l, 'l I ;:, . (-.Ori.£~ l"!i v::,~ L1.". ~- '<..C l,o/Z.~ 
Residence Phone l~Phooe Social Security No. Cate of Binh / Serial No. 
I ~'JC, I C.oLL l 10 9. ( ' ) 

Business Street~ C1ty Coun'Y I Stat~ Zip Code 

OffiCflr Takinq Starmnent Serial No, !Date Time 3'=:> 
~.,2.. ~C"-... ~~ "7"2.S7 S' -1~~9 lo "~· Concerning an incident -..ring at: ls~~:tak'"&~o " ~ -~ ll..C • "'~ Summary of Statenwtt: -,~, ~ <Oe'-'-'" >.)~t,.Q.N....;..'T'lo.U " .. -R:!; • ..Sl.:L-T .... ""' IN~ ll>,LJ 

<!J:.~t::i.H .. M&,.i) i...l1"1"t-\ f"\.~ u)i.U,M>"i" a~ ,S- l-<t'5 

-
~-, 

J have read the foregoing statement and the facts contained therBin are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. I 
do not maintain that it contains all of the facts or details of the incident, but only those facts about which I have been 
asked. 

__ / __ /_ 
c.aa Ci AM JC-001-004791 

□ PM 
Signature of Person Making Statement 

DPD 366 (Rev. 21951 1111111111111111111 
• 0 6 0 0 • 
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Summary of Statement (cont.}---------------------------~ 

t!AE#/2fhll. ..i/k,uqµ ,,f,W 1';!ILL) L4tJ61.1.f{L A-/20 rz ,4 

(UAS5 ,6,,,,, #) ✓nl ~ (Q k,,;~ ,, A ~- THLV 

,l!v,E,.A,Jl'tl,9.,LJ..,.Y ..,JfA'ti:. n:y n, 4L4V-E r,,J,16 5G400L. #Y A,Mr>+/!,e 

" 

I have read the foregoing statement and the facts contained therein are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. I 
do not maintain that it contains all of the facts or details of the incident, but only those facts about which I have been 
asked. 

__ / __ / __ 
Da1e O AM 

======= □ PM Time Sutement Completed 

JC-001- 004792 
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CONTINUATION ! rlll?jlAIFIC;I 

SUPPLEMENT X JCSO 
<..ormce1:>ng ~aso ""' 1cnm name v,,g,111 

TOWNSEND 
Classification X HOMICIDE Offense Swus: Open ,. •ification Cleared by Amst -
'" I B?1111d Name I Description No 

WITNESS; 
WUJCIKOWSKI, STEPHANIE, DOB: 3/30/83 
11465 San Joaquin Ridge 
Littelton, CO 80128 
Ph: 303-979-7099 

CONTROL NUMBER: 3161 

INVESTIGATION: 

·--- .. ~-.. -· -- "'~ 
LOCK 99-7625 

e "'""CJ)<ln 

5/11/99 
X Excc:poonally Cl=i:d Recommend Case: Review 

Unfounded Closure 

I Serial No 
Value I Value . l Value 
Stolen Recovered. Damaged 

On 5/11/99, I met with Stephanie Wujcikowski at her residence reference the shooting at Columbine High 
School. I asked Stephanie if she was in the cafeteria on the day of the shooting and she said yes, she was. 
At this time I brought out a diagram of the cafeteria and asked her to circle the table where she was sitting. 
She said the table where she was sitting was not on the diagram and showed me the area in which she was 
sitting. I drew 4 tables on the map towards the stairs. Stephanie said she was sitting at one table, she 
could not remember which one, and circled two of the tables. Stephanie said she was not actually sitting at 
the table, but her backpack was there. Stephanie said she was standing by the table and marked on the 
me 1here she was standing. I asked Stephanie if she could tell me what happened that day. She said 
she was in the cafeteria and observed everyone stand up and then heard a girl say "they have a gun". 
Stephanie said that once she heard that she ran outside the cafeteria and looked back into the cafeteria 
once she was outside. Stephanie said she did not see anything in the cafeteria, but she heard two shots 
and one explosion. I asked where the shots were coming from, inside or out, and she said she did not know 
for sure. Stephanie said that she stayed next to the building and ran towards Leawood Park. I asked 
Stephanie if she heard any shots being fired while she was running and she said, yes, she did. Stephanie 
said that she also heard that the suspects were shooting into Leawood Park. I asked where she heard this 
from and she said just from other students that were in the Park. Stephanie told me that she had spoken to 
numerous students that said that the shooters came in by the stairway door. She said that is not correct, 
as she was standing there and no one came in by her. She believes that they came in on the west end of 
the cafeteria. I asked Stephanie if she had seen who was doing the shooting and she said no, she did not. 
I asked if she remembered seeing two large duffel bags in the cafeteria and she said, no. I asked if she 
remembered seeing anyone carrying or in possession of two duffel bags and she said, no. I asked if she 
remembered seeing Dylan or Eric on Monday or Tuesday and she again said, "noN. I asked if she left 
anything behind in the cafeteria and she said she left her purple Eddie Bauer backpack with her school 
books and contents. 1 asked if she had seen or talked to any of the Trench Coat Mafia members on 
Monday or Tuesday and she said ~no". I asked if she heard anything from anyone reference the suspects, 
bomb making or buying of guns. Stephanie said the only thing she has heard was from a girl in the Park 
whom she did not know, who said she saw four people in the school shooting. I asked if she had any idea 
who this girl was and she said, no. Stephanie said s~o heard from another s~udent (one she did not 
knc that they had heard one of the shooters say, ~e're not finished yet". I asked Stephanie if she 
could remember who said that, and she said no, she could not. 

JC-001-004795 
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CONTINUATION I "' . 
-, ' 

SUPPLEMENT X JCSO LOCK 99-7625 
, onnecnng-,- • ...., rt ""' -, 

TOWNSEND 5/11/99 
Cla.ssifieation X HOMICIDE Offense Smu,: Open X ~onaUy Cleared Re,;ommend Case: Review 

R ification ClesedbyAnm Unfounded c,-
-, .... I 

No. Brand Name I Description I Serial No. 
Vall.IC I Value 

1 
! Value 

Stolen Recovered ~ 

I asked Stephanie what she was wearing that day and she said she had on black pants, a blue tank top 
and a black sweater. I asked Stephanie what time she entered the cafeteria and she said approximately 
11:15. I asked her what class she was coming from and she said "Math". I asked Stephanie if she uses 
the Internet and she said she does at her ~er's house. I asked if she has a screen name and she says 
that she uses "F space BAILEE spacer. I asked her if she knows anyone with a double pierced eyebrow 
and she said "no". I asked her if she remembers hearing any unusual announcements prior to the shooting 
3nd she said that she has been told by other students that there was an announcement reference "Today's 
Joing to be a bad dayn, but she didn't hear it. I asked if she could provide any further information on the 
Trench Coat Mafia and she said "no". I asked Stephanie if there was any other information she could 
xovide that would assist with this investigation and she said not that she can remember. I gave Stephanie 
)ne of my business cards and asked that she call me with any further information. At this time the interview 
with Stephanie was concluded. 

Officer Signature Unit I Number I Supervisor lnittals and Date 
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Cootrol Numbe<~ 

ASSIGNED TO: 
Agent Larry A Brown, Colorado Bureau of Investigation, 690 Kipling St., Suite 4000, Denver, CO, 
802125, phone (303) 239-4211. 

DATE/I'IME ofINTERyIEW: Initial interview, April 20, 1999, between 12:30 p.m. and 2 p.m. 
Follow up interview, April 27, 7:15 p.m.. 

PLAcE of INTERVIEW: Initial interview, near Columbine High School on Caley CT., Littleton, CO 
Follow up interview, telephonic to her residence 

DISPOSmON: INTERVIEW THE FOLLOWIN'G: 
Lindsay K. WY ANT, DOB: 01-23-83, 6577 S. Ammons CT .• Littleton, CO, 80123, phooe (303) 972-2383 

WY ANT stated she was in the cafeteria near the vending machines wllcn she beard gunshots coming from 
outside. A teacher told everyone to get down on the floor. WY ANT stated she got on the floor and stayed 
tbe:re until a kitchen employee told her and several other students to come into her office and hide. 
Someone in the office called 911 and reponed the incident to the police. According to WY ANT, there 
were approximately 18 people biding in the office. She stated a SW AT team arrived after approximately 
two hours and escorted them out of the building. WY ANT eventually was transPQrted to Caley CT. where 
she was released. 

WY ANT stated she was seated at a table near the vending machines during lunch. According to WY ANT 
the people sitting at her table were: 

Brandi WISEMAN 
Brittany DA VIES 
Jamie MUNKEBY 
Tiffany SPIVAK 
Jean (last name unknown, boyfriend of SPIVAK) 
Tasha NYGARD 

WY ANT stated she did not notice any other backpacks or bags other than the ones that were with her group 
of friends. WY ANT said she did not see anyone shooting weapons or throwing bombs. WY ANT stated 
she only heard the gunfire and explosions. 

::%'~~ 
LARRY A. BROWN 
Agent 
Colorado Bureau of Investigation 

JC-001-004799 



CllNTINUATION ; ,-.- -n& Ag,:n.-y 

SUPPLEMENT JCSO X 
I '-Onnecbng l.,asc ~epon: No 

Classificatioo X HOMICIDE 
P - •1,ssification 

No. I Brand Name I Description 

WITNESS: 
WYANT, LINDSEY, DOB: 1/23/83 
6577 South Ammons Ct. 
Littleton, CO 80123 
Ph: 303-972-2383 

CONTROL NUMBER: 3160 

INVESTIGATION: 

·ooum •• 
TOWNSEND 
Offense Sl.illls: Open 

Cleatw by Ams! 

""' - ·~ 
LOCK 99-7625 

' .... 
5/12/99 

X E:cecprionally Clea=! Recom=d Case: Ro:vicw 
Unfounded Closure 

I Serial No, 
Vah1e I Value j I Value 
Stolen Recov=d Damaged 

On 5/12/99, I met with Lindsey Wyant at her residence reference the Columbine shooting. I asked Lindsey 
if she was in the cafeteria during the shooting and she said, yes, she was. I brought out a sketch of the 
cafeteria and asked that she circle where she was in the cafeteria. Lindsey circled table "AAAn and placed 
an "xn where she was sitting. I asked Lindsey if she could explain to me what had happened that day. 
Lindsey said she went to a vending machine with Brandy Wiseman, and there was nothing in the machine 
that she wanted. This was the machine located by the stairvvay, so she then went to the vending machine 
located by the food line and while there, she heard a male say "get off of meH and then the male said "I'm 
shot, I can't feel anything". Lindsey said that she looked outside and saw a male laying on the ground. 
Li ey said before she heard the comments, she heard gunshots from outside, but did not know where 
they came from. Lindsey said after this she heard a teacher telling everyone to get out of the cafeteria. 
Lindsey said she ran into the kitchen area and then into the cook's office. Lindsey said that she was in the 
cook's office with numerous other students and they closed and barricaded the door so no one could get in. 
Lindsey said there were numerous people knocking on the door trying to get in, but they did not let anyone 
in, as they did not know if they were the shooters or just other students trying to get into the office. Lindsey 
said she was in the office for approximately two and a half to three hours until the SWAT team got them 
out. I asked Lindsey if she heard any shooting of any explosions while in the office and she said she heard 
shots being fired from above (the library area) and also heard shots coming from the cafeteria area. 
Lindsey said that when the SWAT team got them out of the office, they ran through the cafeteria to a 
window. They then crawled out the window and ran next to the wall of the school to a fire truck, where they 
were taken out of the area. I asked Lindsey if she ever saw who was doing the shooting and she said, no, 
she did not. J asked Lindsey if she saw two large duffel bags in the cafeteria and she said, no. I asked if 
she knew who Eric and Dylan were and she said, no, she did not. She said she had seen them around 
school, but did not know them. I asked if she had seen them on Monday or Tuesday and she said, no, she 
had not. I asked Lindsey if she left anything in the cafeteria when she ran out of there. She said she left a 
backpack which contained books by the table where she was sitting. I asked if she had seen or talked to 
any of the Trench Coat Mafia on Monday or Tuesday and she said "no~. I asked if she heard anything from 
~ing other suspects, bombs being made, or buying of guns. She said she heard a rumor that 
......... was a part of this and had left before the shooting. I asked who told her this and she said it 

was just a rumor that she had heard. I asked if she remembers what she was wearing that day and she 
s,; he had on a blue shirt and khaki shorts. I asked what time she entered the cafeteria and she said 
approximately 11:15 a.m. 

cer ignature Unit Numbef upervisor Initials and ate 
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CUNTINUATION I --~Aprcy 
,._ ~ 

" 
SUPPLEMENT X JCSO LOCK 99-7625 
v,;nnecllng,_ ... ' ·-· ~ TOWNSEND 5/12/99 
Classificanon X HOMICIDE ~ Status: Open X Exceptionally Cl~ Recommend Ca.se: ·-. uificati011 CiefldbyAm=a Unfounded c,-
~ 

~~-. Brand Name 
I °"""""'' I Serial No. 

Value Value: 
1 

I Val11C 
Stolen Recovered Damag,:,i 

I asked where she was coming from and she said her Math class. I asked Lindsey if she uses the Internet 
and she said "yes". I asked if she has a screen name and she said it is "A, F, space Q space T, space EE, 
space 1". I asked-~ she recalled seeing anything on the Internet reference the shooting before or after this 
happened. She said she didn't see anything on the Internet before, but she has seen E mails on there now 
that state how sorry people are that this happened and how sorry they are about what happened to the 
students. I asked Lindsey if she knows anyone with a double pierced eyebrow and she said, no, she did 
not. I asked her if she remembers seeing or hearing any unusual announcements prior to the shooting. 
She said she heard from someone that there was an announcement something to the effect that this was 
going to be "a crazy day". I asked ~ she had any information on the Trench Coat Mafia and she said she 
really doesn't know anything about the mafia except that it was bigger last year than it is this year. I asked if 
she had any further Information that she could remember that would help our investigation and she said, no, 
she did not. I gave Lindsey one of my business cards and asked that she call me with any further 
information. She said that she would. At this time the interview with Lindsey was concluded. 

The following students were sitting with Lindsey at her table: 
Brandy Wiseman ./ 
Brian Davies / 
Ti y Spevak/ 
Ann Marie Kelly/ 
Trisha Nygard '/ 
James Nunkebuy,,. 

cer ignature nit 
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. . LAKEWOOD POUCE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 
REPORTING AGENT: GEORGE MCGLYNN CASE NUMBER: 99-38856 
• "'CTIM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 05/11 /99 
_ .'FENSE: AOA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/JEFFCO SHERIFPS OFFICE 
INFORMATION CONTROL NUMBER: DN3041, FBI: 174A-DN57419, JCSO: CR #99-7625 

SUSPECTS: ERIC HARRIS 

DYLANKLEBOLD 

WITNESS: Yager, Daniel dob: 5/15/83 

9956 W. Progress Pl 

Littleton. Colorado 80128 

303-978-0267 

Cheri! Yager (mother) 

9956 W. Progress Pl 

Littleton, Colorado 80128 

303-978-0267 

Raymond Yager (father) 

9956 W. Progress Pl 

Littleton, Colorado 80128 

303-978-0267 

303-446-8862 (wk) 

INVESTIGATION: 

On 5/10/99 I was assigned Information Control Number DN3041 for follow up investigation. The information 

control narrative stated that Johnny Strobble indicated that Daniel Yager was with him in the cafeteria. 

On 5/11/99 I responded to 9956 West Progress Place and interviewed Daniel Yager and his father, Raymond 

Yager. Daniel Yager confirmed that he was in the school cafeteria when this incident occurred. 
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LAKEWOOD POUCE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 
REPORTING AGENT: GEORGE MCGLYNN CASE NUMBER: 99-38856 
• ''CTIM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 05/11 /99 
_ ;FENSE: AOA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
INFORMATION CONTROL NUMBER: DN3041. FBI: 174A-DN57419, JCSO: CR #99-7625 

Yager stated that his sister, Rachael, drove him to school on 4/20/99 and that he arrived at school at 

approximately 7:20am. He entered the school through the main entrance and went to his locker, which is 

number 3, and is located by the stairwell which leads to the commons by the auditorium. He said that he loaded 

his backpack for the morning and then went to the gymnasium to meet with some friends. He says that he has 

first hour off and from the gymnasium. after meeting with his frieni:is, he went down to the commons. When he 

viewed the maps, he couldn't identify exactly which table he sat at during first hour, but thought that it might be 

table CC, 00, PP, or BBD. He said that for the first half of the first hour he was by himself and did homework. 

and then be was met by his friends Zack Thompson., Jeff Albason, and Zack Ziccardi. He said that after first 

hour he has math in the math wing in the upper level. He went directly to math for second hour and did not stop 

at his locker. Yager said that he did not notice any large duffle bags or backpacks in the cafeteria that were 

unattended during first hour, and did not notice any suspicious activity in the cafeteria during that time. 

From second hour Yager went to his third hour class which is Science in the main level, and then from his 

Science class he went to his locker before his fourth hour gym class in the gymnasium. He said that they 

usually allow them to leave the gym class early so they can get to their next class, which in his case is the 

"A" lunch. He said that he traveled through the school, passed his locker, and into the commons area He said 

that be first entered the cafeteria and went to table JJ and then on to his table which he initially thought was Z. 

He then provided a list of students that were at the table with him. Those students included Joe Tran, Josh 

Halder, Tom Clagett, Tim Matheson, Zack Thompson. and Scott Streeb. I checked these names on the 

backpack list and found that their packs were actually found near table X and Q. I referred Yager back to the 

map and be did change his location to table X saying that now that he remembers it, be was sitting in between 

the pillars more into the middle of the cafeteria. 

Yager also recalled now that he had purchased his lunch and that he'd purchased it from the service line and that 

he had purchased chicken teriyaki. He said that be was sitting with his friends and that he was eating his lunch 
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IAICEWOOD POUCE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 
REPORTING AGENT: GEORGE MCGLYNN CASE NUMBER: 99-38856 
'"'<:TIM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 05/11/99 
~ .·FENSE: AOA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
INFORMATION CONTROL NUMBER: DN3041. FBI: 174A-DN57419. JCSO: CR #99-7625 

and he had his back towards the west windows when suddenly he turned around and saw that all the students 

were under theinables. He said about this time, Mr. Sanders came in through the area by the faculty lounge and 

was yelling to get down! get down! as he ran through the cafeteria. Yager said that he did get under his table 

and that shortly after that there was a panicked rush to the stairs. He said that he grabbed bis backpack and 

jumped over tables and over students, and went with the flow of students towards the stairwell. He said that 

when he got to the top of the stairs, he heard what he described as four distinctive gun shots. He said that the 

gun shots sounded as if they were coming from the cafeteria area behind him and not from upstairs. He said 

that when be reached the top of the stairs he turned and ran eastbound down the main corridor and then out 

through the doors across the street into Leawood Parle. He said that once he got across the street, and into the 

park, he met up with several of his fiiends, and that they heard what he believed were explosions coming from 

inside the school. He said that in the park he was with Joe Tran and Josh Halder. He estimated that it was 

.... iJroximately ten minutes before he beard the explosions and that be recalls bearing six distinct explosions that 

were muffled and sounded like they were coming from inside the school. He said at that point, he and his 

fiiends decided they would go home. He went to one of his fiiend's house in the neighborhood and called his 

parents. 

Yager took his backpack with him out of the school and didn't leave anything behind in the cafeteria. He was 

wearing jeans and a red Abercrombie shirt and no hat. 

Yager said that he was familiar with the group known as the trench coat mafia prior to the incident at the school. 

He said he thought that they were more like Goth people. He said that he never had any problems with them, 

but had heard that the athletes gave them "crap". He said that he was never present when this happened, he only 

heard it through· other students. He said that he knew Dylan K.lebold by sight because he bad been in a weight 

class that he took during his Freshman year. He said that K.lebold was a quiet kid and didn't have any problems 

within the class and he characterized him as nice while he was in the class. He said he was quiet and didn't 
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IAKEWOOD POUCE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 
1EPORTING AGENT: GEORGE MCGLYNN CASE NUMBER: 99-38856 

"'CTIM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 05/11'/99 
.·FENSE: AOA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/JEFFCO SHERIFPS OFFICE 

INFORMATION CONTROL NUMBER: DN3041, FBI: 174A-DN57419. JCSO: CR #99-7625 

make friends and did not say anything in the class. Yager has had no direct run~ins or confrontations with the 

trench coat mafia members. 

Yager says that he does have Internet access at home, however he does not have an ICQ account and he does not 

access any of the trench coat mafia Web sites. He did say that he was present during second hour math for the 

Rebel News Network and the thought of the day was "you wish you weren't here 4/20, 4/20". He said he didn't 

think much of the message at the time since occasionally there are goofy messages put on the Rebel News 

Network. Yager also does not lmow anyone with a double pierced eyebrow. The only additional information 

he could provide on the trench coat mafia was that he knew they didn't like the athletes and suspected it was 

because they were picked on by the athletes. Yager could add no further information to the investigation . 

. JDITIONAL WITNESSES: 

L Joe Tran/ 

2. Josh Halder ✓ 

3, Tom Clagett ✓ 

4, Tim Matheson ✓ 

5, Zack Thompson ../ 

6. Scott Streeb ✓ 

,-.,..,, 
Signature/Number/Date Sergeant's Signature/Number/Date 

jib 
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YOUNG, KIRSTEN 

JC-001- 004811 



is between the math and social studies rooms. She said she was going 
to hide in one of the math rooms but decided to run out of the 
building when she heard the fire alarm sound. She exited the school 
at the east end of the hallway and ran into Leawood Park. 

Kirsten advised that she did not 'know Eric Harris, Dylan 
Klebold, or any of their friends. She said she knew of no rumors or 
talk of any kind which would have indicated that this incident was 
going to occur. She had no further information. 

Investigation continues. 

~stigator Date 
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JBJ'FBRSOH COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNBY'S OFPICB 

SUPPLrmTAL RBPORT 

Defendant: 

Date: June 2, 1999 

Deputy D.A.: 

Docket ltwaber: 

Case Ru.mber: 174A-DN57419 

99-7625 
CN 3163 

Investigator: Lauck 

******************************************************************** 

Kirsten Young 
5457 s. Independence st. 

Littleton, CO., 80123 

303/979-6853 

CHS student, cafeteria witness 

On June 1, 1999 this investigator met with Kirstin Young at her 
residence. Present during this interview was her mother, Judith 

Young. 

Kirsten advised that she entered the cafeteria at approximately 

11:15 a.m. after stopping at her locker by the gym at the end of her 

fourth hour class. She said she got her lunch from the lunch counter 
and sat down at a table with several of her friends. She was shown a 
sketch of the cafeteria and indicated that she had been at the table 
marked "X." She identified others at the table as: RACHAEL ERBERT, 

BRIANNE ZIMMER, KIM WALLENBERG and CRYSTAL MEANNEY. {sp?) She stated 
that just after she sat down, she heard one of the teachers tell 

everyone to get down - she thought that teacher was Mr. Craigler. 

She said they did get down under their table and after about thirty 

seconds, many of the students began to run towards the cafeteria 

stairs. She decided to follow them and recalled . that when she 
reached the top of the stairs, she heard some expl.osions and saw a 

great deal of smoke. She stated that she ran down the hallway which 

1 
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/. f-tt X'i 

C,-)-Jl'l8 
F(/..z '1-/lN--s?f{/f 

:J,r/ Case No. 75'-7,.,q 5-
Denver Police Department 

STATEMENT 
Making Statement ia: _/' 
□ Officer J;'" Witness 

County State 

□ l>erson advised 

Zip Code 

Business Phone 

t 
Social Security No. Date of Birth I Serial No. 

Zip Code 

........ Time 

//,,'/ -- Hours 

cv,,-7..we ji,:::,,,yd t'o /4,u o/2 i-fi.e 6{-47/'5: -7 ;(qa[ ¥' j,,c 
St,;,:;,r -k,/d _z -cf.,,arc.f 4 85.2/05,;,,,.)_ z. £,:;,,J @tJ,I.) 1'4e.. A«ll 
if' 2"Ae a>'he~ /4vP ..Z-4.fc:i J.gqJ,.;oc/ d,,,,,e; · 
1 ~ ,1,J:>f ;:-&la!.,, e,Tlzee e,,,,~ o /- .2, @a,./ o/- o,f;tw,r ~,:,,,M 

0~ 17te. T'C/'1-
::z tYicL &Pt' &-<;s f"'e /41.;Y l.r27e- /47' f r::J?t' Jb<21J,f½C"h 5 
,5"/2ake ~ 32?9' lbVC /J-(),£/Jf l,efr H#a< l'b~flt ~,aa/ 

-r- / ,::,,_ _,, K~,v ~ tm,r,!3 
c,,,fs.·«e-w 1r1t A:5 ~ ,:;m.;w ~ ektn) w,o/ i4U!4-A-

'have read the foregoing statement and the facts contained therein are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. I 
do not maintain that it contains all of the facts or detaas of the incident, but only those facts about which I have been 
asked. 
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(?A..J-J/'i'~ 
-n:7.z <t-v;l-,F7'f-,,; 

** UPDATED APRIL 28 1999 ** .-""9'-""- r,-7«;,.r 
' TEAM FOUR INTERVIEW GUIDELINE 

MINIMAL QUESTIONS TO BE ASKED 

1. Dt,ru ever see the two large duffel bags in the cafeteria? 

2. Did you see anyone carrying or in the possession of those duffel bags, at a previous time ? 
f)o 

3. Did you see Eric Hams or Dylan Klebold either on Monday ofTuesday? What were they doing? 
What did they say? Were they with anyone else ? 

/Jc 
4. Did you leave anything behind in the cafeteria or anywhere else in the school ? 

IJ, , 0 ~, ,v,f w• //, M-,,.f<<k.'/C 
5. Who were you with in the cafeteria'? Where were you sitting ? 

)-'?\, NO..r ,-vr:ftr 
6. Did you see or talk to any of the Trench Coat Mafia members on Monday ? Tuesday? How about the 

prior week or weekend ? 
iJc 

7. Have you heard anything from anybody else about other suspects, bomb making, gun buying, etc. ? 
AJc 

8. What ';'ere you wearing ? Did you have a back pack? Vt'bat did it look like and/ or have in it? 
W~;ti ;/1;d ;- Ji?',r"'"f -..J,-+h b/~r.21.i?. J'J_.;fJJr./ h,wk_p,.,,rk 

9. &wdid you leave the cafeteria or the building? What were the events that made you leave? 
ltv~ ,-.,.Ji't1 e,\1~)<'.z C',_,,.,,f-J,-L.,.~-; ,.f!lir:1 t1.: t.,- _,._? 

10. ~~,,did yo~ enter the cafeterip ? ~ did you colllC froni (prior to the cafeteria) ? 
C ·,<../ /!,.,.,.:tf ;ilq -IP:: .pen:;,() 

11. Have tliem marK where they were sitting', tbei:r route out of tbc building and whom they were with (if 

known)? ,f\J . ..1" 

12. How did you exit the building ? Where did you go when you got out and what did you see on the 
outside of the building ? 

/4!::," .,,;7!.J."·'-'- "!"to .i.dJvJci;) pr.tr/(' 
13. Do you use the Internet? lfso, what is your screen name? Do you have an ICQ (aka: I seek.you / 

similar to a chat line) account ? A , . 
y.~i, fol, ,1 i..,;;r ri I A,b At,h,r~r., NC;i.ud 11 ,f(:;!(J 

14. Do you know anybody wittt a "double pietcedeyebrow"? n-, 
15. Did }'Ou see or bear any unumal announcements prior to the shootings ? Do you know what the 

"Thought t the day was" over the Rebel News ~k (RNN) ? 

D,1."'-+ (~:(,<. {J}:rh._;.J,J:\, weN,-.. r fi?t'(] 
16. Can you provide'any further informiinoa on the member! of the Trench Coat Mafia? 

A), 
17. Ask the parents if the kids have told them anything else ? Different ? 

JC-001-004817 
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Defendant: 
Date: 

Deputy O.A.: 

JBPPBR.SOH COtJNTY DISTRICT ATTORHBY'S OPFICB 

May 15, 1999 

SUPPLBMBNTAL UPORT 

Docket Humber: 
Case Humber: 174A-DNS7419 

99-7625 
CN 3164 

Investigator: Lauck 

******************************************************************** 

Shannon Zele 
7079 W. Walker Ave. 
Littleton, co., 80127 

303/904-3015 

CHS student, cafeteria witness. 

on May 15, 1999, this investigator met with Shannon Zele at her 

residence. Present during the interview was her mother, Janet 

Lebreche. 

Shannon advised that she arrived in the cafeteria at 

approximately 11:15 a.m., after her fourth hour Spanish class which 

was in the language arts hall on the same level as the cafeteria. 
She said that she went to the center table in the Rebel Corner area 

which would be table nB. 11 Others at her table were: l\Illy Staley, 

Elaine Miller, Isiah Salazar, David Schulte, B.J. Secord, and 

possibly, Jason Hensley. She said that after about ten minutes, she 

saw many of the students standing up and looking outside to the 

west. She thought there was a fight but then heard one of the 

students say, 11 somebody's got a gun. 11 At the same time, she heard 

one of the janitors tell everyone to get down under the tables. She 
said that many of the students in the commons area did get down but 

many began to run to the stairs. She stated that her friends ran out 

the door at the entrance to the Rebel Corner to the student parking 
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lot. Shannon began to run toward the stairs when her friend, Paul 

Freeman grabbed her and urged her to go with him. She and Paul and 

Elaine Miller ran down the language arts hallway into one of the 

classrooms at the far east end. She believed there were about twenty 

other people in t'he room. She said that after about five or ten 

minutes, she heard explosions and or shots but could not tell where 

they were coming from. She said that one of the teachers who was in 

the room with them went out of the room to see if it was safe. As it 

appeared to be, they all ran out and exited through a door and ran 

to Polk St. where they found shelter in a house which is used for 

seminary classes. Shannon said that she and several of her friends 

decided to walk home. 

Shannon advised that her brother, Jeremy is also a student at 

Columbine. She said that at the time of this incident, he was at 

Southwest Plaza in the food court. He has not yet been interviewed. 

Shannon stated that she did know who Eric Harris was. She said 

he came into the International House of Pancakes (Bowles Crossing) 

one day when she was working there and spent time talking to 

NATALIE STOWE. She said that BROOKS BROWN worked there also. She 

advised that she saw Natalie at one of the funerals following this 

incident and made a comment to her about her knowing Harris. She 

said Natalie made a remark like, "don't remind me." Shannon said that 

she believes Natalie had been a close friend of Eric Harris. 

Shannon stated that she did not know any of the trench coat 

mafia members. She said she heard no rwnors relating to this 

incident. She that on that day, she had been wearing blue jeans and 

a white and blue tank top. 

Investigation continues. 

0 _Jf/)J 
~estigator Date 
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** UPDATED APRIL 28, 1999 ** 
TEAM FOUR INTERVIEW GUIDELINE 
MINIMAL QUESTIONS TO BE ASKED 

C✓ 3/Gtf 
1. Did you ever see the rw-o large duffel bags in tb.e cafeteria ? .,.; o 

2. Did you see anyone cmying or in the poSSCSSoo of those duffel bags, at a previous~? ,.,/ /4 

3. Did you see Eric Hams or Dylan Klcboldeither co Monday of Tuesday? \Vhar:were they doing? Alo 
What did they say? Were they with anyooc else ? 

4. Did you leave anything behind in the cafeteria or anywhere: else in the school ? 6L/l'<.l::. 6,,-.t.11,,,J:... 

5. Who were you with in the cafeteria? 'Where were you siaing? fl E.fo•l'f"" 

6. Did you see or talk co my oftbe Trench Coat Mafia members on Monday? Tae:sday? How about the .-v c 
prior week or weekend? 

7. Have you heard anything from anybody else about other suspects, bomb making, gun buying, etc. ? ,-v;:, 

8. What were you we:iring? Did you have a baclcpack ?What did it look like and/ or have in it? Mr,, r 

9. How did you leave the cafeteria or the building? What were the events that made you le:l.ve? 11 

10. What time did you eni:ertb.e Cllfer.eria ? Where did you come from (prior to the c:ifen:ria)? Ir 

11. Have them mark where they were sitting. tbdrrout= out oftbc building and whomtbey were with (if ~ 
known)? 

12. How did you e.'tit the building ? Where did you go when you got out and what did you see on the fl,rn~• r 
outside of the building? 

@· Do you use the Internet ? If so, what is your screen oame? Do you have an ICQ (ab: I seek you / -­
similar to a chat line) account? 

t) Do you know anybody with a "double pierced eyebrow" ? 

15. Did you see or ile:ir :my unusual ru:mouncemencs prior to the shootings ? Do you know wbat: the ,,vu 
"Thought of the day was" over the Rebel News Necwork (RNN) ? 

16. Can you provide any further information on the members of the Trecch Coat Malia? 

17. Ask the parents if the Irids have told them anything else ? Different ? 

JC-001- 004823 
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JEFFERSON COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY 1 S OFFICE 

SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 

Defendant: (Columbine shooting) 

051399 

Docket Number: 99AO62 (CC) 

Date: Case Number: 99-7625 

Deputy D,A,: Investigator: Mike Heylin 

******************************************************************** 

WITNESS: 

Nicole Ziccardi DOB: 061284 

7374 W. Walden Dr. 

Littleton, CO 80123 

303-973-1442 

c/o mother; Mary Ziccardi (w) 303-982-3820 

father; Greg Ziccardi (w) 303-973-2313 

-CHS student; backpack was left at table KK, was in line at Rebel 

Corner when shooting began; had walked to Rebel Corner with a Tori 

Owens; ducked under table by Rebel Corner when shooting began;· was 

with Katie Jorgenson, Valarie Mar, and Margo Brown in the Rebel 

corner area prior to shooting; ran to southeast corner foreign 

language room with others for 3 O minutes prior to leaving the 

school; said student Leigh Kamens took leadership role in that 

classroom prior to everyone leaving; ran to Mormon house and heard a 

Dawn Muirhead say that she saw a girl get shot outside; heard John 

Savage at the Mormon house after the shooting telling other students 

that he was in the library during the shooting and that Dylan 

Klebold told him that he was, 11 Just killing people, 11 and that he 

heard the 11 nigger 11 comment made to victim Isaiah Shoels in the 

library prior to his death; heard two girls named Tiffany (LNU) and 

Tessa Nelson talking about being in a girl's bathroom when a suspect 

other than Klebold and Harris came in there and shot the mirrors; no 

suspect or duffle bag information 

INVESTIGATION: 

JC-001 • 004826 
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On May 12, 1999 at 1732 hours I contacted Nicole Ziccardi at her 

home for an interview. Her mother was present. Nicole then told me 

the following: • 
* She is a freshman at Columbine High. Since the shooting, she 

has enro+led at Denver Lutheran High School. She has a brother, 

Zach, who is a sophomore at Columbine and is now with his class at 

Chatfield High. 

* When asked about Eric Harris, she said that she has never seen 

him nor heard Of his name before. 

• When asked about Dylan Klebold, she said that she has a Team 

him last semester. She said that he would play 

class and that he played very hard and always had 

Sports class with 

dodge ball in the 

a nsneer" on his 

Several people in 

face that seemed to her to be a hateful look. 

the class referred to him as the, "Jolly Green 

Giant." She has also seen Dylan this semester in the halls from 

time to time. 

• She said that she used to see another student that wore a 

trench coat that looked like Dylan Klebold. She said that she used 

to get the two of them mixed up because they looked so much alike. 

She said that both Dylan 

black trench coats, and 

and the other student were tall, wore the 

would wear black ball caps on backwards. 

Dylan had a different She said the one student who was not 

complexion. Upon looking at the yearbook, she identified the other 

student who looked like Dylan as Robert Perry. 

* When asked, she has never heard of 

or She did not know any of the associates 

of the students who wore the trench coats. She only saw Dylan and 

the other student wear the trench coats but she never saw Dylan and 

the other student together. 

* She thought the trench coat students were just a group at 

school. 

JC-001- 004827 
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* When asked, she never saw any trench coat student or associate 

at school the day of the shooting. She also saw no suspicious 

objects at school that day. When asked specifically, she saw no 

duffle bags. 

* She said that there was a suspicious "phrase of the day" from 

the Rebel News Network (RNN) the day of the shooting. The message 

is usually played between 1st and 2nd periods. She could not 

remember the exact message but thought it had to do with the day 

being a "bad day" and that the students "don• t want to be here 

today. n 

• on the day of the shooting, she was wearing a white and brown 

tank-top, jeans and brown sandals. 

* On the day of the shooting, she had Mr. Mosier' s science class 

for 4th hour. After getting out at 11:10 a.m., she walked to the 

cafeteria with a friend named Tori Owens. She placed her backpack 

on a chair at the table she was going to sit at. She said her 

friends usually take the three tables next to the stairs. From the 

diagram, she identified the table she placed her backpack at as Ki<. 
This was confirmed by the backpack list. 

sitting at that table when she left. 

She did not know who was 

✓ 
* She then walked to Rebel Corner with Katie Jorgenson for a 

bagel. The store did not have any so she walked back to the table. 

She then decided to go back to Rebel Corner for a muffin. She was 

in line at Rebel Corner with Valarie Ma/and Margo Brown./ 

* She did not know what was going on, 

under the tables. She got under one of 

but everyone was getting 

the middle tables in the 

hallway outside 

people to get 

Rebel Corner. She said a custodian was yelling for 

down and that the custodian may have mentioned 

something about a gunman. She thought Mr. Sanders came down from 

the stairs, but she was not sure. 

JC-001- 004828 
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* After being under the table for about 30 seconds, she said that 

everyone then began running out of the cafeteria up the stairs. She 

hung on to Margo's backpack and they ran down the hallway and to the 

southeast corner classroom in the foreign language area. She said 

that 20 other students and 3 unknown female teachers wound up in 

that classroom. The blinds were shut and the lights turned off. 

She said they all hid under desks. 

* She then heard what she thought were gunshots coming from the 

upstairs area. She heard about 5 shots at first. 

* She said a student in the room, Leigh Kamens, took a leadership 

role while they were in the classroom and tried to keep everyone 

calm. She thought that it was Leigh that suggested they all leave 

the room and go out the south exit door next to the room. 

spent about 30 minutes in the room prior to running out. 

They had 

* She saw no suspects. She remembered hearing noises, but was 

too scared at the time so she did not remember hearing anything 

specific while in the classroom. 

* She and the others ran south and east to the Mormon house at 

Polk and Pierce St. Once there she heard several students talking 

about what they saw. 

* She said a Jolm Savage (did not know John, identified him from 

the yearbook} was telling students that he was in the library when 

the students were shot there. He said that Dylan Klebold told him 

he was in the library, nJust killing people.R He also talked about 

the suspects making a racial comment, "nigger, n to Isaiah Shoels 

before he was shot. She said that police officers talked to John 

and that he identified Dylan and Bric as the shooters. 

* She said a Dawn Muirhead told her that she saw a girl get shot 

outside the school. 

4 JC-001- 004829 



* She said that two girls, a Tiffany ( last name unknown) and a 

Tessa Nelson, were talking about being in a bathroom in the school 

when a suspect other than Dylan Klebold or Eric Harris came in and 

shot the mirrors. 

* She called her mother from the Mormon house. 

This concluded my interview with Nicole Ziccardi. 

Date 
. I 
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FBl#4-DN-57419 
JEFFCO CASE #99-7625 
CONTROL #3739 

BRIANNE ZIMMER 
5466 S. Everett Way 
Uttleton, CO. 80123 
303.932.6407 

05/21/99, 1415 !us. Brianne Zimmer was interViewed by Detective S.C. Shott #72049 
(DPD) in her home at 5466 S. Everett Way. 

Ms. Zimmer stated that she had completed her 4111 period French class at 11:10AM and 
walked directly to the cafeteria. When she got there, she met up with her friends, who 
she identified as Rachel Erbert, Kristen Young, Crystal Enney and Kim Wallenberg. 
They all sat at the table she identified as table X on the seating chart Ms. Zimmer said 
that she was not aware that anything was wrong until she saw everyone around her 
ducking under the tables. She said that she and her friends did the same and at that time 
she could hear what sounded like gunshots or explosions. She remained under the table 
for approximately 30 seconds then she ran out of the cafeteria through the main entrance 
then up the stairs towards the library. She said that she and her group were probably the 
last ones to leave the cafeteria and run up the stairs. Ms. Zimmer said that she ran past 
the library then down a hallway past the choir room when she tripped and fell. While she 
was getting up, she could hear gunshots coming from behind her and down the stairs. 
She said that she got up and continued running down the hallway past the math hall when 
she saw Mr. Tank and Mrs. Dimanna telling everyone to leave out the door and leave the 
school grounds. Ms. Zimmer said that she dropped her backpack on the ground near the 
math offices before she left the grounds. She described her pack as a black "Eastpack" 
that has several key chains attached. Ms. Zimmer said that after leaving the school 
grounds, she ran across S. Pierce St and did not stop until she arrived at Leawood Park. 

Ms. Zimmer said that she did not see a black duffel bag in the cafeteria on the day of the 
incident, nor did she see anyone bringing one in. She does not know either Eric Harris or 
Dylan K.lebold personally nor has she ever seen them. She said that she never heard of 
the Trench Coat Mafia until seeihg them on the news. Ms. Zimmer said that while 
attending Chatfield HS, she heard rumors that ~d -may have 
been involved; however, she did not actually hear anyone who s~ personally 
witnessed anyone shooting a weapon. 
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REPORTDA1E OFFICEOFTBEATIORNEYGENERAL CASE NO. 
May 10, 1999 SfATE OF COWRAOO 99-7625 

TYPE OF REPORT REPORT BY AREA 
Progress Inv. Gary Oyman Jefferson County 

NATURE OF CASE 
COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL/ HOMICIDE 

INTERVIEW OF JEAN PAUL ZIRGER(CHS S11JDENT I CAFETERIA) 

1. On April 28, 1999 I went to theZirgerresidenoe, 6763 W. RoxburyPL,LittJeton, CO 80128, 
(303) 972--8306, for the purpose ofinrerviewing Fnmk.Zirger, an associate of Eric Haais. Dylan Klebold 
and others of that group. After inteniewing Frank. Mn. Zirger req~ that I interview her younger son, 
Jean Paul (Paul), who was present at Columbine High School (CHS) at the time of the shooting. 

2. Paul Zirger (DOB: 10/04/83, 15 years old) is a 9111 grade student at CHS, this being his second year at that 
school He does not know, aor has he ever met. Eric Hmis or Dylao Klebold. He had beco~ familiar 
with their cars having been identified to him by others (i.e. his brother Frank). 

3. On April 20, 1999 Paul and his brolher Frank got a ride to CHS with Brian Sargent, aniving at about 7:00 
am., at which time he sat for a while with his brother until leaving for his first bour class. Paul got out of 
411,. hour at 11:10 a.m., arriving at the cafeteria at approximately 11:15 a.m., where he sat on a bench inside 
near the interior entrance. Thele were a lot of other smdents in the cafeteria and all the tables were full. 
Paul was sitting with two friends, Jeremy Smith (who was carrying a blue notebook binder), and Milce 
Langbenry ( carrying a green backpack.). 

4. Paul said that shorrly after arriving in the cafeteria. he recalled tbat teachm: (name(s) unknown), came in, 
telling everyone to get down because of something going on outside. At that time, Paul and his two friends 
ran out of the cafeteria with everyone else. and into the auditorium. Paul took his backpack with him. 

5. Paul said that upon eolering the auditorium, he ran to the top oftbe steps, and with. other srudenrs, ran to 
the main front entrance, at which time he saw a lot of broken glass from the doots. He never saw any 
shooters, oor did he hear any gunshots or explosions. even while in the cafeteria. (See atmehed map) 

6. Upon exiting the school, Paul ran to a friend's (name unknown) car parked in Oement Park (Toyota 
Corrolla). From there be got a ride home, where be let his mom know that he was okay, and then left with. 
Brijin (LNU), a rnt" grade frieDd of his and bis brother's. When they anived at her house, they got her car 
and left to look for Frank. They located him in the ,.;cioicy of Ken Caryl (StICct), and rerumed home. 

7. Paul did not notice anytb.ing unusual in the cafelfm prior to this incident, including any large duffel bags, 
and does not recall seeing anyone wearing trenchcoats that day. 

8. Paul knew shooting victims Danny Rombough, Kyle V 
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'l'JNTINUATION I:-;~_, I 
Rcp:,n:i,l1 OfficGr 

' 
'0 

JPPI..EMENT X C scilosHKE· 99-7625 
..QQllecling ea.. Rcp,r! No. ~tc:am.Nom& -CONT.#3607 ~:i~~. 5.24.99 
Clav"'"'IU(II Offmae Sau: Opell Exeq,tiooally Cleaffl1 RllCOlllllll9:!Case: ..... 
~ °"""'""""' u- □-

I ,,,...,.00 I Serial No. 
v•~ I Value I Value 

No. t Brand.Num '""' --.. 
Narrative: 
Review of previous lead sheet #3116 shows that lead has been concluded and supplemental report done by 
Inv. G. Clyman, 

See attached. 

Umt Initials and Date 

~ 

JC-001- 004838 

Page_1_ 

01_1_ ---- _.., ___ , ___ ,.,.,,,, 



COLUMBINE IDGH SCHOOL 

99-7625 '.;,, 

CHOIR 
WITNESSES 



ANDERSON, A 
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Date of Report: 05-06-99 

T:,po <r Print NIIIM: (Rcp::n made by) 

Sgt Tom Comoy 

Synopsis: 

Colorado State Patrol 
Investigative Services Section 

Columbine High School Incident 

Control Number: .1.917. 

S!gnlllll'C: 

~ ,, 

c:1--

Interview with ANDERSON, Andrew who is 

Subject: 

ANDERSON, Andrew DOB/ 07-04-81 
Tele. 303 979-3266 

Narnthe: 

lBM Number: 

1534 

On 05-05-99 I interViewed ANDERSON. ANDERSON told me that, be did not know Harris or Klebold, had never 
had an altercation with tbeill. and shared no mutual friends. ANDERSON also stated that he was not an athlete. 
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CONTINUATION □ 

SUPPLEMENT 
Connacting Case Repel'! No 

Clas11rfication 

'leci&Sllrficauon -No. Quantity 

Office, $jgnature 

lJ .-

Repon,ng Agency 

UM 

Reporting Officer (,,J rz-1-d+ 

Offense Status: Open ,..ai Ex¢eptl0flally CINred O Recommend CaN; R..,,iew 0 
Cleared by Arrest D Uniounded D Closure 0 

Valua Value Value 
Seli.al No. Stolen Recovered Damaged 

-
Pl!13 -i -.'f.-j:/ ' 
$ ~Qin.<.. .~/.,,rr, 

.. '171 1>-C.C. 
~ ~· ,,.,,,.,3 
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ANDERSON, S 
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CONTINUATION □ 

SUPPLEMENT 
Connecting Case Reoon No. 

Classification Ja 
Re- icatlOn b 0 

l\en, 
No. Quantity Brand Name 

victim Name Ong,nal Repgn 

Oflei,se Sta1us: Oi,en K1 
CIMred by Arreel 0 

Exceptlo!\ally Cleared O l'lec:ommend Case: Re-,1ew 0 
Unfounded O Closure 0 

Value Value Value 
Serial No. Stolen Recov..-ed Damegt,d 

W,pJt;,.1 _ _ _ ... -- - --- -- -- ---- - ---- - - -- - - -- - - --- -
·A,,=.,,J ,_ -~r:- J>t:Il _ ,;, M:.i'_:?, _____ ,_ _ _ _'17 z.. - . _4',,;r 

... _• _______ ···- _ _ _ 7,I_.R, ________ ~-~-~ _Qll,.i .. __ <;l:;: _• __ _ l:!_~. C'., __ ' _£:o• I~> 

Oltieer Signature Numt>er Superv,sor Initials and Date Ass1gnttd To 
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ANDRES, LEE 
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CO~l1NUATION 0 
Reporong Agency Reporting Officer Case Report No 

~UPPLEMENT X JCSO FELSOCI 99-7625-D 

Connecting Case Report No Vioum Name Original Report Date This Report 

04-26-99 -C anon X FIRST DEGREE MURDER Offi:nsc StalU5: Open X Excopnonally Clcan:d 0 Recommend Case: Rev,ew □ 

RocW<,fio1uon 0 

1Wo' I Ouanrity I Brand Name I Descripnon 

WITNESSES, 

Leland Andres, II., dob/07•27•62 

7069 West David Drive 

Littleton, Colorado 80128 

Cleaml by A.tre91 

(303)979-8640 Work: Vocal Music Teacher at Columbine H.S. 

620 l South Pierce Street 

Leland Andres 

Littleton, Colorado 80123 

(303)982-4510 

6163 West Maple Drive 

'ittleton. Colorado 80123 

(303)795•5936 Work: Vocal Music Teacher at Columbine H.S. 

6201 South Pierce Street 

Kristin Thibault 

Pauline Colby 

Nicole Markham 

INVESTIGATION, 

Littleton. Colorado 80123 

(303)982-4510 

□ Unfoilllded □ Closure □ 

I Serial No 
V11ue 
Sm~ 

I Value I Value 
Roco~ered Damaged 

Srudent at Columbine H.S 

Srudent at Columbine H.S. 

Student at Columbine H.S. 

On 04.20.99, at 1055 hours, I contacted Leland Andres, II at the Columbine Library in reference a Murder in the First Degree 

which occurred at the Columbine High School, 6201 South Pierce Street, at about l 130 hours. 

Unit Number Supervisor Initials and Daie Assigned To Page 

of 2 

JC-001- 004846 
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(ONTINUATION □ 
Repon,ng Agency Repon,ng Officer Case Repon No 

.3UPPLEMENT X JCSO FELSOCI 99-7625-D 

Connecting Case Repon No Victim Name Origmal Report Date This Report 

04-26-99 ,... 
C, orion X FIRST DEGREE MURDER Olfen>e Sm=: Open X faeeprionally Cl~ □ Recommend Case: Review □ 

lleclass,ficanon □ Clo:md by Ar=t □ Unfounded □ Closure □ 

1\S::' I auan,il)I I Brand NMM / Desc:rip11on / Sena! No 
~•lu• 

tolen I Vah,e I Value 
Recovered Damaged 

Leland Andres, II stated he is a vocal music teacher at the school, and on 04-20-99, during first period of the school day, he 

spoke with Pauline Colby and asked her, "How it was going." He stated she replied, "Strange, very strange." 

Leland Andres, II stated Kristin Thibault, Pauline Colby, and Nicole Markham are students in his chorus class, which begins 

at 0925 hours and ends at IO 15 hours. He infonned me that Thibault was not in class during that period. but Markham and 

Colby were. He stated he did not speak to Markham or Colby during the class. 

I asked Leland Andres. II if Thibault usual!y misses a lot of classes that he teaches, and he stated that she usually does not miss 

his class. 

Leland Andres, II stated his father, Leland Andres. is also a vocal teacher at the school. and if contacted, can provide phone 

•unbers for the three students, which are listed above. 

After obtaining this information, I forwarded it to investigators so Leland Andres could be contacted for the appropriate phone 

numbers. 

DISPOSITION: Forward to Investigations. 

,1 
JC-001-004847 
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Officer Signature / ~)--

Unit Number S11pcrvisor !m!ia!s and Date Assigned To Page 2 
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CONT'NUATION I ;~;~Ag-y ""l"'rung urnc:r ---"""°"'~ 
sur~nE. £NT X LOCK 99-7625 

ri:o;.;ocung (.;....- "<!>Ort e,o ¥\Chm, >.me vngina 
IJall! ' '"" 

TOWNSEND 5/4/99 
Classaic:11ion X HOMICIDE Offense Stan.s: Open X Exc=.,uonally Clean:<! Recommcmi CaK: Review 

Rec~ific;ition 

'7tt 
I Brand Name I Description Ne. 

WITNESS: 
Andres, Leland, Sr. DOB: 5-10-39 
6163 W. Maplewood Drive 
Littleton, CO 80123 
Ph: 303-795-5936 

CONTROL NUMBER: 3 08 2 

INVESTIGATION: 

Cleared by Arrest Unfounded Closure 

I Serial No 

Value I Value I Value 
Stolen Recov~ D,una~ 

On 05/04/99, I met with Leland Andres, Sr., at Chatfield High School reference the incident at Columbine 
High School. I explained to Mr. Andres that I had heard he was in the school at the time of the shooting and 
he said he was in the Choir room. I asked if he could tell me what happened. Mr. Andres said at 
approximately 11 :20 hours, three kids came running into the room saying that someone was outside with 
guns. Mr. Andres said that as soon as the student said that, they heard approximately 5 to 6 shots that 
appeared to be coming from the west side of the school. Mr. Andres said that he got his class together and 
left through the east door of the choir room with approximately 30 kids. Mr. Andres said that his son, who's 
also a student at Columbine, was in the auditorium. Mr. Andres said that he took his students into the 
auc' ·ium and told them to lay down on the floor and stay there. Mr. Andres said that he and his son 
lockt:d the doors to the auditorium, after which they heard numerous shots, but could not determine where 
they were coming from. However, they sounded like they were coming from the west side. Mr. Andres said 
that he was going back to his classroom to see if there were any more students in there. When he got 
approximately 10 feet from the door, he heard more shots and he then returned to the auditorium with the 
other students. Mr. Andres said that Jay, the janitor, arrived at the auditorium and told them that the 
shooters were upstairs and he had everyone leave the auditorium. Mr. Andres said they left the auditorium 
and entered the Language Arts hallway and exited through a door in that hallway to the park. I asked Mr. 
Andres if he ever saw any of the shooters and he said, no, he did not. I asked if he or any of his students 
were lnjured during this and he said, no, they were not. Mr. Andres said that once this was all over that day, 
he did hear that there were approximately 58 to 60 kids barricaded in his office in the choir room. Mr. 
Andres said that he also heard a rumor that orie of the shooters shot at least one shot in the choir room. I 
asked Mr. Andres if he saw or heard any of the explosions and he said he heard and felt approximately one 
or two explosions. He said that when the explosions occurred, you could feel them through the walls and 
the floors at the school. I asked Mr. Andres if he heard any of the shooting and he said yes, it sounded as if 
it were constant firing and not just random shooting. 

1 asked Mr. Andres if he was in the cafeteria during the morning hours of April 20th and he said, yes, he was. 
I asked if he remembered seeing two large duffel bags in the cafeteria and he said ~no". I asked if he had 
seen anyone carrying duffel bags into the cafeteria and he again said "no". I asked if he remembered 
seeing Eric or Dylan on Monday or Tuesday and he said ~no". I asked if he had seen or talked to any of the 
Tre' Coat Mafia on Monday or Tuesday and he again said "no". 

UM Numoer upeMsor Initials and ate 
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CONTil!'IUA TION I -. ngApncy 

SU,"PLEl\.:ENT X JCSO LOCK 99-7625 .. -· ... - .. 
TOWNSEND 5/4199 

Clas$ification XHOMICIDE Offense Stum: Open X Exceplicaally Clcarcd Rcconunend Case; Review 

R• . '"lification Clcas=;I by Anesi u, ...... c,-

1, I 
!'lo. Brand Name 1_. I Serial No. 

Value I Value I Value 
Stolen Ri:covtftd tAmaged 

I asked Mr. Andres if anything else had occurred that I had not asked him about and he said he believed he 
had told me everything that happened, but~ he thinks of anything else, he will call. At this time, I gave Mr. 
Andres, Sr., a business card. 

DISPOSITION: Open 

cer ignature umber upervisor lni and aie 
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age __ 

of_2_ -- _,. _ ...... -- -- -· ... ,,, 



SUPPLEMENT REKER 99-7625 

INTERVIEW WITH LEE ANDRES 

5-12-99 

5-4-99 

HOMICIDE 

lOOOA.M. 

On the above date and time Inv. Reker did conduct an 
interview with Lee Andres whom is a music teacher at Columbine 
High School. 

Andres then states that he went to the cafeteria and 
observed students crouched down and he then took a group of kids 
to the auditorium and that an explosion went off in the hallway. 

Andres then took the students to the lanquage arts 
hallway and then out to the doors to Leawood Park. 

Andres did not see the gunman. 

-

Andres 
and 

Andres 
area was in fact 
doors were open. 

that 
were 

he has heard speculation that -
involved in this incident. 

also stated that on prom night that the kitchen 
accessible during the after prom party as the 

Andres could not contribute any further information and the 
interview was concluded. 
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Control Number 3756 

ASSIGNED TO: 
Agent Larry A Brown, Colorado Bureau of Investigation, 690 Kipling St., Suite 4000, 
Denver, CO, 802125, phone (303) 239-4211. 

DATE/TIME of INTERVIEW. May 27, 1999, 7:00 p.m. 

PLACE of INTERVIEW: 7067 W. David Dr., Littleton, CO, 80128 

DJSPOSffiON: INTERVIEW OF THE FOLLOWING: 

Leland (Lee) ANDRES, II, DOB· 07-27-62, 7067 W. David Dr., Littleton, CO, 80128 

ANDRES, a music teacher at Columbine High School, stated that he has known Pauline 
COLBY since she was in the first grade. ANDRES was not sure if the day he saw 
COLBY was April 19 or April 20 when she said she was feeling 'strange, very strange'. 
According to ANDRES, nothing else was said between the two of them as they passed in 
the hallway of the school. 

When asked if he knew any of the kids that were associated with the Trench Coat Mafia 
(TCM), ANDRES said Kirsten Thiebald_ Nicole MARKHAM, Alejandra MARSH, and 
Liddy PERRY were often seen with TCM members. According to ANDRES, 
THIEBALD would occasionally wear all black. 

ANDRES stated KLEBOLD worked for him as a sound man a couple of years ago for a 
school musical. ANDRES wanted KLEBOLD to assist again this year but KLEBOLD 
decided against the idea. In class, ANDRES would sometimes have to get KLEBOLD'S 
attention away from doing homework for another class ANDRES claimed that he had 
no knowledge of Eric HARRIS prior to the attack on the school. 

According to ANDRES, there was no general impression of TCM members being 
threatened or harassed at the school. ANDRES opined that the TCM had a self imposed 
exile from the student body ANDRES stated he had no first band knowledge of other 
TCM members. 

~~ 
Agent 
Colorado Bureau of Investigation 
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Page_.L_ of.~/- Pages Case No •• ______ _ 

Denver Police Department 
STATEMENT 

Muing Statement is: 

C Offic.- 9'<~ 

.............. Dirllt ot Birth I Serial No. 

< I 
Stat11 

Hours 

T-,:,~ &.,,,,,_,,__ ,_.J,u, ~/,d /4 4ce-4-c, 'o/ /J,i <}- , &'caA:a -I 
AA &,-J" f).,_._,.,.,_ ~ J,;t,_ggJ,.,_,,,_ 341 -4,,.. -szrt . 7;:;, ~ ,,:,, s-

I hsvtt read the foregoing statement and the facts contained therein are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. I 
do not maintain that it contains all of the facts or details of the incident, but only those facts about which I have been 
asked. 

_:/__ I -2..f_J ...J.L 
o- DAM 

,;)14S- a-PM 
r- Smem.n: ~ 
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CONTINUATION □ 

SUPPLEMENT 
C0nnectong Case Rer,ort No 

~ _,. •srficaticm l!9 0 
ssifioa.tion 0 

Umt NumDer 

Rer,ortingOfflcerCJ t'Z-f~ C 

Victim Name Original Repart 

Offense Status: Open ® 
Cleared by Arrest D 

laxceptionally Cll!llmtd D Rec;ommend Case: Review 0 
Unfounded O Closure 0 

Value V.-Jue Value 
Serial No. Stolen RecoverBd Damaged 
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BEHAN, JANELLE 
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CONTINUATION 0 

SUPPLEMENT MJ Aeport,ng Agency • Re1)0mng Ollie 

Connecting Case Report No 

ct ~ • AA OllenM Status: 01i9n ,..tao Exceptionally Cleared O Recomma,nd Case, Review D 
r ,,t.-.on □ / V lU,t,Oe,Q_. Cleared by AIT9sl 0 Unfounded O Closure 0 

"· value Value Value 
No. Quantity 8rend Name Descnpticm Senal No. Stola,n Recovered Dam,.ged 
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Denver Police Department 

STATEMENT 
,_ING STATEMENT IS: 

D Officer □Witness D Person advised 
STATI! 

0A Tl! OF BIRTH / ~ HO 

-I Hours 

I have read the foregoing statement and the tacts contained therein are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. I 
do not maintain that it contains all of the facts or details of the incident, but only those facts about which f have been 
asked. 

Data 

-~T=,-m,~St~,~ .. ---,~,~C-,""~,~ .. -ed~-

')PC 3M ,R...,. i:87', 

□AM 
□ PM 
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Case Number 99-7625 
Supplement Report 

Reporting Agency: Jefferson County Sheriff's Office 
Reporting officer: S.K. Wygant 100:LfaJ 

. Date of this Report: 081199 

WITNESS: Control # 4466 
Andrew Breed DOB 030382 

Offense Status: Open 

Address: 6158 S. Sheridan Bird. Littleton, CO. 80123 
Phone: 303 730 1232 
Stndent: Columbine High School 

INVESTIGATION: 

On 081199 I telephonically interviewed Andrew Breed. Breed has not been 
interviewed by police prior to this date. Breed was at school on 042099. He was 
in iv1r. Andres Choir class in the choir room when the shooting incident began. 
He was first made aware of the shooting when fellow student Brandon Reisbeck 
came running into the room and told his teacher that somebody was shooting a 
gun. He remembers some students running out of the class while others took 
shelter in the choir office, he estimated between 50 and 60 students hid in the 
office. He was one of the students who hid in the office. He said that students got 
into the room and barricaded themselves in. He recalls students making calls to 
their parents and to the police from a phone in the room or cell phones. After 
about four hours he was rescued by the Denver Police Department SWAT team. 
He was then escorted out of the building through the Commons area and then 
bussed to Leawood Elementary where he was reunited with his mother. 
He recalled possibly seeing a gun shot go off, but was unsure. He remembers 
hearing loud noises such as gun shots or bombs. 
He did not know Harris, but was on a little league team with K.lebold once. He 
was not and did not associate with either of them. He reported having a bad 
encounter in the past with what he believed was the TCM. He said that he had a 
knife held to his throat by one of the TCM members. 
Breed reported to having no prior knowledge of this incident. 

DISPOSITION: CASE OPEN Page 1 of I 
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JEPPERSON COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OPFICB 

SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 

Defendant: Docket Number: 

Date: 5-12-99 Case Number: 99AO62 

Deputy D.A.: Investigator: J.Burkhalter 

******************************************************************** 

Alison Brock, dob 4-1-81 

6329 W. Fairview 

Littleton, CO 80123 

Control# 2869 

Ph. 303-972-9327 

This invest'igator met with Alison and her father at her home. 

Alison stated she has not been interviewed by anyone concerning the 

CHS shooting. She stated she was in Acting class during period 4 in 

the auditorium. When the bell rang at 11:10 A.M., Alison went to 

her choir class next door. She stated the room is next to the 

auditorium and Mr. Andres (Senior) was lecturing. 

Alison stated she heard a lot of pops going on and then heard kids 

screaming outside the room. 

At this time Brandon Reisbeck (Ph. 303-979-1814) came into the room 

and said; "There are two guys downstairs shooting at people. 11 

Alison stated most of the choir class ran out of the room, but altos 

just kind of fell to the floor. 

Alison stated Adam Foss then told most of the students to come into 

the office at the side of the classroom. 

the door and barricaded the door as well. 

off the lights and waited. 

1 

They did this and shut 

The students then shut 
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Alison stated she could hear pops and bangs for awhile then it was 

quiet and the some more bangs, like bombs going off. Then it would 

get quite again. 

Alison stated Matt Cornwell kept calling the police from the phone 

in the office and telling them where they were located, but the 

police had a hard time finding them. Alison stated SWAT finally 

reached them and the students unbarricaded the door. The SWAT 

officers led them through the auditorium, behind the stated 

downstairs, through the cafeteria and out the side door on the West 

side. She stated they then ran up the stairs, past a boy on the 

sidewalk and a girl on the hill, who she recognized as Rachel Scott. 

At the top of the hill they waited for a police cat to take them to 

Clement park, where they were checked by doctors and then bused to 

Leawood school. 

Alison was asked how many students were in the class and she stated 

at the beginning about 110 and in the office hiding there were 60 

students. 

Alison was asked how she knew how many were in the office barricaded 

and she stated one of the cops made them count how many were in the 

office before being led out. 

Alison was asked how long she thought they were barricaded. She 

stated about 3 1/2 to 4 hours. 

Alison stated she arrived at school between 7:15 A.M. and 7:30 A.M., 

and she parks on the West side near the soccer fields. She stated 

she was running late on 4-20-99. 

Alison was asked if she knew either of the suspects? Alison stated 

she knew them both. She stated she has known Eric Harris about two 

years and first met him in Driver's Ed class. 

to Dylan Klebold. 

2 

Eric introduced her 
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Alison stated she didn't see either of them on the 20th., for her 

video class as she was running late. She described Eric as kind, 

really nice to her. A quiet type that wore a lot of black clothes 

and RMFDM shirts. 

Alison described Dylan as really nice, very friendly, quiet, would 

joke around and he wore black a lot. She stated she has known Dylan 

about one year . 

Alison was asked about computers and she stated she has no computer 

interest and didn't check or chat on line with anyone. 

Alison was asked if she knew any of Eric or Dylan's friends that 

were in TOI? She stated she did and named, Robin Anderson, Nate 

Dykman, Chris Morris and Brook Brown. Alison remembered that Bryan 

Sargent and Zack Heckler are also TOI. 

Alison stated further that Eric would wear flannel shirts which were 

different colors and they weren 1 t black. 

this every so often. 

She stated he would do 

Alison stated she saw Zack Heckler, 4th. hour in the auditorium. 

Alison stated she left a blue backpack, Jansport with a math book 

with her name on it in the Choir room. She stated it had her car 

keys on a Honda Key ring that also had a swiss snowboard strap with 

a clock on it and two keys. 

Alison stated she left a black lace shirt with flower lace in the 

office when barricaded. 

The interview was concluded at this time. 

Invest1gator Date 
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Page,L__ of._-~/ Pages 

Conca11ii,g an inQdenf OCClnw,g at: ,::; ,v.,.., :.-. # . .s: 
Summary of Statement: 

74 ,/l'r~,. , 

' /A/ 

Case No. ·---------
Denver Police Department 

STATEMENT 
Making Smemem ls: 

N a Offl~, ,c Wltnou □ Person advised 

City °'""" State 

, ;(, u:,. 
Zip Code 

'0/.Z 
Social. Sec::uritv No. Oete of Birth I Seria! No. 

/<'-.2- 80 
City County State Zip Code 

Serial No • Date Time 

.fJ'f'-..7 Hours 

Loc::ation whse staterT'lllnt taken: 

.f "'"'"-

z;k., M 4,,ef & 4v,.--{ 

:zz ~ :7/?u, d hd'. ✓ /"'?-&: 
A?'.=:M ,r us 

I have read rhe foregoing statement and the fact3 contained therein are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. I 
do not maintain that it contains aJI of the tac'tS or details of the incident, but only those facts about which I have been 
asked. 

_!L..1 .z,, / ..11... 
o.. DAM 
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Date of Report: 05-04-99 

T)l!O or l'rlli1 N._, (Rq,arl made by) 

Sgt. Tom Conroy 

Colorado State Patrol 
Investigative Services Section 

Columbine High School Incident 

Control Number: 2277 

Sic,wmc: 

//. ' 

Synopsis: Subject Broden's name was !isled on' ~list recovered from Harris. 

Subject: BRODEN, Jon DOB/lo.-02-80 
6794 W. Roxbury Place 
Littleton. Co. 80128 

Nanati.ve: 

IBM No,r,t,er: 

1534 

Spoke to BRODEN on 04-30-99. The only connection between Hmris and BRODEN was that Broden sat next to 
Robyn ANDERSON in bis first hour psychology class. BRODEN had no altercatioas or contacts with either Harris or 
Klebold. 
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JEFFERSON COUNTY DISTRICT AITORNEY'S OFFICE 
SUPPLEMENT REPORT 

DATE 05/12/99 

CONECTING CR # JCSO 99-7625 

CONTROL# 1853 

SUBJECT: 

Jonathan Allen Broden 
6794 W. Roxbury Pl. Littleton, Co. 80123 
Columbine High School 

Mother: Cathy Broden 
Father. Larry Broden 

OBSERVATION/INVESTIGATION: 

CASE REPORT# 99AO62 

INVESTIGATOR: G.B. MUMMA 

DOB 100280 
303-933-4876 

303-972-2295 
303-7 62-18l2/303-899-4791 

On 051299 I contacted John and his mother Cathy by phone. At that time I told Cathy that the reason I 
was calling was to find out if John had any contact with Eric Harris or Dylan Klebold in the past. John 
stated that he sometimes talked to their friends, but had never had any direct contact with them I asked 
John if he bad played on any spon teams and he stated that he had been on the football team in his 
freshman year, but that was the last time be had played. I asked John if he had ever had any other contact 
with any of their friends, and Job.a stated that be had become friends with Robyn Anderson in a psychology 
class, but he had only been her friend in the class and no where else. John couldn't believe that he had 
made the list, because he always kept to himself. John then stated that he had been in choir with Brooks 
Brown, but had never bad any contact with him either. I asked John if there was any one else, and he stated 
that he had once had a major confrontation with Rocky Hoffschnider (last year), where Rocky had pulled 
him off a bike and damaged the bike(moped), John and his family had requested a kind of mediation, there 
was no police involvement. and the two families bad worked it out, that was because Rocky tormented a lot 
of kids. Jottn thought that if any one should be on the hit list it would be Rocky, just because Rocky 
"abused" everyone. 

I asked Cathy if sbe had any other questions and she did not, I provided them with a number to call if they 
thought of anything else, and encouraged them to call. 

No further action taken by this Investigator. 

INVESTIGATOR. DATE: 
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CONTINUATION □ 
Ri:;,ortang Ag'1!cy Rcpor1ing Officer Case Repon No 

SUPPLEMENT V JCSO OBBEMA 99-7625-KK 
Connecting Case Repon No Vicum Name Ongina! Repon Date This Repon 

COLUMBINE 07-19-99 -C ;atioo X FIRST DEGREE MURDER Off~ Swus: Open X E:u:eptionally Clwed □ Recommend Case: Review □ 

Recla .. iftc,nion □ Cleared by...,,,,.., □ Unfounded □ Closure □ 

1
~ i o="'Y I Brand Na,ne / O=Tip<ion 

WITNESS, 

JOHN BRODEN, DOB/10-02-80 

6794 West Roxbury Place 

Littleton, CO 80l28 

(303) 933-4876 

INVESTIGATION: 

. 
I Senol No r:l~ ; v.1.,. j VaiL« 

R.oto•tffil Dam1ged 

On 05-27-99, at about 0945 hours. 1 contacted Columbine High School srudent John Broden by phone. I asked him about his 

observations on 04-20-99 at Columbine High School. Broden stated that he had no classes with Eric Harris, but knew his name 

>nd saw him in the hallways during the school year. He would also see Dylan Klebo!d in the hallway, but had no classes with 

Dylan. He knew the name Trench Coat Mafia. He said it was a nickname for a group of weird kids. Broden did not see either 

Harris or Klebo!d on 04-20-99. 

Broden stated that on 04-20-99 he did not go into the cafeteria. He has third period off and left the campus for that time. When 

he came back, he parked at Leawood Park. He stated his first period is Psychology with Mr. Johnson. He stated that Robyn 

Anderson and Zach Heckler are students in that class. however, on 04-20-99, neither Anderson nor Heckler was in their 

Psychology class. 

Broden·s fifth period class was Choir with Mr. Andres, Sr. Ten minutes into that class, Broden heard students running and 

screaming down the hallway. Someone stated that there was a person in the school with a gun. The students in Mr. Andres, Sr., 

class ran into his office. Broden stated that the students turned out the lights in the office and he heard gunshots over a period 

of about one hour. Some students in the office were able to contact police by using their ceil phones. Broden stated that the 

students barricaded the doorway into the office. The students assisted a student who had diabetes by giving the student a candy 

bar and assisted another student who had asthma by lifting that student up toward the ceiling to get better air. Some ceiling tiles 

~ere removed for better circulation of air. Broden stated that some of the male students took off their shins and placed them at 

Unit Number Su?'!'liSOr Initials and Dat~ Assigned Tc JC-001- 004875 

of l 
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CONTINUATION □ 
Reporting Aae,,cy R,::poning Officer Case Report No 

SUPPLEMENT V JCSO OBBEMA 99-7625-KK 

Conn«iing Case Report No. Victim Name Original Report D3te This Repor! 

COLUMBINE 07-19-99 
~ 

FIRST DEGREE MURDER ' - X Offense S!II\IS: Open X Excephonally Cleared □ Recommend Case: Rev,ew □ 

Reclassification □ CICll'OdbyAr=t □ ""'"'""' □ Closure □ 

'~1-, ! Brand Nmne ! l)oscriplion I Serial No ¥~~ ! Valw, j v,1ue 
Recovered Dmnaged 

the base ofthe door. The students remained in Mr. Andres, Sr., office until they were rescued by the SWAT teams. Broden 

stated that he did not see the suspects, did not see weapons, nor did he overhear any statements by the suspect while he stayed 

in the office. 

DISPQSmON: Open. 
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CONTINUATION D 

SUPPLEMENT ~ 
Conn&c11ng Cas,, Aeport No 

Cla•~ ""'lliOn ~ /0 J A _ 
R, a11on D 
~I I 

No. I QuanUty Brand Name 

k,)l'l7,WI~ 

I Reporllng Aganey . I C.So I A~rtmg Officer • 
l,.wl'Z-'-

v,ct1m Name Ong1nal Report 

~s. Status: Open ...0 Exceptionally Claarad D R11«1mmend Case: Review D 
, Cle;m1d by Arrest D Unfounded D Closure D 
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i Value • Value I Value 
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CON'TJNUATION □ 

SUPPLEMENT ~ 
COnnecting Case Report No Vicnm Name O,og,nal Report 

Offense Status: Open 
Cleared by A,ast 0 

Except,onalfy Cleared O Recommend Case: RSYieW 0 
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CONTINUATION □ 
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Connec:W11 Case Repon No Victim Name Onginai Rqx,rt Date This Report 

COLUMBINE 08-31-99 
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WITNESSES: 

PENNY LYNN BURTON, DOB/03-31-82 

5940 West Rowland Avenue 

Littleton, CO 80128 

(303) 933-3075 

Student at Columbine High School 

DEBBIE BURTON 

Same as above. 

Work: {303) 692-2818 

'JARYBURTON 

Same as above. 

Work: (303) 275-1725 

INVESTIGATION, 

SmialNo if:~ I '"'" , I ,w, Roeovtre<! Damaged 

JC-001- 004883 

On August 31, 1999, at approximately 1600 hours, I responded to 5940 West Rowland Avenue to contact and interview witness 

Penny Lynn Burton, who is a student at Columbin~ High School. This interview was in reference to the shooting that occurred 

on 04-20-99, at Columbine High School. Penny advised upon my arrival that she wanted to conduct this interview without her 

parents being present. Although her father, Gary Burton. was in the residence, he was not present during this interview. 

Penny Burton said on 04-20-99, she arrived at Columbine High School at approximately 0715 hours, for her scheduled classes. 

She said she parked her parents' vehicle, a red Saturn station wagon, that she had driven to school on 04-20-99, in Space #312. 

This parking space is in the junior's parking lot of Columbine High School on the southeast side near the cafeteria/commons 

area windows and doors. Penny said she was alone at this time and she said during the time she was in the parking lot and 

vhile she walked into Columbine High School, she did not see anything unusual or out of the ordinary. Penny said she entered 
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Columbine High School through the cafeteria/commons doors, which is located across from the "Rebel Corner." Penny said 

after entering the school, she walked through the commons area, which is along the east side of the Columbine High School 

cafeteria, and said she went up the stairway from the lower level of the school to the upper level. I showed Penny the 

photographs of the duffle bag and the propane tank that were later recovered in the Columbine High School cafeteria. Penny 

said she did not see either of these items, nor did she see any items of a similar description. Penny said she did not see anybody 

carrying items such as these on 04-20-99 either. I asked Penny if she recalled seeing any of the Trench Coat Mafia students 

in the cafeteria/commons area on 04-20-99, while she was walking through, and she said she did not remember seeing any of 

these students at that location on 04-20-99. Penny said after entering the school and going up the stairway on 04-20-99, she 

went to her first hour Trigonometry class, which is located in the Math hallway on the upper level of the school, and said after 

that class. she proceeded to go to her second hour Social Shtdies class. Penny said after her second hour class, she had the third 

hour off from any classes, so a friend of hers, by the name of Stephanie Williams, went with her to Penny's house, so Penny 

could get her dress for a "gig" that she said they had later that day, and also so Penny could paint her fingernails for this "gig.·• 

Penny said that although she was not certain, she said she did not believe she went into the Columbine High Schodl cafeteria 

during her time off for third hour on 04-20-99. Penny said after having her third hour off, she went to her fourth hour 

Chemistry class, then she said she went to her fifth Concen Choir class and arrived at approximately 1115 hours on 04-20-99. 

Penny said a friend of hers by the name of Michelle Simmons, who was also in this same Concert Choir class, and she exited 

the Choir classroom into the hallway to get a drink. She said they also talked to a teacher, however, she did not know this 

teacher's name other than to say that she was a faculty member. Penny said after talking with this employee briefly, they then 

went back into the classroom where she sat down at her desk Penny said approximately one minute later, two Choir students 

by the names of Brandon Reisbeck and Andy Anderson came running into the classroom, and Penny said that Andy told the 

teacher ofthls class, Mr. Andres, that there was somebody downstairs, inside of Columbine High School, with a gun. Penny 

said apparently Mr Andres did not hear what Andy Anderson said, so Brandon Reisbeck screame4 to Mr. Andres and the 

classroom, that there was somebody in the downstairs part of Columbine High Schoo! with a gun. Penny said both Brandon 

Reisbeck and Andy Anderson were visibly upset at this time. Penny said about the same time, she heard what she recognized 

as three gunshots that sounded like to her were coming from inside of Columbine High School in the downstairs area. I asked 

her if she had shot a firearm or been present when a firearm had been discharged and she said she had shot a fuearm when she 

was present with her father, Gary Burton some time ago. Penny said she therefore was familiar with the sound a firearm makes 
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when discharged. Penny said that during the time this was taking place, the door from the interior of the Choir classroom into 

the hallway, was open. Penny said she then heard people in the hallway running and screaming, describing them as ''a mob 

of people." Penny said that Mr. Andres told everybody to get down on the floor, however, all of the students got up from their 

desks and began running in various directions from this Choir classroom. Penny said she ran out of the classroom and into 

the hallway, then into the auditorium where other people were. She said she saw numerous people runn.ing across the upper 

area of the auditorium. Penny said a friend of hers by the name of Christine Bell, who was present with her, led her out of the 

auditorium where Penny said she ran into the main hallway. Penny said she remembers that she saw Zach Heckler, Christine 

Bell, and Patrick Kelley in this area, however, she did not know where these three students went from that location. Penny 

said she saw a teacher by the name of Mr Holmes standing by the counseling hall of Columbine High School looking toward 

the Social Studies hallway, and then she saw Mr. Holmes signal her to run. Penny said she then exited Columbine High School 

by running out of the door by the wrestling doors. Penny said at no time on Q4.2Q.99, did she see any suspects or students with 

"\ gun or explosive device. Penny said as she ran from the school she heard several more gunshots, however, she could not tell 

me where these shots came from. Penny said she then ran to the "smoker's pit;• and then ran into to Clement Park where a 

friend of hers by the name of Adam Thompson picked her and other students up in bis vehicle and they left the area. 

I asked Penny Burton what information she could provide to me about the Trench Coat Mafia, the Trench Coat Mafia students 

and particularly what information she could provide to me about Dylan Klebold and Eric Harris, if any. Penny said she did 

not know Eric Harris, but said she was familiar with Dylan K.lebold because they worked a Columbine High School talent show 

together dwing the fall semester of 1998. Penny said Dylan Klebold did not wear a trench coat in the classroom, however, she 

said she had seen him wearing a trench coat in the hallways of Columbine High School. Penny also told me she believed that 

Dylan K.lebold and Zach Heckler were best friends, but said she did not see Zach Heckler wear a trench coat. Penny described 

Zach Heckler as very smart and knowledgeable especially about computers. Penny said it was her understanding that Zach 

Heckler and Eric Harris did not get along with each other. She said she would not consider Zach Heckler as a Trench Coat 

Mafia student or a Trench Coat Mafia associate. 
JC-001- 004885 

Penny Burton said she was familiar with Tad Boles, and said Tad Boles "likes me," however, Penny said she considers Tad 

Joles as a "goofy looking kid" and said he is "weird." Penny said Tad Boles was one of the founders of the Trench Coat Mafia. 
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but said she had not seen any violent tendencies from Boles. Penny said that Tad Boles told her in the past, that although his 

father was not a assaultive toward him, his father was violent toward his mother and had hit his mother. Penny said she never 

saw any evidence such as bruises or other injuries that would indicate Tad Boles father had assaulted him. She said Tad Boles 

wore a trench coat but put the coat in his school locker during class hours. She also said she would see Tad Boles with other 

Trench Coat Mafia students during third hour standing along South Pierce Street as a group. Penny Burton said she knew who 

Robert Perry and Brooks Brown were. She told me she had Robert Perry in a French class about four years ago. She said 

Robert Perry stayed to himself, and wore a trench coat. Penny said that Robert Peny "smelled." Penny said that Brooks Brown 

was in her Choir class, however, she said Brooks Brown was not in attendance in this class on 04-20-99. She described Brooks 

Brown as being "funny and a good actor.'' 

I asked Penny Burton if she had heard anything about anybody else.who may have been involved with Dylan K.lebold and Eric 

iiams in the shooting at Columbine High School on 04-20-99. Penny said that Patrick Neville said a white male (unlmown 

name) was seen on 04-20-99 wearing a white t-shirt and a black vest, and said he was standing next to Dylan K.lebold outside 

of the cafeteria throwing bombs on top of the Columbine High School rpof. 

Penny Burton told me that about two weeks to one month ago (the first part of August 1999), she was talking to Tad Boles and 

he told her something that she said was bothering her. Penny said Tad Boles told her that if he had not dropped out of 

Columbine High School, he would have been with Dylan Klebold and Eric Harris during the shooting on 04-20-99, at 

Columbine High School. Penny said Tad Boles also said that if the Trench Coat Mafia had been a part of the shooting incident 

at Columbine High School on 04-20-99, it would have been worse, indicating that the Trench Coat Maffia students and/or 

associates were not involved in the incident. 

Penny Burton said she does not know of anybody, nor bas she heard rumors of anybody who maybe manufacturing explosive 

devices and/or buying, selling or possessing firearms. 
JC-001- 004886 

Penny Burton said when she ran out of Columbine High School on 04-20-99, she left her backpack and contents in the Choir 

-com. This backpack was described by Penny as a black Jansport with contents. Penny said she has since picked up the items 
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from Columbine High School. 

I asked Penny Burton how she has been doing since the incident on 04-20-99, and she advised me she has been doing well and 

bas not bad any problems. I asked Penny how her parents have been doing since the incident and she said she does not know 

because they do not talk between them. Penny said she has not gotten along with her parents since she was 13 years old. I gave 

Penny Burton one of my business cards and later gave her father Gary Burton one of my cards and asked them to contact me 

in the future if they wanted to speak with a J.C.S.O. Victim Advocate. I told them I would make the necessary arrangements 

for them at that time. 

DISPOSWON: Open, pending further investigation. 
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,arrative: 

On 5-6-99 I spoke with Matt Cannickle, 

. att did tell me he was on the swimming team but was not considered a "jock" nor did he hang 
ut with ose who were the jocks". I asked Matt where he was when this went down and he said he was in 
10 choir room and was able to leave the school earty on in the event. He said he did not see Eric or Dylan 

;hooting. 

Nitness information: 

~att Cannickle deb 1-8·81 
i378 S. Garrison 
jtt' ,, Colorado 80123 
ih ~ud 973-6010 
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JEPPERSON COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE 

SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 

Defendant: Docket Number: 

Date: 5-14-99 

Deputy D.A.: 

Case Number: 99A062 

Investigator: J.Burkhalter 

******************************************************************** 

Zack Cartaya, deb 5-6-81 Senior 

9622 W. Brandt Pl. 

Littleton, CO 80123 

Ph. 303-973-3440 

This investigator was interviewing Adam Foss when Zack entered 

Adam I s house to visit. Zack was asked if he had been interviewed 

concerning CHS and he stated he had not. He was then asked to wait 

outside and afterward an interview with him would take place. 

was very anxious to give a statement. 

Zack 

Zack entered Adam Foss 1 house and stated he was a Senior with Adam. 

He stated he was in the choir room as well, when Brandon Reisbeck 

came into the room and announced someone was shooting. Zack went on 

to say Mr. Andres told everyone to stay put and then some kids ran 

down the hall outside the choir room. 

Zack stated he was on the way out the door with Everitt Wolfe when 

Steve Houck stopped at the door of the classroom. At this time Zack 

stated he looked out the door into the hall and pushed some more 

people out the door. Then Zack stated they stopped people from 

going into the hallway and began making them go into the choir 

office. 

Zack stated he looked out into the hallway again, at which time he 

saw Mr. Sanders get hit with a gunshot. Zack stated Mr. Sanders was 

1 JC-001 • 004891 



going East in the hallway and it looked like he got shot in the 

back. Zack stated it looked like Mr. Sanders was hit in the back 

near the upper left side rib area. Zack stated the shot sounded 

like an explosion. 

At this time they continued getting everyone into the office. Zack 

stated he and Adam walked out the front door of the choir room and 

Ms. Miller yelled at them to get back in and get down. Zack stated 

he then heard another loud shot. 

Zack continued that at this time they went back into the choir room 

office and barricaded the door. Zack stated he thinks they stayed 

in the room for three hours. He stated he couldn I t distinguish 

between explosions and gunshots when he was in the office. 

Zack stated he heard someone on the roof later on during the stay in 

the office. 

Zack stated he was in the office until SWAT came and got everyone 

out. 

Zack did not see anyone responsible for the shooting. 

This concluded the interview with Zack. 

Investigator Date 
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CAREY BRITTON CECIL, DOB/09-23-81 

5646 South Independence Court 

Littleton, CO 80123 

(303) 904-4199 

Cloarod by Am:51 

Student at Columbine High School-Graduated 1999 

DIANA CECIL 

Same as above. 

DANlEL CECIL 

Same as above. 

Work: United Airlines 

7401 Martin Luther King Blvd 

Denver, CO 80204 

(303) 780-5730 
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On 08-13-99, I responded to 5646 South Independence Court to contact and interview witness Carey Britton Cecil, who was 

a student at Columbine High School and graduated in 1999. The purpose for my interviewing Carey Cecil was in reference 

to the shooting at Columbine High School on 04-20-99. JC-001- 004894 

Carey Cecil told me on 04-20-99, at approximately 0730 how-s, her mother Diana Cecil took her to Columbine High School 

and dropped her off in the Faculty parking lot. Carey advised that after being dropped off in the parking lot, she entered the 

school by walking through the main doors on the east side of the school by the Columbine High School administrative offices. 
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Carey said when she entered the high school, she walked in a westerly direction down the main hallway to her locker, which 

is near the west end of the main hallway. Carey said that her locker number may have possibly been #1870, however. she was 

not certain. Carey said up to this point, during the time, she arrived at school and went to her locker, she did not see anything 

that was out of the ordinary occurring at the Columbine High School. She advised that her first hour class begins at 0730 hours 

and is an Economics class on the upper level of the school. Carey said her second hour class is a Statistics class, and said that 

her third hour class is Calculus. Carey told me that on 04-20-99, she had her fourth hour class off, and did not have a class to 

attend on that day. Carey said that due to not having a class to attend, she went into the Columbine High School 

cafeteria/commons area and selected a table. Carey said that the table that she selected on 04-20-99 is the table that she usually 

sits at. I showed Carey the diagram of the Columbine High School cafeteria/commons area and she pointed out four tables that 

she may have possible been seated at on 04-20-99. These tables would be JJ, IT, tv!M. or NN. All four of these tables are 

located on the eastern edge of the cafeteria and/or just south of the cafeteria serving line. Carey said that she sat at this table 

by herself studying and did not pay much attention to what was taldng place in the cafeteria at that time, however, she did nor 

recall anything unusual or out of the ordinary that happened on 04-20-99 in the cafeteria up to that point. I showed Carey the 

photographs of the duffle bag and the propane tank that were later recovered in the Columbine High School cafeteria and asked 

her if she remembered seeing either of these items on 04-20-99. Carey advised me that she did not see either one of these items 

I asked Carey if she recalled seeing any of the Trench Coat Mafia students. or what she would consider Trench Coat \11afia 

students or associates, in the cafeteria. Carey advised that she did not see any of these students as far as she could remember. 

Carey advised that her fourth hour was a free hour that was over at approximately 1110 hours, and said that she walked to her 

hallway locker and then to the Choir classroom on the upper level of Columbine High School for.her fifth hour class. Carey 

said that she arrived in the Choir classroom just prior to the class starting, and said that when she entered the class and sat 

down, the teacher in this class, by the name ofNlr. Andres, was talking. She also said that Mr. Andres yelled at somebody for 

talking in the class while he was talking to the students. Carey said that while this was taking place, two male students. one 

of them by the name of Adam Foss and the other student that Carey knew only as Brandon, came running into the Choir 

classroom and advised Mr. Andres and the class, saying there was someone downstairs in the high school with a gun and was 

shooting. Carey said that she also realized that in the hallway outside of her classroom, numerous people were running and 

screaming, however, she thought that this was due to fact that some elementary school kids had possibly gone into the high 

school and were running in and out of the halls yelling. Carey said about this same time, slie heard what she described as one 
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gunshot, and then a very short time later she heard another gunshot. She said when these shots were heard, half of her Choir 

class got up out of their chairs and ran from the classroom, however, the other half remained in the classroom. She said that 

numerous people went into an office that is located next to the Choir classroom to hide, however, she didn't think there would 

be any room in there so she remained in the classroom. Carey said that she was in the classroom for approximately five more 

minutes, and then she said she heard two more shots that sounded like they were coming from the area of the cafeteria. She 

also said as she heard these shots, they seemed to be getting closer and closer to the location she was at. Carey said she stayed 

in the classroom and then realized that somebody in the hallway could see her through the glass in the door. so she moved to 

the opposite side of the room to hide. Carey said there was another student with her at this time, possibly by the name of Greg 

Nason. Carey said that after realizing that she was in view to anyone in the hallway and hiding on the other side room. 

somebody advised her to come into the office that is located next to the Choir classroom where the other students were hiding. 

Carey said that after she was in the classroom, the students moved desks and filing cabinets up against the door so if any of 

the suspects tried to push their way through the door, they would be unable to do so. Carey said the sixty people including 

herself. remained in this office hiding for approximately three and a half hours before they were rescued by SW AT. 

I asked Carey Cecil what information she could provide to me in reference to the Trench Coat Mafia, the Trench Coat Mafia 

students and in particular what she could provide to me as far as information about DylanK.leboldandEric Harris. Carey said 

that in her Freshman. Sophomore and Junior years at Columbine High School, she had a German class she was taking and 

advised me that Eric Harris was in this class. She advised me that during her sophomore year she would consider them to be 

"kind of pals" and said that they would talk, and said that during this time Eric Harris would associate with other students in 

the class. Carey said that also during this time she did not see Eric Harris wear a Trench Coat, however, and said that he would 

wear clothes such as shorts, with a polo shirt or a T•shirt that she said was the standard dress for students at the school. 

asked Carey if Eric Harris ever talked about weapons, violence, or bombs, etc., and she told me no, that she did not ever hear 

him talking about those things. 

Carey Cecil advised me that during the first semester of the 1999 school year at Columbine High School, the Choir class she 

had during fifth hour also had another student in there by the name of Brooks Brown. Carey said that she could not provide 

any information about Brooks Brovm other than the fact that she believed he was in attendance in this class on Monday, 04• l 9-
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99, although she was not certain. I asked her ifBrooks Brown was present in the classroom on 04-20-99 and she said no, that 

be was not there. Carey said that she could provide no further information about the Trench Coat Mafia. the Trench Coat Mafia 

students or their associates. 

I asked Carey Cecil if she knew of anybody, or if she had heard any rumors about anybody who may be manufacruring 

explosive devices and/or possessing, selling or buying firearms. Carey advised she did not know of anybody that would be 

involved with any of that. 

I asked Carey Cecil and her mother Diana Cecil (Diana is Carey's mother and was present during this interview) how they have 

been doing since the shooting of Columbine High School on 04-20-99. They both advised that they are doing okay and are 

dealing with it well. I gave both of them one of my business cards and asked them to contact me in the future if they or anyone 

in their family wanted to speak with a J.C.S.O. Victim Advocate. I told them I would make the necessary arrangements for 

them at that time. 

DISPOSITION: Case is open, pending further investigation. 
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CASE NUMBER 99-7625 
SUPPLEMENT REPORT 

REPORTING AGENENCT: JEFFERSON COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
REPORTING OFFICER: S.K. WYGANT !OOLii<-, 

DATE OF TIIlS REPORT: 090399 

WITNESS INFORMATION 
CONTROL NUMBER 5036 

CASE STATUS: OPEN 

ERIC CONANT DOB 072982 
8251 S. TELLER WAY 
LITfLETON. COLORADO 80123 
PHONE 303 979 9550 

INVESTIGATION 

Oo 090399, I telephonically interVi.ewed Eric Conant. Cooant was a student at Columbine High School. 
Conant has not been interviewed prior to this date. 
Conant was at school on the 201b of April and in Mr. Andres choir class when the shooting began. Conant 
said that a srudent, Brandon Reisbeck ran into the choir class and said that there was a guy in the scbool 
with a gun. 
Conant said that he ran out of the school by the Counseling Center hallway. Conant said that he did not see 
any of the shooting, but he did hear the shooting. 
Conant said that be had no prior koowledge of the shooting and did not know who the Trench Coat Mafia 
was. Conant did not know Harris or Klebold 
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CuNTINUATION □ 
Reporting Agency Reporting Officer Caie Report No 

SUPPLEMENT y JCSO OBBEMA 99-7625-CC 

Connecting Case Rei,on No Victim NlU!IC Original Repon Date This Report 

06-14-99 
C ;:auon X First Degree Murder OfftnSO Status: ~ X Exoepnonal!y Cleared □ Rccommend Case: Review □ 

Rtr:laas,fic,uion □ Cloared by Al'lnl □ Unfounded □ Closure □ 

Iijgo I Quanrny I Elrard Name I Descnpuon 

WITNESS, 

MA TI SCOTT CORNWELL. DO8103- I 4-81 

5474 South Everett Court 

Littleton, Colorado 80123 

(303) 979-8862 

INVESTIGATION: 

I Serial No ~1ilfn I Valuo I Value Roco~red Damaged 

On 06-16-99, I contacted Matt Cornwell by phone. l asked him to relay to me his observations of the events which occurred 

on 4-20-99 at Columbine High School. This supplement is connected to control #DN3647 

Cornwell stated that he was in the choir room of Columbine High School on 4-20-99 when two students ran into the room 

saying that someone had a gun. He did not know the names of those students. This teacher was Mr.Andres, Sr. Mr.Andres 

stated that the students should sit down and that everything would be okay. Just after that, numerous students were seen running 

down the south ha!lway and a big explosion was heard. Half of the students in the choir room left the choir room and half of 

them stayed. 

Cornwell stated that most of the girls in the class "froze." He tried to get them to leave, but they wouldn't move. He then began 

putting the girls into Mr.Andres, Sr. ·s office, which is connected to the choir room. Cornwell then looked out the choir room 

door into the south hallway. Cornwell stated that this door is located near the stairway which comes up from the commons area. 

Cornwell looked into the south hallway and towards the west. There he saw a male teacher, who had blood on him, running 

He could not describe the teacher to me. He stated the teacher had either come from the stairway or from the hall which runs 

in front of the library. Cornwell could not tell me where that teacher went. Cornwell stated that after he saw the teacher who 

had blood on him. he saw the barre! ofa gun, which appeared to be coming from either the stairway or from the hallway which 

Un,1 Number Supervisor lniuals and Date Assigned To Page ! 

.... 'NV of l 

\IITIMSH\ltES 0T~E~ 
JC-001- 004913 ASAf3 4/98 JCSD,1674 



CvNTINUATION C 
Rcporttng Agency Rl:portingOfficcr Case Report No 
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06-14-99 

\cation ' First Degree Murder Offense Sl:IIIIS: Open ' ~onaUy CIOIR<I □ Recommend Case: Review □ 
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runs in front of the library. He did not see who was holding the gun. He did not know the type of gun, but stated that the gun 

was long. 

He then saw three teachers hiding behind pillars. I asked him for the names of those teachers. He stated Ms. Miller, Mr. Will, 

and Mr. Friesen. He stated the teachers yelled to him to get down. He then quickly pulled his head back into the choir room 

and shut the door. He joined the other students in Mr. Andres' Office. Cornwell stated he heard gunshots and explosions for 

about an hour. He never saw a suspect, he never heard any voices that he could associate with suspects. He remained in Mr. 

Andres' office for several hours until the SWAT team came to rescue them. 
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Case Number 99-7625 
Supplement Report 

Reporting Agency: Jefferson County Sheriff's Office 
Reporting officer: S.K. Wygant 1001#"' 

Date of this Report: 081299 
Offense Statns: Open 

WITNESS: Control # 4505 
Kendra Curry DOB: 070180 
Address: 6394 W. Rowland Ave. 
Littleton, CO. 80128 
Phone: 303 9731725, work 303 9881155 Jannsen Photography 

INVESTIGATION: 

On this date I telephonically interviewed Kendra Curry. Curry had not been 
interviewed prior to this date. Curry was at school and in Mr. Andres choir 
class when the shooting took place. She told me that while she was in class 
a student by the name, Brandon Reisbeck came running into the room and 
told Mr. Andres that someone had a gun and was shooting downstairs. She 
and other students did not react at first because they thought it was a senior 
prank. Within seconds she began to hear shots fired. She hid on the floor 
for a short while until Mr. Andres said to get out. Then Curry heard Ms. 
Miller yelling at students. She didn't hear what Miller was saying, but she 
sensed it was something serious. 
She then went into the choir room office and hid with 60 other students. She 
told me that she knew there were 60 because the students counted. One of 
the students said, while in the office, "It's a good thing Ms. Miller told us 
somebody was shooting or somebody had a gun." 
While she and the 59 other students were in the room, they made calls to 
their parents and to the police. Curry said that several attempts were made 
to call 911 with negative contact. 
The Denver Police Department SWAT team rescued them after being in the 
room for several hours. The police escorted her and her classmates out of 
the school. They exited through the West Side of the Commons and then ran 
down the cement stairs. She said that she saw two bodies laying on the 
ground near the stairs, one who she identified as Rachel Scott. She was not 
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sure who the other person was. She was then taxied over to Clement Park 
via police vehicle and then bussed to Leawood Elementary. 
Curry did not see any of the shooting, she only heard it. She reported to not 
knowing either of the suspects and denied to having prior knowledge of the 
shooting. 

DISPOSITION: CASE OPEN 
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Case Number 99-7625 
Supplement Report 

Reporting Agency: Jefferson County Sheriff's 9ffice 
Reporting officer: S.K. Wygant 100~ 

Date of this Report: 081399 
Offense Status: Open 

WITNESS: Control# 4507 

Bobby Lee Dartt 
5786 S. Garland Way, Littleton, CO. 80123 
Phone: 303 932 0579 
Student: Columbine High School 

INVESTIGATION: 

On 081399 I interviewed Bobby Lee Dartt via telephone. The police prior to 
the date had not interviewed Dartt. Dartt was in school on the 20th of April 
and in Mr. Andes choir classroom, when the shooting incident began. 
Dartt reported that after class had been in session for about ten minutes a 
student ran into the class and told the teachers that somebody had a gun 
downstairs. He also could see students running of the school from the door 
window. He reponed to hearing loud noises. Dartt ran out of the auditorium 
and then out of the front doors and headed to Clement Park. He then went to 
Laura Houses house and watched television. His mom at Laura's house 
picked him up. 
Dartt reponed that he saw no shooting or shooters and did not see anything 
unusual on the 20th

• He did not remember being in the cafeteria on that day. 

DISPOSITION: CASE OPEN 
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CASE NUMBER 99-7625 
SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 

REPORTING AGENCY: JEFFERSON COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
REPORTING OFFICER: S.K.WYGANT 1001~ 

DATE OF TillS REPORT: 081799 
CASE STATUS: OPEN 

WITNESS INFORMATION: 

CONTROL NUMBER 4512 
ANTHONY FAZIO DOB 062081 
6192 W. ALDER A VE., LITTLETON, COLORADO 80123 
PHONE: 303 973 8798 
STUDENT AT COLUMBINE IDGH SCHOOL 

TAMMY FAZIO 
SAME ADDRESS 
SAME PHONE 
MOTHER OF ABOVE LISTED WITNESS 

INVESTIGATION: 

On this date 081799, I telephonically interviewed Tammy Fazio, the mother of 
student Anthony Fazio. 
Tammy advised me that her son, Anthony would not return my calls or speak to 
me because he was experiencing emotional trauma from the shooting incident 
Tatnmy was able to provide the following information. Anthony was at school and 
in Mr. Andres choir class on April 20, 1999. He hid in the choir room office with 
several other students for about three hours, until a SWAT teatn rescued him. He 
was escorted to Leawood Elementary School where he was reunited with his 
mother. 
Tammy said that Anthony did not see the shooters, he just heard shots being fired. 
Anthony knew Eric Harris; he had been in Junior high school classes with him. He 
did not know Dylan Klebold. 
Tatnmy told me that her son did not have prior knowledge of this incident. 

DISPOSITION: CASE OPEN 
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JEPPERSON COtJNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY 1 S OFFICE 

SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 

Defendant: Docket Number: 

Date: 5-14-99 Case Number: 99A062 

Deputy D.A.: Investigator: J.Burkhalter 

******************************************************************** 

Adam Foss, deb 5-5-80 

7115 S. Webster St. 

Littleton, CO 

Ph. 303-933-0347 

Control# 1859 

This investigator met with Adam for a follow-up interview. 

Adam was asked to start with his 4th. hour and go forward from there. 

Adam stated his 4th., hour is spent in the Library because it is an 

off hour and he usually sits in the stuffed chairs in the SE corner 

of the library. He stated he did this routine on 4-20-99 as well. 

When the 11:10 A.M., bell rang, Adam stated he walked to his 5th., 

hour class which is in the choir room next to the auditorium. Once 

in this class, Mr. Andres (senior) took class roll. Adam stated 

after roll he left the classroom to get a drink of water in the 

Math/Science hallway. Then he went back to class and joined the 

1st., tenors. 

A short time later Brandon Reisbeck came back into the classroom and 

yelled; nsomeone' s down there shooting. n Mr. Andres immediately 

told everyone to shut-up according to Adam. 

Adam stated the classroom door closest to the stairway opened, and 

he heard three shotgun blasts that sounded like it came from the 
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cafeteria area. Adam stated one of the blasts may have been an 

explosion but two were for sure a shotgun. 

At this time Adam stated students began exiting the classroom going 

left to the hallway behind the stage and into the auditorium. Adam 

thinks half the class left that way. 

Adam stated he went to the door near the stairway and looked out to 

see Ms. Theresa Miller yelling to people to get back, stay down. 

Adam stated he then saw Mr. Sanders come up the stairs, bleeding. 

Adam stated Ms. Miller and Mr. Sanders were closest to the science 

hall. Adam stated he was about 3 1 from the stairs and he saw the 

barrel of a shotgun. He thinks it was a single barrel. 

Adam continued by saying at this time the gun fired at Mr. Sanders. 

Mr. Sanders stepped in front of Ms. Miller just before the shot. 

Adam stated he looked at Mr. Sanders and something impacted him. 

Ms. Miller told Adam to get back in at this time. 

Adam stated he told everyone to get into the choir room office. 

Adam yelled at Jake Crow and Matt (Scott) Cornwell to grab people, 

because they weren 1 t moving. Adam stated it was like a 11 sandbag 11 

line and they pushed students into the room. After everyone was in 

the office, Adam stated they looked out into the choir room to make 

sure no one was left in the room. 

At this time Adam stated the choir room was empty so they barricaded 

the office door with a large filing cabinet. They then turned off 

the lights and held the cabinet against the door. 

Adam continued by saying the first hour was rough and they had to 

calm the other kids down. Adam stated everyone was in this office 

for about three to three and a half hours. Then SWAT came and they 

un-barricaded the door and exited the school. Adam stated they all 
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saw the bodies on the outside of the school when they exited with 

SWAT. 

Adam remembered that while in the office they talked to a police 
officer on the phone and he gave them his pager phone number to call 

whenever they needed to talk to him. Adam stated they wrote the 

phone number on the office wall with a pen. He couldn I t remember 

the officer's name or the pager phone number at this time. 

Adam was asked if he could describe the person holding the shotgun? 
Adam stated he could only see camouflage pants and high black boots. 

Adam stated he left his backpack in the choir room. He described it 

as dirty blue containing papers with his name on it. He also stated 
he left a travel bag "New West", brand in the choir robe area. This 

bag contained Adam's black shoes, size 13-14 and his dress pants and 

shirt. He stated the travel bag is blue. 

This is all Adam had to say at this time. He then left for a senior 

picnic. 
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WEST METRO DRUG TASK FORCE 
Detective Jonathan Pickett 
Wheat Ridge Police Department 

WMTF# None 
JCSO# 99-7625 
Connecting CR(s)# 

SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 

Interview with Todd Gamber. 

Todd Gamber told me the following; 

• Todd was in 51t1 hour choir at 1130 hrs. 
• The class was rehearsing when Brandon Riesbeck came in and told the teacher, Mr. 

Leland Andres that there was someone downstairs with a gun. 
• There was suddenly a rush of kids running by the choir room. 
• Todd heard 2 gun shots. 
• The students dropped to the floor. 
• After about 30 seconds Todd and about 60 others barricaded themselves in the 

music office. 
• From the music office they phoned police. 
• Todd heard 7 "heavy" shots. 
• The lights in the office were off. 
• Todd was able to feel and hear the shots in the school. 
• After about 1-1 ½ hours Todd and the others were rescued by the police and 

brought out of the school. 

This was a cursory interview with Todd right after he was rescued. 

Investigators signature~~ 
Page 4 of 7 
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WITNESS, 

JOANNA CHRISTINE GATES, DOB/I 1-20-81 

5900 West Plymouth Drive 

Littleton, CO 80128 

(303) 979-2104 

Student at Columbine High School 

BARBARA GATES 

Same as above. 

Work: same as above . 

...:LIFFORD GA TES 

Same as above. 

Work: (303) 977--0016 

INVESTIGATION, 

I Serial No. S•"'• ... I Vabl• I Value Recovered Damaged 

On 08-12-99, at approximately 1300 hours, I responded to 5900 West Plymouth Drive to contact and interview witness Joanna 

Christine Gates, who is a student at Columbine High School. This interview was in reference to the shooting at Columbine High 

School on 04-20-99. 

Joanna Gates said on 04-20-99, she rode to Columbine High School with a friend of hers by the name of Beth Klepper (303-

979-263 7). She said that Beth Klepper drove a small blue vehicle to school. Joanna Gates sad they arrived at Columbine High 

School on 04-20-99 at about 0720 hours and she said Beth parked her vehicle in the senior parking lot, just south of the school. 

Joanna Gates did not know what parking space number this was, however, she said Beth parked in a place that is close to the 

·chool. Joanna Gates said she entered Columbine High School through the door, located across from the "Rebel Comer" and 
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said this door leads into the cafeteria/commons area of Columbine High School. Joanna Gates said she did o.ot observe anything 

out of the ordinary in the parking lot or inside of the school between the time of her arrival and her fifth hour class. Joanna 

Gates said she did not remember seeing any of the Trench Coat Mafa students in the cafeteria area or commons area when she 

arrived and entered the school. She said she walked from the door across from the "Rebel Comer," to the bottom of the 

stairway, then went up the staiiway to the upper level of the school. I showed Joamia Gates the photographs of the duffle bag 

and the propane tank that were later recovered inside the Columbine High School cafeteria. She said she did not see either of 

these items or any items of a similar description. Joanna Gates said when she got to the top of the stairway, she turned to her 

left, to go to her first hour class that started at 0730 hours on 04-20-99. Joanna could not remember what her first class was 

She said her second hour class was Language Arts. Her third hour class was Math and said her fourth hour class was World 

History. Joanna said after her fourth hour World History class, she went to her fifth hour Choir class and arrived at 

approximately 1114 hours. Joanna said when the Choir class began, the students were warming up and singing, and said the 

teacher, Mr. Andres, was talking. She said all of a sudden she saw people running in the hallways outside of her classroom. 

Joanna said she thought all of this activity was part of a senior prank. Joanna said that she then heard an explosion. and said 

she thought it came from a Science room across the hall from her classroom. She said the hallways became more crowded with 

running people and then a student by the name of Brandon Reisbeck came running into the Choir classroom and (she believed 

he had gone downstairs to use a restroom) told Mr. Andres that someone was shooting people downstairs. Joanna said Mr 

Andres did not know what to do, so he told everyone in the classroom to stay put inside of this classroom. Joanna said she also 

heard another explosion that was not as loud as the other explosion she had heard earlier. Joanna said she heard approximately 

thirty or forty gunshots that began in the cafeteria and as they progressed, it sounded like to Joanna they were being shot closer 

and closer to the Choir room she was inside of. Joanna said some female students ran into her classroom and said about twenty 

to thirty students including her, then ran out of the Choir room and into the auditorium where Mr. Andres told them to duck 

down. She said she then ran out of a side door of the auditorium and into a hallway, then exited the school by running out of 

the main doors on the east side of the school by the administrative offices. She said she then ran through the teacher's parking 

lot and into Clement Park. Joanna said she got a ride from a student by the name of Kevin Koeniger from Clement Park, as 

did several other students. 
JC-001-004939 

• asked Joanna Gates if she had seen any suspects on 04-20-99 that had explosive devices and/or firearms, and she said she may 
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have seen one of the suspects when she was in the Choir room, however she then told me that she did not believe that she had 

seen any of them. Joanna said while she was in the Choir room, she remembered that when she looked out of the room, she 

saw a white male in black clothing. I askedifher if this male was wearing a trench coat and she did not know. She was asked 

if she had seen this subject with an explosive device or firearm, and she said no. Joanna said she did not know why she 

believed this male subject may have possibly been a suspect in the shootings. 

Joanna Gates said she attended the 1999 Columbine High School prom, and also attended the after prom party that was held 

at Columbine High School, however, she said she did not see Dylan Klebold or Eric Harris at either location. When I asked 

Joanna if she bad beard any infonnation about other suspects whom may have been involved in the shooting, she told me that 

a fem.ale student by the name of Lacy Smith had told she had seen~booting people at Columbine High School. 

Joanna told me that she was not in the Columbine High School cafeteria on 04-20-99 at all except when she first arrived on 

04-20-99 and entered the school across from the "Rebel Comer" and then went directly up the stainvay and into her classes. 

I asked Joanna Gates what she knew about the Trench Coat :¼afia, the Trench Coat lvlafia students, and in particular, what she 

knew about Dylan K.lebold and Eric Harris. Joanna said she did not know the name of Dylan K.lebold prior to the shooting on 

04-20-99, but she knew of Eric Harris by name only. She said she only knew of the Trench Coat !vlafia as a select group of 

students who wore trench coats. She could not provide any further information about the Trench Coat Mafia or their associates 

Joanna Gates said she does not know of anybody, nor has she heard rumors of anybody who may be manufacturing explosive 

devices and/or possessing, selling or buying firearms. 

I asked Joanna Gates if she had seen the 'Thought of the Day'' on the Rebel News Network (RNN) on 04-20-99. Joanna said 

she had seen it, and remembered it to be something to the effect of"You wished you weren't here today." Joanna also said on 

04-17-99, the Thought of the Day read something to the effect of"lt's coming" and someone had put a line through the 04-17 

and put 04-20 next to it. 
JC--001- 004940 
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I asked Joanna Gates bow she has been doing since the incident aiid how her other family members have been doing and she 

said they are doing well. She did indicate that she has moments that she breaks down and cries because of the incident. She 

said she has not seen any counselor or therapist up to this point. I advised her that if she wanted to talk with a J.C.S.O. Victim 

Advocate, or if any of her other family members wanted to speak with one, to contact me and I told her I would make the 

necessary arrangements for them at that time. 

DISPOSmQN: Case is open, pending further investigation. 
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WITNESSES: 

PAMELA ELAINE GLAZNER, DOB/01-10-81 

7689 West Frost Drive 

Littleton, CO 80128 

(303) 978-0696 

Was a student at Columbine High School, graduated 1999. 

JAN GLAZNER 

Same as above. 

Wo,k, (303) 866-2381 

GREGORY GLAZNER 

Same as above. 

Work: (303) 759-6832 
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On 08-09-99, at approximately 1200 hours, I responded to 7689 West Frost Drive to contact and interview witness Pamela 

Elaine Glazner, who is a graduated student of Columbine High School. This interview was in reference to the shooting that 

occurred at Columbine High School on 04-20-99. During this interview, Pamela's mother, Jan Glazner, was also present. 

Pamela Glazner said that on 04-20-99, she drove her vehicle (a black Honda Civic) to Columbine High School, arriving at 

approximately 0645 hours. She said she parked her vehicle in Columbine High School parking space #69, which is located in 

the Seniors' Parking Lot. Pamela said she then entered Columbine High School through the doors on the lower level that are 

across from the "Rebel Comer'' that leads into the cafeteria/commons area of Columbine High School. Pamela said she then 

walked from this door that she had entered and went along the east side of the cafeteria/commons area. Pamela said she then 
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went up the stairway to the upper level of the school, and then into her Bells class in the Choir room. I showed Pamela 

photographs of the duffle bag and the propane tank that were later recovered in the cafeteria area of Columbine High School 

Pamela said she did not recall seeing either item in the cafeteria nor did she recall seeing either one of these items or similar 

items being carried by anybody at Columbine High School prior to the shooting. Pamela said she did not recall seeing any of 

the Trench Coat Mafia students in the cafeteria/commons area or anywhere else inside or outside of Columbine High School 

on 04-20-99. She said when she was walking to her Bells class, she turned to her left at the top of the stairway, which would 

take her in the opposite direction of the library. Pamela said the Bells class she went to lasted from 0645 hours to 0725 hours. 

This class is considered a "0" classroom hour and is in addition to her other classes. Pamela said when she got out· of this class. 

she went to her scheduled first hour class, which was Trigonometry, located on the upper level of the school in the south east 

comer. She said this class lasted from 0730 hours to 0820 hours. Pamela said after Trigonometry, she went to her second hour 

class which was AP English class on the upper level of the school and was from 0825 hours to 0920. Pamela said the second 

hour class lasted five minutes longer than the other classes because the Rebel News Network (RNN) is broadcasted during this 

second hour. However, Pamela said she did not see the "Thought of the Day" for 04-20-99 on the Rebel News Network because 

the TV was not on. After second hour class, Pamela said she went to her third hour Psychology class that is also located on 

the upper level of the school and she said this class lasted from 0925 hours to 1015 hours. Next Pamela said she went to her 

Newspaper class from 1020 hours to 1110 hours, and also was on the upper level of Columbine High School. Pamela said after 

this Newspaper class, she went to her Choir class on the upper level of the school. The teacher, according to Pamela. is Mr. 

Andres, Sr. Pamela said when she got to the Choir class, she was in the classroom talking about concerts and said two students 

by the names of Andy Anderson and Brandon Reisbeck exited the classroom into the hallway, which they are allowed to do 

at the beginning of this class. Pamela said Anderson and Reis beck were gone for approximately two minutes and then came 

running back into the classroom and were scared. When Anderson and Reis beck re-entered the classroom, they said there were 

gunmen shooting inside of Columbine High School. At this point, Pamela said she heard two gunshots that sounded like to her 

were coming from dovrostairs in the cafeteria/commons area of Columbine High School. Pamela said she got up and ran out 

of the classroom through the east side doors and into the hallway outside of the Choir room. Pamela said when she got out of 

Choir room and into the hallway, she turned to her left and ran into the auditorium. Pamela said she then ran out of the 

auditorium, ran down the hallway eastbound, and then exited Columbine High School by running out of the school's main doors 

10 the east side of the school by the administrative offices. Pamela said as she was running toward the main doors to exit 
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Columbine High School, either a door window, or another window ·suddenly shattered in front of her. Pamela said she did not 

hear a gunshot at that time, but she believes a bullet shattered the glass. Pamela said she did not remember if the shattered glass 

was in a door or was one of the other windows. She said after exiting Columbine High School, she ran into to the Teacher's 

Parking Lot (on the east side of Columbine High School) and said then somebody told her to keep running farther away from 

Columbine High School and she ran into Clement Park. Pamela said when she stopped running in Clement Park, somebody 

else told her to keep running, so she ran into the students' parking lot inside of Clement Park. Pamela said next she went to 

the library, located at West Bowles Avenue and Long Drive. She said she was unable to get in contact with her parents, so she 

called her boyfriend's (Brad Jackson) mother, Liz Jackson, who took her to the residence at 5355 Yellowstone Street in Bow 

Mme. 

I asked Pamela Glazner what she knew about the Trench Coat Mafia, the Trench Coat Mafia students and particularly Dyla 

K.Iebold and Eric Harris. Pamela said she had Dylan Klebold in a French class in the seventh grade when they both attended 

Ken Caryl Middle School together. Pamela said she did not remember anything about Dylan Klebold and had not seen him 

since the seventh grade. Pamela said in her junior year at Columbine High School (1997-1998 school year) she had Eric Harris 

in her History class. Pamela said she remembered Eric Harris was nice to her. She also said that time Eric Harris would wear 

white t-shirts and she did not remember seeing him wear a trench coat at that time. She had no other information and had no 

dealings with Eric Harris since this History class. 

I S:Sked Pamela Glazner what information she could provide about any of the other Trench Coat Mafia students. She said that 

during the first semester of 1999 at Columbine High School, she had Robert Perry in her AP English class. She said that Robert 

Perry would always wear black jeans, black t-shirts and a black trench coat. She said the trench coat was not made out of 

leather, and told me "it was not shiny." She said she did not see anybody picking on or harassing R9bert Perry although the 

other students would not pay attention to him or associate with him. Pamela said during this first semester, Perry went to this 

class and then sometime during the semester, Perry did not return or attend the class any further. 

JC-001- 004945 

Pamela Glazner said she knew who Chris Morris was, but did not know anything about Chris Morris. She said she didn't know 

•he people who were afraid of him, but could not be specific about why these people were afraid of him. 

Officer Signature Uni1 N111nt>er Supervisor lniua!s and Date Assigned To Page J. 

of ~ 



CONTINUATION □ 
Reporting Agm,.ey Rqmrting Officer Case Report :slo 

SUPPLEMENT y JCSO PETERSON 99-7625-MMMMM 

Connecting: Case Repon No Victim Name Origmal R.epon Date This Report 

COLUMBINE H.S. 08--09-99 
~ 

ication X FIRST DEGREE MURDER OffemeSlltllS:0-pcu X t'.x«1>11onally C!cami □ Recommend Case, Review □ 

Reclass1fic:ation □ Clemd by Am=st □ Unfoull<ied □ Closure □ 

1\S:s' I Q..anrity I BrBlld Nuno I Desc_npuon 7 Serial No. r~~ I Value I Vaiue 
R~o•end Damaged 

Pamela Glazner said in her junior year at Columbine High Schoof she had Robyn Anderson in a History class at Columbine 

High School. Pamela said she did not know anything about her, however, Pamela said during the prom for Columbine High 

School in 1999, just prior to the shooting, she saw Robyn Anderson at the prom with Dylan Klebold Pamela said she attended 

the after prom party that was at Columbine High School, but said she did not see Robyn Anderson. Dylan Klebold or Eric Harris 

that she could recall. Pamela's mother, Jan Glazner said that she, along with several other parents worked me after prom party 

just prior to the shooting at Columbine High School. Jan Glazner advised that she did not know Dylan K.lebold Eric Harris 

or any of the Trench Coat Mafia students and therefore did not know if they were at this party or not. 

I asked Pamela Glazner if she knew Isaiah Shoels. She said she did not know him, however, she had seen him in the hallways 

of the school. Pamela said she never saw Isaiah Shoels be the victim of any racial harassment or racial intimidation. She said 

it appeared to her that Isaiah Shoe ls was well liked at Columbine High School. She said in good nature, other students would 

tease Isaiah Shoels because he was short in stature, however, she never heard any racial type of remarks made to him. 

Pamela Glazner said on 04-20-99 when she ran out of Columbine High School, she left her navy blue "Eddie Bauer" backpack 

and its contents inside of the Choir room. She said she has since gotten her backpack and its contents back from the school 

Pamela Glazner said she has not heard any information or rumors about anybody who may have been involved with Dylan 

K.lebold and Eric Harris in the shooting at Columbine High School on 04-20-99. She also told me she does not know of 

anybody, nor has she heard rumors about anybody, who may be manufacturing explosive devices and/or possessing, selling. 

or buying firearms. 

ADDITIONAL INFOR.i1"A TION: Pamela Glazner said a friend of hers by the name of Lindsey Connell (who will be a senior 

at Columbine High School during the 1999-2000 school year) told her she saw one of the gunmen in a trench coat in the south 

east area of Columbine High Schoo[ on 04-20-99. Pamela said she did not know if Lindsey Connell had been interviewed yet 

by law enforcement. 
JC-001- 004946 

1 asked Pamela Glazner and her mother Jan Glazner how their family has been doing since the shooting at Columbine High 
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School on 04-20-99. Tuey said that since the incident the family has been doing well. Pamela said that once in a while she 

hears a loud noise or a bang and it startles her. However, she said she has not sought out any counseling or therapy. I advised 

Pamela Glazner and Jan Glazner that if anyone in their family wished to speak with aJ.C.S.O. Victim Advocate in the future, 

to please contact me and I would make the necessary arrangements for them. 

QISPQSmON: Open, pending further investigation. 
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COLUMBINE 08-11-99 
~ 

"""" X FIRST DEGREE MURDER Offeuo Sla!IIS: Open X E~<»pt,0D1/ly Cl""rcd □ Recommend Case: Review □ 

Reclassiflcatioo □ Clclmlby Ar=t □ Unfounded □ Closure □ 

1
~ j Qu011tity I Brud Name 1-~ 

WITNESS: 

PAMELA ELAlNE GLAZNER, DOB/01-10-81 

7689 West Frost Drive 

Littleton, CO 80128 

(303-J 978-0696 

INVESTIGATION: 

I Serial No 
5ia1uo .,~ I R Value I O Value ecoven.d om~ 

On 08.:.09-99, at approximately 1200 hours, I responded to 7689 West Frost Drive to contact and interview Pamela Glazner in 

reference to the shooting that occurred at Columbine High School on 04-20-99. 

After interviewing Pamela Glazner on 08-09-99, she called me back and advised me that on 04-20-99, she had not attended her 

Bells class on 04-20-99, due to the fact thatthey"hada gig." Pamela Glazner said she would not have been at Columbine High 

School at 0645 hours but arrived at approximately 0700 hours. She said she did walk by the Choir room at the school to get 

to the Robe room, so she could take her dress to that location. Pamela Glazner advised that the Robe room is next door to the 

Choir room. 

Pamela Glazner said that was the only further information that she had and that everything else she told me on 08--09-99 was 

correct. She said she would contact me in the future if she had any further information that may be pertinent to this case. 

DISPOSITION: Case is open, pending further investigation. 
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WITNESS· 

INTERVIEWER 

DATEfTIME OF 
INTERVIEWS: 

PLACE OF 
INTERVIEW 

ASSIGNMENT 
SYNOPSIS. 

Control Number 1053 

BRIAR A GOLDBERG, DOB 12/4/81 Columbine High School 
student, Littleton, Colorado, (303) 797-3340. 

Agent JERRY W I\.1EANS, Colorado Bureau oflnvestigation, 690 
Kipling Stteet, Denver, Colorado, 80215, (303) 239-4211. 

April 24, 1999 

Telephone 

The Reporting Agent conducted an initial interview on April 20, 
1999, with Briar GOLDBERG GOLDBERG stated he was 
evacuated by the SW AT team from the choir room He stated he 
never saw anyone with a gun or heard anyone with a gun talking. 
He heard a lot of shooting coming from downstairs, possibly 20-30 
shots. He stated one of the choir students turned off the lights in 
the choir room, they all got down, and remained quiet. He stated 
he heard banging noises but had no idea what it was. 

GOLDBERG stated Joshua OR TWINE called 911 from the choir 
room. He stated some of the students put desks against the door to 
the room, but he could not remember who did that. GOLDBERG 
stated he remained in the room with the other students until the 
SWAT team arrived and led them out of the building. 

GOLDBERG stated he did not know who was doing the shooting 

~~ 
--- -=ado Bureau oflnvestigation 

Agent 
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JEFFERSON COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE 

COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL 

Date: 5/20/99 

CONTROL NUMBER: 3195 

SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 

Docket Number: 

FBI#: 174A-DN-57419 

Investigator: Vondenkarnp 

******************************************************************** 

On 5/20/99 I interviewed 17 year old CHS student Adam Hancey over the 

telephone. Adam stated that he was in Mr Andres Choir room on 

4/20/99 at 11:15am for class. Around 11:20am he saw some students 

running in the hallway, apparently coming from the cafeteria. He did 

not hear any gunfire type noises, and was not aware of what was going 

on. A fellow student, Brandon Risebach was out in the hall getting a 

drink. Brandon came running into the choir room and said that 

someone had a gun. Immediately after this, Adam heard a shotgun 

noise in the south hallway, near the cafeteria steps. He dld not see 

anyone shooting a gun. Adam was clear about the shotgun noise, as he 

has shot a shotgun with his father, who hunts. 

Some students ran out of the class, but most stayed in the choir 

room. He and about 60 students ran into the choir room office and 

barricaded the door with a file cabinet and desk. The room was 

equipped with a phone. Several students called parents and gave their 

location, which was passed on to SWAT. Adam stated while they waited 

in this office, they heard muffled voices outside, but could not make 

out what they were saying. He believed it was 2 separate voices. The 

group remained hidden and would not look out. They had covered the 

window of the office door with shirts. 

About 3 hours later SWAT identified themselves, and escorted the 

group out of the building through the auditorium, then out by the 

teacher's lounge in the cafeteria. Adam recalled seeing 2 bodies 

laying on the ground outside. Adam left his backpack in the choir 

room. 

JC-001- 004955 
1 



At no time did Adam see a gunman, nor did he see anyone carrying a 

large dark duffle bag in the school. He had no further information 

on the shootings. He did state that fellow student Adam Foss, also 

in the choir room _office saw the barrel of a gun prior to getting 

into the office. 

Adam W. Hancey 

6380 S. Fenton, Ct 

Littleton, Co. 

794-0497 

Investigator 

2 

I 
Date 
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G 

1\!rJ' I ()amiy f Brmd Nane I -~ I Serial No. ~ I~ I ~,;.i 

WITNESS 

Houck, Steve 2-18-81 

5362 S. Holland Littleton. Co. 80123 303 979-9501 Wk: 277-5025 

On6-24-99 I spoke with Houck who told me that on 4-20-99 he was in the choir room and at about l 115-1120 hrs 

one of the students (B. Reisbeck) came into the choir room and announced that there was "a kid downstairs with a 

gun". At that point Houck heard 3 gunshots coming from inside the school. One of the choir room doors opened and 

Houck heard an explosion or a very close gunshot. Houck went out the door of the choir room to the main hallway 

and saw Mr. Sanders on all fours bleeding in the hallway. Houck then ran into the auditorium and heard about 9 rapid 

gunshots possibly coming from the hallway or library. Houck_ left the auditorium and went into the main East/West 

l,~ay and ran to the front doors then ran outside. Upon arrival to the front doors Houck saw that the glass in the 

doors bad already been broken out. Houck did not see or hear anything else. 

Houck further told me that he knew Klebold from elementary school and had Harris in his Gennan and Government 

-Economics classes but never really spoke with either. 

No further information. 
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(11,/ ,, i:,r-f ~ s-1 L/' 1 
JEFFERSON COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE 

SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 

Defendant: 

Date: 

Deputy D.A.: 

(Columbine shooting) 

043099 

Docket Number: 99AO60 {M) 

Case Number: 99-7625 

Investigator: Mike Heylin 

***************************************•••************************** 

WITNESS: 

Aaron Jensen DOB: 030581 

6554 S. Allison St. 

Littleton, CO 80123 

303-973-6016 

c/o mother; Trashan Jensen {w) 303-979-4995 

father: Dan Jensen (w) 303-937-4400 

-CHS student, in choir room at time of shooting, no suspect or 

duffle bag info 

INVESTIGATION: 

On April 29, 1999 at 1628 hours I interviewed Aaron Jensen at his 

home after I had just interviewed his brother, Jared. Mr. Dan 

Jensen was present. Aaron the told me the following: 

* He is a senior at Columbine High. 

* When asked about Eric Harris, he said he does not know Eric by 

name but has seen him around school. He has never talked with 

Eric. He did say that Eric seemed like a quite student. 

* When asked about Dylan Klebold, he said he has never seen him 

in school. He did not know 

JC-001- 004973 
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• He did have in 

that 1111 was a smart student. 

beret and trench coat. 

a math class last year. 

He said - always wore 

He said 

a green 

* When asked if he knew the official name, "Trench Coat Mafia" 

for the students who wore them he replied, "Oh, yeah." He does not 

know the names of the other students who wear the trench coats. 

* He did not see 

student in school the 
Eric, Dylan, -

day of the shooting. 

or any other trench coat 

* He saw no 

school or in the 

suspicious objects, 

cafeteria that day. 

backpacks, or duffle bags at 

* He was in his choir class for 5th hour that runs along the same 

time as the A-lunch hour. He said the class has 105 students in 

it. He said that a choir student named Brandon Riesbiek ran into 

the choir room from the bathroom area of the cafeteria and reported, 

"Someone in commons has a gun." 

• The choir teacher, the older Mr. Andres, told the class to calm 

down. He then heard two or three gunshots that sounded like they 

were coming form the commons. He then heard another gunshot. He 

and several others then ran out of the class and east down the 

hallway to the door for the top of the auditorium. He went through 

the back of the auditorium to the main hall and then out the school 

via the main doors. 

• He said it only took about a minute from the time the class was 

first alerted to the time he reached the main front doors. He said 

when he got to the doors, they already had bullet holes in them and 

glass was falling. 

* He did not hear any shots while in the auditorium but heard 

some shots behind him while running out the front doors. 

JC-001 • 00497 4 
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This concluded my interview with Aaron Jensen. 

Date 
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C&.NTINUA TION □ 
Reporting Agency Reportin& Offi= Case Rc:pon No 

SUPPLEMENT • JCSO PETERSON 99-7625-AAAAAA 
Connecnng Case Report No Victim Name Ong111al Report Date This Report 

09-17-99 
I-

' - ' First Dea:ree Murder Offeue SIIIUS: 0peu □ Exoopoonally Clan:d D Recommend Case: ..,,,- D 

Reclas,nficauon □ Cleared by Amit □ u- □ Closure □ 

1\ro I Quanaty I Brand Name I Descripoon 

WITNESSES: 

VERONICA MARIE JONES, DOB/02-25-81 

5310 South Broadway Circle 

Bldg 6, Apartment 301 

Englewood, Colorado 80110 

(303) 783-9260, Bus: (303) 798-9594 

Pg,-: (303) 508-4520 

Was a student at Columbine High School/graduated in 1999 

INVESTIGATION: 

I s.erial No 
Val•• 
Stolen ! Value I Value 

Roco~er<d Darnoged 

On 09- 16-99, at approximately 1800 hours, I responded to 5310 South Broadway Circle, Building 6, Apartment 30 l, to contact 

and interview witness Veronica Marie Jones. Veronica is a graduated student from Columbine High School. The purpose for 

this interview was in reference to the shootings that occurred at Columbine High School on 04-20-99. 

Veronica Jones advised me on 04-20-99, at approximately 0715 hours, she arrived at Columbine High School for her scheduled 

classes. Veronica said that she arrived in her vehicle, which is a gray Pontiac Grand AM, Colorado license HGN906. Veronica 

said that she parked this vehicle in the senior parking lot, space #29. Veronica said as she parked her vehicle, exited her vehicle. 

and walked towards the school, she did not see anything out of the ordinary or unusual. She said she does not recall seeing 

any of the Trench Coat Mafia students outside of Columbine High School on 04-20-99. Veronica said she entered Columbine 

High School through the door that is across from the "Rebel Comer," which is on the south side of the Cafeteria/commons area 

on the east side. Veronica said she proceeded to walk through the commons area and up the stairway from the lower level of 

the school to the upper level. Veronica said at the top of the stairs, she spent some time talking with her friends before going 

to her first hour class. Veronica could not remember which class she had during first hour, however, she said she did go to her 

first hour class that began at 0730 hours on 04-20-99. Veronica said after going to her first hour class, she went to her second 

md third hour classes, however, she said she did not go to her fourth hour class. Veronica said during fourth hour class time. 

OtTtcer Signature Unit '="" Supervisor lnit1als and Date 
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CONTINUATION □ 
Reponing Agcney Reporting Officer Case Report No 
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she went downstairs to the bottom level of the stairway and sat at a table, which she said is directly to the west of the "Rebel 

Comer" and south of the stainvay. This table would also be at the far east side of the cafeteria in the commons area. Veronica 

told me that while she was in the area of the "Rebel Comer," she said she did not remember seeing any of the Trench Coat 

Mafia students or their associates, nor did she see anything unusual or out of the ordinary. I showed Veronica the photographs 

of the duffle bag and a propane tank that were later recovered in the Columbine High School cafeteria. Veronica told me she 

did not see either one of these items on 04-20-99 in the cafeteria, nor did she see anyone carrying any items of a similar 

description. I showed Veronica the diagram of the Columbine High School cafeteria. Veronica showed me on this diagram 

where she had sat during fourth hour on 04-20-99, however, the table that she sat at was not included in the drawing, according 

to her. The location of the table Veronica sat at was drawn into the diagram for later reference. Veronica said after fourth class 

had ended, she walked to her Concert Choir Class on the upper level of the school. Veronica said she recalled that she was 

approximately one minute late to this class, and said when she got into the class the students and the teachers were talking 

Veronica said after they were talking the students began to warmup, and she said suddenly two other students by the name of 

Brandon Reisbeck and a female student named Katie (unknown last name) came running into the choir classroom screaming 

that there was somebody in the school shooting people. Veronica said she could hear people screaming and running in the 

hallways outside of the choir classroom. She said that the doors from the interior of the classroom to the hallways were closed, 

however. Veronica said at about this same time, on 04-20-99, she heard approximately three shots that she said she believed 

were gunshots. I asked Veronica if she had ever shot a fireann or if she had ever been present while a firearm had been 

discharged, however, she said she had not. I asked Veronica to describe how these shots sounded to her, and she described 

them as sounding like "pops." Veronica said after hearing these three pops, she heard additional running and screaming in the 

hallway. Veronica said that the teacher in her choir class by the name of Mr. ;\mires told the students to calm down, and then 

told them all to run out of the choir classroom and into the auditorium, which she did. Veronica said approximately half of 

the choir class students ran into an office and hid next to the choir room. and the other half of the students ran from the Concert 

Choir room and into the auditorium when Mr. Andres cold him to do so. Veronica told me that once in the auditorium, she 

remained inside for approximately 20 to 30 minutes, trying to hide. Veronica said while she was in the auditorium, she heard 

what she described as a "big boom" and now believed that this boom was caused by one of the suspects pipe bombs being 

detonated. Veronica said after the 20 to 30 minutes she ran with other students out of the auditorium and began to run down 

he main hallway, however, she said she heard two more shots and she therefore turned arowid and ran back down the hallway 

Otlicer S,gnatur~ Unit Number Sup,:T\'1ror Initials and Date JC-001 • 004978 l 
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Reponilla: Agm.cy Reponing Officer CaseRepon No 
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JCSO PETERSON 99-7625-AAAAAA 

Conno::1ing Case Rcp,:,rt No Victim Name Original Report Date This Report 

09-17-99 -
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and into the auditorium. She said that after going back into the auditorium she laid down on the floor. Veronica said a short 

time later one of the Columbine High School janitors entered the auditorium. and told everybody to stay down. Veronica said 

when she got up off of the floor she ran out oftbe auditorium and then said she exited Columbine High School by going out 

of the doors on the lower level of the school, which are the doors from the Spanish room. Veronica said she then ran across 

the student parking lot, southbound on South Pierce Street to West Polk, where she went into the residence on the northwest 

comer of South Pierce and West Polle. This residence is also a seminary house. 

I asked Veronica Jones what information she could provide to me about the Trench Coat Mafia, the Trench Coat Mafia 

students, and in particular what information she could provide to me in reference to Dylan Klebold and Eric Harris. Veronica 

said that she did not know anything about Eric Harris, but said that she had Dylan K.lebold in one of her classes during the first 

semester. Veronica said this class was a Composition College Bound class that she was in with Dylan. She also said that Robyn 

\nderson was a student in this same class. Veronica described Dylan Klebold as being nice to her and said that she did 

remember that Dylan K.lebold wore a trench coat made of an unknown type fabric that bung down to approximately the mid 

calf length. She said that this coat was black in color. Veronica said that as far as Robyn Anderson goes, she could only say 

that Robyn did not wear a trench coat, but wore baggy clothing. Veronica said that she did not get along with Robyn Anderson, 

and said they fought, verbally, all the time. Veronica said that she knew who Tad Boles was because he was in her Concert 

Choir class, however, she said she cannot remember ifTad Boles was in the choir class on 04-20-99 or not. She said another 

student that she knew who she believed was an associate of the Trench Coat Mafia students was a student by the name of 

Patrick McDuffy. Veronica said she knew nothing about Patrick Duffy, other than to tell me that she did not remember him 

wearing a trench coat. 

I asked Veronica Jones if she had beard anything about any other suspects who may have been involved with Dylan Klebold 

and Eric Harris during the shooting on 04-20-99 at Columbine High School. Veronica said she believed there had to be a third 

person involved, and said she has heard from friends that a student was involved with Dylan K.lebold and Eric Harris who was 

wearing a white T-shirt. Veronica said, however, she had not beard the name of this student. I asked Veronica if she has heard 

any rumors about anyone else who may be possibly manufacturing explosive devices and/or possessing, selling, or buying 

ireanns. Veronica told me she has not heard of any rumors of this type. JC-001 • 004979 
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I asked Veronica Jones if she knew what the Rebel News Network (RNN) is, and if she knew what the ''thought of the day'' 

was that had broadcasted over the Rebel News Network on 04-20-99. Veronica said she did know what the "thought of the 

day" was even though she watched it during second hour on 04-20-99. She said she did not recall what this "thought of the 

day'' was. Veronica said she did not recall the "thought of the day'' being anything unusual or strange, as compared to what 

is broadcasted on other school days. 

When I arrived at Veronica Jones' residence on 09-16-99, she handed me a report that Dylan K.lebold had written for school 

and this report is dated 11-03-98, during L.A., period 6. Veronica said she had just found this report as she was moving into 

the apartment and said she forgot she had it. Veronica gave me this report, and I later submitted it into the JCSO Evidence 

Vault. Veronica said the reason she had this report was because different students had to exchange reports to be corrected. 

It should be noted that the nameofthereportthat DylanK.leboldhad submitted on 11--03-98 was titled "The Mind and Motives 

if Charles Manson." 

Veronica Jones advised me that during the shooting at Columbine High School on 04-20-99, she did not at any time see any 

of the suspects/gunman, nor did she see anyone with an explosive device. 

I asked Veronica Jones if she had seen the jocks or any other persons harass or try to intimidate the Trench Coat Mafia students. 

Veronica told me that the jocks were picking on people on a regular basis and would line up across the hall, one next to the 

other, forcing students to have to go all the way around down another hallway to get around them. Veronica said that one of 

the graduated "jocks" by the name of Rocky Hoffsnyderwas "mean to everybody," although Veronica said that Rocky was nice 

to her. Veronica said that she knew Isaiah Shoels and said in fact she went to Isaiah's funeral. I asked Veronica if she had seen 

anyone racially intimidate or harass Isaiah Shoels because of his race. She said no, that everybody liked Isaiah Shoe ls and they 

would tease him because he was short in stature, but that they all liked him. She said she did not see any racial harassment or 

intimidation towards Isaiah. 
JC-001 • 004980 

I asked Veronica Jones how she's been doing since the incident on 04-20-99. She said she has been doing well. I gave her one 

f my business cards and asked her to contact me in the future if she wants to speak with a JCSO Victim Advocate or if she 
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remembered any further information that she feels may be pertineilt to this case. Veronica said she would contact me in the 

future should any of this occur. 

DISPOSmON: Open, pending further investigation. 
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The Mind and Motives of Charles Manson Dylan Klebold 
11-3-98 

LA .• Per. 6 

In 1994, Oliver Stone directed a film. using a Quentin Tarantino-written script 

about a pair of lover serial killers, (partially using the "Bonnie and Clyde" theme) entitled 

"Natural Born Killers." This film ponrayed the main two characters who. at the point 

between innocent teen-ager and experienced adult, defy society, and get lost in their own 

little world, killing, and robbing whoever they come across. Although still on Eanh. they 

live by their own morals, beliefs, and at the end of the film, expose the media and the law 

for its flaws The truth to this movie is that it was not made to reproduce the Bonnie and 

Clvde theme, but it was almost an exact parallel to one man. with similar expenences in 
@ 

late nineteen-sixties; Charles Manson. Oliver Stone stated later. in an interview reiated to 

the movie "The idea was that he would become more like Charlie Manson " ( describing an 

interview Mth Mickey Knox, the serial killer in Natural Born Killers ) The parallels from 

the fihn to the most stunning murders in the sixties can be seen from the similarities in the 

~ews between Manson and Knox, to the sening and rime period. The point being 

~ 
the movie was later considered one of the most daring movies of all time. thus just 

eap112D 
the surface of the severity of the story behind Charles Manson and his so-called "family" 

Charles Manson was born near 1935 to an unknown father. and a prostirnte ".'iot 

much is known about his past, just abstract things Manson went to a foster home at age 

three, and his mother later was arrested for robbery From then to the age of eighteen and 

JC-001-004984 



past he was moved around from foster home ro foster home, juvenile prison to Juvenile 

prison. His prison record included two counts of forgery, two counts of mail theft. check 

forgery, probation violation, pimping, and GTA. It was around this time in his life that he 

met the early members in his family 

Patricia Krenwinkle was an average girl growing up in the suburbs. She got 

average grades, and sang in her school's glee club She had one sisrer. a mother. and their 

father was an insurance agent. At age eighteen, she was a secretary, and had just joined 

the hippie movement. She met Charles Manson at a party at the house of her sister's 

fuend. He was playing an original, yet sad song on his guitar She was dra\vn to him by 

his karma, mood, and attitude, which led to their sleeping together that same night. He 

inticed her, by words of love and happiness, to an extent that she was happy whenever he 

was around, and never wanted to leave~ Two days after meeting him. they. \\oith 
-1, 0½ \~~\\L.'­

others, left for San Francisco -'\,'.CJ. '-§:...~ 

Leslie Van Houten had a similar upbringing. She was a suburbanite. who sang in a 

church choir, and was later the homecoming princess at her high school. Other than the 

fact that her father left the family when she was young, she had an uneventful early life 

At her late teenage years, she wanted more than normal girls had at that time. She heard 

about Manson, how he had the answers, and how closely he portrayed christ She too met 

him, and fell into what might not be called "love", but possibly an obsession. with him and 

with the happiness that he appeared to bring with him. With Manson she later explained 

her actions "I followed him because I anticipated a positive change " 

Others like Krenwinkle and Van Houten had gotten word of Manson's unearthly 
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beliefs and prophecies. Charles ''Tex" Watson. once an All-American high school athelete, 

later bacame Manson's biggest believer. Lynette "Sque.tl..:1" Fromme, whose father was an 

Aeronautical Engineer. was also a follower, and later was the acting head of the family 

when Manson was not around. These people, and dozens others followed Manson out 

West, first to San Francisco, and then further South. winding up at a place called Spahn 

Ranch. 
Charles Manson would later have a ~family" of these followers. who literally did 

whatever he asked. They found happiness in his and eachother's presence It was mainly a 

piece of the hippie movement. a way to stray from the nonn and live opposite of what one 

was raised to learn. The structure was simple; he was the leader. the christ. the man;,.-T of 

the group, and they listened to and did what he said. This type of control, however 

innocent the motives, could be considered a cult, and was later labeled as such. 1· et. the 

main principals behind their family was. and only was. Manson's will.fi.he Mind and 

Motives of Charles Manso~ and society's counteractions are best described when his 

beliefs, his actions to su.ppon and uphold these beliefs. and society's laws to stop him are 

taken into accountl - I 
Manson has been proclaimed by many to be insane The question of whether or 

not he is insane is a question of opinion, which cannot have a "true" right answer 

However, his beliefs, which fueled his and his family's actions between 1968 and 1975 

conflicted with societv's morals, around which this countrv revolves The severirv of . . . 

Manson and his family's doings are reasoned behind his beliefs toward himself. his family. 

nature, other people, and the law 

Charles Manson, on many occasions, has compared himself to Jesus Christ He 
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believed that he was Christ, and the world had made h.im suffer. jusr as Christ did rwo 

thousand years ago He also had his famiiy believing that he \Vas chrisr He said in an 

interview, when asked how he got his followers to believe that he was Jesus, "I was just -;:..w 
bein~ ..... all men@esus Christ" He also believed that he was Satan. to come to 

Earth and start Helter Skelter, what he called a prophetical annageddon. 

His family, he believed, had two main spiritual duties: to learn to be him and to act 

like him, and to also !earn and believe in what he did. He and the family lived v.ith 

each other, living off, what he would consider love. for each other. and the eanh. He told 

them that the happiness is in love. He believed that they should. when necessa.r:,. die for 

him, and not feel remorse. He preached to them that dearh was not bad. just another high 

The family eventually adopted these beliefs. thus puning them at his compiete control. 

Nature, according to Manson, was one of the most precious things in life. He 

subscribed to the belief that ATWA (Air. Trees. Water. Animals) kept humans alive. and 

we should treat A TWA wi.th equal respect. He once meraphored that A nYA was a ship. 

and the human wastes to the earth, pollution, and forest destruction was like a hole in the 

bottom of the boat. He, when living at Spahn Ranch_ would tell his family to let the 

scorpions crawl over them, as they were arninals, not meant to endanger the family 

• 
Helter Skelter. revenge9 pan of his beliefs Humans had corrupted the Eanh 

and A TWA, and were ignorant about it. Manson had felt that society dumped him. and he 

felt great rage for society, and people, and later found an anthem for his rage When 
asked 

about his actions, many years after the murders, he had said that he is a pan of everyone, 

that he mirrors people, because they shaped him.The Beatles' "\Vhite Album" included 
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songs (Helter Skelter. Revolution #9, Piggies. and others) that Manson felt documented 
his 

rage toward society -\Vhen at the ranch. he and the famiiy listened to these songs many 

times over Manson thought he had heard his name being said in one of the songs Their 

thoughts about Helter Skelter. or the armageddon, were brought out by these songs. In 

Revolution #9, he heard machine gun fire, the oinking of pigs. and a man saying "rise " 

His beliefs would later incite Helter Ske!ter. using his family as a type of"' army ·• 

Some people believe that he just brutalized people, that the murders were for no cause. 

(§) 
he was just insane Yet. more than twenty.five years after he and his family were 

convicte~d~;~~~t~he~sam~e~be~l~ie~fs~. =an~d~st=il~l c~an~lto~gi~c~all~y~ex~p~lai~·;n~hi~· s~ac;t:Jioilln~s!i!. ~P"• ~~9.1969andAugust 69 Thesenvoaayscarrya ar·s a W,Dller 

them. Two of the first ritual cult-style mass murders in C.S. history The first of the two 

changed the mood of the entire population of L.A. for almost a year These murders were 

the coming of Manson's Helter Skelter, the arrnageddon of the Earth. 

Spahn Ranch is a small, run-down ranch near LA It was owned by George 

~ who was then a decrepid. eighry-year-o!d v.rangler. whose kids had gone away. 

e· 
whose wife had died. He w€s depressed near death. when a group of hippies came to his 

door They agreed to take care of him. and the ranch in exchange for li\/!ng space. He 

agreed The group. otherwise known as Manson's family. ha~e the most care 

of George, which included deaning, cooking, making love to him. and other various tasks. 

The family, which consisted of twenty-six peop!e, began its cu!tish life in the ~esen 

"We played a lot of music, we did a lot of drugs, we loved, we were happy'' replies 

Manson when later asked about life at the ranch. The family, did these things. and more. 
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They lost their humanity at the ranch. Life was lived "now". for "today'' ~lanson told 

them to always "live today " The family members never talked about the past. ne,·er 

thought about the past or the future. The initiation of female family members was just that 

they joined. Male members would pick any woman they wanted and made love to them. 

Manson's thoughts on this was that that's what women are for. to bait the men. The 

women were not allowed to deny who picked them. They had no watches. to forget time. 

and society Manson would walk up to members daily, and have them mirror his actions. 

to uy to be exactly like him. They took hundreds of acid trips. they did marajuana. and 

during the acid trips. he would have them reenact the crucifiction. During these times he 

would ask them if they would die for him, if they would "be him '' The members had 

staned to live Manson's realiry. Manson would hear about the discrimination against the 

blacks in the South. and this was panially where he based his proof that Helter Skelter was 

near. the members started getting more guns. lmives. and other weapons They had 

lookouts at the ranch. They also robbed places to get money Leslie Van Houten even 

robbed her father to get money for the cause 

By August 8, I 969, Manson had allready killed a few people for various reasons 

These drug dealers, and bums that he did kill are civil compared to the two ritualistic 

murders, done for Helter Skelter Manson once tried to get a record contract from a 

producer, living at I 0050 Cielo Dr. in Bel-Air, which later failed Manson. who had been 

telling the family for months that they needed to stan Helter Skelter themselves. needed 

money to bail out a member from jail. near midnight. on August 8. he called a mee~ing 

about this He senr Pat Krenwinkle, Susan Atkins, Linda Kasabian. and Tex Watson to 
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J___OOi..0 Cielo Dr to get money. He had told the women to do whatever Tex told them, 

--~q,-

was remembered saying "I don't care how you do it. but do it. and get it done now!" 
Lale, . 
~ 

that night, just after midnight, August 9, they pulled up to the driveway Tex cut the 

Gephone wires, and. bypassing the electric gate, the women scaled a fence and climbed 

a hill to the yard. This house was no longer occupied by the record producer of Manson's 

acquaintence, but instead a beautiful new actress named Sharon Tate Her lover and soon­

to-be husband Roman Polanski. who was a movie director. was in London at the time 

She was pregnant with their eight-month-old baby She. Jay Sebring. Voytek Frykowski. 

and Abigail Eolger were at the house for the night. Sebring was a wodd-\J,ide knov.,.11 
. ' ~ ~ 

hair dresser, owning Sebring International. Folger was the heriess to the Folger coffee 

fortune Frykowski was an actor, her lover. Back behind the house in a small shack was 

William Garretson, who was a caretaker of the house, who would later be an imponant 

witness At the time when the women jumped the fence and were waiting for Tex. they 

heard four gunshots. He has seen Steven Parent driving up to the residence. He was an 

acquaintance of Garretson, coming by to visit. He was killed instantly. four shot at point­

blank range. Tex then caught up with the women. and walked to the front door It was 

locked, so he went through an open window next to the door. lening the women in first 

They got the four people into the living room, together Sebring. who tried to protect 

Sharon, was bludgeoned in the head once. then shot and stabbed by Tex The other three 

people were panicked at this time. Frykowski tried to run out the back door. but was 

caught up to by Tex. He was clubbed in the head several times, shot. and stabbed. It was 
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; 
later counted that he was stabbed fifty-one times. Before his death. Abigail Folger had 

been tied up. and now was staning to get free She ran out the back. pursued by 

Krenwinkle. She was ran down, and stabbed to death. Krenwinkle later recalled her 

saying "I'm allready dead ... " (later found to have been nabbed twenty-eight times) Finally, 

Sharon Tate, the only one left, was begging for the life of her baby to Tex, who replied 

"Look bitch. I have no mercy for you." He then stabbed her st¥ to death After these 

five brutal murders. the killers wound up taking only seventy dollars before !ea\.ing. \Vhen 

returnins.: to the ranch. Manson was remembered saving onlv two thin2:s. "Do vou have ,e;:-- ·-· - . 
C 

remorse?", and "Don't tell anyone." 

"Sharon Tate. four others slain in ritualistic murders." These were the headlines 

the following day in the Los Angeles Times. Even the New York Times, which never 

printed murder cases on the cover page, printed the Tate murders on the cover for almost 

~ 
week. The night of August 9, 1969, Leno Labianca and his \.\Ille, Rosemary. were dming 

~om a vacation at Lake Isabella. It was about 3:00 A.M. August 10 when they 

~ 
arrived back at their house. Manson had picked Krenwinkle, Van Houten, and Tex to go 

to their house. Manson still needed money, and he said that he went to a party at the 

neighboring house once before He had asked Van Houten. "Can you be me. do you 

believe enough in me to do this?" This time, Manson came with them in a seperate car 

They arrived, and walked through the from door. Tex tied up Leno, who was reading the 

paper in the living room. At this time, Manson had left. leaving no evidence of his 

presence. The two girls took Rosemary into the bedroom. Manson had told Tex "Don't 
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scare them like last time. just kill them." Leno was stabbed to death while Rosemary was 
.J ~.k.J o• 

forced to listen. Tex then came in. stabbed her to death a. He then handed a knife to 

Van Houten, who then stabbed Rosemary in the back fifteen times. Pat then went out to 

the dead body of Leno. She took a fork, and stabbed him on the stomach multiple times. 

and finally left the fork in him. No money was taken. 

During the first set of murders, They had wrinen "Piggies" and "Helter Skelter" in 

Tates blood on the door. In the second set, they wrote with Leno's blood "Rise". "Death 

u 
Pigs", and "Helter Skelter" on the walls before they left. These cultish v,:riting:s v.ere the 

only things that the police could find in common to the rwo murders. 

By 1970, Manson and his followers had killed more people than the victims in the 

Tate-Labianca murders. but the severity of the two back-to-back slaughters shocked the 

nation. Nobody had seen killings like these. Unprovoked, uneccessary, and inhuman. 

Four months after the two murderings, police finally caught up with and arrested 

Manson and his followers for the murders. The cultish actions and Manson's comrol over 

the family, however, didn't stop when they were all in custody of the law It had taken 

years after the trials for the family to break Manson's will over them. 

Manson and four of his followers were arrested four months after the murders. 

He. along with Tex Watson. Susan Atkins, Leslie Van Houten. and Pat Krenwinkle were 

charged with first degree murder counts on Steven Parent. Sharon Tate, Abigail Folger. 

Vovtek Frvkowski, Jav Sebring, Rosemarv Labianca. and Leno Labianca The main . . . - . 
pieces of evidence were the revolver that Tex used in the Tate murders, and fingerprints 

around the residences. The revolver, which was later found in a field near the site. had no 

JC-001- 004992 



gun grip, which was found in three pieces at the Tate crime scene. 

Along with the. seven known murders. Manson and his followers had collected a 

"tab" of bodies around the L.A area, for various reasons. These others include ).fancy 

Warren, Clida Delaney, MarinaHabe, Mark Walts, Gary Hinman, Donald Shea. John 

Haught, James Sharp, Doreen Gual, and Ronald Hughes, the lastone. in late 1970 Also. 

Squeal--y, Manson's acting head of the family, had attempted to assassinate president 

Gerald Ford in 1975 

During the trial, Manson had his three female followers do many strange things to 

confuse the court. including carving Xs in their heads. always making stupid symbols in 

the courtroom, and even taking full blame for all the murders However. the prosecution. 

led by 'i/incem Bugliosi, had verbal evidence from a testimony given to them by Linda 

Kasabian. She, once a family member, had traded infonnarion to the prosecution for a full 

pardon. It was recalled that a family member screamed at her from outside the courthouse 

"You're going to kill us all!" After the end if the trials, Manson and his family were all 

found guilty, partly due to the testimony ofKasbian, and also to the e"idence found They 

all eat the death penalty, which was abolished about a year after the trials Their 

~ 
were reduced to life in prison. Since then. up until the present. Manson has been !i..,.ing in 

solitary confinement, v.rithout parole Pat Krenwinkle, Leslie Van Houten, and Susan 

~e still in prison, are allowed parole anempts. and never recieve them 

~ 

Tex 

is in jail, but was allowed to marry, and has three lads 

The law of America and the state of California stopped Manson from commining 
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more murders. and mostly put an end to his family However, the countr:, has been 

shocked for tv,,ency-ti.ve years hearing: about Manson's family The se\·eriry of the Tate­

Labianca murders ha.5 never diminished. and even though the murders are credited to 

Manson's ideas. the innoecnt times of a hippie cult. 1he family's life at Spahn Ranch can 

also be credited to him, and his ideas. 

To this day, :\'Ianson's influence over his followers. and the entire L7.S is Still 

lingering. He always told people he was a crazy old man. but many people followed him. 

However, his beliefs. and the beliefs of his followers have changed in nventy years. 

Cult behavior. for the mo& pan. sprang up after 1fanson's family affairs in the late 

1960's. One good example of the related lifestyle is David Karesh and his fo!lov,ers m the 

early I 990's. According to Krenwinkle, the scariest tlring is when Manson gets a follower 

from the younger generation. For example. Axel Rose recorded one of Manson's songs. 

and wears a Manson T-shirt at concerts. "The biggest misconception is people thinking 

6'<- .;:._, 
that what we did was OK." savs Krenwinkle in a recent interview ~ 

To this day. Manson still believes the same things he has ife He aiso says 

that he had no pan of the Tate-Labianca murders, and that the govemmem treated him 

unfairly. :Manson will be in solitray confinement for the rest of his life. sa~ing these things 

to countless reporters who choose to hear his side of the story. 

Pat Krenwinkle, Leslie Van Houten. and Susan Atkins. the three \VOmen followers 

tried with Manson are all in jail to this day They all have dropped ~vlanson's beliefs. and 

live commendable lives. Atkils has convened to Christianity Van Houten and 

Krenwinkle. who hold jobs, and help kids with drug problems, say "The thing about 

Charlie is that he says he's crazy to hide under people's awareness In this way. he can get 
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people to do things for him. without them questioning his motives." This is what they say 

happened to them. and countless others. who subscribed tc 11anson's beliefs. and suffered 

the consequences 

Manson's murder case was the most exrraordinary of the time period. expecially 

taking into accuont the hippie era. However, the murders partially stemmed from the era. 

~e had so many people under his control believeing his every word, what he thought 
\5/ 

rumed into a reality Oliver Stone compliments Manson. \1,;hen describing his interview 

\1.ith Geraldo Rivera, saying that Manson had the upper hand of the discussion the emire 

rime. Intelligence is nor one and the same with sanity. ho\vever. which ll1lght ha\·e 

explained Manson's retaliation against society It is of somebody's opinion. to decide 

whether or not they think Manson is insane. Yet, His mind and motives can expiain why 

he acted how he did, and why society didn't approve. 
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